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Gul Ahmed's values are gusded by sustamnabality. Being the fashion
trendsetters in Pakistan's evolving textile market, Gul Ahmed's
sustainable practices create a positive impact on the consumers
buying choite, The Compamy’s expanding value chain and
manufacturing expertise allows the brand to weave its own fabric,
experiment with digital printing and I;rring in inndovation o gie
customers a fashion forward retail experience.
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PUTTING DETAIL INTO

DETAI
v ML

Gul &hmed believes that the way a product is displayed
becomes the deal-breaker for any purchase, That is why the
Company makes efforts o bring uniformity in its retail chain,

Retailers pay special emphasis on customer feedback, quality

checks and regular in-store inspections.,




OUR HOME, OUR
RESPONSIBILITY

For Gul Ahmed, saving resources is only one part of the
equation. In pursuit of a sustainable environment, eéfforts have
been made to restore, recycle and minimize the Campany's
carbon feotprint throughout the manufacturing plants.,




FROM IMAGINATION TO
DIGITAL PERFECTION

With the need to cater to the mest intricate of details, digital printing is a
mainstay technique in the textile world. Demanding expert skill and
capable of printing endless colers and patterns, the possibilities for
digital design have become exponential.



o e

SOME THINGS

R -

Made with 100% American Pima Cotton, the fabric texture is
slightly grainy, but soft, and is more durable, making it a
traditional favorite for men in every era. Gul Ahmed ensures
the quality is uncompremised and to this day, Chairman Latha
delivers on its promise of superiority and elegance,

GENERATIOM AFTER GEMERATION.




ENABLING HOPE FOR

! el -.‘F
ii_ i R B R R

11l | WVIWVIAL.
As a soclally responsible company, Gul Ahmed believes that
education is the right of every child and that schools are the

rightful place for all children, hence the company has
implemented policies against underage labor.




STEERING TOWARDS THE
RIGHT DIRECTION

Values of integrity and transparency in all Company matters have
helped us gain the trust of all the stakeholders. Gul Ahmed
ensures fairness and justice in employing, appraising and hiring
human resource,



FORECASTING
TRENDS

Knowing what is going to be in fashion in the near future is all part of a
day’s work. Leave it to the Company to know what the customers want.
Gul Ahmed forecasts trends by creating them.




CULTIVATING PUSITI":-"E

Y =
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Gul Ahmed holds itself respensible to bring change in society

by improving the lives of people through financial aid and
preferential hiring of mothers, enabling them to better care

for their children



SAVING PRECIOUS
‘Ml 1Drcc
ESQUURCES
Like all responsible corporations, Gul Ahmed understands the
grave danger posed by the depletion of natural resources. It

strives to put forward processes and implement policies to reduce
their use in order to save precious resources.



QUALITY IN

RACYT IR
IYiIW 1 IV

Gul Ahmed prides itsell on producing the finest fabric. All
the while, the Company keeps strict vigilance of the yarn
produced in the plants, down to the final check on items

making thewr way to the retail outlets.



EMPOWERING

\RITIARA LA
YYUIVILLIY

Gul Ahmed gives preferential employment opportunities to
women, especially mothers as a means to help sustain their
livelihood. Through this practice, the Company dynamically
ermpowers complete households by providing women a reputable

standing in Society,



VISION

Setting trends globally in the textile industry. Responsibly
delivering the products and services to our partners.

MISSION

To deliver value to our partners through innovative technology
and teamwork. Fulfilling our social and environmental
responsibilities,

VALUES

In achieving its vision and fulfilling its mission, the Company
shall operate on the following core values:

Integrity
Passion
Creativity
Teamwork
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GQuldbhmed

OBJECTIVES AND s 1
STRATEGIES

Objectives

‘Wi are commited 1o deliver suslainalde excellence in business performande by faduting
on ke fnllowing

1. Be the iexlibe indusiry leader of 1he Country,

£, Ba thi irendsaiter

3. B inrowaive in lashion

i, Maintain snd make Gul Ahmed's position sbronger a5 the nember one lecal brand n
fabrics, apparel and Bome textile.

5. Marwfacture premium prodects o meet the customer requinements,

&, Create new opporhanities for Business growth and diversificaton,

7. Maintain oparational. technolegecal amd managerial excellence

8. Be an environment Iriendly and socially respansile Camparny.

¥ Bensdil our shaneholders.

1 |WHHﬂiﬂﬂwlﬂm!{llumlhrlrﬂlmmiﬂﬂ'ﬂgﬁmWiﬂ'ﬂ'ﬂ“ﬂrﬂim
compaliing rermunerslion, hus ansuring willingniss i work nd quality sulput

i FI'II!H'I-'IiE'II‘\-g lermale warklonie in oerldan areas 15 Beneht Insm Bheir acuman and
dedication.

3. Leading through innosation both by technology acquisition and phased-out balancing

4. Adding faciliies essenrdial to our business and eliminating capacity imbalance thus
imrproving smoocth supply and reducing production costs

2. Adding reew produdt range Boih M ivisraaional 85d Somesiic Cushomers

b, Dwersilication of prodects i the core strategy. The Company fetutes on fulfilling
redgaremenls of differerd cuslomers in line with Ehe lates! fashicn frensds.

7. Murturing creative labent and skills in relevant human resource who can visualize and
creabe rew lashesn trends

&, Midli-brand sbrategy 1o caber for tha diflerent Calagarrs of Cusiommsrs Doth i berred of
plarchasing power and local cusioms,

. Sreng qualily mansgemen] sysiem 1o ensure (hel products nol anly meel 1he
cuslomers’ requanements but sre also sale for wse, both by adufis and children.

0L Creating shareholder’s value by securing beghesl growth rales in bermes of sales and
garnings per share.

1. Insist in state ol the &0t machingry to arduore guality

-

Outsourcing actiibees bo emprosve prodisction and econamic edficiency.

. Inwmsting in stata of the arl machingry and Latesl iachnalogy 1o eniurs guality, highsr
aulpull and levwer wastags bisides eoonsmms i 081 of preduchsn

3. Continugws empgrovement ol sysiems and procedses aither By replacemsn] oF
balancing, 1o enable greaber cwlpul &1 mindmum cost especially in areas of utiliy
consumiplion.

&, Ensure that ihe workiorce is fully aware of the safely measures requred while
parlormung daly aspgeed jobs andler in case o any EMgrgEncy: i v
actadipnls and creahing sense ol b feourt work efrarsarmgst

5. Elfective markeling by ensuring prometions snd discownis on reqular basis so as ko
abwarys remain |be priority choice dor all walks of customers.

&, Relain and develop a green emanonmeenl

T Ensuring mamsmim recycling of wasle, sawing of energy and water and minimum
pasmible carbsn SMISEISNE,

8, Implement and upgrede panadically the Enlerprise Resourds H.Il'll'l-ll'iﬂ galtware ta

il'llllr-il'ﬂl.r all 1 gperalions al the Compety, reduce relishce o manual canlreds and

reparting while ersuring data security and integrity.
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GQuldbhmed

STATEMENT OF BUSIN e
CONDUCT AND ETHICS CODE
Our dealings with Busaness partrers, colleagues, shareholders and general public is based on good cerporate conduct, Tha L. Diractars dnd arplopeds — dnd thesr clesd relatihves - mast raver:
' ! . ; I
slabeimend ol budingss condpct and elFaid, a3 freen Eselorey, 18 the Feundalasn ol gur Budingds prndples: al ':l!l'l'llﬂ'l' Saming! the c :
ETHICAL BECISION MARING
bl Ulse thair pasiing o willagned 0D ShSianh 0 ampraper bangld lor charsabngs or Sikers
Genersd quedelines inclyde usin oo vl Bnd Iediding avkn the aggearance & improper behdviar I éver in
douks a‘l:rg-u! an aclion thal whelker it ?:.?:l:mn iard withfis mmrﬂ. wilhi the guidelines of the Code, ask yoursell: €l Use Ceenpany informatsss, assats of resources lor their personal gaes o for the unauthorized benalit of others,
s Is f consistent with the Code? dl Take advaniage of insads information
g0 ElEacalT
. |:|'I|I-I;-a|.? i ||I'I-IH-!IIF'!!-'I’“!_FHlﬁﬂ'l"l'!itrl:'l"IﬂrﬂfHWH!H#’W!M#HWWH&MWHMWI
# |f it were made public, would | be comdortable? ior companies doing or seeking 1o da business with the Company. Therefore, we must not:
If thee answer i "M~ 1o any of thede questions, don't da it, al dcoepl fees or honoraria in exchange for services provided on behalf of the Company.
If you are still uncertain, ask for guidance. You can seek help from any of The following: bl Provide or accept gilts or entertainment from anyone doing or seeking business with the Company or any of its
affilstes. Generally, modest Barms of gifts and entertanmaen [like souverers of the compasy of Magazings and
1 Tt Mlanage e lunchidinner in connection while performing their duties 1o (ke Company] received from we are acceptable
2, Legal Department and do not create conflct of interest, Consult with the Legal Departmaent to learn about the gudelines
3 Hisman Resource Department ADIN
£, Company Secrelary INSIDER TR g
b Eﬁmmm‘;mmﬂfaﬂm O o e Rty B g s D o vl . mmn in insider trading then hefshe will {ace disciplinary actiors including significant ciwil and criminal
. Directorsfemployees shall nat make, recommaend oF caete 1o be made any expendture of funds knawn or Believed 1o be
MTEGRITY | Thie Camn # beoendat pl rcinds migst b prapand sscuralely and Bielsily Bolh by pur accsunianis whi pregan
; ity s i s I'I'I:'I:ll'di-lilhmn!-ll:l'ﬂ:lﬂ'l- and by any of us who contribube bo the creation of busiress records.
1. O torsiem shall conduct thaei tvities with the highest pri o inl ily, Erufhfulness, objectsit
-::;‘crmw ployses b koo el i decinlali o il abecthity A The Company shall mainlain accounting records and issue firancisl statemenls as reguired by the local Lews bo ensure
trassparency o wharmalion o Eﬁ“‘lﬂll’lfl‘ fsancia parisrmancs
2. Directorafernployees shall neither use their position to engage in unfair, deceplive or misleading practices nor :
shall they ofler, promise or provide anything 12 a customer or spplier in exchanige for an inappropriate advantage 3 Reliable wternal controls are critical Tor secwnty of Compary's assets, as well a5 proper. complete and accurale
far himsell or even lor the Company, accounting and financial reparting. Eﬁr'ﬂr;:n'm-t undersland Ehe inlernal controls refevand o hislher pesition and olloe
) : A : 3 v th plicits and procedures relaied o these controls. Everyane & ancearaged bo 1alk 1o thisr Managers of Suparvissrs
a. lurr‘r'ﬂehurl representing the Comgany 1o 1he third parties shall nol allow himselfhersell ta be placed ina podition immeedialely il ever in 2 doubl that a control is not adequately detecling or prevenling inscouracy, waste or fraud.
inwihich an aciual or apparent cordlict of mierest exists
&. fudits performed by internal ard exterral suditors help ensure complisnce with established policies, procedures and
CONFIDENTIALITY cendrols, Audits also Palp idestily polential weaknasses so these may be lxed preenpily. Everyoss is regueed 1o
1 P eywis ikl ok s ha e , by Al ah cooperate fully with internal and exiernal auditors. This means abways providing clear and truthdul information and
L irectorsiem 1 not wse or disclose om s rade secrels, propriclary in IO, OF an er [ i ;
l;-nnrrdnl-rdlil.lnpl‘urmlmn gained in the perioremance of UI:::FT i 4 T S W AR pRoC .
Pl I = hanigl —=
2. Every smployee mnust be cautious and discrest whem using information categorized aa “clasaified” or B T e T it or
a legitemabe “reeed 1o know.” Ouiside partus should hﬁtlﬁﬂlltﬁﬂ.ﬂhl?ﬂwmﬂlﬂﬂﬂﬂ}'l thy aire undgr Eunding condracliors o probect assets agarest :ﬁarruq|l1|1||'|.1,j|;||hq-r unautharized use

conldentiality agreements and have & meed 10 know.”
DEALIMG 'WITH VARIOUS STAKEHOLDERS

3 Similariy, when handling sensitive informalion that has been enbrusbed to owr Company by others, we must abwarys
braat it with masimeam carw, Doing 82, can praact the Company from polantisl batslity, Every business wnit or section of the Compary shall follow policies and procedures which are consistent with the Code
i, We must also comply with all Laws, requlatiors and contractizsl commitments reqarding the valsd and enforceable vehala dealing with dilfsrant stakahaldars.
inbellectual property rights of third parties, including paterds, copyrighls, trade seorels and other proprietary 1 Cust
infermation. ' bemers
5 If anyane has a question abaul the use of patented or proprietary inlormation, including compuler software of third al Treat customars Tairly and horesily.
pariies, hefshe should cortact the Legal Depariment. in order bo use copyright matenal swsch as arlicles, charis, 1
B, films and music, pEFMis&In Ml be obtaened from the copynight GadiEr bl Prownde high standards of services and qualaty products,
AYDIDIMNG COMFLICT OF INTEREST €l Operate aflactve complaint processes 1o deal with situatices whare these standards are challanged,
it % always sxpeched from wr:l':hrﬂmrﬁm @ bo @t in Bhe best interests of the Company. This meeans That business dl Mirn 1o provide and premobe 3 rangs of producis and services that mast customsr requirements and noeds,
decisesng sheuld be made Iree fram any conflicl ol inferest, They shegld Mlso agpear smpartial, Desisions mus) Be made an _ _ _
sound Bussness reasoning. #] Maniain the conlidemtiality of customar infarmation, axtept whare the Law requires/parmits Sisclosure. of tha

curshomeer has gien prior writlen consen.
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GQuldbhmed

KEY PERFORMANCE e
INDICATORS

al The Company has maintained a suitable werking enviranment 1had provides approprisie raining, Eranspanen FINAMCIAL PERFORMAMNCE INDICATORS
CareEr growth npﬁﬂrh.m.hu and compatiihee remuneration packages including kenelics which are also in

compliarce with the employment relabed laws and regulations o Pl!i'man as a% cther relevant coanlres

bl W is ensured that all ihe values and standards reguired by our business practices are communicabed 1o each Objective: Increase shareholders wealth.
smployoe,

¢] Prowide a cloan, healthy and sale work snvronment, siressing ik obligation oa all employess 10 take svery
reasonable precaation to svoid injury 1o themmselves, colleagues and members of the public. - E_lpﬂrl_ cales

dl Pronde apprepriale Facilfties 1o hallill the needs of special employees 2007 Rs. 25.1'35 million

el The Comgany Nollows the Laas that probabat discrimination in employment praclices. It is the Company's policy 2014: Rs. 19,742 million
o provide egual employment oppariurelios and 1o traat aprl.n:.i-nli and gmployess without Baad 11 15 giar policy
that no one is ever subject ba dscriminaticn on the basis ol
« Race * Local sales _
. E-:-g-m 2017 Rs. 13,5737 million
= Colar o,
»  Mational erigin 20146: Rs. 12,398 million
-
e« [isabilit
& Ftrq.nnatl'pahhc:lprﬂnrlncu * Gross Fmﬂt

3. Suppliers of Goods and Services 2017- Rs. 7044 million

2014: Rs. 7,306 million

al Encoirage dealingwith ibese suppliersivenders who aperate with values and standards similar to those of the

Company.

bl Work tegether wilk suppliersfvendors following the Laws and policies 10 imgroee all aspects of performance. * Profit before Tax

il dgree terms of paymen! when orders lor goods and services are placed and pay in accordance with those 2017: Rs. BO¥ million
RN 2016 Rs. 1,335 million

dl Moong shall engage in unlair, deceptig or mislaading practices includng recdiving of demandag of any tavors
ior benelits from a supplier as an advanlage for him bo win a bid or coniracl.

i « EBITDA

2017 Rs. 3,267 million
al Coniribule 1o the social and economic well-being of commanities cornecied 1o the places of business of the

Comparry. 2016: Rs. 3,371 million
bl Encourage employees to participabe in projects and initiathees for the wellare of These communitios,
+ Earnings per share
2017 Rs. 2,50 per share
201&: Rs. 3.92 per share

¢l Work and plan oparations ol Busingss 12 minimies edwerss anvironmental impat,
£ Competitors
al Conduct busaniss in accordants with tha Code and compiln wigarously bt hanestly,

bl fuchd dsclasing any condidentia] inlormatesn sacepl as requered by (e L, s Return on qu.lil_'.l'
¢l The Compary compeles fairly and complies with all applicably competition laws wherever 1k Company .
cperabes. These Laas olten are oom , and v-lrln:ul:lnmdl:rabl:'rlrurn counbry ba courtry. Perddlies lor vislation 2017 8.34%
can b sdvern, Tharslors, directarsiemployess shauld seck legal advice 2016: 14,37%

&, Gowernments and Regulators
al Comply with all applicakle laws, rulas and regulatens ender which the Company operales

RERRI4,

Relevance: These KPls will remain relevant in future,
bl Maintain a constructive and open relationship with regulaters 1o fostor mutual Brost, respect and

wnderstanding.
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GQuldbhmed

SIMCE 1853

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS COMPANY'S PROFILE

MON-FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Isigrnal EFiciency and EMectivensdis
Dbjectiver Promaole Company™s image by working elRscally.

= Complignce with lecal laws
The Company is in compliance with all applicable Leas and regulations and has a good working relatiorship
with Regulators and Government Authorities.

+ Compliance with polickes and precedures
The Compary has pelicies and procedures to rum bugsiness effeciively and robust systems 10 monibor
pliecirennss

w  Taro loleranos aguinat unathical practioes
The Company has mairtained pero tolerance policy againsl wnelkical practices such a8 harassment, fraed,
rraEpropriation and serigus vislalion of &y palicy

Objective: Achiewing production edficiencies.

+  Redeclion in cost of manufacburing

During the year, e management continued b foous on reducing operational costs by replacing old machines with
lates! avadable machines &5 well a5 addng such & and scoessories which consume less energy and
requine less manpower 1o operale or help in reducing eitker. Certain SiMicull decsions io right sipe were taken along
with streamlning the manufacharesy processes and reducing waste imcluding marger of operations and lacilibes 1o
rdul el ousd vk, ifrkfilory mssemmien] 20 15 vl e |N?H el Do Funis a5 widl 34 fhdul i Supdrvriinh
Productan in old Spinning segrnent wirs reduced 1o caler 1o the Cormgany's own witining requarements dus 1o e
¥arn prices in the local and export markets. Accordingly, some of the machinery has been dsposed of

= Qut af thmiﬂriﬂl-l'ﬁ'rﬂ af in-heaise capabilities
A review of actmbies which can be partally culscwrced has been underlaken and woudd continue 1o be
unsdertaken to determine a5 bo what exlent and what activities may mone conseniently and economically be
putsourced or otherwise to save both cost and time. Semilar exercise & also periodically undertaken to

Compary Charwime

The story of axtdes in the subsontinest i the story of Gul
Ahmed. The Group began trading in textles in the sarly 19005,
The Group ertered in the beld ol manufaciuring with the
edlablmhrrsenl o todeny's motese name of ol Akvisd Testde billy
Limited [the Comparry] inthe year 1953

The Company was inconporabed on April 1, 1753 in Pakistan a4 8
prvabe complcy with 4 Lisbelity Lirmaled by shares. The
Company was comeried inlo & public limited cofmgany on
January T 1555 and got listed on the Harach Slock Exchange
MSEl The Compary is listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange
Lirnited.

Group Sirudture

Gl duhrrseed Temble Mifls Limited 8 & subdiducy o Gul Ahrmaed
Holdings [Private] Limited IGAHPLL which cans 67 10% shares.

The Cornparny s the Tollwing four wholly owned sutmidares
which are ergaged in the Iradeg of textile related products.

1. e ket Ieterraptionad Limited IF 20 ncorporaled in
LIAE on Bosermber 27, 200E.

2 GTM iEurope] Lirited incorporated in Uinted Kingdom
K] on Apeil 17, 20003 is & wholly cwned subsskarny of

Hatwre ol Business

Wilh state of the 71 labest machings ol sprsing and mcst
modern yarn dysing, weiving, processing digitsl printing.
embroidery and stilching urits, the Company is 8 composite unit
- frasking everylhing Irom colton yarn 1o finished products.
Besides, Gul Abwmed has its own coplive powes plank comprisng
ol gas engines, gas and steam turbines. and backup desel
engnes. Beleving in playng its role in protecting (he
ervronment, Gul Ahmmed has also St up @ wasle waber
trestment placd to trest 100 of its effluent, bringing it to NEQS
livl s,

i dhereed 15 playing & witsl role nol only a5 8 textile gand, bul
h-ﬂ'!-ﬂ'!-i-lil'ﬁl'ﬂ:l prodencs i R relsd butmads 8 well The
opening of its Nagekep store - kdeas by Gul Ahmed- macked the
Grcup's erfry inbs the netsil Busicess. Stacting from Harschi,
Gl fibiresd v il 8 Exlendive chaenh of more (Fan 100 retsl
lﬂﬂﬂm1uﬁmfr.iﬂkﬂqlmw&piﬂxh
from hame socessorses 1o faskion l:lﬂhi'l]

Mone tFan G0 pears sinde 18 incepbon, e name Gul Ahmed 5
1l glodally synorymous with guality, mogwalion and relistlity.

Aisnciations
The Compary is a member of lellowing Assocations:

determinee if certain activities can be carried snternally or outsourced complelely depending on the market * Al Pakistan Textie Mils Assocation [APTRA)
rates vs cost comparison, Decsions for temporary closure are taken immediately alter management G Abvned International Lemted (FZCL & Harachi Chaenber of Commeros & industry IKCCH)
consultalion, whereas the dectsion for permanant closure are based on sgperience over the perigd o Thi Karschi Cotton fasssiston KA
: GTM USA Corp. [incorporated on March 17, 2012 and * Pahistan Business Councl IPBC]
* Certificatizns from independent organizations lor the quality management Sky Home Corp. incorporsind on February 2820171 s Employers’ Federation of Pakistan
Dur product qualsy, creaimily and inhigvalion made sef Company ok of the bigl camganies, The Company hag bath o the ol sl o Pakinten Textls Exporters dasoculion
been awarded and certilied in the areas of envitonment and product guality. We will continue 1o undertake this ncorporsied in the Unked States of America = All Pakistan Textie Mills Axsocation
aclivily unless we are confident that cur Leam has been aligred with the buyers mind and reguinements. sre whally oweed subssdures of GTM [Eurcpe] Lerited s Paurstan Bedwear Frponters Assecabon (PEEA]
o Palodben Hoaiery Mangpiscturers & Exporters
Belevance: These KPS will remain relesant an lulure Dul Abemd Hollings Ansociafion
Peidlid. »  Harachi Cortre lor Dispube Ressluten
I Lang-Term Development and Innovation * Imernational Textile Manulscturers Federation
* Feliowship Fuond for Pakisian
Objective: To be the indusirial leader.
= Technelogical advancement et
Th Campany o conbrupusly invesiing in modernisalion ol it productsn lacilibses By @3ding labesl msLFnbry
ie produce goods withou? compramising om its quality alng with redwstion in ervirgnmentsl leatprint, During —
iFe yiear. the Cofrpany kas moderemied and upgraded s spenning. wesnng 3nd processang lacilites l
» Product development and diversification w
The Company is continuously engaged in preduct research and denelopment. [
= Update MIS l
The Company bars successiully upgraded its ERP system resulting in timely reporting and betber nesource .
planning. in this connection, Microsolt Dynamic Cloud Yersion has recently been acguired and is Being Lid
implemaeviad in ond Bissirds SEQmenl and Baked on sapareEnOE, (ha sarmss may be sxiended io oiber Dusiness
shgEnts [ 100w |
Halavranos: These KPP will remain relieand in lulure 6T USA l say
Eorp. usat® Corp. SA)
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PRODUCT

FRODUCT STEWARDSHIP

il Gl Ahrraed, we fodus on delhering Fagh-guality products 1o our cusbomens. Customerd. satrlacton i our key chsclive. We hie
naapn the followang meddunes riganding product qualily and cordummer proleclion

= Daplity corbrg] checks ol dillerent s1ages of iFe process of production and fina] guality check o the time of packing:

o Damaged of broken products are replaced;
& Emnronment inendly and qualiy packeng;
& Fred produc] enchange sefvece;

®  Cutlomer iriecdly and Fygienic efrvironmenl; and

& Praduct safely gusdelingd lor wathable preducts bo enhance (ke lile

FRODUCT FORTFOLID

The production of lecife M & mex of sechrical experiine and he crealeee ol reguined 1o make products acceplable 1o valussd
curtharreers, A Gul Ahmed, elfarts ane made ta Sirive 30d grow through learning, conlirous imgnimement and inavatlion
el Ahireesd 18 Blso egpapped wilk the mdst advanced lechndlogy thal enables it 1o caber 15 8 virdt Spectrum of product varnelies

Yarn

Yarn produced by Gl ARmed 5 exported 1o a bost ol
countrins arcund (Be globe, Gl Alhmed saperts itg yar 1o
diflerant regions including China, Middte East, othar Asian
countrins and Europa

Gul Armgd marglactures diflerent gualrigs of yars which
inclisde carded, combed, compact sire, fancy, plied, corg
spur,  glub, packagy dyedicorss  dyed.  gassed
FEErCEnaE dyid pare

Falsric

Gul Ahmed has the Tacility b dys and print th whesle range
ol Bome textily ard apparel fabrics, In addition, we alss
hawe the s#%-up lor back coating and flack printing which
gives i an added opportisnily 10 serve ke meeds of our
cuslemars. Our products under (ke Tabric calegory ar
plase Fabric, shawting labric, poplin. canvas. oclord, duch,
baddord cord, Berringbans, olloman, teall, saleen, ribslop,
slubs Eabric, stratch fabric and mblange tabre

Made-ups

Gul Ahmed's Bee beatily products represent & unigue
agesd &l tha conturias-cld tradtions ol ke East arsd the
lates! bextile lechmology of 1hae wisl. The made-ups can ba
in wistn, @yed, printed or yarn-dyed Torm and = & leren
siyles of confectioning. Our made-ups seclion COMprises:

#  Heme Tectiles
Hearrs bectibe products furnish all horme and office
dpcoration nppds ard are deRgrad B R nire
el and Fashegh whbis

This section ncludes:

Shawtn and Pillowiaiss
Damfariera

Gunlif Duve? covprs
Bed-in-a-Bag
Decoratwn pillows
Curtming

Liphatstnry labrgs

Apparel and Garments

W Farer abvaarys ept sk The passaen of craative
dfegnars ard irraltd piung L 0D Grpress thine
talent i various Torrs of dosagn This i b thae
Company encourasss them and alsa Benalits
Iram e sfas, Dur vdue oreatss process and
ol BUrEs Feesur ol Ranal rebvr Lot us domn. Tha
pagsion ol our oushomers 1o rush 10 thiy $1008S B0
irwnry riw Laianch 16 3 eslarmesd 10 Sur SUCCESE In
creabey appealing designs and new lasFeon
Irnds

Geitineg Fnprisses ricsporry iroem the local market,
way hiree mowv gone for the mport ol gaemiEnts
Desigring preducts according o the lashion Row of
thiy Earget countrars and the GSP Plus status hun
Feland ke eI Er” B2 PTG
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PROFILE OF THE DIR

Hr, Mekpmad Badhic
Charman

Mir, Mohomed Bashir joined the Boaerd of Gul Ahmed Textile
Mills Limited in 1782, He is a fellow mesmbaer of Charisrad
Ingtitute o Management Accoustants [CIMAL  United
Hingdom

Mr. Mohomed Bashir has a wery rich and exlensive
eapariency in commerce and lexiile mdusing. He is currently
tha Chairman of the Beard of Directers of Gul Akmed Textile
Mills Limded, He is also serving on the Goards of the
following companies:

Pakistan Busiress Councd

iGul AFmed Emengy Limited

Habib ketropolitan Bank Limibed

GTM |Eurcgsd Limited - UK

Gl dikened International Lirmited [FIC] - LUAE
BT LUSH Corp - LISA

Sky Home Corporation = LISA

Habib Uinkeersity Foundabon

Ediscateem Fund for Sindh

Gl Absnied Holdings [Privabel Lamnited

Gl fikned Power Compary [Provalel Limsted
Gul AFmed Renewable Energy Company
|Prevate] Limiled

Presently his hasorary Government, Trade & Industry and
Cengular poditions include:

® B B ¥ ¥ ¥ B B B ¥ ¥ ¥

* Charman, Commiltee 1o Improse Pakistan's
rating on Exse of Business Index
Honorary Consul General of Sweden = Karachi
Membsr, Advigory Board of CPLE, Governmmeni
o Sindh [20100
Membar, Pakidisn Franos Bedineds Coanbl
Member, Pakistan German Business Council

Previously, be has also beld the followieg honorary
Gewernmeent and Trade & Industry positions:

®  Chairrran, Pakiten Busmess Cogncil [2015-2015)

= Yice Chairman, Pakisfan Business Council
12013 - 20|

# Presdent, International Testile Manulaciurers
Fedurabes ITMF) (105012

& iop Pressdent, international Teside Manulschurers
Fsier atsoen [ 3008-20700

* Member, Tax Belorm Commession, Ministry of
Finance |2014-2014)
Member, Tax Advisory Cowncil, FBR [A0i4-2014)
Founder, Trustes, Fellowskep Fund For Palosian
1l 23

« Member, Adwdory Comenadiee, Federsl Tae
Dmbudiman, Gowernment of Paketan [2011-3004)

& Moamber. Econoimes Adwriory Coundl, Rovisrfment
of Pakistan | 2001 - 3000 A00E- 20131

= Member, Export Promotion Board, Govermiment
of Pakistan [2002-2007, 19951990

* Momber, Mabonal Strategy on Texbles
[2004-2007]

= Chairman, Pakitan Brtain Adnsory Councl
[2003- 2005

# Chairman, All Pakistan Textile Mills Assocation
(1587 1990

& Wies Chairrman, Al Pakstan Teatile Madls
Association [1982-1985)

# Chairman, Peketan Senid Trade and Induitry
Commities (1981-2000)

# Governing Board, Pakistan Design frestilute
[15&k- 2000]

In recogration of bis services he was swarded Silara-s-dmitag
by the Pressfient of Pakistsn v F004 and has slso been
cordermed a5 Justioe ol Pesce. On Apnil 7, 307 Mr. Mobhomed
Bashir was swarded with the Grade d* Ddficier in the Mational
Order of Ment by the Presaent of the French Repuic.

Mr. Zain Bazhir
vice Charman/Execubees Dhrectior

Mr. Zain Bashir joersed the Board in by 1997 Me i also the
Wice Chairman of the Company and is a certifsed dinechor
firgsrm thetr Faikisian Instibute ol Corporate Governangs [PICG],
He 15 on ik Beard of Landkas Infrasiruciune Devebipmant
and “-III'I-I#I'I'H!I'IE Company, wheth 18 feiponlble for
enhancing the vlrastruciene of Landhi Indwstrial dres. bn
2009-2010 & HNIS-H004, ke remained the Chairman ard
President of the Landhi Association of Trade and induostry
raspactively, in HIE-3003, ke remmained the Charman of the
Fakiglan Bedepar Expiriers Assonabss. He 16 prasently
the Exedute Committes Member of 1he Lasdh Adsocsaten
of Trade and Indusiry.

His extensne association wilh the tetile sactor has provided
hars varlhy ain in - degeh knowdedge of the sdusiry.

Mr. Mohammed Zakl Bashir
Chigl Expcutnag Officer

Mr. Mohammed Taki Bashir poarsed the Board in March 2008,
He i currently the Chaef Executive Jifscer of Gul Ahmed
Teatde Mils Lirated. He holds a gradiate degree from
Aegent’s Bussiness School, UK, in the subject of iMernatonal
Busingss and o alse a cerbfed drector from Pakistan
Ingtaube of Corporate Governance IPICG),

Through his thorcagh knowledge of the Company, he has
contrituied 1o 1he overall growth ol the Comparny.
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Ki7, Tiad Bashir
Hon-Executive Direclor

ikir, Ziad Bashir has been on the Board since February 1795
& graduate from Batson College, USA, wilh a Bachalor
degred  Enkreprensunal Sludies, hi has & femprabsngng
expariance ol the lexlile sectlor and o inveleed 0 vamses
developmental and operational activilies of the Company.

He is also associated wilth the information Technaobogy [IT]
iredustry and has pliyed & key rele = the trassdormation of
the Compary's IT inlrastructure, He & & cortilnd direcior
from Pakislan Inststube of Corporate Gowernance IPICG].

iBwer the years, he has served as Chairman of Landhi
dssocation of Trade and indusiry and on the Board of
Cemiral Maragry Commabee of All Pakistan Toxiile Mills
Aasocutien [APTMAL He has slso served ot & Presden) of
Young Presaderts Orgeaization [YPOI, Pakistan  and
Executive Cormmatbes of the Pakistan Board of fevesimenl.
He is currently serving on the Punjab Boaed of lreeesiment.
Presently he is the Chairman of Paiestan Retail Business

Coiangil and the Prossdent of the Landhs Asseciation of Trade
and Endugiry.

Ikir. 5. M. Madim Shafigullah
Mon-Exgculm Direcher

Mir. 5 M, Nadirm Shaligullab joingd the Boaard of Direciors of
the Company a5 an independent non -eneculive direckor in
March JO08. He is alse 1he Chairman of the Aodil
Commiltes of the Compaery and a certified director fram
Palrstan Instilute ol Corporate Governance [PICG].

He had served as director and vice chairman cn |he Board
o 'E'I":H-I"I'I:' Lillll'lﬂ Corparaticn Lirmbed o (ke B,

Or. &mjad Waheed
independent Mon-Execulive Dieclor

Dr. Amjad Waheed joined the Board as an independent
nan-gxicubog irestor sa March 31, 30011 He Balds &
Doclorate in Investmenis and Finance from Southern
Hlinsis Unreardily, USA &nd i8 lio & Charlensd Finandial
Aratyst. Since the Last sleven years, he s CED of NEP
Fullerbon Assed Manasgement Limited |MAFA]L which s a
sutpidary of Mational Bank of Palstan, with Fullarion
Fund Maragement Company of Singapore as the other joint
wienlurd pariner. NAFS & présently l'l'l!ﬂ-lliﬁﬂ 20 mukual
and pension funds, and several portiolios. Total assets
wnder mansgement of MAFRL sne presently sbout Rs. 78
Ellion. MAFS 15 among ike Largast and highast raled Asget
banagement Companies in Pakislan.

Betare joining MAFL, Dr. Arjsd was Hiead of Equaty Mulual
Funds & Portfolios 3t Ripadh Bank, Saudi Arabla, for about
free years where be was managing S0 7.5 billion invested
in 23 mutual lunds, Preer bo thal he was Head o
investments 21 MIT, and Chied Operation Oficer of FC-A88
AMRD Equilses for several yoars. Belare midwving back 1o
Fauigtan, Or. Amjad Waheed was Assistant Professor of
Finance af Tennessee Stale Uarmersity, USA and be has
piablighid sivgral ariszhis i b earnals of th werld guch
as Jowrnal of Barking & Finance and Financial

ML arg i el

Ov. Armpsd Waheed bas served on ke boards o various
companies including Siomrens, Mishai Mills, PICIC, Askari
Bank, Millat Traciors, Faup Fertdlizers, Pakislan Tobacco
Company, Treet Cenparation and Bata Pakestan

O, Armped Waheed 8 b cerbfeid dirgdtionr Iram FPakisban
irstitute of Corporabe Gosernance [PICG].

Mr. Ehsan A. Malik
Iredependend Mon-Execufive Director

Mr. Ehsan A Malik peired the Board of Direclors of the
Company as &0 irsdependent aon-execule difecler in Jane
2016, He s a certilied @recior from the Pakistan Instivie
af Corporate Governance [PICG]. Mr. Ehsam & Mals is
currintly servang &5 the Chisl Executse Oilioer of Pakistan
Business Council. From Seplember 1, 200410 Octoker 31, 2004,
Mr, Malk was the Chigl Exgculswe Qlhger ol Unilgser
Pakistan Limeted and a Direcior of Unilever Pakistan Foods
Limuted. Prior 1o 1his be was Chairman #nd CEDL Uniléser
Sri Lanka Lienited, His earler International appoinbmans
covered Urdlever's regional business in Egypl, Lebamon,
Jardan, Syria ard Sudan as well a5 Unilives's. Head Oflice
in UK. These preceded senior commercial and Ffinancial
redes al Uniléser Paketan. He 5 #lso & Mamber of the
Beard of Directors of Abbott Labeoralorsss Fakistan
Lamited, BH Lile Insurance Lemitesd, Maticnad Foods Limated
ard Enlarnationgl Bndusingg Limelad,

Mr, MLk 18 5 Pellow remBer of (he Inaifube of Cheriened
focountanis of England amd Wales and alumni of the
Wharton and Marvard Business Schaals,
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BOARD COMMITTEES

AUDIT COMMITTEE
L Compasition
= Mr. 5.M. Madim Shafigullah - Chairman and Member
= Mr. Mohamed Bashir - Member
= Dr. Amjad Wabeed - Member
#  Mr. Mohammed Salim GhaMar - Secrelary
. Tarms of Reference

The commies kel be redpondible tar

-

Revigwing (ke syitem of internal conirals, risk management ard the sudit process bessdes assisting the Board
in Feyiewing financial slatemenis.

Recommending to 1he Board of Dareclors (ke apposniment of external auditors, delermining awdn lees. and
seltling cther relaled malters.

Detesrrarlion of aparopriabe measures bo saleguard the Company s Assels.

Review ol quarierly, half-ypearly and ancubl ingndesl stabements of (ke Comparny, prior 1o their approval by the
Board of Direcihars.

Majer judgmentsl areas:

& & ok i R &

Sigailicant adpasiments resulling Irom 1he external audsl,

The going concern assumalion.

Any changes in accounting policies and practices.

Compliance with applacable sccounting standards.

Compliance with listng regulations and ather statutory and regulslory requirements,

Review of preliminary annsuncements ol resulls prige to publication,

Facilitaling the external awdi and discussion wilh external suditers of major observations arising Irem inlersm
and final audits and any matter that 1he awdilors may wish 1o highlight [in 1he absence of manasgement, where
necessaryl.

Review of the management lelter issued by external audilors and management s responde therets,

Ensuring coordnalion between the internal and externsl suditers of the Company

Review of the scope and exterd of internal sudil and ensuring that the internal sudit function has adequate
redources and id approprinlely placed within the Compay,

Consideration of major lindings of inmernal imvestigations and management's response thereto,

* Asperigenang (had the internal control system including linancial and cperalione] contrels, Accounting systems

and repaf Eng Siruciene ke sdequate and elfesiive

Feview of the Company s slatemenis on anlernal conirel syslem prior 1o endersement by (he Bosrd ol
Directars.

Instilating special projects, value tar meney shodies or cther invesligabons on sy maller specilied by the
Beard of Directers, in condudiation wilh the Chief Executire and considering remillance of any malier o the
external suditers oF to any athar exlernsl body.

Determandtion of compliance with relevant S1alulsry requerament s,

Monitoring compliance with the besi preclices of corporate governance and sdenlificstion of signifscam
wiclalions thereal.

Consideration of any olher iddue of maller as may e sadigred By (ke Bosrd of Direciors,
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HUMAN RESOURCE AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Compadition

= Mr. Mohamed Bashir - Chaerman and Member
= Mr. Lain Bashir - Member

= Mr. 5.M. Nadim Shafiqullah - Member

#  Mr. Mohammed Salim Ghallar - Secrelary

Tarms of Relerence

Thie comirelles sEall be respendible tor

-

Engsuring thal approgrisle procedures enrh fo 44048 the remuneration levels of the Chaanman, Chief Executive
Officer ICED), Mon-Execulive Dareciors, Executive Directors, Board Commillees snd (ke Basrd of Directars o
a whale.

Ensuring that the Company adapls, monilers and spplies approprise remuneralion pelicies and procedures,
Ensuring ks repariang disclosures relaled 16 remaneration meel the Babrd's disclosures chpectimes and all
relevant legal reguatements.

Making recommendalicrs 1o (ke Board on appropriale remunerslion, in felation to Bath the amount and its
comgeiiions, lor the Chairman, CEQ, Non-Exedulive Deteciors, Execulive Direciors and Senior Extculives,
Develaping and recommending to the Bosrd, perfermance based remunerslion incenlive programs such &
banus schemes and long-lenm incentie plans.

Develaping, mainlerang and manilering approprisle Heman Redource Policies snd Procedures.

Developing, mainlsewmng and monilefing approprisle talent mandgemen] programd incleding suctesdion
planning, recruilment, development, retenlion and lermination polies and procedures lor Senior
msnagerent.

Developing femaneration relaled declosune abjectives Tor the Compary and ensuring 1R publicly decleded
infermation meels (hose chjeciives, all legal requanements and is socurale.

Develaping and manilereng Werkplace Heslih and Salety metrics snd initidlives fo endure & sale working
emymronment.
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CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW oL b A

It gives e immense pleasure 16 communicale with ou valued members and stakeholders 16 present the Fnancisl and . y . : :
ather indormation for the year ended June 30, 2017 and 1o apprave them on the oversll perfermance of the Boasd and "'I:"‘#;'&M'M’I“&L"k*#'w"":I""’ﬂmkﬁﬂ##iﬁﬁ""ﬁmiwmm'ﬁfd‘m
efectiveness o the role played by the Board in achieving the Company s abjectives, -UHELMJU’ETJ‘!J&LH‘:EWJP’M
During the year under review the country and your Company faced many challenges. The economic situalicn in countries
where we export remained deprestang, snd purchading power ol our eflipers alss did nat improve. Both these taciors have H - - e, o
led to compromise on profitability of the Compary despile impressive growth in lurnaver. With the CPEC expected bo shedfdiid ﬂmmﬁwm”‘“?ﬁ@iwﬂﬁ'?h&hr‘ i %
;m-;nm;wﬁ Iull it 1ill affers the potential 1o help keep the econcemy stay on broader course, though same slow e led e e el v b S CPECt e L bntn £ d iy M L rovsnan e S8 w2
n ru (=21

g PNl e S
The Boaard fully recognines that 1Be sucteds of 1he Compary ullimaely depends upon the capacily of dreciors ta provide
the vision and difection nesded not coly to survive, But 1o Sevelop and prosper. The Board sirived to maintsin ard e .
strengthen the Righ level of corporate governance, contiuously improving 1he corporate (Fansparendy, ensuring the M,};jﬁ_,f.j,::E._I.’;,.qi'_L..-Lﬂ‘,ﬁr_l,-itLg.*&*ﬂﬁq;hm,;bd};fﬂmﬂﬂ?.rﬁh =M
healthy development of cur Company and endemvaring 1o enhance corporate value To perferm the statutory role and hullill B _ e )
its obligations, the Board has worked very elfectively during the entire year through two of its commiltess. interacton with E-h'!lr-;-'*-"“'H‘-If-"‘"‘"'L"il-’g*'MJL?J‘E-”ﬂhﬁiﬂddﬁ:#w*hﬁﬂﬂﬂ-#hr“—‘ﬁ-m“ﬁ%;
the Chiel Exscutive and Enecustive Directer of the Camparry, Beth in meetings and while seeking quidance and spprovals AL skl i g £
Feam the Broard, The prioeities identifed by 1he Board during the year moluded capial expenditure Budgeting, improved wdlee gl usfiling LI B AP umaidiol e g2 80t Jandie £
financis] gearing: temely execution of CAPEX projects. reduction in short term barrowing Levels; efforts to mesl working J.:;-E'.ﬁs,_-.rl..-;:..-'_"..,_."h_.n_.f._f._}'"l..-Jm..:.,.-;Mﬁh{f@ﬁfmﬁfﬁmLﬁLwﬁmM:Wi
capitsl fram internal gereration; Latsl retail nelwork expansion; revisiting ol customer selection erilera; reduction in lived 5 : :
cost; human resource right sizing, reviewing performance, elc. As 8 siralegic measurs, the Board approved (he "'-f;cl-“""ﬁ""rl-ﬂ"il-"":"""-"ﬁf—"”Jﬁw“*hm‘hjﬂﬂrﬂwﬂaﬁﬁ;mﬂﬂ‘f?
restructuring of sofme parts of the business which helped in having more elfstient and eMlective platforms and 1o position Mf#ﬂﬁfﬂf?ﬁfﬂfﬁ Lok P "MJJJ#MHJM#LFLHJLUIMMI

the Campay lor susthined growth,

e iy A P L L F A i (LGS = P s PR g L
Vizar Board slso held ansual review and disoussacns of ifs performance Bsth individually snd collecively - seeking ways ta
improve it cantribufion 1s the dodlainable I?-'“:I'A"Il'l al sy Company. The lorward skilld and expenenis reguetements al 1he

Board were alse reviewed to ensure ellectiveness of the role played by the Board in achieving the company's objectives, A K BN P Lt sl il L L B G na e 25, CARCA TV A L [P TF BT Y

Here, | would like 1o place on record my sincere appreciation 1o our members and olher stakeholders including banks and -.-|..EaMIld.L'.JL'.-LI'{HE-.HI'Jwﬁwi#ﬂgﬂ?fyﬁﬁbfal@
Fruncis] institutices for their continued trust and support 1o the managerment and the Company,

AP s A B et L e it AV S i i i e Bt

Karachi Mahamad Bashir _
Seplember 23, 2017 Chairman f; 20172380
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T GQulAhmed

DIRECTORS’ REPOR i

The direciors of your o are pleased Lo presan) the
#rnual Report and the audited financial statemenis for the
year ended June J0. 01T wgether with sudilers fepart
therean.

ECOMOMIC AMD INDUSTRIAL OVERWVIEW

During the fiscal [FY] 201417, Pakistan's economy
wlfesied ke Righest GOF h in the last len .
The GOP gr during FY 201817 was 5. as
tmfﬂtﬁ‘.“iﬂ ke year 2015-14, This progress can be
s ed 1o the accommodative monetary policy stance, Low
irdlation and ncresse in develapmenl spending along with
improsed domestic security siluation, However, there are
some dark clewds on the Rariten. 5i EoBhOMEd ACivily
is boosting imports which, cou with decreasing
remitlances, MH!HIHHWdiHM#fHT_m
current accownt deficit, Moreover, the possible increase in
ool prices hus the peteniial o loriher erode Beth frical and
eaternal balances. Meveriheless, irvesiments being made
under the Chena-Pakistan Economic Corridor JCPEC
program promises to shore up growth further.

increase in global commodity and oil prices atong with rise
if dermnisind demand due 15 pick up of Bcanoimed Bolivilies
are eupeched bo uplick domestic inflation which was 1%
during FY 2016-17. Howiver, n the incresse in
agriculbure production, sufficken supplies and stabie
exchange rale, inflamen s expeched 16 remain beliow the
targed of 4%,

Industrial secior growth was 5.02% in FY 201&-17 as

compardd & 5 l:l'uril'ra FY 2015-2016. Large Scale

Manufacturing ILSM) posted growth of 5.06% against £.4%

last year. The growth in _EE-'I-! is led by @crease in

corstruction actvity !:!rlmlrll due o CPEC, with cement
1

and allied indusiries like steel and paints being the direct
benehiciaries.

Texlile is the most important manufacturing seclor of
Pahistan and has ike longesh produdiion cham, with
imherent pn!l:rn-l:ul for value addition at each stage of

ﬁﬂl’lﬁ bity Colkon o g, fing, waldveng,
grlin and finishing, mldl-uﬁi’g:ﬁnﬂ.’m& sechor
ceminibules nearly ore-lourih of | sireal value-added,

ovides l-mplnz.rmm bo about 40 percent of Endustrial
abar lorce and has o share ol deer ifi Aullignal Bxparis,
During F¥ 3004-17, 0.78% growth was recorded in the
lexlilé sacier &8 compared o [LGG last year. Maraover,
there was a 20 8% increase in impart of textile machinery
:Jﬁﬂ-ﬂiﬂh'arﬁﬂﬂﬂf conlidenos and prospectve groedh in

sechor.

Pakistan has an inherent advantage of being the &th
largest prodeder of SEA0on in (ke H'I'EH ‘with hisge poalential
to further increase crop yield. For success of any export led
indusiry, Imlmiuﬁliﬁhﬁrm rmalerssl 15 sh sdded
#dvartage being a acker in reducing cost of
business. The produchion o colton declanied by 29 percent
during last year while it recorded an increase of T4 L1
in FY mi6-17 o 1007 mullicn bales much lower than the
targed of 14.1 milllion bales.

The courdry's lextile l-:i_l:u:lrls- weere S130.8 Bllion i 2010-118,
which have decpped by 1004% to $12.4 billisa in 2016-17 and
were at a similar level in FY 201514 High cost of

pductiah, &n-gai powel  CRiSE. CoMmpeliliveness,
:-r.-m-:.-ﬁl:-ln-:r in !;:I?mml policies and uncompetitie
energy prices have coniribuied fo the deterioralang

EEGOrLe. The eLonamy s Mainsbiy ieatile indusiry is lacing
u nied corisis for many years. Consequenly,
Gipeable tenlile capacily has Baen Sinbraly imgaered and
textibe exporis, both in guantity ard walee terms, have
diclingd across ihe valse chain; wheress regional peers
have doubled their exports.

COMPAMY'S MARKET SHARE

The Com is among the counbry's langes! composite
lexide 15 and leading experier ol value sdded texiile
|i|r|:|n|:l.u:|:. The Compary bas contributed approgimately
0% in el bl Dealili Bnpear U6 of Tha Couniry.
FERFORMANCE CVERVIEW

Ky perinrmancs irsicmors [KP1s] which we maniar include;

Lspa= wias Wy o mblory Fo k] JRILT
Lascal aslds L B 18 ¥ [ ]
Lrwan prested LN, f Y 1 0
Prafd barloey b [PHT] By o omligrs Lt LR
Prode séwe e P71 i -~ morbory L1 ] L1
Falca B ok Y LA
Eareersiny pr by [P

LFI1e Mgt Wgary LA 1F
[ 2 By Tems L F3 L E5 ]
L reed radm =i 1.1 [T ]
Fag g =pha par vy A gar 145 T

FINAMCIAL PERFORMAMCE REVIEW

During FY 2004617, teerall abes hine increased by 20%, wilh
I:IP#H‘IE“IH.I‘.I‘-I*II. by 25% and 1%
Caersidering thi leable enparts trend af the faticral  iFal
Company's exporis have increased . Exports to
Eurcpean countries increased by more than 30% dufing the
FEar, owing bo quality of products.

Howewer, the increase in sales was offset by a decrease in
everall gress prodil margin by 5% due 10 ne cor nding
increase in selling prices and er cost inputs
specudly ootban, DSt o mangswr #lso indrelied in ling
with increase in minimem wages. Furlher, imestment in
dcheneries  alis ndrebied (he depreciainsa X t"l-lfﬂ'l-
compared bo last year. The company aims bo improve
prefnakidlay h‘ﬂ"ﬂutiﬂ'ﬂ dred] cosls h FplacEirinl
ol inefficient machineries, rationalization and smprovement of
procesdeg, ared further :leﬁ.l-l'li fnahis CoRts l“h!]ﬂ
improvemens in ke cash flow managemenl.

Thiz Du'r?:;:?-hu carned PET of Bs BIY million [3014: Rs
1,335 million] and PAT of Rs 818 milen [2014: Rs 1,140 milllion

FINAMCIAL POSITION ANALYSIS

D the e Manasgement contifwed with ils poli
ur1m'rg I:I'i!:rl:.lgl-:-lhnl-miully Lews mark-up rales mﬁ:
would remain lecked gver ke period of laan, Long lerm
financing was enhanced by 53% during the r for
replacernent of oldimelficient machings a5 well a5 15
en preduction capacily in the yarm and weaving
segmenls. This will consequently improve elficency in
Frnd.::lmnlm'ﬂ-m. I'I'I:F.'Ill:;’ manufacharing lll:-n-:::- and
I@n g G IOy = s Rign 4 L Ehi piar
end June 30, 3007, I:-|:|‘“l uiky and rn-lngill ll'!'l::
ratics were recorded ol 0,65 [2014: 0.53 and 181 (2074
2.04| respectiely.
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i B ywar arsded Juni 3, 00T, werking capilsl was s 2 045
millicn as c to Bs 1,354 million at the year ended
Sty HY, 200G, Furthee, tha curtin] rabo has iimgnoid 80 1010
12074: 1.08] due 1o eifective current Gabilities management
whach e e b b5 Lasl phar

In L wilhs Uhe policy ol indreasng production ellcendy and
enhancing capacity, the compamy's Yo and
eguipnenl itcreased by 3% mastly L) num-ﬂumn
and replacement. Trade debts have increased by §1% thereby
s rasing debicr lurncyver diys 1o 26 dins E"ﬁ-‘lﬁﬂdm
30, 2017 from 24 days a1 year ended fone 30, 208

SUBSEQUENT EVENT
Thie Bioard of Direciors of the ﬂnrnp-:nﬁ in its meebng held
£

on Seplamber 23, 2017 has progsad the lellowing:

al DI¥IDEND
Pay cash dividend @ Re 1.00 per share i.e. P0% for
Ikt yichr dnvdied) Jurse 30, 2017,

bl AFFROFPRIATION

& amount of Rs 400 million be transiermed to general
firSavl (PO uhdgersir b profd.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

During the viar, 0% (2016 30%] righl shares, 8% & premium
ol H:ﬂl‘.‘. pﬂﬂ:llrl SEISE e Ih:‘?j- per share, EEH: at @
P &l E‘!-lﬂ_ﬂ'll"!l'l“i'lﬂl.lﬂ prce Rs 17.5 per

were issued which increased the paid-up cagital by Ris 5%
rallege, Owversll sharehelders” equily increbied by R 1196
millicn bo B 10,914 million as & result of Ehe prolits retained
iy (i Busenéss ad will B8 primiuim & sSuh ol l"-i"ll shares,

FUNDS MANAGEMENT
Thir cemijusfry managied 1o meel 15 cash obligitsed ing

debt servicing, invsesbments i machinery and ,p?'mﬂ 3
drndend 16 skareholdirs h clase irdcalenng o working
capital requirements and cash lorecasts. The Company
rranages ligudity risk by mainlaining sulhicent cash and
m.u"ﬁ that adequate credit facilities are available, A6 the
year end, the Compaty Fud Rs 7711 mallase (2016: Rs 2975
millicn] unutilized credt bres and B 270 mellion [2014: Rs
308 millian] cash in hand and balances in banks 1o cover any

lemgorany mismaiches.

BLUSINESS SEGMENTS

SPINMING

Mon-value added business remained stressed during the
linarsgigl year due 1o lower demand from lecal and

internatiorad cuslomers, Mence, sales dropped by 12% e
Irgen Rs &.70E million 1o R 5,891 millen,

ﬁ

Cales ERYT AMHe  -17%
Cost ol sales [5.722] [5.4%4] 12%
Gross prolit 1a% HE  -ET%

Dhsiribubion & Admin expenses (1941 (2271  15%

I;I-Hrlnthﬂrﬂlhﬂ]nﬂhl;

mend before other operati
:E-rma i 1251 I7n -257%

Local sales of yarn reduced dul to price compelilnminess
and less demard for the Company’s variands of yamn,
Expart ol yarn to Chona alas drapped dee fo lower demend
and the managed PEAIUSD party. Mowewer, Laking benefid
o vier sgal inbegralsin, yarn p s wind wiid in-housi,
The managemsenl has reviesed the product mic of the

il ko Baring il in ling with demand snd s died i s
technology o norease efficiency. This will bear fruit for the
sagrnant uh the fulare,

WEAYING

This business segment rn-ainli calers fo in-house
regquiraments fer Hame Teatils and Appardl. Sales revenug
incressed by 27% due 1o the increase in demand for Home
Toxtile ard Apparel Both in domestic and inbernatssnal
rn-url-l.lli; I-I-:-'n“m;'. P Ti"rmmd dﬂuu;: inCrease in

oS Bl o ang Gmarsil &1 Rhd SEQMEns 15
|=I|-:|-|.|n|'nrl1-lri=nel.'i1I:|"|;n ik table hl!i:'r:'

R&. in millions
Cales 16,4616 11,351 2%
Carst ol sales 1144070 [11048] -30%
Greds prodn 2 a0 -30%
Distribution & Admin capanses By 17 -aM%
Operat |!|-|"|:l-|il|r|||!l-!|-'!-ll!rfl."|'r|‘.:
soomentbore o cperig

PFROCESSIMNG, HOME TEXTILE AND APPAREL

This segrment deals in value-added textiles whach is sold in
Boih locel and | markels. Sales revanue ol this
ent increased #¥% during the year mainly on
ACcount ol shordabd i Bxporis and rolal sales. Hovwnar,
er cost of inputs for this segment also reduced GF
enargsm from 228% 1o 18%,

Re. in miltions
Sales JTETE MBS %
Cerst of sales 1312080 [26,0771 -30%
Gress prodi o687 §TBL  -FR

Distribution & Admin expenses [5.514) (4,833 -14%

Dperating prolit £ lloss of the
segment bedane gther aperati
TApANSES dia 1153 1,957 -40%

MANAGEMENT DBJECTIVES AND STRATEGIES

Gul Alemad has boen one of the Leading namss in the beatile
|rb:|-|.|:.m "r:ﬂ:’m" F:::'*lil.'tl-il!.. is has |:I'I'III1 m-:dl

11 e F Mmankdeman] & fomrulmpnt 10
F::irfn-l- l-h-ll'\ll‘l'lll:ﬂslrl-' wealth while improwing gquality
standards. wie of Lalest Rechnolsyy and creabealy,
Moever, 1his has not deterred the company inils service fo
thif @nvarpnmmint gl S0ty

That cbpecions and related sira
dielad on page I7 a5 3 part of the

S rRCuR SR S par ey ifi
Heport.
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MATERLALITY APPROACH

Determining materiality levels is subjective and the
methodalcgy warms Irom one orgarsralicn to the alker
fusthorization for bransactions and delegation of powers
ki Eeen clesrly delined and documenied thrsugh
formalized processes in the Compaey. The Company has
&N approwed materiality policy whath is reviewid Bhmeslly
o conlirm its relevance.

RISH MANAGESENT AND OFPORTUMITIES

The Company operates in a challenging emdronment as
dricusded and analysed in detail in PESTEL and SWOT
analysis on pages TS5 and 74 of the Annual Reporl. The
ma rl has det wp & robus! mechaniam o
identification, evaluation and métigation of risks which
enables smoolk operations and ensures that lecus
FEmairg on busness growih.

al Credit Risk

The cempany is expoded 16 18e retk ol delaull ol recevables
ajains! s bocal sales lexciudimg refail sales) This s
mangged throegh proper due dligence of cuslomers ig
whom credid is extended. Other debis are managed

through prépayments or adedguile Securites.

Bl Market Risk

The company is subject 1o risk of changes in prices of its
prifmery riw malecis] Le. colion. This o menaged by
planremg stock levels. Further, risk of exchange rate
Muctuatssn s managed 1heough wee al  linancial
imsiruments sisch as Forward Contracts, Bills Discounting,
eic., and IBrough manitaring of fed eapoare,

¢l Liguidiny Risk

The Company has arranged working capital lines wath
warigus linandial inglitubichs to calber 19 ke mesmalch
between receipls of sales and payments for purchases,
meet ils obligatons and ensure mormal  buliness
operations.

The Risk Management System of the Company comprises:
THE BOARD AMD ITS COMMITTEES

The Board periodically reviews major risks faced by the
butiness. Whereas, the Audil Cormmmilbes neviews linancmal
ard compliance risks. The Rerwneration and Human
Fespurce Commilbés reviewd Compiniabon and resard
policies to ersure that these ane competitive and are effective
o reteckeen and Birscten of lalenbed and experersied seall.

FOLICIES AMD PROCEDURES

The Board has esthblished and implemented ellecine
procedures. and controls for all business and suppori
cycles slver sdentficstion of relabed risks. These are
reviewed periodically and updated in line with latest risk
disessment and risihs faoed by (ke Butahess,

INFORMATION AND MOMITORING STSTEM

Lalest inlormation syslems are in place 1hai provide
inkarimation limely and acoaralely, thus enabling the
management 1o continuously and eflectively monitor
redplls and variances,

INTERMAL ALDIT

The internal st function has been cislsounced by the
Company which reports 1o the Sudit Commitbes om the
efleciivensss o wiernsl comirols  and  Suggesis
improvements required theren. Periodic audil reports are
submitled & the Audil Commatbee for (P perusal

Risk management is discussed in detail on page 77 of the
&nnual Report,

HUMAN RESOURCE [H&]

Urigue and satraordnary prodscis and semices provide
camipElibrad -Id'll'ﬂl'llﬂﬂi. Eaut 1Rse one -Id'ﬂ-l'l'lﬂgl- k8 dkands
the test of time is our people. The commitment and drive of
gt employess o nncvale, lead and  scFeeve  has
contributed ithe most towards our success. Our aim is fo
mainlen & P#l H'l-'rﬁ-l'l'l'l-il'ﬂi -I!l-l'gﬂl'-'!-ﬂli-ﬁ'l'l that alirsces,
develops and retains lalenied resources.

Personal development of our employees is Tacilitaled by
empowering them wilh bigger roles and challenging
assignments, as well as through coaching, mentoring and
a challenging Aperars] Syslem,

We sircngly believe in an inclusive and dierse workang
ersironment and that this has beem pieotal in the
Coampany § Sucoiis aver The yeirs.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOOY (IT]

IT has become a vits] and integral part of every business
and is more than just a support function and is essential in
maximising competitive edge.

Understending its imporianoe. the company has slso
invesied im s IT framework. Better sysiems and wse of
technalegy had strengthened ike conlred efmvinanmenl and
miade finamcial f operational reporting acourate and tiredy,
while providing an oppariurily o conlmuously smprove
bigsiness processes and inncvabe.

We currenily use Oracle EBS as cwur prime system and
platbarm for driving information for  strategsc  and
operational decision making. The emphasis is on process
improvements and esiasblishmenl of wierns]l ooninsls.
Ouring the year, the has acquired “Microsolt
Dynamics™ Bof M8 relml opedalion which w under
implementation.
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IT GOVERNANCE POLICY

IT gevernance policy is in place o saleguard against loss
and unsuihorised access ol infarmation. Compramised
prolections are alsa monilored and improved through (ks
policy, The objectire of this policy is 1o guide the creation,
sEorage. uhe, archiving and deletion of infarmation

Conssdering the needs of users and the robe of IT in the
spicess ol our Bukness, the Company regularly rening
and wpgrades the mansgemen] informalion sysbem which
is geared io:

¢ Maonilor and improve perfiormanoe;

*  Provide up-to-date siormabion on which 1o base
stratege: decisians;

¢ Yerily and demordtrate departmental elfec reeress: and

¢  Creafe service-#wade checks and balances 1o
saleguard assels ond eniare Sodsanlakaldy

BUSIHESS CONTIHUITY PLAN [BEP|

We are amongsl the largest composibe textile mills n The
indusirg, Paving several faciories running with sysberrs, fived
aEERE Bl imaEnboruis wirih Belbons o rupees. W realss
thal some disilers may cause severe losses 1o The companry.

Hence, 8 Busingss Continuaty Plan [BOP] is in place which
s a0 action plan lormulaled in advance with the aim of
prewenting the stoppage of important and crucial company
Sl a s oF fil-'#'i'lﬂ and eigtarhng him i g DEILE bane
&% possible il they are interrugled By 1he occurrence of an
unegpecied sveni such as @ natural dSasber or 30 inCiden.
A comprohdciyve schedule hag been wmplémented 1
impari trainings to employees including maock enercises 1o
prepare for ary sfuation, where business condinuity may
B compremised.

SAFETY OF RECOADS

Records include books of accoumds, documentalion
pariaireng 1o secreiarial, legal. contfractual, tamation and
athar malters, whgh hive B archnasd whare niseded,
for pericds as legally requited im a well preserved and
secure manner, We haee also outsourced our record
Hiiliﬂlli aperabang alter arsianing ks sale retenisss Bnd
easy relrieval.

EMC VMY series slorage has been sutcessiully deployed

and remate backup siles ol all primary data have alsa been
gstablished.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Corporate Socal Resgonsdadity is discussed in detadl on
pape 54 of the &nnual Report.

HOLDING COMPANY
The Company cortinues to be the subsidiary of Gul Ahmed

Hatdings [Provatel Lisnited (the Hotding Comparyl which
owns ALI0% shares of the Company.

GQuldbhmed

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The Compary has the following dour wholly owned
fubsidbrios which are engaged in trading of teatile related
prodiscls:

L Gul Ahrmad Inberraticnal Limsted (FIC] incorporstad
in LME an Mevember 27, 2003,

2. GTM [Eurcpel Limited incorporated in Usitad Kingdaem
[UK] on April 17, 2003 is a wholly cwned subssdisry of
Gul Ahmed Internatisnal Limibed [IFZC).

d. GTM USE Corp. incorperated in United States of
America [USA] on March 1%, 2012 is a wholly rened
subsidiary of GTM |Europel Lamibed

4. Sky Home C ration incorporated in US& on
February 28, 2007 is & wholly owned subsidiary of GTM
[Eurapal Lamited.

CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNAMCE [CCGI

The management of the Compary is commithed 1o good
COfparat Govil fadniie and -Il!l'l'lll-:l'll'lﬂ wilh Basl prachcies,
A4 required undier (ke Code of Corporate Governance, the
Directors are pleased to state as follows:

=  The [hinencidl slatemenis prepared by  the
management of the Company present fairly its stale of
aflairs, the resull o L6 operationg, cash Flows and

charges in egquily.

- Preger bochs ol sccounts ol 1he Comgasy Runnd Bien
mainkaned.

. Appropriaie  acounting polices  hawl  Been
consisterdly applied in  preparation of Ffnancial
stalements. and accownting estimates are based on
riedscnable and prudent pudgrn

*  |eierrational Financial Aeporting Standards, as
applicable o Palssian, have Bbn dpllowed on
preparaticn of linancesd stalements.

- Tha gysbem o anberngl conbrol 15 soursd in Hﬁiﬂﬂﬂ
burs been edlectively implemented and mioniloned.

A Thie dwrdctors of ihi Beand are will Gveare o Fhanr
dilies and responsibilities s oullined by corporate
Larws and listing regulations. In compliance waih the
getenmipns ol tha LI'II'IIHQ lntszeng, B ol Sur
direciors kheve attended ard comgleled Corporsie
Gowernarce Leadership Skills program under the
Beard Developmant Secies of Palistan Insbiute o
Corporate Gowerrance [PICG]. One diceclor, ie.
Chasrmam, hawing the required hmowbedge and
expernck s exempd from the requirement of
atlending the dereclors Iraining program.

a There re N Sagnilicant doubls on the Compam’s
akility fo conlinee 3% 2 going concern.
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¢  There has been no material departure from the best
practces of corporaie governance. as detailed in the
listing regulatians,

¢ T value of imaesiment of provident fund based on its
wh-burdbed pocounts b5 on June M, 00T % By 52T
millicen [FY 2014: s per sudied accounts s TT8 million]

- 5lmm1fﬂlfﬂiﬂiﬂmﬂ'ﬂ1|miﬂﬂﬂiml“iﬂ the
noles bo the financeal stalements:

& MNumbér ol Board I'l'-'l"lil'lj'!- hild and sltendarss
brpdirechors.

g Heylinangial dats lor thi |8t Six pears,
o Pattern of shareholding

o Trading in shanes of by its Directiors, Chief
Executrve, Chiel Financal Officer and Company
Secretary and IRir Spouses and msde chidren,

INVESTORS' GRIEVAMCE AND COMPLAINTS

The Corpany allows hall acoess to all shareholders inclisding
polanhy] wessiors, 1o call e nelevasd inlormabon o detls
mﬂqrrp._lq": n-pnrlr:-m-. insddition Fﬂdﬂld:-r#h;lutl‘rrir
specific invesiment, dividend or circulation of regulatory
WHMH thi ﬂﬁﬂm The risguesd nlarmabon S
immeditely or a guerpignevance s nesobved
promgtly in accordance with the statulory guidelsres,

irwestor grievances are marsged centraily through an
efective gricvance management mecharssm,

POARDS EVALUATION

:'l:l'l'lﬂ'l.:l'll'lﬂ verlls Code of Corperale Governande, 2013 the
Board has a a comprehensine mechanism Tor
avaluatsn its performance, The Company has
inkrgdeced B quesbsanmrg oovening the Bobrd's scope.
objectives, function and Company's performance and
monibaring. The Eoard has evaluated all Faciors based on
ingRlE reddved Iram ey direcss,

COMFLICT OF INTERESTS

filll the direclors enercise their due rights of participation in
the Board procesdings and decisions are made ihrough
consendus. Conoernd ol the Beard members on shy
agersda point are dualy nobed in The minutes of the meeting.

Further, thare . ah sppnoved Code ol Business Elkics which,
in sddition 1o complionce of regulalory reguirements,
requires formal disclosure of migrests o any, to allos
avosdance o knowen of percensd conflict of interests,

REVIEW OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
In compliance with the CCG and cther applicable Laws and

regulations, detads of all related party transactions are
placed belore the Agdl Commeibee &nd upss thar

recommaerdalion, the same are placed before the Board
lor resnire and agprovad.

CEQS PFERFORMANCE REVIEW

Each year the Board establishes a lisi of goals and
siralegies aligned to achieve the mission of the Company.
Each milestone is thus measured in order to assess
perlormance, This helps in asaessing how sach abjecie is
conlribuling towards ithe growth of the Company. The
lachors 1o b evaluated are adherence 1o the mMession, Lang
and short lerm objeclives, ensuring Leng term prolitability,
increasing  shareholders” wvalue amd enswring good
governance and statulory reportng, The Board prowides
hireesd Medback in grder 1o strengihen snd develop the
robe of the CEQ.

ROLE OF CHAIRMAN AND CED

Chairman acls as the custodian of 1ke Company on behali
ol 1ke Beard snd stakeholders, He hedds (he Board ol
Directors and is responsible for ensuring the Bpard's
eliectiveness. The chairman ensures the development of
busineds and prabesstion ol ﬂﬁ'ﬁd'lﬂl'l". ol 1he Company and g
subsidiaries. He also ensusres (e balance of memEership
of the Board in terms of versatile sxposure to various
busineds oparaliong and sconamic ol Butahiss Bumen

CED has the prime responsibility of drivireg for achigwemant
al the Comguiiny s vriasn, mirkdgn and i3 h'l'lﬂ Rerm ﬂ-ﬂ!-.
He acls s a link befween the Board and marasgement of
the Company and communicabes with the Board cn behal
al the Managemint, Thee CEQ 18 respandmble lor day 15 diy
management of the Company's affairs and erecution of
long fterm strategy. plans and budgets o increase
gharemsddirs valisg

CEQ also represents the Company fo shargholders,
Eh'lfﬂﬂ'rl'-ﬂllulhﬁl'llll"llIﬁﬂlhl'll'l.ﬂif.millﬂ'llhﬂ-lfnﬂ
ecisson maker who motevates employees, drives change

wathin the Comgary and takes decisions 1 achieve targets,

ISSUES RAISED IM LAST AMMWUAL GEMERAL MEETING
[aGM|

fnnwal Gerseral Mesting of the Company was held on
October 31, 30i4, &ll the follewing agenda ilems of the
mielineg wire Bpproved wilkdul Shy Spedifes s raised
by the memibers:

I Audited consolidated and unconsolidated fanancisl
slatements for the year ended June 30, 3014 together
with the Directors’ and Auditors” report thereon.

2.  Final cash dividend for the year ended June 30, 2004 @ 1.
3. Appointrment of Mis Kresion Hyder Bhamp & Co. Chartered

docouniants as statutory sodilors for the year ended June
30, 7017 and faabon ol thesr remuneratsn.
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The predecs suditses of the Compary Mi's Kretion Hyder
Ehirgs & Co., Chartered Accountants have completed the
annisal audit for the year ended fune 30, 300T and haee
ridiped Bn angualified sudit regert. The asddors will rehire
on conclusion of the Anmual General Meeting of the
Comparry, and Being elagbile, have offered themselves for
reappeinkimsnl (e the year Il'ldil'lﬂ Juna 30, NS

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

in compliance wilth the slatutory requiremend Laid down
undar the company law, election of Directors was held #
ke Extraordeary Geners] Meetng on March 31, 2007 The
imermibers ebected The exsting Dinectors and the reconstituled
Board comprises of the following seven members:

1. Mr, Mohomed Basker Chasrman

2. Mr, Zain Bashir Wiza Chairman
3. Mr. Mohammad Zaki Baghir Chind Exacutre
& Mr Tiad Baghir Dvractor

L Or. fenpad Wahioed irector

. Mr ERsan A Malik ereclor

Three years ferm of the new Board will complete on
March 31, 2020, The ndwly elecied Baard b &0 oplamum
combination of exective, non-execulive and independent
non-eagcutive directors. Fese out of 1he seven directors on
1k Bodrd are ncn-anss g, e &l whden are wdipinden
direclors. All the direciors have deverse exposures,
necessary solls and understandineg (o 62l wath varous
busingss Ssuss ahd R 1BE alibSy DS revibw Bnd
challenge management performance. Further, none of the
dirgctors on the Board is a director in more than seven
ligted comganies whith B & reguirermenl ufder the
corporabe law and regulations.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

iConsolidated Financial Staterments for the year ended Jung
=0, 20017 al ke Compary and 118 subsidared Qul Ahmiad
Internatioras] Liréted [FIC] UGE, GTM [Eurape] Limated LK,
GTM USA Corporation USA and Sky Home Corporation USA
are Fiached,

FORWARD LODKIMG STATEMENT

The business of the Company s directly lnked with
EOSNoMes STty in Pakistan and ds sxporiing counirigs.
Th mpnagemint & ﬂll'«ll'ﬂ up ler challen such as
uncertaintees in the econamic environment, Ruchustion in
exchangs rates and tough competitsen,

dccordingly, sbralegies are in place and are regulariy
reviewed b0 ensure that the Company siays on the path o
growik and progress, We Believe (kene is polential = tha

GQuldbhmed

yarn segment and value addied sector and will look 1o
increase our market share, The focus is on siringen
conlrols on ke o848 o produstian mnly 1|'I-|'|b-ugl'ln
modernizing and replacement of old machines, lesser
interrugtions and abnormal wasiages., and ETOCESE
IMFprovernants uting the Kaisen approach.

We are optimistic that the Company's performance will
irprowe i the ral FY, Bsth in berres of rinvioul and
prifils.

FUTURE DUTLOOE

Pakisian's ecomsmy will continue te grow i fiscal year
FNT-18 by refect &h uplern oh perabe isERIMEnt on
account of betler energy supply and improved security.
With the CPEC taking shape ard a possible end fo the
plawer ofitd, sconcmic Sullodk rs positnng, Major gaing are
already being seen by the service industry, constroclion
seclor and the aule indusiry with global players alse
eniering the Pakislani mackel, The FMDE sector s alss
confiden! of growih being fuelled By rising conswmer
conlidence ard sapendilure.

Howewer, economic indicalors suggest 1k pressures are
mounting for both fiscal consolidation and external
balanots. The curtent sScoumt delsdil is &n e nise and 55
is the circular debt. Maintaining macroeconomic stability
and further progress in siructural reforms will be
AEcHSLary ko accelarale ﬂﬂhl'lh and eagure o i ancluseg
and sustainable.

Thae tixhile wdusiry, ol ol thie mlgsr canirtbubees o LSM,
needs o focws on value added products as there &
potential in the international market. Howewer, this would
only B# possable wilh the sugport of he Gevernmint wilh
commitment to policy implementalion, improved energy
supply and halping exporiers by build compelithe cost
advantage

Fer the Company, invesiment im the balancing and
imsderridalinn of produition machsery and measures s
conbrol costs will bear fnst in the next financial year
Prodisction efficiency would improve and we expect that
lecus o value added and yarn segments will boos
revenues. Hence, we are looking forward to tbe next year
wilh immense oplimism and enthusiasm.

ACKENOWLEDGEMENT
We ack and spprecme the eMoris of 1he
emiplopees valuable support of cwr cusbomers,

fimanciad institutions, shareholders and members of the
Beard of Direciers.

Fer and on behald of the Board

Harache

Seplamber 33, F017

Makomed Bashir Mohammed Lfaki Bashie
Chairmman Chigf Exdiculngg OFhcer
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SUSTAINABILITY REP

While sustainabilsty is about the future of our society, fior
ieday's ahdustries and Butshieses. d 15 alse about
comemarcial sucoess. The mandabe 1o Iransherm businesses
b respect environmental limits while fulfilling social wants
and meeds has bocome an unparalleled platloren for
inncwalion on siralegy. design, manufaciuring and brand,
offering massive oppor tunities to compede and to adagp! lo.a
rapedy invelang warld

This is a big challenge, and mot just for busiress ard
wconamuls. N6 & call for maksve SoDal, politncal. techng-
legucal, cultural and behavioral transiticn. To achieve this
transformation, we need the capacity of business bo
infdvate and b aoRsul, ﬂ:? muarkid nodds Swafily,
efectively and on a global scale. This will mean managing
for the long-lerm as well as the short-lerm, developing
siralages ihad balamse compeliigs and Jocparalion.
di!-rgl'lll'lli and delivering products and services 1l meet
social and emvirenmental needs, shifting to more resilient
busingss models based o Clobkd-lesd. apen-Source.
peer-10-peer or service-based principles [ta name a fewl,
incorporaling the true costs of emircnmental and social
risguriEs ard Sabang iransparendy and collaborab=n as
spurces ol compelitiee advantage

Fer these businesses. sustainability means ool only
eco-efliciency, but slio ecc-ellecliveness. Sustanability is
absolutely about marketing and branding = when that
mkang denbilying markel needs Based on lohg-berm
prodperily and cresling bribes ol susiainable cormumens.
Suslainabiily needs 1o be about ‘greening'= because
businasses and comenunities depand on healthy, productive
eoobyslems. Suslainalbildy can sleo encompass corporabe
philanthropy = when that philanthropy is strabegic. Abowe
all w Balepvl (R Ter TOMDrrow s anduning Busshdiids.
sustanability will be aboul making marey by meeting real
and fundamental human needs

A% 3 socally responsible entity, Gul Ahmed Texbles Mills
Lirmnited [the Compary] recognizes ils duty towards safety
and protection o the eeviremment, Saleguarding ke
ermaronment fer haman rece i ol ubmess imporiance 1o | ke
Company. Suslainability Policy of the Comparny provides
i guirdelings lar rmulehl difafey CoRrencl wilk Ehis obiecing
of conducling nalwre Ireendly praclices. This repart
updates the stakeholders about the sbeps taken by the
Cormpany bo ensurs compliance

Better Cotton Initiatiee [BEI]

BCI is a program which sims to improve the emironment
along with the live hood of the farmers. This is achieved by
absarving lollowang quedelingeg;

*  Reduce the eswironmental imgact of cotion prodischion

n Improve InibFod and soemdmic devilopmenl m
oolban prodsding aneas

=  Reinlorce commitment of keeping the flow of better

coltan ihroughsul Supgly cham

Endure the credibility and sustainability of BCI

BCI s a propect advancing the development of orgarsc
celten which 18 handled wiihoul the wlilization ol
pesticides, bug sprays, delolaants, artificial ferblizers, ar
dicatin-delivering bleach. The purpose i to develop, gather
&nd procuss Craps wiiBoul Rarmeng ik @mnromnmigng,

The Cormpary is a member of BEI and strictly promoles BCI's
ebjectve by purchasing the collon which & produced

i:tnrl:h'rgmlh red, The Company parchased B0
colton equality T rors in FY 2017 and 11,319 tons in
Fyimé

iCanbribation to Mational Exchequer

The Company is coniribuling to the national growth by
sharing its revenues in the form of taxes, rates and dulies
and axporis alse cominbBuAde Dowards ampreving baragn
reserves. Comtribution by ke Eﬂl'l'lﬂ-ﬂl'lj"lﬁ'-l'!- a lolad of Fs.
18146 mallion in FY 2017 |FY 2014: 1,044 million| & various
fedaral, provendal and local taxes, rabes ard Suhes,

Education

Being & il.r-:rﬂﬂ.-ldmﬂ!-r of imgarting guality educalien in
ftoday's era, 1he Comparny is a regular contributor 1o the
Faltowship Fund for Pakestan™ and olten contrbuling o

indkiltions fiar 1he purpose. This serves lowards the
task of showrasing the problemns of public inberestin media
and losber the thank Tanks bor ihe Coumiry,

The Compary also sbrives 1o promote the youth by way of
deds arsd speniarihip on wareius fields,

Women Emporserment

The compaty beleves women make the mast ol every
opporfunety 1had comes their way, therelore the
mardgkimnan] R proedy stepped up 0o brrg & chamge in
the seciely By inbroducing & program called Tdess for a
belter tomorros’ Last year. The prograsm initiated evenis
like “Palustan Day Celabration”, for schesd children,
“Molker's Dy Commemssation” for sbandared mathers,
“Khelo Kricket” for women crickelers, and aiding a Boxing
Club and training cenber = & meglected anes of Karachi ele,

Special Persons

The company o phﬂ- imparlance on provedeng an
opporiunity with dignity 1o people with special needs who
&t Eringd 1@ fbrve e company & valuable human
capntal. We had arcund Ikree dofen specisl perdons a5 a
jpart of human resowroe at The year end,

Conservalion of Resources

Pakistan is lacerg Severe erar gy O and ellorts lo ncrosss
jpower generation ane pel 1o hully materialize. This s besides
the everyday inoneasing drimling waber shortage faced by the
cilizgns, This & resulling i load-shwdd el pireclt
shutdowmns in all sechors, whelker Industrisl or Redadental, a5
well as weeldy scheduling of drinking water supply.
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Considering the importance of the energy and water and fo
caler energy and water nawds, the Comparry hak bieen heawly
imesing in piwer generalion whith dludes eatpllation of
turbines, fuel efficent generators and addition of energy
afficient machings 1o our various manulaciuning unis, as
wel] b8 usang and cofmmerting 16 protesses ahd machineries
thal require bess waler conssmplion.

Every decidion ol mbackese siqusiion involves dus
consideralion bo enengy savings and conservalion. Beside
this, the Company has Been imastng in power generatisn to
ridiate burden on the srebsdy delicnd resoundes of the
counbry. Othser such measures include:

& Iestallation of hot waber chilber ot cur powarBouse
which wses hot water from generating sets and thus
has replaied Pegh elecimec consuming elechnical
chiller,

+  Instaltation of duplex waste heat recovery boder
enabling our engies 1o utdize their flue gases 1o
generale steam.

Further, & Waler H‘“:n:l.ihﬂ Pland wath a capacity |e rédycle
approsimalely one million gallons of water irvobsng an
irvesimant o around 2% million Eures is under achsye
condiderglion. The wall be wn addiion & the #lMuent
treabmend pland already operational since HI0E which
migats all ihe NEDS standards,

Combired Cycle Gas Turbine

Combined Cycle Gas Turbines are running in the Company
which helps in wlilizing the energy of hot flue gases info
wagkie h@at recovery bBosber, io produce high pressurs
BLEAM qerEralon hedeby our carban leetprint,
while producing electricity. Steam turbine operates fo
ganerate 3.3% MW of slectricity whaereas combined cycle is
regycling 30,000 tanafnsutsal mile of carben disaide.

Caustic Recovery Plant

The Cempairy had snitalled twd Causlie Reciwery Planis
IERF‘IliH: processing faclity 1o recover caustic weekly from

the newly inglalled mercening machesss. CRP helps in
I'l'l:ﬂ'ﬂfﬁi caudtie Trom washe waler and alss helps in
reducing chemicals cost required 1o control the pH of wasbe
WADE.

Pollution Prevention and Control

The Company Fﬂ#l!iﬁ ik i-l'ql'lht'ﬂltvl' i H".I.I'Ilﬁ'l'll
prevenlion  programs  in ding ecomomic  and
emaronmental benelits and 15 actively reducing water

& ared using elhicient processing chermical for cleaner
produsclion processes and poliution prevention. To
conirdsule in this area, our activitios are;

*  Using good quali riactant and aecid  wsing
teksedegradabla FUT{H-‘I'HH- bm washing and scouring
operalions].

*  IUsing transfer prinking for synthetics and waler-based
printing pastes 1o reduce and control water and
chernicel [dyes] wsage

*  lUsing Dyeing Pad Steam which helps o redsce waler
and Energy Oomsurmplion.

& Llsang ped dpers insbeaed of winch dypers 1o reduce waler
Corsumpltion.

Avcedng use of bergiding-based aro dyes and dyes
canlaning Cadrnmm b cthisr ey milals.

*  fyoid wsing chiorine based dyes.

*  Recovering amd reusing process chemicals and dye
selutmen,

*  lUsing peromide-based bleaches instead of sulphur
and chlorred Bakad 17 5 processsng procoss,
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

Thee Budit Committes lthe Committes] has concluded its annual review of the condect and operations of the Company
durvg 2017 and reports that:

The Company has issued a “Staterment of Compliance with the Code of Conporate Gosernarce” which has also been
riiwied and cerbihgd By th Audibees o (he ':ﬂ'l'l'lllll'h'

iUnderstanding and compliance with Company codes and policies have been affirmed by the members of the Board,
ihe mansgemenl and amployvess of the Compary indradually, Equitable traabment of sharehedders has also Been
Ensured.

Approphabe sofcanhineg pobws hive boeen contigienily applad. Al core and Sikse appheable Inlarnalgng]
diccounting Standards were lollowed o preparaticn of financial siatements of the Company and consolidated
finarcial staternents on a going concern basis, for the financial year ended June 30, 2017, which present fairly the
Sabe of altars, reialis ol Sperateing, pradis. cagh Mlineg and l“ﬂﬂliﬂlﬂ.ﬂﬂlﬂmcﬂplﬂf and b5 pubsidaning
for the year urder fEnEw.

Tha Chisl Execulive and tha Chesf Financial Olfscer have andorsed the Tinancial statemanis of tha Comparry,
consplidated francisl slatements. They acknoadedge their responsbality for Irue and Lar presentalion of the Company's
financial condition and results, compliance with regulations and applicable accounting standards, and establishment
#nd martenance ol nbernal controls and sysbems of the Company.

Directors’ Aeport is drafted and endorsed by the Board of Directors, and is presented in compliance with the
requirgenants of Cormpanias Act, 2017, The Commatbee has rirdewed and ardorsed thi ropart as (e the comgliance
with regulations and acknowledges that busaness of the Company is fairly discussed in the Directors’ Report,

Accouning eRhimales 408 Based on raasonakble ard prudent eagment. Proper and sdequale accounisng recards
have been masrtained by the Company inaccordance wilh the Companees Ordinance, 1984, The financial $1atements
comply with the requirements of the Fourth Schedule 1o the Comparses Ordirance, 1984 and the external neporting
& consishant with management prooesses and adegaate lor shareholder's needs.

&1 Directors have access to the Company Secretary. A1 direct or indirect trading and holdngs of Company’s shares
by Directors and Execulves or thnf Spouses ware nobfied 1o the Company Secrstary along with th requred
inlarmaticn which was nolifsed by the Compary Secretaryto the Board. &1L such haldings have been disclosed in the
Pattern of Shareholdings. The Annual Secretarial Compliance Certificates are being fibed regulariy wilkin stipulated
i,

iClosed periods were duly determined and annownced by the Company, preciuding the Direclors, the Chied Exeoulive
and axesuivees o the Company from dealsg in Company's shares. prior bo each Board meting ineolang
announoement of isterimulingl resalls, distrbuticn o shareholders or any ather business decion, which could
makerially affect the share price of the Compary, along with maintenance of confidertiality of all business
el grenainin,

INTERMAL AUDIT

L]

The inbernal cordrol frameserk has been eflectmely implemented Through an independent outsourced Inernsl
Husdit funclion established by the Board which is independent of the Exterral Ausdit function.

The Company™s system of mlerns] contral is sound an design and has been conlinually evalusted for elfectiveness
and adequacy.

The Audit Commiliee has ensured The achievement of operalionsl, complisnce, risk mansgement, insncisl
reporiing and conbrol objectives, safeguarding of the assets of the Company and the shareholders wealth at all
lervitls wiiPun The Company

The Lt Commetbes has reviewed maderial inbernal fusdit findings, taking appropriaie action or bringing the
matiers to the Board's attention, whers requared
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The Head of internal fwdil has direct access bo the Chasrperson of the Audit Comemittes and the Commithes has
ensurdd stalling of personmssl with guflicienl internal sudil aSumen and (ke the luntlion Ras all NECESRAry BLCESS
16 the manasgemen and the right 1o seek information and emplanations.

Coardination betawan the External and Imtaresd Audtors was facilitaled bs ardure slzignsy amd cemnbBishion b thi
Compamy’s abjectives, including a reliable financial regperting $yslem and compliance with laws ard regulstions.

EXTERNAL AUNTORS

The statstory Auditors of the Compary, Kreslon H Bhimgi & Co., Chartered Accountants, have completed their
HAgdii apsagnmegnl of ihe "Comrmpamy's Financial Stalemants”, ihe "Consoledasied Finamcial Statesnants™ and the
“Graternment of Complarce wilk 1he Code of Corporate Gomernance” lor the financial year ended June 30, 2017 and
shall retire on the conclusion of the £5th Annueal General Mesting.

The Audit Cammilies has distussed fuds observalicns wilh the Externs] fusdilors. Mansgemen! Letter is required
12 be submitted within 45 days of the date of the Auditors’ Aeport on financial stabtemenis under the listing
regudations and shall accordingty be discussed in the next Audil Commitbes Meeting. Audil cbsarvatssns lor svlanm
reveew wirre 3l 5o decussed with the Suditers.

The Auditers have Been allowed direct acess to the Commitiee and the allectiveness, imdependence and objectwily
ol the Audilers has thereby been erdared. The fusditors sttended (Fe Anniaal Gerseral Meeting of the Company during
e year and have confirmed atbendance of the £52h Annual General Meeting scheduled for October 38, 2017 and
hari sl atied (Pl wnlingninss 10 DORliRUE &8 Auditsrs,

The Awsd Commitbes has recommended the appoirtment of Kreston Myder Bhimji & Co., Chartered Sccowniants,
a5 External Auditers of the Company lor ihe year ending Jure 30, 7018,

Barachi 5.M. Hadim Shaligullah
Seplember 23, 2017 Chairman Audit Commilies
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

FINANCIAL RATIOS

GQuldbhmed

Prafit and Loss | n 2015 2014 2013 2 Profitability rabas s oon 2015 014 2013 2012
Foaprasy in —llenrs
Getras prott rahs % 17,84 e Y 1827 1810 1571 102
Sales 39,7k J2273 3335 43 #0243 24,945 Operatrg rafic Tirres [1.051 1841 15650 277 256 2348
Gross profit 7 7305 &,0%4 5975 4,751 512 EBIMDA margin b sales % B1% 10.4% 928 16044 959 853
Opstrailing prodt 1588 e 2118 1855 213 1600 Mt el 10 sas % s 354 181 274 235 j098]
ﬁﬂﬁ'm“' m Hﬁ E }ﬂ fﬁ IEEJI Reburn on equity % B3 1437 a7 ML 1L 34 523
a . Returm on cagetal employed " 1855 1047 7201 L 28 45 19 %0
Cash dnaderd =4 L kT E: || . .
Blorsr ibhares = = = 57 205 = wrﬁ.
Balaroe Sreek Curtees, Falia In 103 1.05 1.08 1.08 059
Ousichlacud test ralio 037 0.2 024 0 0z 024
Property. plant and agupirant 15547 12050 -l EWealv] 132 &R Cash b ousreni babdihes i T} | i Tar [alli}| alli}} 001 {1.01
intangbie 8 13 " n i n Cash Mo Irom opefabons b3 sales Qe 10041 oz al1 Km) 004
Loeneg -t insesbmiend, ioains,
Behvances ard deposts bl 23 145 151 12 Fid Capital sbructune raties
Mel curren! assels 2 ki 1354 T g5 ey 4l
Tolal assels ergloprd 18,303 19453 L] 29 751 5BET Firancal leverage ratio 181 204 1.47 1.42 203 235
Weighted average cost of debt iTiT) [T oo i o 011
Rt Dbl 1y ity FRteS nes 1L 03 03 040 n&?
i Irterest cover rabin 1592 247 1.59 ¥ 147 058
Share capital 1,545 2971 7.8 1,828 1,52 1,270
Resirs 7349 B 74 454 LB37 3,505 320 TRt
E-I'rurth:rld-rr:'mn “1.']'“ ﬂ.-”? ?.1“ !n_l!ﬂ!ul:l m -H?.I h't"'b:l'l"llll"‘"l:"*" nm 1“ mﬂ_ 15_5 1‘5 12-2 15|
Long-term loans 1144 4830 &40 225 2,155 209 Irentory turniver rats 350 197 235 252 100 241
Deferred liakilnas m ug ki i =0 i Diblor lurnover Days 2% = 18 ] 3 30
Deebtor tummers rata 1398 1505 pukic 16.78 130 12.15
Total capital ernployed 18,382 13652 .57 .M 7513 &BET Creditor furnover Cays B 120 118 128 100 B
Credior lunnower rabio -] i= il ] i ¥ |
Cash Fiow Statement Froed grisats lurceses ratia 250 248 349 402 A a5
Toial asmeds hamaer ralio i i i 134 1.34 1.43 1.41
Dipstrating actnaties L1 (7,085 670 2070 a1l 3497 Oporateg oyche Dy = & 55 @ a9 74
Investing actrbes {53200 4,159} 1, 7831 11,853 (1,080 50|
Finarcing acteties & 2407 108 17 210 ol irvestment/Market ratics
Carth i cath aouialants sl Earings per shane Rupees 250 357 2.30 & 40 an (1121
thi erd ol Ehe 1 ”-?.5&“ 71 ;”lll” IB.1BH r:rl-IH' Pnl:ut-mrﬂn:- 1438 b e | 1853 11.85 .39 18871
o el ", o Prica bo book rete 040 e 045 048 17 0,15
Diidered yield rates (T 0 Qo3 o0z - h
Cash dvadend per share Fh.rfes 100 Kl 1.50 150 = -
Banus shanes ssund . . s i 1| .
Dadered paycut ratia % .40 026 045 0z A .
Dasdersd oower rabio Tirrees 250 35 1.77 & 50 . .
Broakup vl per share Rupets e Bl na nazr FeA 4 e b
Market valun per share.
at the end of the year Rupees L098 3419 4905 .0 27 .1
Fugh durnng the year Rupess 413 50 il T3S T ik 39
low durirg the year Rupees 34.00 325 i 45 .50 1994 1605
EBIMTDA R Mbllion 3247 33N 1,094 519 2900 2149

SIMCE 1853

* Resiated based o nuimler of shinis outitisafing 58 on Jurs 0, 1017,
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GRAPHICAL ANALYSIS
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ASSETS 2017
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HORIZONTAL ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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VERTICAL ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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COMMENTS ON FINANCIAL
ANALYSIS

EQINTY &MD LIABILITIES

- Shareholders’ Equity
Total equity o the Company B increaded by e 2 70 Billion s compared bo the prcd pear e, 75 70% growih, As
at June 30, 2017, total equaty was Bs. 1091 billssn which indscates 8 growih of sround 2.5 tenes over the Last six
years. The issusd share Sapial was raised sgain during 2017, via reghil issue of Rs. 0,59 Billian and the 1ot paed-up
capitadl as a1 thy year end was A5 358 billion. Reservas of 1he Compary increased o Re, 735 kallion afier taking
inba eflect dhndens pacd during the year amourting bo s, 098 billkea,

" Mon-Cwrrent Liabilites
Total long term liabilitees have increased by 53% dise o the management’s strabegic decision to lake maximam
advantage of historically bow markup rates which would remain locked ower the term of boan as well a5 overvalued
FPER. For the same reason, long term labildies increased by 9% during 2014 as compared with J015. Deferred
liabilsties which inclisde deferred tacslion and sLadl retirement benelils have reduced by arcand 10% &% compared
1@ thee 144k year. Howeyver, there was nd maberis] change in the seme during prier frne pears

N Currani Lighilitias
Currant Labilities are appreximately at the same level as compared 1o 1he CRr PERpOning yhar Thare is an
increase of Rs, 576 milian in trade and ciber payables as well as increass in current obligation 1o pay lang
berm Liabilities dus te increase in the level of debis. However, the same has been compensated by reduction
in shorl term borrosings due to eliective oredit mondloring and purchase policy. There has been an increase
of abowt Bs. 7.5 billion in current liabilities over the Last six years due 1o increase in operational level as well
as higher cosl of inputs.

ASSETS

* Man-Current Aisels
Mon-currenl asseis af the Company intluding propesty, plam and equipmment, sntangdle assets and lang term
investments reflected a ssgnificant incfease 8% compared 1o the prics year, This was pramacily die 1o mel
additsang ﬂ'ﬂrl'lll"'q. fioed assels during the year amouniing e Rs, 352 billign, whereas thers was an
increase of Fs. 3001 billion during last year. As mentioned abowe, 1he investment is due 1o the managemenl’s
decision o take sdvaniage of currently prevailing svlerest rabes. Dwer the [ast Six pears, fon-current ssdets have
grésn by mare than 2.5 lemes wisch indicates steady growth in the aperational capability of the Company.

- Curraml Assuls
Curreni a5sets inclipde irade debis, siack o trade, sherl iarm prepaymants, cash and bank balances and loans
and advances. Thase have increased By arownd Rs. 0,57 bdlion due to noreass in the top ling, Diher recerables
have increased subsiardially bessdes increase in current assets due 10 higher sperational level.

FROFIT AWD LOSS

= Bevenwe and Cost of Sales
Bath export and local sales have increased by Hs. 5.4 billion and Rs. 1.5 billion respeclively, a5 compared Lo lasi
year, Ower ke Last Six years, saled have increased hzl-l-l'-n-urld &% ie. by As. 15 billien. Besides exports, the
Company 15 alds 'ﬂll!l.rl-ll'iﬂ on 15 bocs] maekel IJ'II'I!II.Iﬂ'I & chain of retail slsees. H-h'll'lli Shrang foolprnls rdwr due
i s bramnd IMags, i leg prodotts and oot o dustoimer Salislactnn by |Il-l'|l1|'l'ﬂ redwisl gualiy g ersenl
gyslima, thi Compeiy 18 I'-III'-II'Idﬂ'Ii i larginl mBrkels SCress 1B Souniry,

* Gress Profit
Despite increase in sales in the current year, gross prolit margin reduced by 5% primarily due to the highar raw
material and other imput cosls, as well as the corstant Aupee!Dollar panity. In spite of the best efforts, due to
imimaenss compstition, atlempls to increase selling prices were nof successiul and we had lo compromise fo retain
customers. This in turn redwced cur gross margin. The reduction may have been greater, bud for the economeies
pbtained as a resull of installaton of advanced machinery and effective control ower cosls. Cosl of sales as a
percentage of sales was B2% during the year as companed 10 775 Las] pear.

L Dperating Prodit

UHI'H?:’P pralit o ike Compary whith was grawnng sleadily over The pash live years has reduced during the
currenl year by Rs. 0.55% bllian, The reduection is dee 1o thinmes gress predil margen Be well BE increase in
digtributssn and administrative cosls, AdrenEirative sxpenses increased by 26% and datnibution costs by 7% a5
W"ﬂ'ililrlﬂ to Last year. This is due to axpansion i lived of operations Both im axport and local markels, Besides
infabda,

66 | ANNUAL REPORT 17

GQuldbhmed

SIMCE 15853

CASH FLOW

- Cash gnd cask equivslents a4 a1 Juse 30, 2017 were Ra. [11.47] billlisn a4 compared to Bs. [12.54] Billian a4 a1
Jure 30, 2016, Efferes 1o aflectively s g vorking capital were succedstul &5 the Company I"I'lﬂl'l-lﬂill ]
fisdhicd ghart |HMMHH‘"I‘!MM¥'HL trade tfﬂﬂﬁfﬁmhﬂm-ﬂﬂﬁiﬁtfmhﬂfﬂfim

RATIO ANALYSIS

«  Profitabiliny Raties
iGross profd ratio decreased from 22.44% fo 17 £8% due bo stagnant selling prices and increase in cost of goods
marufactured. This meant that the net profit to sales ratio also reduced to 2.05% from 3 54% compared fo Last
year. Mel profit was ferther affected by inorease in administrative costs due loincrease in alions and increase
in distribulion experses due 10 enfanced local sales retwork. Return on capilal tmplanm'::mud- mainly due
lnincrease in shareholders’ equity and long berm Leans as well as reduction ;m net profdl. The increased equity has
helped to reduce level ol @hart lerm borneeings and has margnally improsed nel return,

] Liguidity Raties
Efheient fund muphagerenl, injecios of further equity, reductsn n bank Borrowangs ard invenicry livels Fuve
goniriuled in steady growth in the Currant ratss year by year a5 well a5 acid test ratio, On the contrany, cash llow
Ireen oparations has reflachid an ncraass in working capdal rnguiramsent manly due 1o furihar mondey hed up an
irade deblors and recesvables olc.

= Turrower Ratics
invenory turmower ratio has improved during the year as a result of siringent controds over purchases and
elficiency in supply chaen. Debdors’ turnover has increased due to er sales volume, e cusiomers, and higher
credil period. However, the samse i 58]l Betber a8 compared 16 2015 which indicates contanuity of effeciive crada
l'l'lihl'll'llfll'il‘li. Credibesd furntwer ralic had intresied &5 the Company has I'l'lwi-l'liﬂ- Estbe oredil terme Irsem
Suppliers rather than I'ﬂ:l'il'lﬂ- o shael bermm Hrrmings.

Fized asset lurnover ralic has declingd i the curnent it dus [0 BRCrease f Broperty, pLanis and egquipredni

. Investment/Marke! Ratios
Earnings per share has decreased to R, 2.50 from Rs. 3.92 lrestated] i the current year due 16 lower pralitability.
Price earnings ratio moreased 1o 16,36 lirmes from 7.23 smes whech is 8 combired resull of reduced urnﬁi [T
share and -mgrmn'm im market price of 1he shares. Market price was Rs. L0538 81 the and of FY 2017 as
gampaned 10 R, 36,19 a1 the end of Last linarsial year,

. Capital Structure Ratios
The incroase in l|:||159 berm loans, to lake advaniage of the low markup rates, have increased the com ri:!i's diebs fo
eguity rato o 5:35 a5 compared 1o 53:47 last year. Mowewer, the financial l-l-'.-u'.l-g-ht ratio has :I-:u'l-u-ﬂﬁ 1o 1.81 times
as compared bo 204 times last year due to increase in equity. Doee 1o higher debt level and lowser profdability, the
inlerest coverage ralio was reduced 1o 1,97 from F.47 last year.
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DUPONT ANALYSIS OUR VALUE ADDITION AND ITS e
DISTRIBUTION

DUPONT AMALYSIS 2017 e N

IFopees [000s] % Fupees [000s] %

Het sales including sses tax 400488 144 a1 X2 T 554 "

OBy Gpiraling sime &5 119 153538 047
I-I.'l.!ﬁ,m 110005 I3 AFT 09 10000

Valoe Dislrikaticn

DUPONT ANALYSIS 2004
Ciosd of s [earluding emplopes’ D638 1TH FR i &0

remunerstion, duties and tames)

Deirbution and adrrenistrabon eapenses 353,940 G40 3576 308 (.80
[Excluding employess” remuneration and lases|

Errplorpies’ ridiuiniralsan AR S 16885 & A59 THE 1755
Government lames |l udes sooeme

WPPF, WNF, duties, Tederal & 1,127 B = 1,184 B9 354
prerancel Uoels, Splies Tax e

Priediors ol capstal |Franoe cosdl E54 Ao 2 T A 2£8
Dendend Hh AN T 571,308 .73
Corlribsalaom 1 soculy - Donalons 10587 1] 1] | Fir ) .04
Ao urmidated LosshProdt retancd £&1 508 .13 e T 1.3

_ &1,0FF 605 _ 100,00 13,100,607 10000
DISTRIBUTION OF WEALTH 2017 DISTRIBUTION OF WEALTH 2014

B ool mran DM ol RE
P e e oy e e e e Y[y s wmrm vy e e Wl Cuarg = o SR
Caw ome ows mw o omn ome —— o
| T Loz
Rturt on equity [ROE] B L% 16.37% a57% ol ik -2 T% e R
PRSET IUFPaEeT .09 1,00 1.3 124 143 1.41 W Gosrremaes i b b L
Leverage b ] &,05 3.4 i 0 &8 " u R Feresdtry ol Lipddl
g o T T ol 20
Mgt pralil mangs FI5% 3.54% 1.81% o TEN 2% SiRT :
B Corindeaan borecads PR — L —C—
Inberasd Lundken A48 5% 037 {1 5% 0,48 0. 0d]
Prody el Pl rgemed
Tax burden 1.01 DuBd oy {1 &3 uER 14w.8d
EBIT rrbrgn &, 5% 6765 §.39% a505% TN 241%
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QUARTERLY ANALYSIS med

Fourih Gwearter ended Jume 30, 2017

20172016 Chang 5 | 2017 2014 Change | 2017 2016 Chang rinss acArS.of i Carrant yoar: Drous pro ebs s hghar s comrphrie 8 Tirst bad secote aariar: bul wat lwer
Rugees in milis Rugess in mellisr Fupred i mitoss Rugees in mellisrs  Rupeoes i msdliorn % Comgared b B therd Quarter. Gross profit s COMPansE 10 tha 4ourth quarier of Last year was BY% iower 107 Neasord Cited abov.
Zales 8191 55401 3% | 1033 7815 3% 0304 8502 20% 1075 10010 1% (3RRM 33T Profit after 1ax in the fourth guarier was the highest as compared 1o the other three guariers of the current year due to
o Realeed  Bafleed 0 Baulbid 0 Rsileed B EITON 6180 iiptowed e Fourth guarter by 1Y% waroas (vt Bamn wat Lower [ second S B paria od compared

EmThx 506 475 % TeE  Pad %0 1Y 105 5% g R 3% | 3287 313N wilh Last years’ corresponding quariers, except for the first quarter.
el W 1] Ew | 1M 5 asw) N2 am S| SIS 2 1w | BB 004 Though there was increase in sales by 24% Yo, the same could not b+ reciprocaled by increase in gross prolit and prolit
Fupews par shars Puptesprshars  Pupess por shary Fuptes porshars e porshar sssadretor il oprstnie vl ey b iy s ety o bl ek e i
EPS I 03 &% 040 195 % BT LT ST 152 041 1% 250 A :"::ﬁ"r:ﬂ'.m;hmm:::mﬂ:ﬂ*ﬁ'ﬁmﬁ:rﬂg:;’mﬂwﬁwff EBITOA was higher in twa

A graphic view of changes in curren] quarier compared with corresponding quarier of Lol year i 88 under:
First Duarier ended Seplember 30, 20146

Sales compared to correspondang quarier was higher by Rs. 275 billion Le. 28%. However, gross prolit only smpreved by

1&4% e o higher cost of raw maberial and inputs, and no compensalory increase in selling prices of exporis and Local QUARTERLY CHANGES - CURRENT V5. LAST YEAR
sales due o competition. Loss before tax increased marginally despite higher sales and gross profit dee to increase in 2%

shipment costs and olher fimed costs grouped under selling and administration expenses

Second Ousrter anded Decombar 31, 2014 150%

Sales conbinued to maerlain upaard trend in the second guarier as well and were higher by 32% as compared with 100%

corresponding period of last year. Howeser, gross profit agesn reduced by 5% dwe to fresh orop purchaeses at higher prices
arsd further increase in input costs including buf not limited 1o gas charges.

The dateriorabed gross margin slso reduced net margin, which was luriber alected by higher adminisiralion costs, The
Company was able b sarn snly s 179 milln alter tax profht which was reduced by Rs, 33% millssn as compared to the %
corresponding quarter of last year.

Third Quarter ended March 31, 2017 5%

Though sales were higher by 20% a8 compared (e the corresponding quarter ol 1ast pear. thiy wers Lraar Chan the Sedend - 100%
pudrber of ikl Current year Howamser, Qross profd wiad higheer {omipantd 1o b Second quarter &% a rasull of siringent Cost
control measures implemenied by the management

W Cuarter 1 B Duarter 2 B Cusrisr 3 B Juarter &

Profil alfler Lan was alss higher in the (hird quarier as compared Lo the second quarier ol current pear bl was lower when
camparad with third quarter ol Last year. The reduction a8 meslioned earliar was dise 1o stagnans !|E||.l"|i prices coupled
wilh highar ingal cosl. Further, (B rupse Dallar pasily dd nol move &S I'l'fﬂ!-lﬂiﬂ: i 10 llﬂ-'l'l cantrol by the Gesprnmant,
#led tha profil aflar tae would hawp been highsr,
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STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT et
AND INVESTOR RELATIONS

SHARE PRICE SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS

Thee Company is exposed to several external factors, beyond management’s contrel which can affect performance and
profilakility and therefore aflects the share prices. The share price in comgparison 1o PSY 100 index at each month end
during ke year under review were as under:

= =] s
e u T 520 Tl iiae
=T I-‘J'.‘.I'? 5.810 80 [00) m B3E
| —om ] ] e o
Mo- 18 513 &7 620 0 g T
Dec-14 5107 &7
Jet? an o - e
= N |
H'"-I l" i 1} L a1 T T L T T L3 a1 T r L] -
17 4250 B B b b O b b B e TT Pl I W 1T g 1T B 1T e I
e ] s s

Sensilivily analyses s performed on regular basis to manimize the risk of these exlernal taciors. This involves analyring
trands, yearly resulis and teshing the ehect ol varous cribeal and f-cnbes] varaites on thi overall gealitabdity of the
Company. Following external factors affects share price of the Compainy

1 Ay ihn-rru«!-.l'mrsi of Cotion o the market Rocel and internatonall. iy disbort the prodiialaliiy &8 ak lirmes the
Company has to resort 1o buying on higher prices 10 meel demand.

2. Emchange Hate Ructuations alfect the expart sales of the Company in PER, and where (he same does not Moat free,
it ks kg Company uncompilibang wikh (B regional compihibirs

3 irterest Hate fluctuations affect the linance cost of 1ke Company and also affect The decisions of the managemen

ta expand ils operations’madernize its production facilflies due to borrowing oost. The anticipabed incresse would
aflect the profiakilay and hancn, rmay b ke pricds of shanes

&, Promouncements by Governmen] of Pakistan relating to rebates, taxes, duties, refinance rates, elc. are all price
sensitve. These affect the performance ol ke Compary and major decesions of the managemsenl

5 Promouncemsents by lorsign gowernments such o sward of GSP Plus Status 1o Pakistan Ireen Eurapean Union
which may boost the export revenue of the lextile industry. her pronourcements from compebing countrees Like
subsidies 10 1he indusiry in energy prices, lewer L or duty rabes will alfect the compelitiversess af the indusiry in
Pakigtan, o guch [Beilibds are B provdied 16 thi industry i/ Pakisien by this Gimgraimen

i, Economic growth in the coundrias where (be products ane saparied.
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STAKEHOLDER EMGAGEMENT

Geod stakehelder relationships are important 1o the core business of the Company which is necessary for the Company's
suslainable development agends. The management believes that organizations grow only il they lake inlo consideration the
ervafgnimint i which Ehity Sgarale and endesdr 0D el Thi fabeds o thie Slakisholdiers altected By i

Empleies

The Comrgary realizing the fact that employess need bo lknoa’ that they are valuable resources, and thersdone maintans a
plessant enwwronment for its employess and regards their feedback as essential for success and growth ot esch periormance
leved. Thes craabes motvalasn ArPeareghl Sreplopies and pasndes Rira' Bnd infvatne idaas b P Company

Th Caan gy maimbins aflec b Semmnicalicn belwesn the i Al ey and the 2180, To Seiure MAKIMET SSSharainsa
od the employees and to molivate them o give their best, it is ensured that they feel fairly treated and understand the cverall
mission, objectves and valees of the Company.

fis a pod employer, the Company emphasizes slafl wellare and reorealionas] taciflilies = order 1o mainkain stalf morale ard
efhance their parigipabien, The Company contribufes bo Warkers Pralit F-!I'lll"lﬂ-lllﬁ'l'-i Fund, Workers Wellare Fursd,
relirement plars [Prowident Fund and Gratwity], Heatth insurance, Employees 0id &ge Benedits instibulion and Social
Securdly IRslitubsn,

Employes relationship is designed fo secure stalf commilment, 10 rescbve any disputes and address grievances. The
¢l!l-'l'lHI'f|l has proveded platlorm b2 ampleyshes (o Taige thihr Concarmg. complands and grdvances

Cuplgmirs

it was well said by the American author Michae] LeBoeuf. "4 satisfied cusiomer is 1he best business strategy of 211", We also
maintain & gocd relalionship with our cuslemers by providing quality products snd making deliveraes on lime. We also
provide specalined SOrvices 10 OUr CUBIDMANS a5 pir thew regurements. To further strengihen our relabionship the Comgarsy
orgarines and albersds various ewents and exhibifions, providing our oustomers with opportunities ta interact, and oblains their
lppdbgack o ondprsiand thie needs and regquiremants.

Suppliers and Parirers

Thi quality of products which goes &io whal we mamufacture has a direct impact on the quality of sur products that go bo
fthe market bearing cur brard. The Company dentlops two -way, mulually benelicial relationships with strategic suppliers
and partners

This enpdles each butrass 0o develop shared Goals wisang o siralegues, Trade Bueyers and sellers can ellecie by collabor e
o delmver thee best value to end customers which s Benehcil b each partner.

Tha [:lJHIFW!l' complas with all lggal requeremants and operates shcally, and sccordimgly drals wath suppliers amd
partners having samilar standards

Gowernment Authoriies

H-Il'l-ﬂgil'l'i-tl'll. regularly coordingles wilh Gomirament authonties cn didlerent trade and commence relbbed mayed, The
Compary carries ol A% busingss in compliance with all laws and regulateons snacted in thes couniry, A% & resporaible
corporate citizen, the Company pays all dulies and tanes in ime.

General Public and Local Community

The Campany s centinusuily conbribuling iowards the Betbenment of b local commmumly. Whils Seiishg up & hirw mill oF
production facility we always plam to operate with hazard-free procedures both for the human resownce of the Comparny as
wiell g8 thee Ll communily of general public surrourding the premises. We deploy exira smownl of redounces 1o keep the
ENFeAMEn] green and conducnn 1o tha communsly,

The Company has taken rumenous iniisineds lor the leial communily wheth ancludes empleymeenl Spporiumiies,
irstallation of waste waber brealment plant bo preserve the nature, establishment of Police and Fangers checkposts bo
seciatg the surrounding comimunitees, eb
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INYESTOR RELATIONS

Shareholders

Safeguarding the interest and adding valuse for our shareholders are amang cur key objectives. Shareholders meetngs
along wilk timely amd accurabe reporting to our shareholders are the effective modes of engagements with ouwr
shareholders. In additon 1o thes, we prompily atbend 1o sharebolders’ inguirses and appreciate \heir feedback,

The Company recognizes the valse of transpareni and open commurecations with all s stakeholders in lne with
regulatory considerations and ensuring masnienance of corporate confidentiality. Therelore consistent, coherent and clear
communications hedp to establish sound reputation of the Company and s mamagement. Accordingly, the Company aims
io promote dialogue with immesbors, analysts and other stakeholders.

dnnual General Meeting
The Comparny comenes Anmual General Meeting [AGM] in accordance with the Companies Ordinance, 1984 AGM provides
& good platiorm to engage with 1he shareholders and Lisien to their views and suggestions.

Financial Reporting

The Company, being a listed Company, publishes and circulates its periodic linarcial statements lannsal, hall pearily ard
guarterly] to the shareholders and stock exchange and also makes it available on the Company’s website for gasy access
for ke shareholders and polential imestors.

Stock Exchange Motifications

in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance wnder the listing reguiations of the slock exchange, the Company
nolifies information bo the steck exchange from teme bo time. This belps the shareholders remain connected with 1he
Comparyy, The notificatiors mainly include Financial Resulis, Board of Direclors meetings, shareholders meetings, #ic.

edia
The Company disseminates informatesn through print, electronic, social and other web meedia.

Websitie

The Company is maintaining ds corporate websile providing complete nformation incloding corporate details. The
wehsite, wilh its user-friendly imerface, allows access fo ils corporate details, career portal as well as financial ard
susstainability reports, This can be accessed wath the link weea.gulahmed . com
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ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW (PESTEL)

RISK MANAGEMENT

GQuldAbhmed

SIMCE 1853

b The rapidly changing and increasingly complex global econgmy has created an expanding array of rishs. to be managed if the
Pﬂﬂ_m = Political siuation could not be stabilized and stll impulsive as the anti=government wiability and success of the C is to be ensured. Organizations face the task of thesr risi grposures while
i MCVEMENLE 358 very Scihae. ANy prohile and comptinnd aoed in this conlel Manageg nsks s nel & feaw Challenge, Thi challenges and dermands of
& Liw and order condibens IRough enpeoved, Rhoaever, there are concerrs aboul the contemporary markels, owslomers, regulatory suthorilies, employees and shareholders presenl organizations. with an
situation in two of the provinces and on the borders with India and Afghanistan, irtenesting paradon: i is the inbellipent assumption of risk, rh:_H: il .ll.'-:qd-an-l:t,. that creates walue ina Comrmpaey. Rish management
*  Practioes like red lagesm, corruption and landy systems and procedures are big hurdies ?MI}T drs-n:rtlﬁulr:r hlmnlﬁﬁfmwﬂ'"m"ﬂwcw !M'mhnmﬁ“:“m wﬂﬂnﬂﬂ
in efficient operalions of the businesses. rom the top, & sound methedalogy o scipline in its application to DRIy - -
= . & ldenkbdy & Hidipod Handle
Emnuin ¥ s Stable Sscount rabes have lavorable impact o th hnancaa! cost, *  Avoid * Retan * Transler
- * Mo volatility in oil prices.
«  Urdaverable PERIUSD parity has resulied in loss of export competiliveness. thi risks and have identifed follownng risks and also how 1o mitigate thase:
» Ewstence of facilities %o exporters like Expori Fefinance Facility and Long Term
Financing Facilities. Risk ldentified
®  Redisction in policy rate consequenily leads 1o eased up public Barrowing.
b Bisgirerss lhﬁmmmﬂﬂﬂi dud [ §oErgy chsis Eapknally in pnning
& [helpped paymmeenls of tix refunds [edm Eh Qi) » High i omgetithoen ® Shortage of raw ® Product-on bresk » Frewign Gurrency ® Man Cormgl o of
= 25" Largest couniry in he world in terms of purchasing power parity. « Technoisgical macerial derwen Risk Applicable Laws
dgdwvangeTanl = Fl'-l-d-.-:'| Ill:dr-l"- i = MGE fisk » Liguidby Hisk -m:mn{m:l
i marked deTa 1
Secial Factors % = Highly fashion oriented customars require introduction of Large variety of new and g - Db cann: | panrecci i ;- | SAManm - P —
trendy products and we mest this challenge with tesm of experts who net only - Cha : Customars - Rish * Cradic Rl Preduct Standards
understand fashicn bul also trends and manitor Them eflectively. “m';'m T, Shétng ol customers ﬂnl:lqt:dmr
* Rapid charges in tashion trends and consumer preferences make the mariet highly e our compartitans A whenFser
comipelit . ot in coyniry and i Charaing
 The customers are very particular towards their safety and avceding, health hazard - sk g
whild useng thi products and therglers reguers proper complianga with regards [ iechnelogy or
candumaer prefedhion madsured e afe] £47 el ofe)
=  Growth in populatssn is cul spacing the ancual growth, resulling in unfavorable impact lacilites
an Ehe economy lflli"-l fﬁ'ﬂ':;'t
*  Customer koyalty s getbing stronger day by day. Mence, businesses have 1o make more ittt
afaris io mainkan i, et
Tm Fm!"" * [tis one of o priority fo 13y up o dale on technologecal advarcements in 1oday’s era.
B We are continucusty morstoring technological fromt i production and are adopling Risk Hhmﬂm Activities

modern practices Currently, vee are substantially using lalest, stabe-of-the=art production
itk
Gl Ahrmed 18 endunsg (el fowards he inkegrabed systemd lor manggement 5o

. « Corngete hecaygh = Enfpning inkg rgrnisg = WipllIr girad = Uning wpragegs Srgraiad = Mgl Commillne aned
storage of dats snd recently scquired Clowd for this purpose. : apwidl gutity il Ak R coire s | - i d s Smbriephuseper e et
»  Spcidl media provides imeractve engagement wilh this corsumers along with real tlime product W Lpphers ard aperabional atall Forwaed Corarscis, deparEmend to revew
resuils in order to slay connecied with the cusiomers and their needs. « Upgrade o] amd eatenged .5t sedbichap bl 5 panbing e adugecy ard
Onling marketing is another impertant (3210r 1 inberact wilh customaers globally mamactuning #iarage lacd b Eaciities » Commitiad cradi ;"H"“rfﬂ"""""‘““
Giul Ahmpd ts making the Best edlorts to barsdit from the mcreasing trends of onlne lacilties * Prodectresearchand | .o lacitties Ty i
shopging, locally and internationally « Continutlysppess | PTTTPTE workihopn oa MSE | o Sales on credit after iewtcial repirtang
prodect demared by = Fgaus oninngealicn malbee gred WL At T * Rieqular social muhts
. CENSUTIET BETVETT. & Expprd o o Mprionl Based #geron
Emma * Climabe factors such as hiavy riens, Mocsds and other changes make i necessary for tthigsgns ey “:’iw";"'m:":_ rimnarstion packagn, |+ Prapaymestsnd » Elfecioe chacis gver
Businessis b plan atead and be prepared for contingencies, especully cofridering the Rt and Fashion shiws srgor! markety and clear carearpath ot SpBENS E'Sﬂ’:’.i'f*"”'
of poor infraitruciure and Ren-mainlenance thrgasgt v gimanl in haring and cuslings
* Emvironmental control requirements. need extra investment in the manutacturing tacilities, retad and whelesshe mraanng for canesr
bradereb s deveippma o niges
the cost of which resulls in oom on botiom Line.
iy = Coelinggut redd i
; wrabiaben both = SUCDRSLEN planreng
¥ = Increasing mdrect tawes, cess, duties and charges specally Gas Infrastructure 'm"m = [ngaging coraullanty
Development Cess and non-elagibility of sales tax paid on Packing Material for adjustment ,HI ! Iur-uh pror ba sorcatign |e
- WHES | identity any rak and
2% input lax ot b o] 3000 ared
*  Trade and texfile polscies, as acosunbed by the Government, are ncd Tolly implemented Wharwar kgt prodent A150 pRETY ofrbar IT0E
or promised Beneliticompensaticn e ncd made available on tiredy basis. dudt
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HEALTH, SAFETY AND om
ENVIRONMENT (HSE) |

HUMAN RESOURCE

Companied §6d brandsd sne established by employees and (ke sucoess is entirely dependent on their altarts and hard
work. Our employees upbold the Company's goodwill and brand. We attract, develop and retain lalenied people who
pessess all the sltributes mecessary o propel the Company lorward - halping B 1o achigwe its currant and haure chppcings.

Succession FManming

The Compary has in place & lermal sicessnn plan which incledes performance evaluation and aggropriabe rurang
requiremenis for development of polential future beaders and promotion.

Compelent personnel are placed in each depariment thraugh & comgrehendive Sucoeston Flanning Polsy. implemented
in termss of an individual's potential, qualifscation, period of service and professional altilede amongs! other crileria.

Employes Benelits

Tha Comparry balsrves in fair treatmaed for all employess. Tharefore, il compensates s employeds according io the
indwsiry Slandsrds in (ke farm ol benefils which include annual leaves, pick arsd drop, health indurance, group insurance,
miessing, safe and h-|-.|n|.1|';l working environment and others besides, contribution o Employees Old Age Benelit, Social
Security, Workers Profi Particpation and Worker's Wellare Funds ste

Traéning ard Development

Training lays signilicant importance a8 far a8 the perlormance of employees it concerned. Therefore, the Company
ensures that the employees get timely and efficient training so as 1o perform effectively.

Ta da 4n, 1he Company oflers irgining msdules pertaining 1o: ethicsl snd HEE related pracices snd enhancing operalional,
management and lechnological shills.

Marsging Employes Grievances

The Company follows an apen door pelicy which help employees 1o raise their concerns with SLpervisers, senior
management. human resources depariment or use the help desk safvware without say fear of judgment o criticiem. The
matters raised are then dealt by professionals and trained staff to resolbe fairly with prudent justifications,

Employes Privacy

T Company believes in henesty and trust in berms of maintasing emgloyee proacy
Persanal infermation aboul emplapees is l!-ﬂl'l-tl‘ld only when i i3 important ta do honest and good Busness, &oteds to
such information is constrained to 1he indrniduals who have legilimate business needs.

Harassment Policy

Tht diverse worklorce of the Company performs io ds fullest due to harassmant-Iree work amaronmant, The o
ieberance policy agart] harssament is menlioned in the Code ol Condwact. Vielation ol such policy lesds one to fulfer
SErious CONSCQUEnIEs.

Diversity

Th Company consist of drarse workiorce in terma of gender, athnicity, thoughl and shill, This helps us 1o ket our
goals &% varigus difleren] peripedlivet and experiences in the workplace allow us to undersland ke mindset of cur
customers, suppliers and communities. Moreover, this diverse workforce encourages a culture of respect and tolerance
among its amployess.

Special Persons
Whe recognine ke right of specisl persons 1o earn 8 respeciable lving with dignity. We always provide and reseree

opporiunity to bire special persons and train them o be valuable assets for the Company, their families and society, 'We had
argiand iknes dopen indsnduals as a part of human ressurce 31 1R yeanend
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The Company followd dirict sdberence ol HSE policy and the same o enduered by vy of il'll'!'ﬂl'ﬂﬁcll'l al samse Wlg our
cperalssn #nd culture.

HSE policy Fuss been well integrased inle our eperalions and cullune shd s1nct sdherende is maintained. Our ey Beliels are:
'l' Molking im more imgariani than predeciing Buman life, healih, erdaring salely and prolecting ke ervironment.

- All incidents ¢aa be prevented o al best mirsmiped.

& Mansgemen! is sccounable for HEE performance.

'l' Warking salely snd in an efveranmienlally redpordible mances sre condilions of employment.

B Prevenling ncidents and managing ervirgrmental imaacts are lundameniad 1o good business.

W dam 16 profec our pecple, the public, sur properly &0d The enviranment if which 1Ry work and brne, 1L 1S 8 omimel el
1hat % in the besl interests of cor employpees and other slakehslders,

The MSE H-bﬂlﬂtl'r\-ﬂ'll System establinhed By the Company 18 run wilh LIrgang Cormifmilinsnl o tap legderdhip by address
HSE concerns with well-defined poficees and objectlives. All the dnisions sre responsible to evaluate the H5E risks and their
riligation white planning variout operations] activiies, HSE s Inberral fusdt Departmaents of the Company slso independently
ey and dudit the HSE risks and thair I'I'Hllﬂ-ﬂliﬂ-l'l- Bath 81 the eme of ﬂﬂl‘l-l'il"lﬂ of varioud aperational sclivitied by (he
departmenls as well sufssguently on pernsdsal Baris,
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SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION | i

WHISTLE BLOWING POLI

Thet purpesse o this policy 5 th provide s chanse] 1o raise Conoerns of shy vislabens o leghd or requlalory fequirements,
incarmedl of msnepresenislion of afy hrandal stelements and reperls, eid wiikoul fesr ol pursthment or unfar
brg@lmaent,

Cluiding Principles

Ta engure 1k (ks Folicy b adhened 1o, and b5 assure that the pretecied disclosune will be acted ussh Setiously, b
Cempany will:

Efrsane that the whistle-blower sndior the persen processing the Prooecied Disclosure s ndd wisbemiped bof doing S
Treal vicliral aloa &8 8 serigus malter, incleding iniliating disoglinary Belion against such personisl

Ensuré complite confsdentialiy;

Mol atiempl bo condeal endence ol ke Prolecoed Dicledune;

Tahe disciphangey potion, il sfyone desiroys of concesls evidence of the Protected Disclosurs madefo b rmude: and
Frizvde sn opporiundy of being heard to ke parsans srmlved,

S rmnm=

Whistle Blewing Commitbes

Thee Whisile Blowsng Commiliee comprises the lolloming clfagials of the Cormpany
i Chief Finbncial Officer
u  Hesd of Human Resource
m  Hepd of Internal Audit

Presedure - Raiging Protecied Disclodiars

Whisile-blowers may report thesr prolecied daclodures to ike Whisile Bloeirg Comnmiliee iBraugh the lellowing methods:
1 Confident=l Catl
m Bl whisileblewing@gulahmed cem bolBgulahmed com
m  Whigile Blower Drap Bon

Hamdling Protecied Disclosures

Each proiecied disclesure recemed By the Whisile Blewing Cemmintes will B fully rabsbgated.
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dnnual Genersd Mesling

The Annual General Meeting of 1he sharebolders will be held
o October 28, 17 af &30 ame at Moosa [ Dessai ICAP
Auditeriam, lestiube of Charmensd Accsuniants of Pakistan,
G-31/8. Chartgred Actgumibnis fewnod, ClMan, Farach,

Hational Identity Cand along weth the Partcipants D
Mumber and hesr acoount number at [Re lire of atlending
the Annual General Mieeting in order to facilitabe their
identification. Sharcholders who have mot yet submitbed
phatecopy of theer CHIC are requasted 1o sand the same 1o
i Share Registrar of the Company FAMCD Assocuabes

Shareholders &8 of Qctokar 20, 2017 are encoursged 1o IPriewtel Lirited, B-F. Mear Hotel Faran, Hursery, Block-§&,
parlicpabe e wole. FELC.HS, Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachs at the earliest.

#ny shareholder may appoint a prewy 1o wole on his or her Owmership

Espiruatl, Proory masst B & sharaholder of the Company, Prooes

ahdgld Bp Blad wallh the Coenpany af Leagl LB Boars Balers On June 30, Z007 (ke Corgiety has D058 shanglsalders
the l-'l'I-EHIiI'H:l tre. COC shareholders or thew promes are

requesied 1o bring with them copies of their Computenzed

151 Quarter 54,13 | 34,00

2nd Quarter [ &1,20 | &b 00

S Gusarter i 58,75 i 410

Lth Cuarter | 5237 | L]
Announcement of Financlal Results

Thae tenkatier dates of the anncuncement of finarcial resulls and payment of cash daidend Bf armd for the year 300718 ane as follows:

151 Quarter | Octobar 30, 2017 .
2nd Quarter | February 24, 2018 .
30 Dusarter | Apeil 28, 2018 .

Annual ALcounts ! Seplemiber 75, 2018 Mawernbar 30, 2018

The Cempany resers the fighl to change any ol ke above dales.

Share Registrar

Engusries concerning lost share cerlificates, dandend s, change of address, verification of transier deeds and share
translers should be directed to our Share Registrar FAMOD Associates |Priadel Limited, 8-F, Near Hatel Faran, Nursary,
Bhack-§ PECHS., Shakhry-e-Famal, Karachi, Phons Mo, [«52-021] 283800101-5 snd Fax Mo [#52-021] 34350004,

Web Relerencs

dinrealiCuarterdy repors ane regularly posted at the Company's websile: waswaogulahmed com

Imveitar Relatians Contacl

bir. Moharmemed Salien Ghalfar, Comgasy Secretary
[Erruel; salim. ghalfar@gulahmed com LAN; [+92-021] 101-585-405 & 111-L85-485 Fax: [57-021] 35015802
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GEN

MEETING

Motice is hareby given that the S5tk Annyal Generad Meeting of Gul Ahmed Toxtile Mills Limsted will ke hald a1 Maosa 0,
Oessai BEAP Ayditorium, Instilte of Chartered Accountams of Paksstan, G-31/8, Chartered Accoumants Avenue, Cldbon,
Karachi, on Saturday, October 28, 2017 at %.30 a.m. ta transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

3
i

To recewe, consader and adopl the Financial Siatements. for the year ended June 30, 3007 together with the Direciors’
and Auditors” Reports theresa.

Ta condider and Bpprowe, o8 recommended by the Board of Directors, payment of Final Cash Diadend & 10% ie.,
R, 1,00/= par shars,

To appoint Auditors lor thiy linandial year ending June 30, 2018 and fix thair remunsration
Ta transact with the permission of the Chair any other business which may be transacied a1 an Anesal General Meetng.

SPECIAL BUSIMESS:

5

To consader and approve increase in Aulborized Share Capital of the Company from Rs.£ 000 mdlion to Rs 7,500
mullion and 15 agprove the amendmaents m 1he Memocandam of Asscsiaticn al the Eﬂrﬂnﬂl‘r" rH.ul!'H'rg fram this
incredde and bo pasd special resalation green in (ke stalement under secticn 138031 of the Companies &gt 20T

Ta ceraded 4nd pass the Melloweng resolution as Spedial Resolution with oF withau) moadilicaings;

"Rusolved 3% 8 specaad resolution That conent and approval of the Company be and is heraby accorded under Section
199 o ik Compandes Act, 2017, 1o provide corporate guaranioes and bank guarantess in forgign curnency equevalend
upto S Dollar |USD0] 2 [Tweol million [which ﬁwl:lntrraquu.'ﬂlnl te Ris. 211 miltion approomately] as may be required
to the Barkers of GTM USA Corp. = US4, Sy Home Corporation = USE and GTM IE-un:lErl Limited: UK [wholly rened
ultimate whi.rdu?' companies of the: Comparyl as secsrity lor bank borrowings by GTM USA Corp. = USA, Skoy Home
Corporation = UWSA and GTM [Europel Limited- LK.

“Further Resolved that the Chied Executive Qificer or Company Seonelary ol ke Company be and is hereby singly
autharsied 10 30 all acts, deeds and Ihl'rﬂi. take all steps and acednd necadsary, ancillary and incidental 16 emplement
thig Resslation.”

& statemient whder section 13403 of the Companes Acl, 217, pertaining b thi specmal Busisesies is Beng senl b thi
sharetsalders weth thig molice,

By Order of 1he Board

Karachi MOHAMMED SALIM GHAFFAR

Saepternbar 23, 2017

Company Secratary
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NOTES:

1.

The Share Trarsder Books of the Company will remain closed from October 20, 3007 b October 28, 2017 (both days
incbusive] wien no transfer of shares will be accepted for registration. Transfers recesved in order at the office of our
Share Registrar Mis. FAMCO Associales [Privabte] Limited, 8-F, Mear Motel Faran, Mursery, Block-48, FECHS,
Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi by the close of The business on Dctober 19 3007 will be in time for the perpose of paymen
of final cash dividend 19 the Iransierees.

& rnember entilled 1o altend and vole at The mesling may dpgsenl ancther memiser &% proay 1o Allend, db and vole
ingtend of bam/her, Prooies in ordes 1o be elfecinve musi be recevved 8 the Registered Ofice of the Company duly
starmged and sagnid not Laler than 68 hewrs Belore the meeting, A procy mas be b membar of the Company,

The COC Account holders/sub-account holders are reguested 1o brang with thaem thair ariginal CNICs or Passparts
a h Participantls] ID Mumber and COC acoount numbers at the time of attending the Anrual General Mesting
for idenbification parpose. Ifﬁtnnﬂ are granbed by such sharehoiders the same must be accompanied with atbesied
copies of the CHICs or the Passports of the beneficial owners. in case of conporate endity, the Board of Directors
resolutionpower of attorney with imen signabures of the nominee shall be produced at the ime of meeting. The
reomines shall prodisce his original CMICs a1 the time of atbending the meeting for identification purpose.

The directive of the SECP contairsed i S.R.0. BIIVI002 dated July 5. 2002 requires thal the dividend warrants sksuld
bear the Compuierized Mational ldentity Card Numbers [CHIC] of the registered sharebolders or the authorized
perean excepl in the cae of minarls] end corparate sharekalders. CHIC number of the sharahelders is, therelors
randatary lor the issuance ol Pulurs dividend wasraris and in the absence of such nlormaiisn, pimant of dividend
iy b withhald = terem of SECP s order dated June 3, 2016, Therafore, (ke sharsholders wis hink mol yel providad
thr CHICS are once again advised 1o provide the atlested oopees of thair CHICS directly ba eur Shares Registrar

inder the provisesns of Seclion 243 of the Companies Act, 2017, it is mandatory for a lisled company 1o pay cash
dividend o its shareholders ondy th electronic mode directly into bank account designated by the enbitled
shareholders. In this regard and in pursuance of the directies of the SECP vide Circular Mo 18 of 2017 dated August 1,
2T sharebwolders are requested to submit their wrilten reguest [if not already provided] to the Compaery’s Share

istrar, giving particulars of their bank accowl delails. COC account-holders should subma their request directiylo
thair broker [partscipant] f CDC LAS. In the akdence of & members valid bank gccount details wpdated Detober
20, 20N7, 1the Cormpany will be cordtraingd bs wilkhald didpaich ol dderd 1o ok mermbers,

Securities ard Exchange Commissesn of Paketan vide its 5.R.0.TETII/2014 has fesiltated the 'EHI'I-FHHH- ko circulale
fudited Finanoal Statermenis IBrough email aler obtasning prior writlan consant of il membsrs, Th meembars whi
intend 1o recenn the Financial Staterments through email are therafore, reguested to Kindly sand theair wribten cormant
alongwith email address fo the Share Registrar of the 'tﬂmmnttﬂt shareholders are reguested bo subeit their
ermail address and consent directly 1o their broker [participant/CDC imeestor account services.

in compliance with SECP notification Mo &34 (112014 dabed July 10, 2014, the avdited financial statements and reporis
of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2017 are being placed on the Company's website: www gulahmied com lor
the infermation and revies of shareholders.

Fursuanl 16 the provigsans ol the Fenance Act, 2007, ellective July 1, 2007 (ke faed of deduction of indami Lix uhder
Secign 150 of the Incame Tax Ordinance, 2001 irem dradensd payment b been revised a8 tollows:

al For Filars of Imgermi Tax raburn 1500%
Bl For Nom-Filers of Income Tax return 20000%

Sharebsolders who are lilers, are advised 1o mabe sure that their names are entered inlo labest Active Tax Payers List
[ATL] prowided on the websde of FER at the tire of divedend ent, otherwise they shall be ireated as non-filers and
tax on their cash dividend will be deducted at the rate of 20. mstead of 15.00%.

The FER has clarified that where the shares are held in joinl accountsfiames, each accountf peind holder will be
treabed indendually &5 eilber & hler or 8 non-fler &nd tax will be deducted m:-t-:!'dirrq 1o hisfher shareholding. The
shareholders, whe are Raving jgint shareholding status, are requesied to Kindly infimate (ke 2ird sharehalding
praportions g the Shane Regairar of the Company Latest by Detober 19, 2017, i (ke fllowing lermat:
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IV ik sharefolding progieissa is nol sdveiad or delermingd. sach el sharohelder vall b assumnaed (e hold bqual
proparion of shanes amd diductesn o wikhheldng tac wall be made accordingly,

1@, 'I'I'nl:hrh:{dln-glun:q-mptrnnIr|;|-r|1ﬂl.lu;l-nd|n-|;-|:|rr|||-Hl.]ll|;|n|.g.lhl-ﬂlmwd|Icﬂulﬂmmﬂ|mp1mnwh1|u1nr.nﬂ
available to the Share Regstrar of the Company before the first day of Book Closure ctherwise tax will be deduched on
dividend as per applicable rates.

8. Corporale shareholders having COC accounts are required bo have their National Tax HumhcrlHTHI;pdﬂed wiilky
ke respective COC participants, whereas corporate physical shareholders should send a copy of their MTH
certdicale b the Company or FAMCO Assocutes [Private]l Limited. The shareholders while sending NTH or NTH
eerbdicales, a5 the case mdy be, Mt quete the comaainy ndme and thir respecired Tolig namBers

12, Skhareholders are requested to netidy any cha in thair addrasses immedsately 1o the Share Regisirar of (ke
Comparry, Sharaholders having shares in thair COC accounts are raqured 10 have their addrasses updated with (hr
respoctns particspanis

13, Members can also avail video conference facility ak Lahore and Islamabad. inthis regard please fill the follosing form
and submil bo registered address of the Company 10 days before holding of the Annual General Meeting.

if the Comgpany recenes consent from members hu-l.d-'E in l-ggrlF.ll-E 10% or more shareholding residing al a
ihr raphical location, Lo participabe in the meeling through vides conference at least 10 days prior 1o date of meeling,
1 ermnpany will arrange video conferende Retiliy in that city subject 1o awailabdity of such lacility in thal city.

The Carmpany will iflirnaie Members regarding venud of video conference Tacility 51 least 3 days belere the date ol ke
Annual General Mesting along wilh complaete wilormaticn necessary b enabla them b access swech laclily,

e o, baing a mamber of Gul Ahmaed Textile Mills Lemited,
holderolf crdinary share lsl as per Regaster FolinfCDC AccouniMo._ hareky opt
for wedeo corderence facility at

Eigrature of Memeers

STATEMENT UMDER SECTION 134[3) OF THE COMPAMIES ACT, 2017 REGARDING THE SPECIAL BUSINESS

Thee stalement sets owl the material facts pertaining to the special businesses to be transacied at the forthcoming Annwal
General Meeting of the Com 1o be held on Ocl 28, 2017, The Directors in their meeting held on Etplmi:-trgﬁ. T
hawe recommended to the shareholders to pass following specal resolutions in respect of the Tolloraing itemes-

ITEM [5) OF THE AGEMNDA
INCREASE MY AUTHIRIZED SHARE CAPTTAL OF THE COMPANY

It % proposed 1o increase thi Aotherized Share Capitel ireemn Re. 8,000 millies 1o Rs. 7500 million bo (acilitats ariher st
of capiial according 1o ke irpmais of the Comparry, Forthis purpess il is inbesded 1o pass with or wilkoul modilication
thi following resclutons as al Reselutions:

al Resolved that 1he Buthorized Share Capital of the Company be and ks hereby mcreased from As.4 000 méllion to
Rs 7.500 melion by the creation of 00000 ordinary shares of Bs 100 each. Such new shares, whenever
isswed, shall rank pari passu with 1be exisling shanes.

bl Further Reschwad that an vew of the increass n Autbsrized Share Capilal, Clavde 5 of 1he Memarandam of
dsgsciatien e ahd 18 Bireby amendad bo rebd &5 ander

Tha capital of tle Cormpany s Re.7 500,000,000 [Rupees seven thousand (e hundred thausand millisn] diaded
il TH0,000,000 ardinary shares of R 00 [Rugses 1ond sach, The Campary shall Fave Ehi poradr 16 SHOnbaEe,
rpduc or H-Hﬂ;ﬂﬁﬂ the capital for the teng baing imto sevaral classes im accordarse with the provigions of the
iCompanies Acl. 2017,

Further Resolved that the Chief Executiee (ificer or Secretary of the Company be and are hereby authorized singly
o comply with all formalities in this regard.
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Thie Diractars of the Company afe sviareshed on ke sl businass anly bo The axtes ol thiir sharaheldng in (ke Company
ITEM |&] OF THE AGEMNDA

TO FROVIDE CORPORATE GUARANTEES AMND BANK GUARAMTEES

Pursuant 1o Section 199 of the Companies &ct, 3017, any irvestments in associaed companies should be made under the
aulbaorily of a specad resolution.

In the JU0E Gul khmed Teatile Mills Limited [Company] establshed Gul Ahmed International Limited [FZClIGAILFZC,
& ly ewred subsidiary, based in Unibed Arab Emicales, to meet the needs of s customers. To meel the global
challenge as. the world Ras transformed imo & global village duwe to Lilting of irade blocks and svailabilily o excellent
cammunicalion channel, GAILFIC established & whelly ewned subsidiary. GTM |Ewropal Lirited IGTMELL in UK and GTM
[Eurape] Limied = LK ssiablnhed & whally owenid subsidiaries GTM USA Cerp, = USA and Sky Hemi Corperation - UISA

All sibshdary COMPanies are engaged in trading of textile related preducts.

ir. Mohomed Bashir, Chairman, Mr. Mchammed Zaks Basher, Chiel Executive Cdficer, Mr. Zain Bashir and Mr, Zad Baskir,
Directors of the Company are also Mominee Directors im all the above subsidiaery companies.

The infermation r red wunder the Comgpanies [nvestment in Associated Companies or Associaled Lh'rd:rl-uhirrgﬂ
Regulations, 2012 ["Regulations] is provided below:

In cade of Loans and Advances:
Wl Hame ol 1he assacialed company or associaled a. GTM USA Corp. - USh
underiaking along with criberia based on which k. Shy Home Corporation = LSA
b associbied relalionshep i5 asiablished, g, GTM [Eurapel Limited - LK

[Wholly owned ullimate subsidiary comparses of Gl
Ahmed Textite Mills Lid. [Compa

(8] Amouni. Corporate Guaranlees and Bank Guaranlees n foreign
currency equnmalent upto US Dollar JUSD] @ [wo] miltion
[which s presenlly  equivalent te R, 211 millian
approimalelyl as may be reguired, as security lor bank
borrowings by GTM USA Corp. = USA Sky Home
Corporatssh - USA and GTM [Eurcps] Limsted, -LUK

ii&] | Purpose of leans or advances and bensfits | Provide security to the Bankers of GTM USA Corp. - USA,
likely 13 seerue to the irmsting company andits | Sky Home Corporatesn - USA ard GTM Europe Limnited-UK
members from such loans or advances. for Their banks borrowings.

Iivl In chse &y loan R already Been granted e | In S007 spgndval ol Corparale Guaranbes v loraigh currency
the said associated company or associsled | equivalentuplo P50 1 &million to the Barkers of BT |[Europel
underiabing, the complete details thereol Lirnited « UK was oblained from the memeers of the Company,

b Financial posstion, including main items of 1.ﬂTH!ﬂpHUHﬂI—IHMmI-D—H—H1T
balance sheet and profit and Loss account of the

RSl bl SGmpany oF asacialed I.I-l'l-ﬂ'l!'fl-lhll'lﬂ gaF £ Eguivalent PFER
on ke Buvsis of it Latest financial shafemsenls. '
Paid-up Capital 10,000 145,500
Reseryes 2ETIEE 38,090, 484
Tolal Egmty &8 G5
20-06-2007 27185 35 514, g
B
Break up Value per
Share as on 30062017 i 1.951.81
Earming per share for the
yearended 30:-04-2017F 11.43 183547
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2. OTM USHh Corp, = USA a8 on 20-04-2017
USD$ Equivalent PKR

Paid-up Capital 50,000 5,275, 000
Refr vl S B5.508 S0a3.083
Total Eguily a5 on

H0=0a-2007 135,504 1, 338 083
Break up Yalue per

Share as on 30-06-2017 2.7 i L
Earming per share for the

yoar gnded 30-046-2017F k055 e sl

3. Sky Home Corporation - USA as on 30-06-2007
USD$ Equivalent PKR

Paed-up Capital 10,800 1,085,000
Reserves 148 24 117,758, 3%3]
Total Eguily &% 66
0-06-2007 1158 324) 114,703, 3%3]
Break up Value per
Share as on 30-08-2017 |15, 53] 11.870,.34]
Eﬂrl'lll'iﬂ par share fes the
year ended 30-08-2017 |14 E&cH] 11.775.841
hal diverpge borfowing cost of the imesting | This is.a non funded tacilily and only Corparsie Guaraniees
comparey oF in case of absence of borrowang the | and Bank Guaramees will be gren.
Harschi Ieder Bank Olersd Hate lor the
fElavanl paresd Cost of which 481 slso be ESen by subssdary companies;
kewever wltimabtely this will also have no efiect as the
[:ﬂﬂlFlrh'ﬂ'ﬁﬂit‘rﬂiﬂhmrr coMmpamnas,
Il Rale of inberesl, mark up, profd, fees or | Mot Applicable = Markup Cost will be incurred by
Commission #tc. 1o be charged = GTM USA Corp, = USA
- Sky Homse Corporaten - LSA and
= GTM |Europel Limited = LR
&% thig himancang will Be availsd by tham,
hiiil | Sowrces of furds from where lpans or | Mon fnded and only Corporale Guaramiees and Bank
advances will ba given Guarantess will be given,
fm] | ‘Whare loans or advances arg being granied | Mot Appleable
uLing barreansd funds,
il justilicalien for granling loan or
achransd gul &l borrdansd Funds.
H detail of quaraniess [ asseis pledged
far -I!lbI-IiI‘I'iﬂ saich lurds, o &y, and
il repayment schedules of borrtwing of
tha ll'l'fl"i-'lil'"] COMmpany.
ixl Particidars of collateral securily to be obtained | Mot Applicable.

&gainsl Laan 1o Uhe BOrFowWING COMQAny oF
underiabing, i amy:
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SIMCE 1853

Il | M the loarms o sdvances carry corwersion | Mol Applscable,
{eabure i.e. it is coreriible inlo securities, ks
lact along with complaie Selail including
formrirdion larmula, circumslances in which
the conversicn may Lake place and the time
el el CONAERrReEn My b dagrciable

|esd Repayment schedule and terms of pans or | Mot Applcable.
Sdvanols 1o B geen [o Ehi i SR0e S pary;

e} | Salseni feature of all agreements enlered or to | This & non-funded arrangement and since the subsidary
be esiered with ils asseciabed company or | companies are wholly owned by the Company, hence it wil
stucsiabed  undertaking wilh  regards 16 | Ruve no aggregate impact.
proposed invesiment;

lwral Direct or indirect inderest of derectors, | All three companies are 100% wholly owned subsidiaries of
SPONEOrE, magenly shareholders amd thar | Gol Akmaed Textile Mills Lid And thers are ng obher
relatrras, ol &y, B the adasciated campany oF | shareholders
assoligted undertalimg or the iransaction
wnder confidaration Mr Momomed Baghin Cherman, Mr Mohammad Taki

Baaber, Thiel Executrre OMicer, Me, Zain Bashic and Mr. Ziad
Bashir, Direclors of the Company are also Mominee
vrectors in all the above subgihiary comganes

el | vy olheer important details necessary for the | Mil
members to understand the Iransaction: and

lewil | In case of irwesiment in & propect of an | Mol Applacakle.

assaciated company or associaled undertaking
1 Pl Nt CoMmmanoid operalions, o 3d3nipn
o ke information referred [o above, the
followwing  Purther information is rmeguired,

naimsly, -

il a description o the propect and its
hugigey ance conseplualaatne;

liil starting dale and expected date of
camplation;
lili} time by which swch project shall
bacomss commarsally operational;
lexpecied refurm on  bolal  capatal
prnplogad i thy proeject; and

I¥] funds ireesbed or 1o be invested by the
promolers  destinguishing  between
caih and non-cath Smcanls;

The Directors, Sponsors and majority shareholders ane nol inberested in the above Special Business excepl as sharcholders of
thir Campuiry
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH
THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance [the CCG) comained in the Listing
Regulations of Pakistan Siock Exchange Limited for the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance,
whereby a listed company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate governance.

The Company has applied (he principles contaired i the CCG in the following manner

1. The Company encourages representalion of independent directors and directors representing 1he minority imlerest on
it% Boderd of Directors ke Bowrd]. &1 presend, the Board includes

|H'l|Hﬂl-l'ﬂ Directors
Dr. &mjad Wakeed
Ehsan A, Malik

Executing Directers
Zair Bashar
Mokammed 2aki Bashir

Man-Executive Directors
Maokomed Bashir

Ziad Bashir

5 M. Nadsm Skadiqullah

The independent direclors meet the oriteria of imdependence ender clavse 5.19.Y bl of the CCE.

2. The dreciors have condirmed that none of them is serving as a director in more than seven lsted companies, including
Ihis Cormpany.

All thie resident deeciors of the tﬁl’ﬂﬂ'ﬂ'ﬂ'lrl rllilitl'f'l"ﬂ &5 tanpdnyrs and nark of tham has Selaulied in paryEneng ol any
inan bo & banking company, a OF1 or an NEBF| or, being a member of a stock exchange, has been declared as a defasiier
by that slock exchange.

3

&, Mo casual vacancy occurred on the Board during the financial year 2017, Election of Directors was held on
March 31, 2017 and the rmambers in their Eﬂrmd-rﬂr%mlﬂl Migating slected the dirgciors as mantonsd @ serisl ro. 1

The Company has prepared a "Code of Conduct and Ethics™ and has ensisred 1hat approgrisle sheps have been taken 1o
disdarminabe o IRFoughsul the Compeny alerg with ils supperiing policess and procedurts.

b

fi. The Bodrd ki developed a wibignmitticn Stylemenl, ovwerall porporaie !-ll'ﬁ!ll!'-i'r-ﬂl'lﬂ '!I-H?'lllltﬂl'l! politied ol the Cormpany.
il complete record of particulars of signifscart policies along with the dates on which they were spproved or amended
has been maeylgined.

7. Allbe powers of the Board have been duly enercised and decisions on material trarsactions, including a nérmsenl and
determination of remuneralion ard ferms and condibcns of em mient of thie Chiel Executive Officer | , eiher
egCutiee and reon-geeoulive direciors, have been taken by the Boardfsharehslders.

8, Al the mpetirgs of the Board were presided ever by the Chairman and the Board met at lsast ance in @niry guarter
Writhen noiices of the Board maetings, slong wih agends and working papers, were circulaied ai Least seven days
belore the reeetings. The minutes of (ke meetings were apprapriately recorded and circulaied

7. The drectors of the Board are well aware ol thewr dutses and respansibilibegs a8 sutlined by corporabe Lias and ll:lmuh.r
requlations. ALl the directors, except chairman, have sbended and completed direclors iraireng course conducted
Pakistan Insttute of Corperate Governance [PICG]. The Chairman has the presoribed educabion and exgerience reguired
lor ememption under clavse 5197 of PSX Rules accordingly he is exempled from attending directors” training program
pursuan bo Ehe clause [xil of the CCG

10 Mo new appointmeent of Chied Financial Oificer [CRO], Head of Internal Audit and Company Secretary had been made
durimg the financial year 2017 The remuneration, terms and condibens of 1ke employment of CF0, Companmy Secrel
and Head of Inbernal Audin and any changes therato has been appreved by ihe Board, Subsequent by year and rew CF
was appanted whoss dppoanimgnt shcluding remianiralsin and teems and comdhions o amploymen has baen duly
appraved by 1he Boaard
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The directors’ report for this year has been prepared in complisnce with The regquirements of the COG and fully
describes 1he salsent malters required to be disclosed.

The financial stabements of the Company were duly endorsed by CED and CFD belore approval of the Board.

The directors, CED and execulives do nol hold any inberest in the shares of the Compary olber than that declosed in the
pattern of sharehalding.

The Company has complied wilh all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the CCG.

The Beaerd has lormed an Audit Committee. It comprises three Members, 31l members are non-execulre direclors and
thee Chaaenman of 1he Commilbee = 8 non-eneculive direclor.

The meetings of the &udit Commiltes were held a1 least onoe every quarier prior bo spprovad of inbersm and final resulls
ol the Company as required by the CCG. The terms of reference of the Commitbes have been formed and advised bo the
Comenitles for compliance.

The Board has formed an HR and Remuneration Commeltee. It comprises three members, of whom two are
non-greculive directors and the Chairman of 1he Commiliee is a non-execulive deeclor.

18. The Board has s up an efective slernal sudit function. This funchion has Been outsourced 1o Granl Tharnbon dnpum

%

i,

Rahman Chartered Accountants, who are contadered suilably qualdied and experienced for the purpose and are
pormeersan with the policies and procedurnes of the Company. The Dompasry has also designated a fulll time employee a8
Head of Irterra] fusdil.

The statutory suditors of the Company haere conlirmed that they kave been given a satislactory rating wender the quality
conirol review progrem of irstitule of Charlered Acoountants of Pakistan |ICAF], 1kad (ke or any of the pariners of 1he
firen, their spouses and minsr chddran de net hold shares of the Company, and that the fem and all its parirres are =
complnce with intarnational Federation of Acgountants IFAC] guidelnes on code of ethics o adoplad by the ICAP,

Thie statufory suditers or the parsoes associalad wilh tham hae nel boen appoinied b prosnd olber servezes aoopl in
accerdancy with the Listing Regulabices and ihe audiors. have cordirmied (hal TRy have chsarved IFAC quidelings =
thoes. ritgrd,

Thie ‘closed paried, prior to The anmouncement of imorimlinal resulls and Business decisions, which may maberially
altect the market price o Companys seguribes, was Selerminad and intimated 1o directors, employees and the Stock
Exchangs

1. Materadfprice senstnog information has been daseminated among all markel parlicipants af ance through Pakistan

Stock Exchangs Limited

3, ‘We conlirm that all sther materad principles enshrined in ke CCG have been complied with,

Harach

September 73, 2017

MOHOMED BASHIR MOHAMMED ZANI BASHIR
Chairman iChupd Eomcutren Odficer
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON -
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH
CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

AUDITORS’ REPORT TO
THE MEMBERS

Wie by rewiwed the Statement of Compliance with the best practices contamed in the Code of Corporate Governance
I"the Cede] prepared by the Baard of Direciors of Gul Ahmad Textile Mills Lienited ["the Compay”] foe the year ended Juna
30, 2017 bo comply wath tha requeremant of Ruls 519 of the Ridle Book of the Pakistan Stock Exchangs Limded, whare the
iComparry is listed

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Dwectors of the Company, Our respensibilaty i 1o
renvgw, 10 e exbenl where such compliance can be cbprctvely verified, whather the Stalement of Cemplance redlacts the
status of tha Cempary's compliance with the provisions of the Code and report i @ does not and 1o highlight any
non-complance with the requiremsnt of the Code, A revaw is imited primardy 10 mquiries of the Compaey’s parsannal and
review of varssus documanis prepaned by the Compasy te comply with the Coda.

Ag part of gur pudt of hinancial slatemeeis wa are requared o obian an ursdersianding ol the accounting and wnbgrnal
conirgd gysheens sulhicetnd 0o plan the auds? and develop an eflectn audd approsch. We are nol requered io consider
whsthar ik Board of Directors’ stalemment on ivlernal control covers all risks and conbrols o b form am opinien on the
#hecingnifs of giach irdprngd comtrels, the [:lilmili"ﬁ"i corparaly governancy précadures and nigks

The Code regquires the Company to place belors the Audit Cemmities, and upon recommandation of the Audt Commitise,
placo Befora tha Baard for their revies and approwval, itg related party transactions disbvguishing belwagn Iraneecliionsg
carnigd oul on larms eguivalant 1o thags thal presmil on ariecs [@ngth Fansacsng and Iranssclions whelh ane Hol soidulad
at are's length price recording proper justilication for using such altarnate pricing machanismm, We are only required and
have ensured pamplanee ol (hes reguirament bs e actent of (me approval of relaled party g [ EET h‘r""'l-l' Board ol
Directers upen recommendatscn of the fusdd Commitiee. We have not carred guld any procedures o determirse whether the
related party transactions were snderfaken at arm’s bength price or nol.

Based onour review, nothing has come fo our atlention which cawses us to Believe 1hat the Statement of Complance does
nol appropriabely reflect 1he Company’™s compliance, in all material respects, with the bes! practices contained in the Code
&% applicable Lo the company for Ehe year ended June 30, 2017

ERESTON HYDER BHIMJ & CD,
Barachi Chartened Aocounbanls
September 23, 2017 Ersgagermiant Parteer; Shatkh Mekgenmed Tamar

96 | ANNUAL REPORT 17

Wi hunn audsted the anndeed unconsalidated Balance shaet of GUL AHMED TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED hhe Compary] as at
Juna 30, 2017 and the related uncorsalidated prodit and loss accoun, unconsolidasted stabemant of comprehpnsivg incomss,
urcorsolidated cash Mow staternant and unconsolsdated statemnant of changes in equity together with the notes ferming
part theraol, for the year them ended and we state that we have obtained all the infermation and sxplanations whech, to the
bast of our knowledge and beliel, were necessary bor the purpose of our ausdi

It i the responsibility of The Company's management b establish and maintan a system of ilarnal control, and prapare
and prarsini thi above said sEaiemsenls in conhenmaly wiik the approved accountsng slandards and ihi requirgments of i
rapeated Comganies Ordinance, 1984, Dur raspensibility is to axprass an opinion on these stabements based on our asdit

We conducied our audt in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan, These stardards require that
wil plam and perfarm th audt 0o oblaen reasonalble assurancs aboul whitker thi above said staiements arg frion of any
malaral mosiabemant, A Judl ncludes dasmining on bist bakcs, fadenol SUppdrtesn] The amounts and dsclosunes in b
above said statements. An audi alse onCludes Ssdifing 1l accounbng policets and fegrrlicant esbrmabes made by
management. &% will &, saliaating the cverall presentation of (ke aboe said sEaiements. We bl (hai gur sudit
prendas a reasonable Basis lor our operndn and, alier disk werrhcatea, wi rapert that:

al inour opinion, proper Books of account hare been kepl by the Campany as reguired by ik repealed Companies
Ordimance, 1984;

Bl inour opieion;

il ik ursconsolidabed Balance sheet and unconsolidated proht amd Lags eLcount Dﬁ?l"lhlr'l'llh Thi nobas tharese
have Been drawn up in conlormily with the repealed Companies. Ordinance, 1984 and are in agreement with
IFse bk of accourt and are lurther in accordance with the accsenling policies consistently spplied;

il ke expendilure incurred dsring the year was for The purpose of the Company's business; and

iiil the business conducted, invesiments made and ke expenditure incurred during the year were in
accordance with 1he obpects ol the Compary.

cl in gwr opinion and bo the best of our information and according %o the explanations given 1o ws, lhe
urcorisclidaled balance sheel, unconsolsdsted prolit and loss acoount, unconsclidated statement of
comprehensive income. unconsolidsed cash llow statement and unconsolidated slatement of changes in
equaty, logether with the notes formang part thereof conform with approsed accounting standards as applicable
in Palitan, and give the inflormation required by the repealed Compandes Drdinance 1984, @ the manner 2o
regquired and respectinely give a true and fair view of the state of ihe Compary’s affairs as a1 June 30, 2017 and
of prafit, tolal comprebensie income, its cash flows and changes in egquity for the year then ended; and

dl in cur gpindon, Zakat deductible 8 source wnder the Zakat and Ushkr Ordinance, 1980 XV of 1980] was
dedizcied by the company and depossted in the Central Fakat Fund established ursder section T of Ehat

Ordirance.
KRESTOM HYDER BMIMA & CO.
Karachi Chartered Acoountars
Seplermber 33, 317 Engagement Parirer: Shaikh Mohammad Tamsir
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BALANCE SHEET e

AS AT JUNE 30, 2017
[ [ o I
Hote Rupees |000s] Hate Rupees [000s]
EQUITY AMND LIABILITIES ASSETS
SHARE CAMTAL AND RESERVES MOM-CURRENT ASSETS
Ehare capital & 3 584 955 2970, TR Property, plard and equiprrsen 13 15,5859 254 12,050 445
Reserees 5 7348 942 5,747 447 Intangible assels 14 T 73 13474
1037 8,718,219 Larsg fermi investment 15 58, 450 58 450
Lorsg term loans and advances 14 £0,0%2 21 540
HOM-CURRENT LIARILITIES Larsg term deposils 17 192,429 155,518
Lonsg benm: francing & T &4 L0 &, 430 408 14,338 143 12299 727
Oeferred liabidities
Deferred laxation T P e 309, 108
Exaif retirement benafits B I3, B 35,749
2 J45 057
TASE A & 975 880 CAMRRENT ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES Sapres, spare paris and loose lools 18 TEE 214 03,447
Stpck-in-lrade 1% 12449 942 13,854 %7
Trasde ard cther payables ¥ 5583 3TH 5,007,102 Trade debils il 3,345 0d4 b
dcorued o pliprofi [} 138 BeE 114,348 Loare and advances i LEE TR TIGETS
Ehort erm borrowings mn 11,935,343 12 Bh8 453 Ehorl berm prepayrmenis P 152, bt FA v
Current mabsnty of long benm financing & £78.511 SHT &00 Otk receraibles o 1,143,099 £75, 708
18,334 130 18,475,263 Tam refunds due Irom Goserriment i A4E 40 1,557
Tamalion - red 473,701 17,249
COMTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 12 Cash and bank balances 5 D49 BEZ 07,777
20,180, 50% 19, 849 SRi
B TR AT pLv I3 e |
o 36,718,672 167,263
The annexed notes 1 - &4 form an inbegrad part of these unconsolidated firencial statements. The annexed notes 1 - &4 form an integral part of these firancial slabements.

MOHOMED BASHIR MOHAMMED TAK] BASHIE ABDUL BLEEM
Chairman Chief Execulive Officer Chiefl Firancial Officer

38 | ANNUAL REPORT 17 HIAI'-IHI.IJ!L REPORT 17




PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2017

Hote Rupees (000s]

Sales b 37 P04 T 32,774 554

Cost of sales T X2 BSH 457 24 PEE IV

Gross pralit T.045 B 7308 45

Diestrikastion oot 8 3483 858 d, 242 185

dAdrmsnmtcsinee ERpenses il & 04 TEL | HEE PT

nher operaling erperies 30 5H 7T 137,554

S BLA T 5,213.804

1,198,840 20 E 59

O2her intoeme A1 87 18 15F 538

Dperating prodi 684,17 2 244 T

Finance cosl K F BT AT 10,488

Praolit belore Laxation B TLF 1 234 509

Taxakion i 54501 193,079

Praofit after axslion BlB&FE 1,141,430

—

Feslyted

Earnings per shane - Basic and diuted [Rs.| 13 250 1.92
The snnexed notes | - & form an integrall part of 1hese unconsolidaled financial stalements.

= MOHOMED BASHIR MOHAMMED Z4K] BASHIR ABDUL ALEEM

Chairman Chief Exgculive Officer

100

Chiel Finarzial Officer

ANNUAL REPORT 17

GulAhmed

STATEMENT OF e
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
B |
Note Rupees (000s]
Predit aftar taxation 818,422 1,141,430
Dahar cofmplehifsive indome
lieens that will ok B recladsilind to pralit snd loks
Bicount wubiequantly
Remsasurerment gainfiossl on delined beneht plan B.1 [0, s |_ a.:r‘-'ﬁ-l
Related tax elfect 7 1,790 17521
o715 TA2E
Tetal comprafaninn incame 08,07 1,148 854

The snnesed noles 1 - L6 danm an integral pan ol thete yrcansolidated hnancial slabemenis,
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT B

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2017

T [T _ 2016

Mot Rupees |000s) Nete Rupees (000s)

CASH FLOWS FROM DPERATIMNG ACTVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIMITIES

Prht belone Bamalicn B, 752 1358 509
Adpstments lor: MAddtion 1o praperty, plas Bhd Bguipiesi 15.57%.%51 e 200, A0
Depreciaticn 11,1 5TATE 120,417 ISCRSRSL 5 i —— iy ey
Amortantion " ! 5,538 ' 5 159 Proceeds from sale of property, plant and eguipment 331 0 S8 855
Presision for graiuy E.I 2 00 Y Met cash used in irsesting actilies 153157000 159, 234]
Finance cost a3 BT AT 290,588
Pression for slow moving/obsolele stones, 13,203, 24 Wb 35
ipaned and looie ool 8.1 15,445 14 545
Imrgaerenant allowance agains! deubtlul trade debts 0.3 38.307 34,825 CASH FLOWS FROM FIMANCING ACTIMITIES
Property, plant and eguipment scrapped i3 s i.01&
Unclaimed abilities written back 1] Jiw, 485 (10,9171 Proceeds from lang teem financing 3627770 2,681,678
Met [gainliicas on disposal of property plan Repaymants of long term hinancing 17208401 [£85.414)
and pquipirent 1313 244,830 18,843 Proceeds from issue of right shares i &H5.30 1,190 Ted
T AT Diwidend paid w9 [ma9.4%8
iCashs Mlowrs from operaling activites before adjustments of
wirking cigetyl J.058.13F 3,463,355
™ Met cash generabed from financing actiilies &, 097 1 2408 518
Changes in working capital: Met increase/ldecresse] in cash and cash equivalents BY3.155 FLa37.843
Decreasallincreass) in curreni assets Cash amd cash equisalents - at the beginning of the year |02 558 Tia (A THATI
Shores, spane parts and loose tools L&) 0300
Saock-i-irads §,384 330 25706741 Crtk ard cash aquraalisnts - at the end of B pear 35 (01, 685561 112558, 714
e
Trade debls 1015051 [485,255)
Loans and advances 26576 [351,751]
Sheort term prepaymaents B8, 764 (22,1300 The annexed notes | - &6 farm an integrasl pan of these unconsolidated rancial staternents.
Oiher recesables. 1647 390 [145.310]
Tax refunds due Irom Governmant - Met 380245 16,812
70,8251 (3,284,133
Increasefdecrease] & currend linbilidics
Trade and cther paypables 623353 L3105, 50%]
&- .
Cash generated fromflused] in operations 3752 X1 38, 293
Gratuity pasd 54,519 134, 1681
Financi ¢2si paid et 287 11003, &01]
income tax paid (L kil [69,154]
increase in long bermn ipans and adwances 11&z721 |8,%41]
Increase in long term deposats 7.l (51, 78]
11,435 5%0| (1,858,
MWet cash used in operating actmities I IEEHEI
WOHOMED BASHIR HOHAMKED FAKI BASHIR ABDUL ALEEM
Chairman Chiel Expcutive Dificer Chiked Financial Dificesr
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SIMCE 1853

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2017

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

LTy 1 LEGAL STATUS AND ITS DPERATIOMNS
Eagital Revirs resanves 1.1 Gul Ahmed Textile Mills Limited [The Comgaery] wis incorperated on April 1, 1953 in Palustan s a private
Mole Share TaSa0TE - Subs botal Total lirmfed comgany, subsequently converted into publss Limited company on Jarmary T, 1955 and o lited in
capital share General ”'""':F'F""E'I re " y—— Fakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The Company is a composste betile mill and is engaged in the
(=g T T PRl pl'l:l-flt masnulacivrg and sale of lpatds prodiacis
Rupees 1000s] The Compary's registered office is sibuaied at Plot No. &2, Main Mational Highwary, Landhi, Karachi
ok ot b June 30, 3015 T T TTEIT T TIMAT Thee Corrpany it & subsidisry of Gul Amed Hieldings [Private] Limited. Mate ng. £.2.1
Traraler 12 pEneral resens 750,000 (50,0000 Tha Corrguarry hag ihe lollowarsy subsidiaries:
Trandas o wilh swreis
Ditwily ol Sidbindigring
Fingl dwadena dor tha year
wided June 3, D015
; ' Rokg  RaNg b Gul Ahrmed Ivternationst Limited FZC Novermber 77, 2002 100% UAE
I“Ihmﬂ?ﬁm I‘ﬂ:lirlll';_-l:'l;-l' prar GTM [Eurcge] Limited - bndhrect subsidiary  April 17, 27003 1D0% UH
! = [Ford v (3855 (s o Fat | GTM LIS Canp, - Indrest sabishary Bigerch 19, 002 100%: U5SA
Sy Homd Corp.- |radrac] Dubssdary Febranry 78, 2007 1D0% UsSA
lataince of Faghil shares &=h hER B4, 0174 B4 VT4 [ LR
Lﬂﬁmm.';u'r iy morth &1l four sister subsidiaries are engaged in irading of textile relaled products.
- - i e [ 53 [irp I El
Wﬂm F BASIS OF PREPARATION
Fear anded 2.1 Basis of measuremant
Frotd after taxation - I - I L0 ) hiian § o 6L These unconsolidated francal statements comprise of unconsclidated balance sheel, unconsolidated peofit
and boss accourt, unconsolidated statemend of comprehensive income, wncorsolidated cash flow statement
KT CTpTII, : ) e e e and wnconsolidabed statement of changes in eguity togelker wilh explanalory noles forming paet theneof and
3 A RITLC RIT R R E have been prepared under the hisborscal cost convendion’ cacepd a5 P been specifically stabed below in
respec g roles.
Balance s at Jyne 33, 37074 LT T ST TR 26T S.TLT L A TiRII
Thede uncsrishdabsd hngahal Salemens s (he Lepirate hngndial Salements of the Company in which
Tranler 83 ganeral resarv 8 00000 15000000 = imstiment in subsidueey hins Been pecsunied for ot cos! less aceusmulated enpairment lostes, o sy
e Thasn umconsolidaied Bnancal statemants havg Been prapamd hellzvnng accrasl baps of SEoounbreg sxoept
Foruil drwadonad Aa7 o s far cagh Hoa slaigmmient,
ended June M, 2014 - wrmnn | e |
latahince of Faghil shares 4385 5L 15T -] e ) v 8513239 I £5%.173 22 B o !
Theese wncorsolidabed financial stabements have been prepaned in acoordance with the reguirements. of the
Tens| ComErehe il e S miE approwed actounding standards. as applicable in Paiostan. Approved sccounting standards comprise of such
far the year ended Jurs 30, 301T international Fenancal Reparting Standands [IFR5s] issued by the International A&ccounting Slandards Board,
a% are nobhed under the Hepea Companies Drdbrgence, | |the Ordinancel, promsions. of and Srecives
E ) iidged urder the Repealed Comganed Ordmance. 1984 In case the megurermenls diller, provmions oF
V. M—— I I BIbL nRExa e directrens of the Repealed Companies Ordinance. 1984 shall prevail
Dibser cormpretar i s L ([ L] Ino.41%] 110.4815]
Companes Act. 2017 [the Acil has been promulgabed duning the year and Compaeess. Ordeance 1734 has
5 . g B8 007 B8 007 & 007 E-"I'l I"I'PHEI'H Tr'-rﬁ-:t-mrp-n-_.d-.lm r?-s-égrgl:mm ard prruﬂlih:;-;rguglm:-:m?ﬁ? hcunhrl:drrd
schangs Commission of Pakistan vade ils circular ng. 1 17 dated July 17 has nobi iis
Balance as at June 30, 2017 AL LAORANS AM0000 MASET  TIAMG 10810017 decision that the Companies whose finarcial year ends on or before June 30, 2017 shall prepare their financial
slaternents im accordance with the prossions. of repealed Companies Ordinance 1984, Accordingly these
The snnexed netes 1 - & form an integral part of these unconsolidated fisancial stabements unconsolidaled financial staftements been prepared in acoordance with the provisions of the repealed
Comparies Ordinance 17EL.
| Fanctional asd presentilion currendy
Theds whisnsabdabid haancs] slatements hie Bien prépired vy Pk RBupess. whath o the Company's
MOMOMED BASHIR MOMAMMED LAXI BASHIR ABDUL ALEEM hanchianal and prefenialon Surrnsy

Chairman

Chied Executive Officer

Chief Financal (8icer
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ScE 1)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

24 Critical accounting estimates and [udgmants &S 1 Prasantation of Financisl Statemnents [EMective bor st perscds beginning on of after January 1, 2014
The preparation of unconsolidated financiad slatements in conformity with approved accounding standands Dusclegund Iralplien [Amandmenis 1o WS 1] nireduces Sortin clanhcaiions relaied ts condidaration of
wres the use of certain critical accounbing estimates. It also requires the nt to esproise ks maleriality, clarifications related io aggregation and d regation of Lire iberns &0 be presented in e
::ﬂg::l in the precess of applying the twlpqnfa_:mnhrq polices, Estimates and judgrments. ace statemant of firgncial posadion and stabement of prolit of [oss and other comprehensive incorme and (ke
can E f-;'.ﬂh-lﬂ':ﬂ and Eﬁmﬂ“ "'mm E'Hlfr';:ﬂ il WT"T!' i’;ﬂﬂ nf-;l"!_“""-l- ""Htl"'l‘ amendments add additional examples of possible ways of ordering the notes to clarify that
u circu noes. areas i a higher res udgment or i prstandn BiFa s Loy Ergide naies, Th
complenity or areas whens assumplions and estimabes ane significan I:-:-lhr-:;lin-lrh:gul 51.l1|rr-|-n1:.l|r-|- a5 follows: s mtm”ﬂ-;::-ﬁﬂntmpm o I.hrﬂh;'l:l‘p-lrrr': m.ﬂ:um:n?&ﬂm;“ "
al Defined benelit plan Amendments o 1&S 16 .MH-MEW'-HMHMMIMM
dchmarial assumplions hawe been adopted as disclosed in note no. 8.3 to the unconsolidaed firancial SRS prAS s gy oy o Jaeiary 1, 20161
SRR K WL OF PSRN 0N of S ac DAne soRgeRa Tl rksasinani Bkl icil swus uefcdie o - all sk Biand ikl e huagil
assets and eaplicitly stabes thal revenue-based methods of depreciation caninol be used lor property, plant
K Coatiupincie and equipment. The rebullable presumption that :I;u whe ol rEveros-bised Armetizalion n'h'ﬂrmd!. for
Tha assessmant of the conkingsncass inherenily imvolws the sserciss of ficant judgment as the oulcome intangible assefs is ina priate can be cvercomse only when revenue and the consumplion ol the economic
of 1he fulkite Events Canm0n ba BrEQIEIEd Wit cerepty. The based on 1he sulaility of the latas Earaits of the mlasgeie sssel are S e e W VU,
sdormation, estemates Ihe value of contingent mmmiﬂ which may diler on the measure of revense. This slandard is not redevani Lo the Company’s unconsolidated financial stalements.
un:urrlm:-nllm-an:urrlm:i-:lml- urmcrtain future svenbis] : | o IAS 14 P Plant and Eik » and LAZ &1 Aaricl ‘. Bearer Plants [Efective
e)  Uselul lives, pattern of sconsmic benafits snd impairmants for annisal periods beginaing on or afer January 1, 2014]
Estimates with respect to residusl values and useful lives and patterns of flow of economic benefils are Bearer plants afe fdw in the scope of BAS 16 fe measuremant and disclssure purpsses. Therelore. &
Darsad on the analyis of managomsnl ol the Comgaery Furthor, tha Co e | Pl valioh o aasats far Company can elecl to measure bearer planis al cosl. Moweer, I.I'-rfu-dmg-m“'rg on bearer planis will
posaible impairment on an annusl basis. Any chandgs in the sstimabe i The Pulure mighl efect the carrying conbrwe 1o be measured o lair value less ool o setl under LAS &1, A bearer pland is & plant that s used in
amourd of respectse ilem of property, plant and eguipment with the corresponding effect on the the of agricultural produce, H-l:llm'lrd 1o bear [/ produce for mare than one pericd, and has a remate
depreciation charge and impairment. Lkl al bing ssld 58 ultural preduce. Belore malunty, beanss plasis Jne hocounted o in ik
samse way a5 self-consinected ilemns of property, plant and equipmsenl during construction. This amendment
dl Intwngibles 15 ol relinank 16 the Cormpaey’s whisrmolidabed lenpncaal slabemsnts
The Compary reveess appropriabensess. of wseful life. Further, whene applicable, an estimate of recosrable LS 19 ‘Employes Benelits” - Discount rate regional market isswe [Efective Irom accousting parisd
amgyrt ol in asset i made lor poesible wnparmae] on an anno Bads, *hﬂ"ﬁj-ﬂql 1, H0i&l
]  Imgpadrment of isrestment in subsidiary company Thee amserdmiend clarifies that, when |:|u|:l-rrn|n|r|-g|1h||--|:|r|.-:|:|unl: rabe for post -emgployment benefd cblagations,
. 15 15 & fur thai the Dakilitees are detsminged o, s e pRrLanl, Al thi counbny whesnl Thiry Gevia, TEe
In rmaling an esiemate of recoverable amourd ol the tﬂﬂ*ﬂi imasiment in fubfidiary comgany, he asseszment of whether there is a deep mariet in high-guality corporate bonds is based on conporate bonds
mygnagarmint conssders break-up value of 4Rares &S pdr 8 financul statemants of mdpecine penod. in kAl currency, rol corporale Bands in o particulir country. Sirmlarly, whiene Bere i 50 doap marke! in
kigh-quality corporate bonds in 1kad currency, Government Bonds in that nelevant currency should be used.
il Prevision for obsolescence and slow maving spare parts and loose tools The amﬁhﬂu . ratrospecive. bul limited o the earlest presented, The amerdment does nol
Provision lor obsclescente and slow mining sae parts is hased on paramelers et cul by management. Rt iy gyt Wit o the Coaryatys vnizbliplend Btuncint shalermants.
1A% 27 IRevised 2011] - "Separate Financial Statements” [Effective from annual period begineing on or
B Steck-ln-trads aftur Janwary 01, 2015]
The Compary rinews 1P nel realmable vales of slock-in-brade 10 astess bhy diminuies o B epacing
carrying walues. Met realisable value is determimed wilth reference to estimated currently presailing selling mﬂ LT-lsnju? ""h"':hl:'“"' ohly deals "'"“fl the ':E?.?"EME for “ﬁrwﬂm*ﬁ'mﬁ
priceimarket price less estimated expendiures to make the sales. o s g o] Bly UM (KN e L.
?Elmriﬂiﬂulrﬁ'ﬁﬁmigfﬂ idiled linancud ilﬂlmﬂl‘lll‘l‘ﬂhmmmlﬂ:{ 10 Cormalidabed
mpdirmant allowance sgain dubts, sdvances recuivables anCE ements. The Slandard requéres thal when an enlity prepares separate financial statemends,
L e S Rl I lmaEnts n HTFET?FMHFL #nd jaintly ﬁﬂﬁﬂ '*Elll“".i-_li'l' Becounbed lor ﬁ'ﬂhll' & Cnsl n
The Com rewiews The recoverability of its trade debts, adwances and otber recesables 10 A5585% ameaun accordance with irancial Instrurmenls inarcial Imstrumenis: Hecogniion and
&l muﬁl:: b and allewanoe r.qr:h.lr“ 1k ingl on annisal Bags, Whils delermining impairresen MEasurpirsl, oF whfuy Ehi ety maethod a8 desenbed in AS 39 Ieebibmdnts o Asssigies and Jonl
sliowance, the Company considers hinancial health, market infsrmation, ageing of recenvables, credit Wentures. The Company already carries ewestment in ils subsidiary at cost, therefore amendment does not
worthiness, credit rating, past records and business relationshp vl aryy Sgrsfasant impact on Ihe Companny's unconsolsdyed hinancial stiiements
il Tauabizn IISH-'IMIII'IHFHIHIHWIII = Digclopure of informalion ‘slsswhars in the inberim faencis] report”
[Effective from annual period beginedng on or after January 1, 2014
The Company lakes inte account relesant provisiors of the prevasling income lax Laws while prosding for
currerd and deferred tanes as explaired in mofe no. 35 of these unconsolidated financial stabtements. This amendment clanifies whal is meant by the neference n the slandard bo Disclossne of infoanmalion
Dederned tan cabsulation hag Baan mads Based on estimabe of @xphsbed fulung ratie ol erpert and kecal sabes elsarwvisini in (R inberim linbncaal report”. The arrind mand e armnds LAS 34 1o ar B Cross-ralerence
basad o pas! Fasisry from the imlerim financal stabements to ke bocalion of that information. This amendment is et nosgse: bve
Thus. restersd g will Furel #llnct on iFe discloiuns in Cormgacry’s inberm hnarsual inlormaiion,
L8 Wew and revised standards and interpretations ol I : ; :

lal MWew and smanded Stendards snd Interpretalicns Became elhecting

Folipwing new f amended standards and amendmaents | clarifications issued by 1A5E have become eifective
for annual peniods begnning on of alter January 1, 2014

106 | ANNUAL REPORT "7

IFRS § "Hon-cwrrent Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued ! = Gharges in metiods of dispasal
[EMective irom annual geriod beginming on ar afer January 2. 2018]

Thee arniendirsen| adds sgedihe Sudsns lar Ciiss of which an enbity redlastlss an assal frem hild lor sale
o held for disiribufion or vice wersa, and cases in which held-for-disirnbstion accownting s dsoontinueed.
Thee arnisndrrsinl 18 rvi A il i wnlikily (s 1his wall have Gy Hﬂiﬁ“hl impRel & (e Comrmgasy’s
wntonsolidabed Brancial slatements
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

IFRS 7 ‘Finsrcial Instrurmenis: Disclosures’ |EMectie trom anmual piriod beginning on or after January 1, 2016]

The armendmienls sdd addiierd guadands 1o cLinty whilFer 8 Sernding Conlrac] s conlinued imghadirsal in

& transierred asset for the punpose of determining the disclosures reguired. The amendment atso clarifies

1hat the sddnional diclosure required by the arreadment o IFRS 7, Teclotone - QIfseiting linancis] asses

and financial labilites’ is nol specifically reguired for all interimn periods unless reguired by 1AS 34 It is

:tl':.;hﬂr that the amendrenl will hive By figrifbcant imgact on ike Comgaeny’s undonsalidaied linancisl
Emenis

dmendmants 1o IFRS 10 "Corsliduied Finandial Sttemenis’ and IAS 18 Trvesimants in Asseciabis and
Jednit Venture " and IFRS 12° Disclosure of Inberest in other entities |EHective from annual period beginning
on or after lanuary 1, 20181

lireigAresen] Enbdigs: ﬂﬂ-hl'll'lﬂ thi consalidation exsapieia clanles lal whick subsidurms of an irsesbmant
snhity are consobidaied; bl sxEmphen b3 presant consolidaied financal slatement & aswdable 0o 8 paeent
enlity which i a subsafary of an irrestment entity ; o] bhow an enliby that s not an irsesbment enlity skowuld
apply the eguity method of acosenling lor s invesiments @ an assooisie or joinl wentune 1had = an
wrrRshman] Enlily e [l @y irresd el enhity fmagsuning &1 o i subsadgries & e valoe primdes the
drsclopunes relabng to wreestmant enlibes requined by IFRS 13

M‘rll'rﬂ'ﬂ-l‘l-tl ba IFRS 11 ' Joint Arrangements’ [EMective from annes] period beginning on or after January
1. 30

dooosanling for acquisition of inberest in joint operations - &mendments 1o IFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements’
clanly the accounding for 1he -I'ZT.I-'HI.":I'I"- ol an inlerest in & joanl cperalicn whene the acteaties ol the
SRErILGN CAfiENube B butshess, Thiy riquire imeslors 1o apply The prindiples ol businiss comBanatinn
dcounbireg when if a0gudes an inbenesl in & pnd oparabion that conshibuies & businiess, The amendreant is
nol relesant to the Compary®s unconsolidated firancial staterments.

1AS 28 |Revised D011] = ‘Invesiments in Associates and Joint Veslones [EMective lrom stcounting paricd
beginning on or after lanuary 1, 2016

This Standard supersedes WS 28 investments in Associates’ and prescribes the accownling for irmestmenls
o1 BEAGCNES Bnd 48ks Sul (ke regueErmEnls b (5 applicatian of (ke egquilty methad when acignhing L
EreRSIMENIE N associales and fm vendures. The Siandard defines “significani influence’ and prowides
guidance on ho the equity method of acoownting is bz be applied lincluding ll:lrr:1:l|:||II:II1! fromi :pprpn-? the
equity meethod in some cases). Il also prescnbes how irre st meenls in adscciales and joinl ventures should be
Testied lor impairsiinl. Thes sabndard o msl relivan 16 e Companmy's hnancuy] S1alemenls

Standards, Interpretaticns and Amendments ned yeb eifecthn

Thie tallermning Standards. armend mects acd inkerpretiDons o sgdrcved actaurnhing tandands (Bl hii bisgn
published 1kl are mandsiory o the Comphiy's Mcounbng pianad b-!'-ﬂﬂ'll'lil'lg an of afler the dales
manlionid below

1AS T “Staterment of Cash Flows' |Effective for annual pericds Beginning om or after 1 Janaary 2171

This standard has been amended b clarify that entities shall provide disclosures that enable users of
financiad statements to evaluaie changes in liabilities arsing from financing actsaties including both
changes ansing from cash Now and non=cash changes. The amendments are unlikely to haee ary material
smpaci on the Company's unconsolidatad linancial stalamenis,

145 12 Incsme Tanes' (EHective lor ansual perisds Beganning on or after 1 Janasry 2017)
This staradird bad been amerded o dlandy

Unreslized osses. on debl insbruments measured at fair value and measured at cost lor [ax purposes gie
rise 1o a deductible termporary dflererce of whelker the debd irsfrumen!’s holder expects fo
necower LR carrping amount of the debt insbrumient by sale or I:Ib'.r.l 3

The ca amourd of an asset does not lmit the estemation of probable future tacsble profits

Eslimaies future tasable prodits exclude tax dedwctiors resulling from the reversad of deductible
lemporay differances. An antity assesses a deferred tae assel in comianadion wih other delerred taa assels,
Whare tax law mesincts ibe utilsabion of o losses, an enhity would assess a delerred iax assel o
combination with cther delerred tax assets of the sarme type. The amendments are wnlikely to have ary
i bl impact on (ke Company's unosrislsiited hnanogd slatements
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LAS 40 levdslmient MIIGMH1WHMFWH.HIMW
property |Effectioe for annual periods beginning an or after 1 Jaruary D018

T arnendrmant clarilies that an antity shall trarsler 3 property b2, o Broen, Erstmanl property when, and
when there s a change in use. & change in wse occurs when the property meels, or ceases 1o meet, the
wition of wrestmant property and there & evdence of the change = use. In isolation, & ¢ i
management’s inbenlions for ke wse of 3 property does nof provide evidence of a change in use. TThe
amandrednt 1 Hol relisaant b2 the Compary™s unconsolidaled hiegsoal slabements.

IFRS I - Classification and Measuremaent of Shere Baied Payment Transsctions |[Amendment] [Effective
for annsal periods beginning on or afer 1 lanvary 2018]

The amendiments cover three accsunling areas lal measurement of cash-setiled share-Based payrenis; bl
classification of share-based payments settbed net of tan wilthholdings; and ol accownting Tor a modification
] !-hlf'!_'-hi-ﬁrpl'rﬂ"*'ﬂ traen caib-tetilbed 1o eguiby-seltled fl Iqrifeiminls could atlesy the
classification andfor measurement of lhese arrangemends amd potentially the timing and amount o
BTN I'ttﬁlﬂfll-ltﬂ lor nire and outskanding Feards. The amendmenl S AR releant 15 e Compamy’s
uncorsolidabed fnancial slatements

The date o 1he trarsaction for the purpose of determereng the eschange rale (e use on initial recogration of
the related aisat, mipards oF income lor part of it is 1Me dabte on which an enlity initisly recagnites fnon
mongtary 355615 or non monetary lability arising from payment or receipt of advance consideration, In case
thare are mmudliple payments o receipls in advancs, ke enldy ihduld determmane a dile &l the Irandaction lor
gach payment or receipt of advance corsideration. This IFRIC & not Glkely to hawe a materiad impact on
Companmys whdsnaslidated hrgnoal slatements

IFRIC 3 ° for wncertainties in income tlanes’ |Effective for annual periods. inming
after 1 January 2017 | b e

This Amendment clarifies the accounting for income lax when thene is wuncertainly over income Lax
ireairstenis under WS 12, The imterpredation requires ihe ahoartamty owr tax treatmand ba rellacied in the
measurement of current and deferned lax. This IFRIC is not likely to have a material impact on Company’s
wnisrsahidabed fnanoal slabémants

amendments e IFRS & IFRS ¥ Finsncis] Indtrumaents with IFRS & laiurance Ceniracls
(Completed] [EMective for jperisds beginnirg on or afer 1 Janeary 2018)]

Thie amendments provide Bao options for entifies 1Ba! issue insurance conlracts within 1he scope of IFRS &:
am aptelen that pavemils enhibss 2 reslaisdy, lrom hE o less bo afhar pamprhengesd o, somss af thi
INCOME OF ENpEraes ars nanc 5 IoEETa ani

ng from rafed i assels Hhe ""owverlay ™k optcanal
Eeinplrary dobinpieSs iraim -ilﬂf‘-:l'l'li IF 9 b enlhihas WG prodomengai l'l.'-ll'll'lE]Ihli chEurng CoMIracls
warlhin the scope of IFRS 4 |the deferrad approach™ . The application of bath agprcaches is aplional and an
antily o parreebisd o slep lﬂ-lil"rll'lﬂ '!h'll'ﬂ balary Ehi Fela inGurance conlract slandard & appbed. Tha
amendmenls ane not likely 10 have an imgact on Company's uncoresolidated financal statements.

#nnual improvemsents to IFRS standards 2015-2014 cycle
The o Spile ol improsnents addrisias imprimtmenls 1o Rlliwarsg spgnived actdumling slandards:

m&mﬁmnrmwmﬂﬂmmm
H.Hli-l“l.l-l'u.ﬂ'jﬂ'l:l"' .

The amendment clarifies. thal the requirements of IFRS 12 apply 1o an endity's interests (hat are classified
a5 hpld for pale or dissontnyid oparabons i acosrdansy vath | FS § = Mon-curment Assets Held fer Salp
ard Discontinued Dperations”. The amersdment is not likely to have an imgaect on Company’s unconsolidated
fenanggl slalemgnts

LAS 78 Ievestmanis in Associates and Jeint Vent amendmaents resulting from Annual Improvements
ﬂ“—!ﬂiiﬁﬁWﬁuﬂﬂﬂ!ﬂ“m IEftective for amnual pericds beginning an

ar after 1 lanuary

Thirs arrsndmand clardies. thal he slechion [ Maasune 3 insesbmant @ an Fssociabe of Irrlill'll vy 1had
is held by an entity and thal is a veriure capitad rizalion, or olher qualifying enlity, 1 fair walue throwgh
Fl"ﬂ'rll or less & avilable lor iili-r! inygsimagEnt  oh AN ml-!l_rl‘ = g;ﬂ hisatl LU L L
investment -by-irsestment basis, upon nitial recogrition The amendment is nol relevant 1o the Company’s
uncorgslidated fnanpal skabements
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ScE 1)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

lcl Mew Standards issued by LASE bt not yet been notified by SECP 18 Tanabbon
Imlernationsl Financial IASE eMective date anneal periods. Current
Stamdards |IFASs] beginnieg on or after )
Provision for current tax is based on the taxable scome for the year determined in accordanoe with the prevailing
IFRS1 - First Tme Adcption of IFRS January 1, 213 Larar foor Baation of income, The ﬂ'ﬂr?-lnrtmrﬂﬂllhrimhutﬂ wsing prevaaliveg o rates or tm rales expecied
IFRS® - Financial bnstruments Jansary 1, 2018 io apply bo the profit for the year. The charge for current tax also includes adjusiments, where Corsidered
IFRS 14 - “"?-*-“*"F Dalerral &seauits Januasy 12014 NECESETY, B0 proeasion for 1aadisn made in presscds years angng rom assessments frarmed during the for
FRS 15 - Revenwd fneem Contracts with Cusionsrs Jarusary 1, 2018 such years. The Company takes into account the current income Tax Liw and decisions laken by the Tasation
IFRS 14 - Leases January 1, 2019 Authoritisy.
IFRS 17 - erfarands Conlracis Jangary 1. H321 Oefurred
Deferred tax is accownted for using liability methed in respect of all temporary dfferences arising from
ditierences between the carmying amount of assets and Labilities & the unconsolidated financial satements and
2 SIMRCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES the cornesponding tax bases wsed in the computation of laxabbe profit. Delerned tax Uabilites are recognized for
all tamable temporary differences and delerred tan assets are recognized 1o the extent that it is probable that
21 - Fervlgn corrency iransictions and translatlen taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax
All monetary assets and liakdities denominated in fo R a redransiatsd o Pak B 1 the :::'I:IILI m:luﬁmr:ll.wmmu ane reduced to the exterd that it is no longer probablde that the related
rates of exchange presailing at the balance sheet date. oangin
Dederred tae s calculabed at the rates thal ane expected 1o apply 1o the period when the differences reverse,
;Jllrr:l:ﬂ-“ﬂm:m;lmn translated into Pak Rupees al the rales on date of transaction or on the dale when based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enached by the Balance sheet date. Deterred tax is
T charged or credited in ihe prodit and loss account, excepd that it relates 1o dems recognized in other
Irranuc;::n in foreign curnencies ane translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rate prevailing at the date of :‘mwﬁm:ﬁm or directly in equay. In this case, fax i alse recognized in cther comprehensive incoms
Fareign eschange gains and kosses on transiation or realization are recognised in the profit and koss account. A Barowning
Borrowings ane neconded at the amount of proceeds recened, net of transaction cost incurred, and ane
A2 Etalf rytirenant banalits sulbsequerdly recorded at amortized cost using the effectie inlerest rate method,
Defined benedit plan 1.7 Borrowing cost
Thee Compary bes unfunded gratuity schemaes for all its eligible emplopees who ane nod part of the proveden
T e A L S L o ot e ety s e eiahn ity of Sttt
. h I I
carried cut pericdically under the “Projected Unit Credit Methed . The Labest valuation was carried out as at June ST e Coui ey e e
30, 00T Thae resulls of valuation ane surmmanioed o nole no, 8,
18 Trad and alber payabies
Current servce oost, past sendoe cost and inlerest cosl s recognized in profit and bess acosunl. Remeasurement
gains and losses arsing at each valuation date are recognized fully in other comgrehansive income. Liabiities for trade and other payables ane carried a1 cost which is the fair value ol the consideration bo ke paid
i tha ladure Tor §oods ard Servcis fecirid
Defined coniribution plan
1y Property, plant and equspment
Thee Company operates a recognized prossdierd fund schemse for its eligible employees to which equal monthly
coninbition & made by the Company ard the employees al the numz:ﬂh ol the basic salary, The Company's 391  Operating fleed assets
coniribistion is charged 1o profit ard Loss acoount
Recogration/Measurement
a3 fccumulated employes compensated absenoes
. Thl:tl:mufurril.t-mn-ru:ta;puedu:.lrlu:.ﬂﬂlrﬂmfrilhhlmemmﬁllllmnﬂudﬂﬂhmnm
wanll Tswy R thar wniaty and £l af Ehib iliers Can bl mebisured redadly
ImIIInIFi.ﬂﬁmﬁﬂ:ti:"mFmﬂIuﬂ!t:drﬂlﬁmm T N I N R W i M Dperating fised assets are stated a1 cost less any accurmwlated depreciation and any accumlated imgairment
kases except leasehold land which is siated at cost.
a4 Provisions and contingencies Subsequent Cost
Provisions are nized when the Company has present obligation [legal or corsbructive] as a resuln of

event and il is probabbe that an oulflow of ressuences embodying economic benefits will be required 1o settbe the
obligatson and a reliable eshmale can be made of the amount of the obligation. Whene the outfiow of resources
embodying economic benedils is nofd probable, a contingent lability is disclosed, wnless the possibility of oulfios
is nernaole.

Provisions are neviewed ab each balance sheet dabe and adjusted b reflect current best estimale.
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Subseguent costs ank included o (he B5SE18 CAFMPIRG Bfdanl oF Nesagiebid 45 & Mﬁ:::li AsAel As ApETepnale,
canky wehan it is probable that fulure econcmic Berefils associabed wath e ibem wall o thee Compaey and the
sl of the ilem can be messured reliably. &ll other repair and mainbenance costs are changed to predit and loss
scciunt durang (he penod inoatach iy Bne incurmed,

'II1|.IHHI.|.|!.LHEFEHT'1"."




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STAT!

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

392

.10

301

312

The costs of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipmsent is recograred in the carrying amount
o ke ibesm if oL S nmﬂh{t that the luture eccaomc benefis asdacialed walh the part wall Mow 1o ke

Campamy and its oost can be measured reliably

The costs of day-lo-day sericing of property, pland and equipment ane recognized n profi and loss scoount
&% incurrd,

epreciation

Depreciation is charged on all iable assets using reducing balance method except for structure on
leasehald land / rented property and specific office equipments lie. LT, equipment and mobile phanes]
wihich ary deprecining &1 straegh ling miihed These aseets are deprecisied ot rabes specilied i the note o

131, Deprecation is charged in additions. on monthly bases i.e. from the month inowhich it is capitalized 6L
the manih pricr to The monih of s derecgaonalion. Deprecialion is changed on The assets even @ Lhe astets
@ idl, Mo amoriealion 1§ of liakd F2d land Sino Thie loases ar renrsable at ihe cptesa of e
lessee af nominal cost and realisable values ane expeched bo be kigher Than respectie carmying values.

Derecogmition

dn itern of property, plant and eguipment is denscogreted upon ditpoaal or when rd fubure eoonomic berefis ane
expacied Ireen its use o Sspisal. Gans and losses on arw detnrmitid by COMDAnng prodiehes valk
canmyrg amaunt of the neleart assets. These are included in profil and loss account

Capital werk-in-progross

Cagitsl !'ll:I'i:-i'-l'l-l:ll"tiﬂl'H-!l v italed & codt actwmulated up to the balanoe sheel date leds impairmenl, i &y
Cost reprasants expendiure incurred on ¥. planl and aquipment in the course of construction,
acquisition, irstallation, development and i ion. These fures are bransferred to relesant
calegory of progerty, plant snd equipment a8 ard when [he Jise1s star] gperalion.

intangible asseds

Iriangbly asseis are sLated Al cosl biss accumulabid Mmortation arsd impairmrdsnl, i &fty. AMSriFnen ik
charged over the useful lile of assets on a syshematic basis to inoome by applying the sbraight line method
8 the rate specilied i Hole no. 14.1.

intangible assets are reviewsed for imgairment whenever evenis or changes in cincemstances ndicabe that
the carrying amourd may red be recowerable. &n imgairment loss is recognined for the amourd by which ke

SE5EE CArPING AMmaian] Epeeds N5 reciviralle ameloni, This recowerable amount is Fogdegr of an afsal’ s Laer
value less costs o sell or valse in wse.

Investmaents

Classilication of an investment is made on the basis of mlended purpose for holding such imvesiment
banagement determines the appropriate classification of its invesimends at the time of purchase
krvestreenits of the Cormpary are currently classilied under followeng cabegerins;

lal investment in subsidiary

v stmraen] = Subsiduery company is stated at cost in|Fese separabe inancial skatements in scoondsnce wilk
the provision of BS-2T.

6] Investmeent at tair value through profit and Less

These are irvestmants designated as beld-for-trading a1 the inception, Imastments under this calegory ane

clagsatied in cunmen] sssels. Thets imedtimenls are oitially recorded ot fair walue &nd ane remeasuned at

each reporting date. Fairs or losses arising from changes i the fair valse are recogrised in profit and loss

:;Tunl in the period in whach ey arise. Gaing or losses o disifmusimanls are alse recoganad i proht and
Hoount

Loans and recervabiles

Financial assets which have fioed or delerminable payments and are not quoted in an active market ane
classdind a3 loans and recenables. These are measured al amreetined cost bess mnpairmwent, il any,
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Stores, spare parls snd |oose 1oals

Slares, spare parth and |Dose [eols, sx0aph gacds- in-irangd, 3nd SLaled 87 meang i rage cosl Mss BrmasEn
lor slow moving/obaolele Nems. Cost of goods-in-bramsit includes rpicalipurchse amount plus other cosls
incurnned thereon up 1o balance sheet date.

Stock-in-trade

Steck of raw mabenals, excepl for these in randil, work-in-process and lnished goods ane valued at kewer
ol weighled average coal and net realicable value. Waste products. ane valued at nel reslmable walue. Cost o
rarw maberials and trading siock comprises of the irepice value plus olber charges incurred therneon. Cost of
work-in-process and linished goods includes cost of direct materiats, labour and appropriabe porten of
manglscturing overkeads. [Bems in bransit ane staled al cosl comgeesing invoce valse and olher mcidentsl
charges paid thereon up bo balance sheet dabe.

Het realisable walue signifies the estimated selling prices in the ordinary cowrse of Butiness less cosls
necessanly 0 be incurned in order b make the sale.

Trade debts

Trade debls are carried a1 original imoice amsunt being fair value of the geods seldiservoes rendened
Exporl trade debts are translated inte Pak Rupees al the rates ruling on the balance sheet date. Debds
considened Erecoverable ane writlen off and Empairment allowance is made for debts considered doubtul.

Revense recognition

Resenug is recogniped 1o the exient it is probable (hat the ecomsmic benelits wall Nlow 1o the Company and
1ha reveruse can be medasured reliably Reverue & measuned & the Rir valoe ol the osrmiderabion recened
or necehmable and s recognized on following basis:

- Sale s recogrized when the goods are dispalched 19 1he customer and in case of expert when (ke goods
are shipped. Revenue from sale of goods is measured at the fair valuse of consideration recered or
rieanvable, nit of returng and irade dis<ounis

- Proft on deposils with banks is recognized on time propertion Basis taking inbs account the amaount

outstanding and rales applicable (hereon

Duty drarw back on export sales is recognided om an accrual bass at the time of export sale,

Frocessing charges are recorded when processed & g delivered 1o customers.

Diwidend income is recognized when the Compary’s right 1o receive the payment is established.

Interest on leans and advances to employbes . recogeened on the alfechmwe intenest Mtk

Finarcial nstrumenis

Financial instraments carmied on the balance sheel mclude imvesiments, depsdild, trade debls, leans and
adwances, olher recesvables, cash and bank balances, long -term financing, short-term bormowings, aconued
mark-up and trade and siher payables ¢lc, Funancial assets and Labilities are recogniped when (he
Company becomes & party o the contraciual prowsions of svstrumenl. Inilial recogrition is. made &1 tair
walue plus transection costs dinectly atiributable bo acquisition, except for “financiad insinsments al fair value
ihrugh prahl and loss”,

dry gain or loss on subsequent measuremend of the financial asset, except for available-for-sale
rvestiraes, o aevy, i charged / credied (o the proft and loss account,

[Derecognition of Finamclal instrsments

Financial atdels are derecognined when ihe Company loses control of The contraciual righls thal camprise
thie fimancial assed. The Comgany ioses conbrol, if it nealires that the rights fo benefits specifeed in conbract
€apire or thi Company surmenders those nghts. Financial labilites are derecognized when the cblgaten
speecified in 1ke contract is discharged, cancelled or eapired.

Ay Gier oF LA of Senicog il of fenancual asse? or Labday & Slss incliyded 12 the proli and less acosuani
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS med

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

ERL Impairment Dividensd snd appropristion bo fesernes
Financisl assets Final dvidend dsinbutions 1o the Company's shareholders ane recognized as & lubddy in (P financial
stlemmeerls o the period in which the demdierds are approved by the Compaary's sharehalders al the dncual
& financial asset is assessed at cach reporting date fo determine whether thene s any objeclive eadence iGeneral Meeting, while the imerim dividend distributiors ane recognized in the period in which the deidends
iFuad i o iepaered. A linancial assat & consedengd 10 by impmred if cbecing dadance indicated 1hal ong or are duclared by the Board of Direclors. Appropriations of prolit ane rellected in the statement of changes
rcfe events Fuee fid & negatiee elfect on the estrmated fulure cash Mows of thal aase1. equity in the perssd in which sch aggropriations ane sgpnoved.
The Company considers evidence of imgairmaent for receivable and othr linancial assats 1 specie asset Sagment reporting
level. Empairment lostes are redoghited 44 eapense in prodil and Lods socounl. An impaermenl loss il
reversed only bo the extent thal the asset’s carm@ng amount does nol eaceed Lhe carrying amaousn 1hat veould Segment reporting is based on the operating lbusiness] segments of the Company. &n operating segment is
hanal Ban determmingd, o ng impRrmient 056 Rl B iCognned a companent ol the Comparry (hat #ngages in busingss actnalies Insm which il rmary sars riveniaes and ingur
expenses including revenues and experrses That relates 1o iransactions with any of the Company's other
Man-Financial asseots components. &n operating segment’s operating results are reviewed regularly by the Chief Exeoutive Officer
ICEQ 1o maks deasions about resources 1 be allacated to the segment and BEsess s periormancs and for
The carrpng amcwnl of non-hinancud J4se1s i assessnd al each reparting dale 1o determine whether there which discrete irancial infarmation is svalable
is vy indication of impainment. if any swuch indication exists then the recoverable amound of such assets is
FRnmated Segreni results that ane repeted to the CED include items dirsctly sbrdutable to & sagmant as wall as
thade thal can be allocated on & resdonable badis. Unallccated demd comgnse mainly administralne &0d
&n mpairmen] loss is recognised # the cannying amaount of a specfic asset or its cash-generating wnil other operating expenses and incomae lax assets and liabilities. Segment capital expendsbure is the 1okal cost
pacidds ks recoverably ambuni, A cash-generating unit o thiy smallest identifhable assel group ha iicurred dusahg (ke pinedd 10 BCguire property, plamt and squepmant and intAnGIELE A56R15 DiFEr (hah
generabes cash Rows that Lirgely are independent inam ather sisels and groups gl
Imparmant losses ane recognized in prodn and loss account, Impairment kases recograred in respect o
caih-genersting wnils are allscated 1o reduce the carrpng smount of the assels of the unit on & pro-rala
basis. An impairment oss s reversed only 1o the exfent that the sssel’s cammying amount does not exceed
iFr carrpng amauni ihal would hare Bt debenmingd, nit of depregutan or amariizatem, il N snpairms
lods had Been recoghiced.
3.20  Derivative linancial instruments
The Company uses derrative financial irstrumenis to hedge its risks associaied with interest and exchange
rate fluctuations. Dervative francial instruments, that do red qualify Tor Bedge accounteng, are carried as
padaty wheen Lr vaboe is poditove and as lakalites when bir value is regative. Any change in the fair walue ol
the dermatiee financial instrumenls is tafoen to the profit and loss account
421 QRseting of financisl assets and liabilities
Al inancial assets and franoal laklitsrs are oHsel and thy net amound o roported i thi balance shiet
i Compafy has a legal enlorceable right to set ol (Fe recognhized amcunts and inlerds eilker to etile an
net basis or 1o realize the assets and settie the liabilites simu
Tha legally enferoeable right must not Be contingent on hAune eents and must Be enforoeable in normal courss
ol business and in the ewent of defaull, insobency or warding up of the company or the counter parfies.
.22 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of cash flow statement. cash and cash egunalents comprses cash and chogques in hand and
balances wilh Banks on curnenl, sonngs snd depotit scodunts less shart-lerm bormmengs
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

& SHARE CAPITAL
k.1 duthariped capital

Mumbser of Shares Rupees [000s]
450,500 005 S00003)000 Ordnary shares of s 10 sach & 000 0006 4 000,004

g2 Issued, subscribed and paid - up capital

sy || e |
Mumbser of Shares
192081, 738 T3 75817 Ordinary shares of A 10 each allckied 151817 13T 458
far consideration lully paid in cash
LAAT 32s LT S Orbnairy shanres of Re 10 each allzbied SLETY LE 4T
a5 Fully pasd| ursder scheme of smangerend
far BB ION
158 588 L80 158 884 241 Ordnary shares of Bs 10 each slickied 1,500 uys 1,500 pes
as by pad Bonus iBdres
ﬂ&ﬁiﬁ THTIT ANL 3 S 55 2970, T

21 s at June 33, 2007, Gul Ahmed Holdings [Private] Limited, the holding cormpany of Gul Ahered Teatide Mills Led,
Fald 239,704, TUL (3008 1993555746 ry shared of Ba. 10 each, cendlilyting &7, 10F% | 2006 &7,10%] of retal
g capial.

e g ot June 30 HAT, number o shares held by the associsted companies and underakings, otfer than halding
coempany, apgregabed lo 10,298 903 [3014: 5,07, 919] erdeary shares of As 10 each.

LFA  hsperthe Honorable Sindh High Courts onder, the Comparsy has beld 1,541 L5 shares, 88 100 shares aed

shares oul of the tatal banus shares msued during the year 2018 b Gul Ahmed Holdings [Privabe) Lirmited, the
ddsotiale Compay dnd ihed pirties respecimely, ds thicke shareholdets & he part of B dul Bled Sgairsl the

R on borwes. shares imposed Throwgh Finance &t 2014
wote [0

Mumiser ol Shires
6.3 Reconciliation of the number of shares outstlanding
Mumber ol ghanis sutslandesy al (hi Biginneg ol the par Finiir JFEFE T
il 2 [3004: 309 lsse of Hight shares during the year 5.1 SRA1EN b 558 13

AR FVTOTF.G0E
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BESERWES
New [ 2o |
Rupees (D004
Capital Resarve
- Share premipm Raienme 5145%F 105415 SILITE
Breenus Beserve
- Qianesal Rederw 53 &, 780,000 & AB0.00D
= Umappropriabed Proln PEI LT TRI 24T
5.0 SLT 5.3 3aT
5.1 LT 5747 LT
e TR
51 [earing 1he year, he Company issued shares, againgt nght shares subsongtion money mecereed amaounting o Fs

1,455 millioem [2004:Rs. 1,19 millicel, a5 approved by the Board of Deectors of the Comgany on Febrosry 28, 2007
& presnism ba the exishng shaneholders at a ratio ol 70 erdisary shanes for every 100 shanes Peld (201530 ondinary
shares for ewery 100 shares held] . The iolal aemoant of premesm on ihe nghls msue senoonts 1o fs. 291 million a2
thi ralg of Aa 155 par skare [H16; Rs. 514 reallion at the rate of Re. 7.5 par shan|

5.2 Tese share premam aootaed 5 @ capisd reserse and can be applied only in sccordance with provisions ol the
Companees &t 2007

53 This represents appropriation of profit in past years bo meet fulune exgencies.

LOND TERM FINAMCING
Now  [_2017 ]
Rupess (D003
From Banking Comparies - Secured &1 5,007,103 AR
Fram Mon-Bashking Finangis] Balilubang - Setured 52 3,807 31 1.47B 0T
THI Tl 8,118,004
Currerd partion shown erder current Labdites s [SET L00H
T, 1464 403 i 530,50
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o, e e R I ]
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el T
X T P Tl AE. 300l Ll e ol Wugesn (D004
Falpiime=ly e el Muri-up raie
Porticrers p e e =} R, 90051 I prrvaes ] —
E.l'l-iu[ﬁ.:_'uﬂm-ﬁ!l B AT " [ =1 I%pia
) .. . 147 18 wartecy 1 385 e 5
b BEd 4,05 Blarsk of Pursisds - Lown : i
Alled Bash Lereted Los= 5 AT w LT Frogs . - e 5 i
Blwrih of = Lean T ELaT -'l'll-.-ll'lll';“ e 14,83
T TanL Ted. v Clader (TFF oot ot ey - uatety
Bakar Lorrated Loani 1 bk AT :'I:Iu.lrll-rhi | W FY AR pa = L > - e :
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Ak gan Bt |orratid (LEaA ] L &T !l]mﬂ-!ﬂ il ) 5% pa 48T ||-..:|...|-ﬂlll FFIM_LH’ s H|.--|,-|-|I E; - :.,L‘ ‘qm
l-l-l-lnun ':ﬂm = AL nas Under LTFF scharray -I#E-:I'N'l' :mghq-.lm
. % EET
13 |---|-|--!'n"'":I WL ml.l.-:h-ﬂl - S ...-."flr - Lean 10 ALt ?I'.E-JII-"I;- ] :l-
Usder LFF ac ¥ akin gaartarly
' . o [ ] [Lerated Lagn Hﬂﬁlﬂr 1135 10:00% pia v [
' . - L] AT L] ]
Jd-li.i'-f_ibr:’L‘:i'l'rﬂ-d Lean 4 gl 4 W : e o -
s Wiy o j—‘ﬁplq'—h'- e o Lrrsted Laan 7 ER AT T b Sad 1 DD g '
ll.hn-m Lirrsted Loan'§ e T mll g %
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Aakyri fiank Lirrded Loan ALaT . - 2i.008 i "y -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ScE 1)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Nmberal | insatimant noww [N
Pariculsry Flain il Fratl g gl diFmmanl - ug rate -E
-y e I Rugess 000 ? DEFERRED TAXATION Aemans el
H S 350,109
Fah Dreas eritaesl Corpary Lasnd 4 4T A7 X quarterly b | L T T i m::inw.m lEkE et I5.560| e, wa3)
A T — e ko P —— |Creditlicharge to olher comprehensive income [ 1] a2
T naa
Fak Qrege brnppimpsl Compaety Lot . 2 07 4% 00 aly' = IR s ] r I
ader LTFF sotera Py J1 pavabin quatlertp Dederred tax arizes due bo:
Fah Deas ibveitmesl Corpasy Lasn b A4 4T 4% X0 quarterly f AT PR T FEEN i Tamable termporary ditlerence o respect ol
Kindar LITF pchgrry Aung-T1 Y PEyRbie gaprinrly fcoelerated Lax deprecistion allowance JLRBAS 352 %1
Fak Demge I mnpesl Compuety Lot T RE BT &0 00 iy H iR ps IR r Dedactible lemporary ditfenendes in mdgsc] of
Lisdpr LTFF scterra Jura- 201 parpable guatiorly
Prewipon lor gratuity [T 14,062
Totad tegrm Mor-Banbing Frusrainl lalfutons LETE 1ATRETY Impairment sllowance sjainst doubtiul irede detts 25915 128 4771
Prsagion lor glow magwing ilemafobislete
it of siones, spare paris and loose ools |44 7 113,1&31
a7 0 122,482
&3 These loars are seouned by first pan passu change over presentd and futune property, plard and eguipment of T eredil ]
ik Company _ﬁ_ 30 308
&g These leans are secuned by charge over specified machinery.
| Deberrad axation hid bisn crboulabed only o B @atenil of Theds [Emparay SiTEnenoes vwiech 02 st relils [ IRCoME
&5 These lears ane secuned by first pari passu change over present and fulure property. plart snd equgment of falling wrder the Final Tas Regime of the Incoma Tax Jrdirance, 3001,
the Company snd squiteble mortgege over land seal iling. 77 The Company has avakable tax credit of Ris. 264937 million [2016: Z20E77 million] under section 65 of the Income Tas
Oirederiifec dek wbdl Bk sFaffium Ui £ridd of R 70 347 B0l e Bay il dapid Siinreil Puolusd s laibel iy Pomaioiel Bk B FRATHE"
&& E;&:r!;-lhn:m::&umdh'rI:I'l-ﬂrp-EMrmrﬂhdmﬂduutwuhhtﬂﬁrmnudmwuﬂrmmw of - oy lothe of Fis. 483 04 Ml s bemn g i
67 The Brancing svaied under the Tacility shall be repayable within & masimum pericd of ten years inclding B STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS Mote [ 27 |
mradimism grace period of two years from the dale when fnancing sas aailed. Howeser, where financing
TacAs Rave bonn provsed far @ poncd of up 15 i yRars MM grace panod shall Fot exoned oo pear B.1  Reconciliatien of the present value of defined benedit Rupees (000
as per State Bark of Pakistan MFD Circular No. 07 dated Decemnber 31, 2007, cbligation and movemnent in net defined benefit tability
4B These loans are oblained under Shariah Camplant Arrangemants Upereng balance 3578 41,951
Chargi lor (R pear i 1.0 347
L% These loans are secured by ranking charge over present and future property plant and sgquipment of the Aemeasurersent lossflgan charged in ather
CEETpany, comprehessie intome 1S 8371
Benetns pad duneg the prar [54,817 35,1581
Closing balance E )

Az Charge Tor the year recognized in profit and less acoeund

Curment s&nace oo 30417 an,
Inferest cosd &1z L.
Fi 8| Wiy Tl T
B.3 Significant sriuarial assemplions used P—
Folleweng aignd sobnl S iuaral Bt plised wirs uked far the wludibion:
Dt fal used ?.H-HIEI;: T29% pa
Expecied increass o salary for year end obligation iS5 % pa

Fwerage fpecied remairang working bie time of emplopees 5 R
Moriality rates SUC XN07-2005  SLIC 3000- 205
Tiaar

B.i dnsorialed Risks
El] Firal Salary Risk |Linkesd bs inflatin risk]
Thae risk trat the finad salary a1 the time of cessaton of serace is greater Than what we assumed. Since Hhae beneiil

i% caloglabed on feal salary bahich wall clossly mellbch flatesn and olier macns soomsmecs Lciors], the benali
amaunt incresses 8 salary moreases wilh e,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STA s
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
1] Demographic Risk
Moriality Rabe = The rish thal the actual martality experiesos is SiTenent thas e astumed mortality. This elfect is At MOGRA] has disusd asatbr nodilcation dated 30-12 2014 and 5550 Billed & Bs &00 per MMEBTU ingiead
mcre pronoarcid in scharmed where the 8ge and serace distnbulion is on the higher ide of Rs 488 13 por HIMBTL, The kerg wath gthers hires Diled palition in (ke H Hingdh High Court
I - I mwmﬁnlwrﬂlmmmrﬁ ted interirm relied and instrocted 556G to revise balls. a)
Whtredraral Sate - The nak of actual withdrawals espersnce s ddferent Iren assumed wetharmsal srobabdity. The PrEsous Fale agandl secunty for the d'""’"’"t’"mm . bt Cormgany has proveded banker's veried
i ! 9 chisgaid ol Fi. 184443 millss &8 sefurity 18 Nahr gf h Gourt b and alss, &8 & mafler ol prudende. Tull
sigrificence of the wathdriwsl risk vrits with the age. Senvice i the sntitled benefits of the bensciary Sroasion of Rs. 237 857 million Liune 30, 2016: 78449 i i g i e et b s
8.5 Qenersl Deisriplion RA3 Tha Cormgay blong wilh sl other companies has Bled & suil in the Honsrable Sendh High Cour cballingng
the charging of caplive power tarilf instead of Industry tanff rate 1o the Company, snoe the Company is
Th £CTiPe frinodes FETrement Benelils 1o all ns elpble empleees who are not pan of 1he geedent lund scheme slectricty for s own consumplion only, rot lor sate. The Honerable Sindh High Court bas passed (he nberim
and whe haee completed the minimum gualifying perisd of serdce. Actusrial waleation of the scherme is carried o orders ke not charging the Captive “"':‘“:_':r Fates and m:'wfﬁ from ek E"""Hf,?m‘:‘lﬂ
periodically and Latest actuanial valuation was carried oot at June 30, 2017. The disclosure is based on information Ee e 1 .,ﬁ’ﬂ'mum] R s L. (MY o

wichused i that Sctusnal repon.
P Oveidend payable includes the dhvidend amount Rs. 042 million [2014: Bs 7003 milion| held by e Company, a5

a.é Geresithvity Analysis redered in Mote no. 4 7.3 peria o the Petitioners of the suil fited in the Henourakile Migh Courl of Sindh agaes)
B R iy Sl AR IMmIMFMmM 2004, The arsssunt weludes Bs, & illiza and Ra. 030
Year e denitaaty anddyiis | g 100 bpi | o Dehined Bevslil Qblgation a4 presentad By Sclubfy if 4 mepan, GMF.EDH thvs;l:-]'.ﬁ millizn and Rs. 034 million] of Gul Ahmed Holdings [Private] Limited and an Associabe
Hote Rupees [000s]
5.3 Warkers' profi icipation lund
Descound Rabte « 100 bps LTy 34 1T t
Driecorun Rale - 1[H:IHFI| 20043 3T 53 ':II:IIFIHI] balance ity ) Ly
Salary increase + 100 bps 25 18Y 4754 tor the w0 £2.981 AT
Salary increase - 100 bea 2ne 3,142 Adiacation for the year ‘
Interest for the year 731 BARS 1.5
2w | ' oyl
Hate Fareniers made dufing U peas 1B1.524] k.l
ki TRADE AM0 OTHER PAYABLES Fupees [300s) Clesing balance & JIEL
Creditors - (D 1o related parties TAAIE i 4T 931  The compeny retains Warkers” Profit Participation Fund for ils Busisess. operations 1ill the date of allocation o the
- (HEars IEE Iﬂg Il'-'ﬁ'l"'ﬂl'l‘il|wi$ﬂ1ﬂl'lMﬂflﬂﬂfﬂﬂifcmmmfﬁpﬁﬂﬂbﬁﬂm.“ﬂﬂmm
1T % 517 1&7 ukidized by the Compary tll tee dafe of allocation | payment o workers.
Previzaons and acorued espenses LR 2 ReLI 1.840,%8 ¥ ] The Compan with olher petitioners challenged the constutionality of the amendmenis brought imo
9134127 :‘whm' W und I:Ird-umu.{'l'?'-flﬁlhmgh m;'hruclm of 7006 and 7008, The Hﬁl'lﬁ-l"thlt Siredih High
ourt decided the matter in lewor of the Governmeend. The Company along wilk the petitioner filed an appeal in
D P AR A ZH- Ihi Supremi Court o Pakistan against the abowe decissa, During the year the Honorable Supreme Coun has
Workers' profit participation fund . | 42581 5.0 z";“;L‘-l|n|.|||:|-|"|m-lnl:-:|r|- {fith Mewernber 2l A declaring the insertion of amendments introduced in the Finance
Workers wellapre fund 9.4 35,908 77,255 hess nd F008 partaining to Workers Wellare Fund [WWF] a5 unlawtul and thereby siriking dewn the
Uncl § divicdand 5 4% 7140 lmﬂmﬂbﬁ:lntmﬂ;d I.hrn-l..h]I_11h-l|-::'F:1r;;|:-|- .i.l:I:ThDunlnq I:l';:vlall:n:lrmm petition hl:.;‘:-ﬂ-n iled in the
A ks Hizssra prems Lourl agansl 1 mgnt #rplore mpany & & mallar Eredenid Mad
Drwidend Payabde ) B LTI maariained 1he provisions made in b unconsclidsted financial statements.
Tames vekhtaeld 30508 7.7
Patle ol o um [
Othars 13545 24, Ll
5047 1k wpans W00s]
e T AL 8 ACCRUED MARK-UP/PROFIT
S0 Acroed expenses include Inlrasiructune coss BMounting 1o R, 190 mllion [2014; Rs. 133 mallion]. The Company Mar-Uppcolit o Long e Fnenci T L BT
lhmpnﬂhuthlfmm have chatlenged the imposition of infrastnaciune Cess by the refeant Excee and Taoabon “i
Officer, Karachi. However, i v ol The uncersates i such maiers, full ameerd his been Eiperasd aul i the Mark-upiprofit on short berm bormraings - S 1L
wconacliduted feanceal statermants. . L=
| S
L B with several piher com s flbed & suit in the Honorable Sindh High Court challengeng o ) -
|h.1- Hmrrmlmu Bia, ] F 2005 dated . P0N5 regardey screass o tha Gas rate laritl. The Hansrable (<R This includes profit of B, 348 millsn acd B, 717 millics | 2004 R8s, S8 millisn Bs. 1353 millisnl sconaed agard!
Saradh High Court has already passed inlenm 1o susgend the cperation of Bw nolification and papments of et (T— : Seariah Comph
I:ql.l.!.ennﬂuhrhuﬂlhlﬂlfpﬂﬂﬂﬁ;mﬂlﬂlrﬂmmlm: ned natilication and restraned trom fang herm francing #nd shart berm Dl FARpACEIY (i s o
LaRing Sefirrrv Bl Wlﬂcml"j mHuhmeﬁ-mdzhw:mwnlhdﬂwn : - :
Lavar of 1 ﬂmmThlmmm Lin the Dssanal Bench of the Honorakle Singh Migh Court 102 Accnged markug ncludes markes due 15 Habib Mesropolaan Bank Limiled. an sssscsbed company. amounting i
against the decaaon which bas also been decided in ol e Comparry: Durieg the year the Od and Gas Regulaiony Rs. 3564 midlion (2074 Rs.2.528 emillion]
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL S1

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

"

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS - SECURED

Rupess 10004
Shaort berm bank bonrowings
Foresgn currency 3,785,247 B9 500
Loscadl curmency EH!E 7525, 100
LR £ 18 TAT BA1P 0
Skart term runnineg finance 5,300, 17% L ALh AR
1IM I%ﬂ
114 Sheet term bank inchudies Istisna [Shariah Compliant] amounting to Rs. §,0%8 million [2014: Rs. 2702

12

1.3

imillian| in lacal currency and As. 581 2004 As. 114] in feresgn curremcy. Is1sna is an Islaree: mede of Snance.

Short term borrowings are secured by pan passy bypothecation chame gver siores and spanes, shock-in-trade,
irade debis aned oiher recerables. Unpailed (acility ot the year end was Bs. 7,712 midlon 7018 Rs. 2975 mullion]
Thae Bgcity lor gharl tedrm hiaccs malured within twebel mahths. Shaet larm Bormgwangs mclude armsunt dot 15
iMabib Metropslitan Bank Limited, 2n associated company, amounting 1o Bs. 57 million [H176: Rs.432 millon] .

Fermighn currendy mark-upipfalit rales range frem 115% 1 3 00% (2004: L15% s 7.00%I| pif anagre. Locsl
curnency mari-updprofit rates range from & 0% bo B.O0% (3174 300% to ¥ 7% per annam.

COMTIRDERCIES AND COMMITMENTS

F |

123

123

124

125

124

Teee Compary rans and possesses o plol of land measuring 44 acres in Deh Khanbs, which is appeanng in the
boaks at & cost of Re. B4 millisn [2016: Rs. B4 millionl. The Compasny helds title desds of the Wad which are duly
regisiened in its ramre. Denership of the Land Fas beer challenged in the Monorable Sindh High Cowrt by some
claimants wha claim ba b the cwrers, 34 (s Land was prevously sold be themn and subsequenily resold ba the
Company The cliim ol the slleged ewners i ftilious. The Comgany is cenhidect That s litle 1o the land i secure
ard accerdingly no prosesion in this beball has been made in these unconsalidated linancial staternents.

T Carmgain B Bled § Gl o g Hossrabls Sineds High Coot far recowiry ol R, 33409 mallioh [2016; Fs, 33409
millian| agairs! sale of progerty included in other recemables note no. ZX. The Company's managerment and ils
hegal counsel are of thee opaean 1hal the cose wall b decided in the Compey's Weor 559 55 Such No BFtedkies has
e e then #gainga

Teor Compary kas hled a Petfin in the Honorable Seeth High Court against onder passed by the Board of Trustess,
Emplemes’ Old-Age Benefits Initstyticn [EDRI der uphaldng \hi unpaatihid addimnal demand o papment rarked
by EOBI for acooenting pears H00-01 and 3H00-02 amounting to Fis. 50827 million [2004: Bs. 50837 mallion]. This
derrand has been raised atter Lipse ol mone than two years al tre records and beoks ol the Comparny were
wirilied By the EDBI 65 thavr entine aatiifactasn and hnshaton ol all matoers by EDAL The Hossrable Sindh High
iGourl has already restrained EQ81 from taking ary acton or proceedings against the Company. Mo provision has
IsEn Prulde Chere SRS i Thess unosnseldaisd [INenCa)l stabermEnts 4% the Compary & conhoest ol the leorable
atsaing of 1R Palilian

The Company has filed a Constitution Petition in the Honorable Siedh High Court against the City Disbract
Goweraemand of Harachi bor ibnking dovn B unpuiliiied demesd ol payrrant ol Orested Rent o B, 10 mflesn |00 8-
Rs. 10 millipn] and against whech par paymrent of Hs. 2 57 million has been made. The Horarable Sindy High Court
hak slready restraned the Ciy District Government of Karschs rom @King ary coBfcine Achan Bkl the
Compaiy Mo prisadesn had Bean redde B agiendt in thess orssssmaldaled fnandal sialementi s the Compey
& confident of the lpvorable outcome of the Petition. Klss refer note no 202

Thee Compary Fas Bled a suil in e Hororable Sindt High Coort for recovery of Bs. 17851 mellion [4074: Bs. 17851
Hﬂhﬁ“mﬂﬂimmfhf1hﬂhﬁwi¢iﬂi i irade delbis nole ms 31, Howareid, in vl ol the
wferntes i sech matiens, Tull fetredion has been rmade i ihe unconsalidaned lingecal S1Eements.

Tha Compaty slong with dneral other compansis his hled & Conslilgtan Pelilion o 1he Honorable Sindh High
iCaurt againsl & nobce isssed by the Employrmest 004 Age Benedil Instinstion [E0BI] to the Comparny 1o pay
contributson at the revised rate of wages with retrospectse effect. The Monarable St Migh Court has already
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reibrainid EQBI bram SEirv Blih Bgaendl the Compy Mo proasisn ol thi srrsunt ifedssd L. Fe
165 385 million [3074: Rs. SH.TY rrelbon] has Ben mads @ these unconseldaied financial slalemenis as the
Compary is condsdent of the bvorable cutcome of the Patition.

dn 22, 1% ihe Gas Infrastreciure nt Cess [GIDE] Act, 701% was preenulgated whenety GIOC rales
of By, 1080 per MBETLU and B 300 per MMETU ywere fimed for indusSnal and capire power corgumers, respectsely
The QIOC ‘;Igl:l'l 2015 wais made spplicatde with immedisle $lledt dupdriedng the QIDC &g, J011 and EDE
drdeance, &

Tha rrattar regarding Ly of the GIDC pricf 1 promulgation ol the GIDC Act, 7015 is presantly indeterminats s
subjusice. Tha EMM:'HJ-I‘EDHHI'I-HHFII oiher corganss has 10ed a sud i e Honorable Sandh High Court
challenging the inoreass in HOC through the GIDE Act, 2011, the GIDC Drdinsnce, 2014 s the GIDG Act, 2015 The
Hanar High Courl had mapsd slay agaddl npcsvery of (ke QIDC under kg HOC Ast, {001, the QIDC
Ordinance, 7014 and the GIDC Act, 2018 and heroe e Comparmy has ned GIDE under the above retermed Linas
Figrther as the Company is confiden] thal the case will be decided in vor of the Appellants bence no prowision n
redgect ol the GIDC Aze, 3001 and QIDE Qededginge, 14 o il b (hisd onsirmdolsiaied hnanoal sinlements
amaunting 1o B BA2 731 million [2006; Rs. 848 221 milllon]

TEf Hondrable High Court of Sesth vide 08 pudgmien] datied b Doiober. 2004 vk kald GIDC A2t 2005 ylire wiei
ihe Constdubion. Hosever the 1 on prudent bass has recognized the peosion under the GIDG Act,
#1153 oermenercing from May 32, 7015 to the balance sheet date amoanting ba Fls. 1,107 millon (200 4: Fs. S84 T4
milan| in Bade urccnsobdated Srancial statements

Guaraniees

fal Fes. 78T mmilion [23014: B Y08 million] agairst guarantees issued by banks which are secuned by pari parssis
rppolhecation charge over slores and spares, stock-in-trade, rade debis and other receivables. These
Guirahleis Beludid Guarailipis siued By relited pasty Srrgunling 1o R 58 rmulliss |2004; Ry, §38 mallisn]

(&) Poss dabed cheques Bs. 1,804 million (X016 : Bs 1,000 mellion] are smssed 10 Cusdomn Authonties i respect of
datepd S imperied ileme dvieled Sn tha basns ol canjumphban ol ixpart plans

] Bils dscounled Re. 2073 mllion [H114: Rs. E38F million]

4] Corporate guaranies of Re%4.232 millian [2014: As. 73345 millien] has been issued 1o & baek in kvor of
wedines! sebaidiary company - GIM |Eurcpe] Limitess - LK

129 Commitmenis
Lal Tl'll-ﬂrll'l'l-plll'ql it commilted for cagila] expecdilure i ot Junae 300 3017 oF R, TELL milliss (7005 Rs, 2003
millszn).
] Thw Cormpany s commitled hor men capital scpendilune ileme under letlers of cradits s a2 June 30, 7017 ol Ry
1642 & midlsan [201&4 Rs 819 millan).
fel Thw Cormpany is commitied by minimum nental pyrments lor ssch ol follswing pericd s follows:
Rupees [000s)
Mal rans Rah S phar A4 LT 97517
Miare tham one year rob mare thae fve years 1,550 508 148706110
biorp Ehan v pears &TTA59 PR DT
Eﬂfl’ﬁ L IAEATS
T I —
wote [ 20w ]
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Rupees [000s)
Operating foed assats 13 13.457.771 10.505.375
Capital work, in progress I(EWIP a2

ﬁ”ﬁ 1545, (iErd
1 12,050, &85
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SIMCE 1853

LES Optraties e seeels 13102 Debails of opersting asssls sold
Biad i Writhen . Mode
o — Patiovlersolsessts  Cosl down [Lossdigain g Particulars of buyers
Moty | Lishald | shruckarss H; ard Ot | piicies | Temt value Procesds ondispssal dispoal
Lasad 4 woqepranl
inaaskaly | mECRRary | Rrbae
Lams Rupies (00%]
Rugeres [0004] Larsd s 4523 20,784 BEX]  Negobai Pia iPwt] Led
o gcd hﬂﬂl Tk Flaor.
M mabst o1 A bk sddud duning Hﬂmdﬁm.t
Beaismont Hosd, Tl Lines, Barach
e oo anvd o . 2017 LV A D075 MSER '
Dipsrere mel Do valiss (MEY] ITHM 10N TAIZT O SOTHE PO AMR IDSAIT Plant and machinery
Dhoriec® ettt Ll 2] . . Bk 41 SEON 1300 4SS 43S
Trarafes tepm CWE 113 - 1ATRAME  DWISIM | 5 - 31T Ranig Sipeseang Framas 13375 B.247 5.0 (0,145 Megsbainn g?n;ﬁh Mills Lid A
Despersal a1 MEY 1212 gl . (831481 mal s pﬂ,,',m:,.ﬂ' o
CGeraged &t MEV N . s 3= . . [TE5]
Buprecation chams 1114 - BRI Naoe]l SRS ESSE [maEH 115TaTa Ring Spieeing Framaes PEMD 155 400 45 Hegobation o e 'HI.E:EI-H:LM
Clenig met bock walue ALl LETATT WATETED 4BV PIREE]  STRASL 1387770 rormkog o [ 4 g PP
P e, vl i et 1 Bl 33, S01T W Sl geoairs W Paii J3.E4T aE&17 3000 [3.6171 Mipgibalnh AR EI.I'.II;I_FM.! |Finintl it}
IEI'FI.'l'laltl'-ll.-.l'*«!-l-l']?!I &Eﬁ-ldl ﬂurd-lr‘nr;ﬁl
Geak STRAL) SEFROTH TTOELORS DRI TR RERRTT o ENICCW 'F‘_,Hu,m“ larrghad
AL Wl b G e L [ZOvLEse) T3] 1887 ITEADM]  LO07EZ [BDATR IRV mm
S Framne S8.507 7.9 16,800 W3]  Megstalion  Gafeon Tedtile Mils Limiled
B a0 A LSl s Pact i 200- 301 Ieusirial Estate
Gadgon Amagai, Dirsirich Swaki
Mraprmaeat in it bock valus during Autocors Machines L a5 X000 12472  Hegobation Gafoon Tedtile Mills Limied
et i 00- 101 Inechpitrigd Exlale
th pead wradad i 33, P14 Gatson Amatm, Diirgl Svaalks
Dpserire nat booi valus NIV TS 1519 TIE RAMARED WD TR DS ATOAT) Card Crosrsl ) 2T 1000 (1,700 Megstation Mashaatiah Traders [Fived Assell
Dareart wditamss Lt ol EEAI  TEAIT  T0BSE M044?  PEZITP BIDETD Shap B 41-47 Duta Market
Trarifer o CWIP 13 . SE2.147  1BIAAED . 11,10 . TA% o E"’"—lﬂﬂllhﬂ‘-
Cinpareal ai NIV 1ai: - - i1, el - 10 TR [FT.a%4 .
Scrased a1 MEY : . 18310 [FLc] : 1,4 Air Compressor b1 20581 1,54 (™8] WNegabation rl-l.l'a-Tl.‘.ll:lht Lid. i ch
Diegres afion charge 1311 . DA [MADIW  [SERI 45T WLAIS [1.53LAIT -BL sk Flgor, &man ber, C/IT.
E'IHI'-TH-.I'W HUGLL, Sk - R
Clating aet bask value 77544 1990000 7SAEI67 ™ $_ 4TL7e 0 ek, Hiarmc
Air Drysr Fd M 317 (17 Megsbatien MATCO Pt Lid
et ok walus ws 1 Jurs 30, 7074 1-B, 15k Floor, &man Chamber, CFT
2 Blotk 1B, K C A1), Shaheed ¢ bkl
Cont TR TARET? TLATAM  DLSSL  S9NIS  EILEIT OMILAS! Fead, Harschi
Arcumulsted depreciation NAIRTTH [TARAT]  S3EEE DRSO DME3 1RS0R0TH Drawsing & Firishing Breaker 10,108 e 715 I3  Megebation  Ratenan Cotton Mills Limited
Maleand Rosd Takhi-1 Bha,
Prl Bk valun Fri) 1 b A0 7 ¥ Fij 4 1% 1 Peshawar
Specing Fr & 5227 & 200 Megeta Mill
Dobpra b e Fale W [T 391 Pain M2 e W0wl12 1SwaX m ing i i el - ; i cuk Fl-:t IA.-EFE-TT P:-:-I::q. Hyderabed
Frestheg 17243 1018 1754 23 MNegsbation  Sulean Mas
CHOP ¥ 15 I:I.rmlﬂlu BOSQUE
woe  [TENE T P L e 0
Bneas . Ring Spering Frames 11,3308 &40 &30 180 W ticn ing Cofion Mills
1211 Depreciation charge far the year has been allocated as folbows: Rupaes [000:) ng ng egaha ' oo Lt 5-u=|||-1 el
Bricky Ma 7, 78 Cavil Lared Bomsrraced
Cost ol grods manulacheed e 1096, 737 B B Farachs
Distribution cosi i} 02 50 156,204 AulBeaner 18,738 1,780 3,138 1LB5  Megsbation  Gull Tex Mactens FICO,
AArE Al EaEe T 145,235 101268 INDONESES
T 1 ATeATE 120417 WrE1s derty
T beelir s iﬂ.# 0 el 212 [ Wegebalion Various
493447  S30&B 0577 7.71%
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Particulars of Cost  down _ oWe [Lossligan Ty Particulars of Particulars of Cost down _ oo [Lossligain Ty Particulars of
Azl
Rupss (0008] Rupies (000%]
Ofice el pmant Suzuki Culius Bai irs kg ¥ Hegebation  Gul Dad
ViR - ATT-/3 Houss Mo, Hi-57F. KPT Byildeg,
Spta A-C 1477 788 a9 M Megstation mh:mﬁp:llng-m&a:“smﬂﬂ Marw Olairl, Karachi
T e .
Blodk-b. Fadersl B Area, Karachi Suzuki Cultus B 181 1 450 Megobiation  Ilyas Meokhar
ViR - ATT-502 oute Mo, &-37, Block 10-&
Smar UPS 504 B W4 0 Megobalion mEﬁlﬁliﬂmn . Gulshan-e-kbal Karachi
Mur Road, Laauaiabad, Karech)
St e - = i : Suzuki Mehran L 143 338 178 Wegebation  Ireran Khan
urity fiystermn egshalion lechmpnics VIR - EWN-6TE Houts Mo 75, Sector §E Mupahidabad,
B Commarical Area .
- ” ﬁm {squatabad, Karachi Ciramgl Tovn, Karachl
TR XA Suzuki Ao VAR 1314 Fiid 847 818 HWegsbabion  Javed Hashim Meghars
el B 50000 1597 788 am 33 Negobation  Various b T it prry e !
L IR ETF 795 5 Block, M, Morih Marimatad, Karachi
Wehicies Guzuki Ao YXR TiE 200 i 17 Company Policy Igbal Bhmed:Em
153 07 1,000 - Priey Abdul Satiar Paini-Emel AN House # 7, Block # TRT. Ares I704,
Atlas - BAL-174 ' y House Mo .1ﬂ|hEﬂTﬁT{z SR & Ty
Phase Mo 4. D.HA., Kerachi Heorada Civic 1.84% i ave 33 CorganyPoloy Mehmosd Husssn-E
. F. B AN, Karpthi " Toyees Corolls 1388 N5 44 31 ComparyPolicy Mehmosd Hussain-Employes
K0 - ALM-5S Landhi Ma 3, Malir, Karackd
E#Tm;ﬁl:lﬁwlrl 1.0%F o 455 P61  Negsbalion Htﬂ'l":ll;:m P
B Herurelt -, fi . Hrood Pchiup 57 1z £15 33 Megebation  Memonas Bans
Block-14, Gulshan-e-Igbal Karackd CT-m9% House Mo, 477, Bleck Mo 10,
Suzuk Cultus 342 8 80 182 Company Pelicy Anis Abmed.Em ‘. Samanatad F.B.Anea, Karachi
= CoLifHE P imli= K
.y:“-.-.-..' 1 Guzuki Culius a4s P £13 34 Megebalion  Mohammad Saleem Haskim Meghan
Suzy 44 278 37 48 CommpanyPolicy P Erl:.;l-ﬁuhrﬁ VI - -t i oo Co Rt |
ki 4 1 Asad Ullah Aati- Husamn Karachi
Allg - KVA-3§2 Hguarie Mo, B- 179, Mol Town, Harsch
Suzuki Mehran L 183 e 11 Wegebation  Moharmmad Saleem Haskim Meghani
Guzubki 1,058 517 e 242 Megrbalion Azl Faza Walik VIR - A1 Flat Mg 108, Saylani Apartmena
Cultuns - BEA-784 House No F-Bl. Secter Sc-2, Gtwalam Hussain Gasin Flead, Karachi
Susuk A% 394 ERI EL M I Suzuki Cultlus BT 78 £3% 251 CompanyPolcy  Muhammad F Lesdhi=E
Culbus - ALID 734 e o585, Secior -0V3, VLI - AST-415 House No P-34, Paceles Colony,
Tmm.r-lu-mr.mm Karachi Nartt Nazimabad, Karachi
Herda 1657 &72 1430 T8 s Claen F'-”-'lilf'd-uf Suzuki Atio ViR [T 13% I 13 Muhammad Saleen . Empl
City - AYE-530 Branch No- AGLI- 145 Py House Mo BNEY Secior 15
Hm‘ B Building w“ H"“h Zaman Town, Korang: Town, Karachs
g Company Poly
B 1 o e i F“:'TH =gt e Supuki Ao VIR 1214 pIT) ags b1 Megobialion  Mushtaq Ahmed Avwais
Rlised M Risaed, Gulshaea - lgbal ALE-43F, AlH-§43 B-T8 Sector -, Gudshan-e-Wasesm
I‘"-H'I-I'.I"l Bulferzore, Harachi
L La TaM 33 na 35 Corrgany PoleyF Suzuki Bolan ] m 400 127 Hegobabion  Muskisg Ahrred Al
;ﬁum_ e mmﬂwg-mm CL-053E R-T8 Sector 1i-#, Gulshan-s-'Wasesn
'3"" shan-e-igbal, Karachi Bulferzone, Karachi
iGorolla Saloon 1.21% L .11 87 Wegbiation  Gul Dad
AOH-T7E H Mo, Hk-579. KPT Buildng, Horada Ci 1.3%% 354 L7 I8 CompanyPolcy Shakil Mariand:Employee
MewGadribarncty . T Ve - ALIW-473 Flat No A-3001-12, Johar Comple,
Unversay Road, Karacks
.m;:lrr 1.3 K < 5| Pl 63 Wegshation Gul Dad

Hiugs Mo, Hi-579, KPT Buigng,
Mew Gladri, Barachs —
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Particulars of assets Cost down oW [Lossligein T Particulars of Particulars of Cast down oW [Lossligsin T Particulars of
rs proceeds. oo depsal buyers assels proceeds. g degsseal buyers
Reupsis (0004 Rupees (0004
Suzuki Ao VER L2 i SiF XM Wegobalion  Mrs. imran &3 Suzuki Cultus ¥iR wT 1 &30 A4 Megebation  Muhammad Fahad
ATE 3 Mgar Kothi Ked Singh Sirest s 3 HONL- 159 Pist Mo SC-13. Fla Mo 803 Block F,
Jchar Toven Main Channs District, Marth Manmabsd, Harashi
Hhardraal
Suzuki Alto WER L1 152 £81 I Megebation  Muhammad Jatler
Terpsta Carvlla 1.3 i3 33 00 Megsbaligh  Mra. Imren Al ALIC-351 House Mo, &-37, Block 10-8,
Laloon AMU-F18 Mear Kothi Mind Singh Street Mo 3 Guilshan-& - bzsal, Harach
Jobar Tower Mawn Do D, Hharesil
Suzuki Cullus WER s i 443 #55  Megebation  Muhamirad Ahred Sidfgs
Susuki Cullus ViR i nr P 1 173  Hegshalioh Muhsmmsd A MG -L35 Hogrie Mo B- 104, Sarranabd, F B drea,
A28 Hoamse Mo 8514, Sector - 11-E Marachs Block Mo-17, Barachi
Suzuki Mehran ViER §%5 1% a5z 8%  Wegobation  Muhammad Sdeel Akhier Toweota Corolla 1.70% Tl 1,100 34 Wegebation  Muhammad Shareef Khan ladoon
AW I Houte Na 8- 270, Bieck -, 041 - BAM-FT Mumtar Gerral Slane,
Gaitshan -¢-bgbal, Barachi Muslirabad Colany, Lansid, Harachi
Nyt Cornlla 1, il B3 1304 443  Wegobalion  Muhammad Adeel Akhier Suzubl Cultus WELI B [[.11 &5 31 Megebation  Madeem international
Alng AWPIF House Na @-270, Bleck -é, #5T-155 Pict Mo Lid Jogi Mor
ni=g-bybal, Karashi Mas Habona! Higherg, Karache
Suzuki Culius YXR 1.04% 55 s 1 Wegobation  Muhammad &l Akbar Khan Guzuki Mehran 8T 10% an 4 Wegibation  Madees International
BAU-E75 House 8 A-171, F.B Arsa, VER AST-LF7 Pict Mo 1 i Mor
Bizck- 12, Barschi Main Mabonal Highwery, Karachs
Horda Citi W1 1208 #1 1.05% El  Wegobation Muhammad &ram Khan Suzuki Cullus VR Br [.1 83 LY Megotabon  Madesm:UssBehman
ATV-LER Housa Na, IS1E, Lisgatabed, Harachi #50-E51 Fewria 8 E- 1, BI04 Canter, 'y ipartrmant,
Sactor 1540, Bulfer Tone
Sufyuki Cullyg WeRa s 754 7% 375 Megsbaten  Myhsmingd Aaram Hean
HWNF-10% House Mo, 518, Lisgatabad, Karachi Guzuki Ao Tos 181 fry: 133 CompanyPobcy  Obaed Ansari-E
ALIL-451 Houts Mo, H-&%, L Center
Hirpod Pickup LT 3 £ 5T Wegobalion  Muhammad Arwar MA Binnah Bosd, Harachd
CTmey Housa & B-171, Sacter RC-7
Hilad Toswm Dasbana, Mew Karachi. Guzuki Culius BE: i) 78 35 Megotabon  Gani Masir KRan
AL Houss Mo, &0, Futyre Colsny
Suzuki Culius YXR sl Cn 4T B Wegobalion  Muhammad Amwar Landhi, Harach
AR -T50 Housa & B-171, Sacter BC-7
Hila#d Towm Dasbana, Mew Karachi. Buzuki Culius T4 104 478 374 Megotabon  Faea Abdul Samed
VARKD ARC-0NT 2nd Flgor, Hoyde Mo L-T.
Horda City 1,542 T 1.04% i Wegobalion  Muhsmmad &nf Metrrral Mo, Soherre o 33, Farachi
BAR-SHE Heua Mo, B-300, 11-070, Morth Harach,
Karach Suzki Ao WER S43 4 .11 #3 CorparyPobcy  Rari Ur Rehrean-E
ASE-E House Mo A-4F, Blsck-I,
Suzuki Mehran YR 2 aEE 1,343 1,839 Fh Wegobalion Muhsmmad &nf Marih Manmabad, Harachi
Eurg BAR-E305 Heama Mo, B-300, 11-070, Morth Harach,
Karachi Suzuki Liana A 1.0%7 oL 440 38  CorpanyPoloy  Rirwss Khan:Emp
ASLI-TATT Garnet Centar Flat Mo, 506, Bleck Mo g
Guzuki Swaft DLX 1413 F e v E T S fd  Hegobation  Muhammad &nf Khayabane: lami, Clifion, Karack
BCC-105 Heagaa Mo, B-300, 11-070, Marth Harach,
Karach Suzuki Mehran 853 25 3 %7 CompanyPolcy Sabir 84.Em
VIR ALIM-L Heagda Mo, 17373 Mo 16 Harachi
Suzuki Mehran A a3 &05 &2 |Wegobiation Muhsmmad &rshad
BAT-HI Housa & 358, Sectar 5E. Jinhak Al ViR §¥7 LK JiE 172 Hegstalion Samusl
Colony,Orangi Town, Karachi ALE-43T Horeese Mo, 132 Sirest Mo 3, Secter-0,
Alhter Coloryg, Clihon Canlt. Karack
Guzuki Mehran 551 k) .l 97 Company Pobcy  Muhammad &shrad -Emploses
VIR AL 134 Houte Na, HUF, Tijrat Less, Harada City MT 130 I8 0 678 Megshation  Sanb Waiim
Mot Canii., Marachi ALT-11 Hiouss Mo, &30, 104
Gulskan-e-lgkal, Rargchi
Toesata Corvdla 1058 kLo 1,085 M2  HWegobation  Muhammad Bilsl Khan
Altig ATM-FI5 House & B-34, Ared Sr Sipied Teram, Suguki Cullys e 6T 9 iF7  Megstatioh Shahid Taman
Migrth Karachi AWTH - 58T House & O=15% Block-A,
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Writlan Sake Medr Writhen Mol
Particularsof assets  Cost  down [Lossbigain "~y Particulars of buyers assets dowm, 59 [Lokeligein Particulars of buysrs
Rupsss (0008 Rupiss {0004
Tremta Corvila 1, 08E &H1 a5 471 CompanyPolcy  Shahnae Basit-Employee Guzuki Allo YXR FET Fak] 473 8 CormpanyPolicy  Zahid Khae: Employee
Alng AUH-5L1 Houta Mo, 471, Streel # 71, HNRA-L1E Migwy Sindh Muysiam Colory FECHS,
Khayaban e Badban, Karachi Hoise B-5%, Sieet Mo 1, Bioeck &, Farachs
Horda City MT 1,304 L L &31  Wegobalion  Sherar Khan Suzuki Cullus ViR 10 1818 2.79% T3 Wegebation  Zulfigar Abened Khan
HTP-E15 House Mo B-70 Bleck-3. Mitigl, AZG-103. BEM-50T House 8 B-160, Klens lgbs Tows
Cite Area, Karachi gap.Tre Bllosck WY, Morim Manmrabad, Haracks
Tooyota Corodla XL 1.3% iy T #8L  Wegobalion  Sherar Khan Giizuki Mehran T 43 &80 NV rsuranoe Csm EFU Lile lesurance Lid
ALID-TEY House No 8- 70 Black-3, Metigal, EB&-G9L Tewer Branch Ma-105Th Fisor
Cite Area, Karachi KDL B.Bwlding W W Road, Karach
Suzuki Cultus WiRy way 15 amr XM Wegobation  Sultan Hassan Kran Suzuki Mehran pel 318 £20 309 ieewrsnce Clem EFU Lite inguranoe Lbd
A7 Hearid Mo, A-POANT. F B Area, Karach B&L-LUA Tewer Branch Mo-1051h Flogs
K D.LE.EAAl:I-rng W Road, Barachs
Harda Cily 3515 1.51% 1575 1004 Negshalion Subshi Hamh Msisrs
B 18T ARG -T0L F-14, Block-B, Morth Mazimabasd, Giizuki Mehran R 15% e #13 Megotabon  Muhammad Saleem Khan
Haraik AN TE House Mo, 510 Secter 7-4
Bilal Colany, Harachi
Suguka Sanale DX Iz 17384 R F60  MWegshalion  Sunghi Homh Haisrg
BOG-TiL AYT -85 F-14, Block-B, Morth Manimabasd, Suzuki Culius ¥R 1,008 14 e 188 Wegebation  Asil Faza Malik
BAS-FEI Haraik BCG-T4% House No B-8IL Sector Se-F.
Miarthy Kaerachs, Harschi
Terpsts Crolle 1.57F &HE 1337 CI? HMegshalich Sysd Al Ahiied WnElen down walus
LI - B - 28D Housa Mo. E-131, Block-T, belorar Fs. 50,000 3853 £17 2514 27 Hegbabon  Yanous
Gutshan-g-lgkal, Karachi
o4 500 | 8813 30,138
Sufuki Cullyg WELI BHS I 407 308 Cormpary Poby  Syed Junasl Ang Bukhen-Ermglipss
U House ® C1-141, Second Floor
Regali Reidensy Black 19, Rargcha anT SRAES B T L B
Terpsts Corolle Bl 1.0 v 179 M Megotwbion  Sywd Eyhamimgd Sildiqui Shah
BEL -146% House No 8- 253, Green Park City, s 9531 TI4%R Eash 1883
Cusidabad Bors Qadim klalir, Rargchi
Susyki Al%a A5 X 403 =0 Megeeation  Syed Raees Ahmed
AGMN-I41 Housa Mo, 53, Mew lcharabad
Matr Ty, Kanachi
Suryki Mehran 553 L F 330 7 Megstation  Tahir U Rebman
BLP-42F House Mo. 205 Elal Colorry,
Landha Mats, Harachi
Sufuki Al%a S5 ¥ 5 08 Comgary Polely  Targ Hamid-Ermplopss
ARG 4 Housa Mo. 259 Elal Colorry
Landhi Mals, Hirachi
Suguka Al VIR THD N3 437 2k  Megstulion  Wegar Joved Meghani
A ST House & & & Rainbow Apariment,
Bilsck, M, Nomh Natmmakad, Karachi
Sufuka Cullyg VER 17 i =n7 430 Wegshalioh Wegar Javed Maghani
AGE-458 Housa & & & Rainbow Apartrent,
Blsck, M, Nomh Matrmatad, Karachi
Suryki Mehran 575 ;¥ mz 120 Comgary Polsy Wagas Tahasr-Em
HND-5T3 Flat M. H-13%/%, F.CArea,

'Iﬁl.IHHl.l.ﬂL REPORT 17




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

14

1213 Details of net loss an disgosal of property, plant and equipment

wote  [IONRRNNN [ 2016 |
Roapsers [0005]

her incerme - gain o disgosal o

property, plant and equipment I 251 v 18,71

Cther cparating expendss - lodd o0

disposal of property, plant a0 egupment i [ ] (37 4340

i B3 18.8£3]
| ——————— ]
123
Jura 014
Chiwer | e Tonst

Cosl 35 ol wart FIOLIS LT ™ 545080 R el h ] 1575 TN

Capip evpemad nere
ncyimed dorineg the pried THILT 1R & SR 2ERLGL 0158600 EI¥E  JAPREIE
Translerred e progesty,

plan ufd Squg i A5V [1.473,1%4) 93  [L3SEANT] LBNBAFT]  JSAZNETL  [1UN000 (249,555
Cosl g at end AT AT ST 0 0AE FROAEIS STLARE ™ 1580
L ]
INTANGIBLE ASSETS Wote (SRR
Comguter Sefteare
Wel carrying value basis as al Jore 30
Cipening rat Book value 13474 11,481
Additiores. |t cost] 26,41 7.082
Armeorichdesn charge 14.1 5.1
Clediteg nil bosk walus 131474
Capiial Work in progness = compuier salftaans under implermentaian phase e .
11474
Gross carrying value as at June 33 pr—— —
Lol 14.3 200 FEN 175,120
dcrurradabed ammortesation I148 1| I161¥
Mt bodd value 13476
4.1 The cosl is being amorlised wsing siraght Line maethod over a period of frve years and Lhe amortisation change has

bt Moz il wa Pollerars:

Distribution ool .
SAdiPaili ADNA Il Sl NiE iy

o i
% _i&
=2, 16%

142  Rernaning whidul bie range inerm one b four years

183 This mcludes cost of Ps. 15388 millicn [2004: B 14232 millica] in respect of sssets which are fully smortioed bul
airg sl in s of Thi Company.

136 | ANNUAL REPORT "7

17

GQuldbhmed

SIMCE 1853

woe [N [ 206 |
Rugees [000s]

LOMG TERM INVESTHENT

Gasl Akemed Infernatongl Limbed - FIC UAE 181 EE HE

15.1 Gul Ahmesd Internaticnal Limited - FIC UAE, an ungusted compasy incorporated in Linited Aral Ermirates [LAE),
a wholly owred subsidiary lthe subsidian of the Compary The paid-up share capital of the subsisary is diided
it B0.00D [2004:10,000] erdmary shares of USD 100 each, The Compary has sccounted for the imeslrment in
saiteidaary at oosd 2% permitled by WS 77, Aggregate breabup valae of the subsidiary as per s fingncial staterments
duly consalidated with s thres 100% fully cwrnaed coemipanes e GTH [Europe] Brevbed, GTM LS4 Corp.
and SKY Hares Corpanation lor (R pedr ehded Jurg 30, F017 & Re. 307 millsn [3016: e 377 millisal

woe [N [ 206 ]
Rugees [000s]

LOMG TERS LOKHS AMD ADVANCES

Cangadered goad

- (e rerm enecutives [other Shas CEQ and Derectarsd 162 60, S8 15,608

« D Ireim non-Eoecul e empliyees 1,58 2185
A7 055 7aE

Currend gsrtion baing recevable watben webee montfs

lpllzswang 1he Ealance sheed dabe
« D Irem dpculivies e (15023
- (D fremm non-executiee employees . | i 1
i [} %

Eﬂﬂ* F1EM

16,1 Laans and Sbvandes hinss boen grean dar B purchass of cami, metordycled and houiehsld egugeninty and
housing assistance in aocerdance with the Sermrs. of employrment and ane repayable in menthly instaliments. These
lisgeh B Sdurtd Sglendl Sars, Sotitanding Balesie of retremanl beghls sndier guiraniess o bad emplipeds

Inelyded i (B4 are Leans of R 5.7 el (3018 Re. 10574 millian] 16 sxfcutees and Re. 0,505 millign
[#01&: Bs. 0485 milliond o mon-eseculive which canry no inlerest. The balance amount carries mark-up
ranging frarm 6.5% 1o 1% (2014 &.5% 10 14%] Interest Iree long larrm loan have boen carrsed 31 cost s the
eifect of carrying kese batances 24 amorlised cos! would not be material.

(T T
Poopees [2001]

162 Reconcillation of carrying ameant of leans to emecutives

Dpening balands F5418 .75
Disbursement durng the year L8073 28 kL
Tranater [Foem Fdn- Eaoilng 10 Ensiulvg Smplayes iy :

R ovmred durineg b pear 28 854 L13.451]
Cleaing balarse 40 55 354600

163 The rmaxirmem aggregite amoust dut irom eseculies at it end of any mosth during the year was Re. 64 2 milsn
1200d: s, 35068 mallion].

LOMS TERM DEPOSITS [z ]
Pocgeras [2004]
Gonsifered gaod
Securtity Dapan - o VRS 934 147 554
Security Depoail - Utdities i 5315
Oihers 1,35% 21
LT T 155,518
171 These art inberest Iree depasts kept with vanaus parties under nonmel busmness ferms.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
Hote _ AL Agpeing anabysis of the amounts dioe Brom relaled partes is a5 Tollows:
Rugaes [300s)
o s i o R e
5 Sl 39 HII-_-H'-I-
ELTI“:HH‘F 470,153 Rupees [000s]
Lo baol T
o _ﬁﬁﬁ_ _I‘E"g‘m_ GTH |Ewropel Limited L A.8Ts FAJE 230,485
Provisasn for slow mowinglobiolese items 18.1 13 F] |1I§EE GTM LIS& Corparation 72661 - B2 680
PEETNS
Svesstion Chamicals [Prraial Limied - 1,905 558 2580
181 Mereierii! @5 prowisesn for dlow maving'ebialile Remi
306,953 r 3574 335 Ty
Charge for the ﬂ frovr pHee
T p—
Closing balance D e e Uptoimanth  1-6months  Moreihan  ag a1 June 2016
1" STOCH-IM-TRADE Rupées [D004)
Firae rratidls 7 LB A5 7337553 (Gul Abrmed Internatiorol] Led [FZC)-LIAE 28,0 E o 28 I5F
Work-n-proceis e FHLES GTM [Ewrepel Lenited IMATL 1082 125 380,881
Fnished geds 1'” —}%- % GTM USA Cerparation 51,519 : : 51,519
= I Swprnitex Chemicals [Private| Limited 1,140 - 1827 2587
%1 Finsshed goods mclude shack of washe valuing Ris. B2 million |2314: Rs. 59 million] determined a1 net realizable L] P 133 s
il

0 Merirsgnil i irRgdirmmiEnt Sllowsnor againsl deubilul trade dedis

B i e Mote  [INNNSONRNNN [ 2014 |
T
Rupaes 1000s) Mote  [NNMOMNNN [ 201 |
Espon debtors - secared Rupeas 10003
Cﬂnhdﬂidw 0.1 21257 1. 504557
Lozl debiors - urderured Opening balance 33035 188,210
« Considered good 0.1 1,030 0£% BLT L3 Charge bar the year % 3307 3RS
« Corgdered doubilul F4id el 33035 Clasing balance = TN | aos
1 11 1 i) — ————
1 3570 137
lnpairmenl afiswance a3ainst doubtiul irade debts M3 iﬂl%? (333038
i ] LOAMS AND ADVANCES
WY Includes amounts due from relabed partes as under: Considerad Good Mote | 2017 | [ 2008 |
Export debters - secured Currend portion Baing recevalble wathin bwebe months kllowing Rupees (000s)
Gl Adwrvidl Inibrruaticnal Lid, IFECH - LUAE - wholly cwned submidury :.'B.l.'l:ii' this balance sheat date
GTM |Eurepel Limited - indirest wholly cwned subsidisry
GTM LIS Corparation - mdinec] whally canied subsidary % E ili' i — 0879 15,122
Letal debinrs - uniscared = Dikspr @emiplinpis 1134 851
Swandtex Chemicali [Prvale] Lemfed - Adsstintesd aomgdiny Eﬁl' I 203 15703
—Y Advancis 1o suppliers FA R £54 A08 697388
ehers .2 .57 2570
a3 Thi e Epgragabe manlh and balands dus from related pared dunng ke yil® wiid RS, TES mllasn | 200 BB 979 TILETS
R4, 453 rrallian] _———

138 | ANNUAL REPORT "7

'IHI.IHHIJ.IL REPORT 17




GQuldbhmed

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ScE 1)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

21,1 Advances bo supgliers includes Tolliwing b relabed parties Note —
Rupees (0004
New [T % sALES
Rupess 10004]
Local 1 13,938 802 12,397 822
Arwen Tech. [Privabe] Limited 11,343 . Expot
LITE Devvlopmant and Management Comgary L] .
GTM [Ewrcped Limited - UK - 2,611 Diret apon 24,BTIATY 19,799.07%
GTM USA Conporation-LISA - 245 inderect gupor 0L 44311
11,843 B84 25,175,089 %76 700
Duty drarstack 34 504 FTAATE
Nz This represents armcund of fs. 257 mallion [#015: Rs. 257 million] paid 10 Manr Sindi High Court, Kasrachi im &0 05D BT JAVE T
complance with the Drder of the Hororabie Sandhs High Ciourt in nespec! of ground rent sut a8 raentoned in Mote 174, Orouprage and commeasion 1644851 (458, |

LA R 12 XL 556

441 Sales ace eaciaiien of salis tax amounting 1o Re. 053537 mulion (16 Re. 475557 mllion|

wove  [INSONINNNN [ 2016 |
Rupees sl

k4 SHORT TERM FREPAYMENTS

Prepad rent 12813 183138 . Sales include revenue Eom processing sensoes of Bs. 325870 million [2004: A, £56 080 millian]
Dihae prepaytrants EEI 55,793
e Noww [ a7 |
n OTHER RECENVABLES 27 COST OF SALES Rupees [000s)
Duty drasvback local taxes and sdes SHI AaE 356,615
Mark-up rabe sobsidy recervable 8918 5518 Opersng shack of finthed goods 11,228 513 A50 68T
Recewable against sale ol property 122 0% T Cont ol gesds murulactund il 20306392 18518
Recewabis Bank guaranies &8 AT 143
R g 42.5%2.305 36,754,205
1,'% Iy ] Closing stock of femished goods [, T30 Ay [11.285 %14
. T&X REFUNDS OUE FROM GOVERHMENT EEEIE 74758791
Sales law o | TRELES
Incoma tax 26, 187 115,4%2 M Cost of goods manufactured
E4H 980 FILPEY
e CASH AMD BANK BALANCES Raw rmalenals consumed s ) F.4T3,588 1AM 158
Cadh i hasrod 2452 58T Sitored. Spares paiti and lose 10808 coniarad 4. SEPATS & 057004
("]
Bal i e b puarend B , Stall coad Fa b LAY 5155417
- Lotal furrensy TR0 5 RLS Fuel, power and waler 253,795 2550 A4
- Foreign currency s %_ IFGurRnCE 133,104 133.70%
1
760 807 307,777 Repar and maEnlsnands &7 THILITT
Deprecisfion 1314 1196, 737 54 30
Fi 8 Bank balindidy il sl rildild Hakib Matregalneh Bask Limitind, il Mo I T : £
an i arrunts Bald with party, strepolitan an aksccubed coenpany,
Cost of paenples shown under drkyton sost 93025 [ 430
ind This includes an amount of R, 1877 mallisn (20014; R, 535 million] placed with Sharisk complant inancial 0,508,202 TR
by Work-in- process
Dening ez iolli c T
Closing 19 |252.645] (30875
£ 5200 b
JIEE 7 I S1E
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ScE 1)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Note [N [ 2016 | 290 Stall cest Costofssles  Distributioncost  Administrative Total
Rupees (000
212 Rewmeterias consumed S 2ove | [SSWRNN[ 2ove | (NSSHANN[ 20ve | [SSREN[ 20 |
Rupees [000s]

Opeieg slick 2337553 2075087
Purckaies durve T piad FEITEIY TRIAE
Cloding stcch ¥ [P 2337 5501
/17 T
& benefits SESOIFE SOMEXST 109430 SO TIFH SORO0YE TANAEIT ASD1.2TE
Betirement benelils
woe [ mim ] e . .
M DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES Rupees 1000] RN | 34342 : : : - | s
- ComAnkylion 1o |
et 1 1040 A0 ) prowichent fumd BAFIE|| AFRLE) | FAETS 0 51 FahE] L1 ]| TI6 08| 11181F
Frith:llm.l:-dﬂ'-pmu'tﬁurrm 457,698 .'."5?.-5-:": l_'m'fhl ' .51 474 . 148,181
Adwartisarmant and ciblic THADT ALl 54T HEETCE 5FE 389 £33 Bea AT p7es  FTABE  s2pu7
Coat of samples bransierred tmm coat of goods manvaciured 195859 0430 SFRLAIT LISLATT LDM3ESE  VIT M TTRERY 01T TENLTRA & EDARS
Rent, rales and tases LR 0LR &
Depreciaton 1341 208 52 55, ¥4
AP b i 132 oy
Export development surchaege 54 520 e T
Ceber guperidss BT 4
343,858 FIv R, Rupses [000s)

3.2 Audiler's remuneralion

FLEL 1,70 1,500
we [T oot o ol yowtpaccourss 1é

Few bor candolidation ol holding aeed iubaidarsd el Ho
n ADMBETRUVE EFEIEES B — Revew lee of staterment of compliance with code of o
o abs el L)
Stat ooes 1 TRLA 531774 g ey : W
Rent, rates and tases 264,508 IS, 147 Sirddh sales ax on services 1M 2
Repars and rasntenacoe LT 61358 Out of pocket eaxpenses 247 2%
Nehs b o bt and Frunstenasde 134,17 117 504 Z.074 L]
Lindties 1500167 LD ETE
Coneeyanoe s triveling 00, i EET A5
E A &850 51,467 293 Denation includes donation 1o the fsllowing arganizations in which & directer is [ was & directer;
1.5 mperses 53000 48 L5F
Postage and beleosmmrunicaton 167,71 114,308 _ Fihf
Lixgal and consullaney fees TTE 57348
Deprecuatan 13.1.1 169 5735 110387 Rupses [000s)
Amrgrinabon it o264 & 402 Hame of Dirsctor  Interest in Dones  Mame of Donee
fapditiors rerraaneration ) T 2350
Donations M3 10,847 123 Fan Bagher and Dwecners LITE Deselopment amd = ]
Insurance 15,783 M50 Tusd Bashir Mansgermenl Comrpany
Impairenent sllewang for doukiful vade Sebis 703 3|7 A - 175
Provifion lor Slosy morang/obdclete ibmg 181 P5. L5 16 b5
CEher ewpenies 164, 70 5 ke
T BT
S —

142 | ANNUAL REPORT "7 1463 IAI'-IHI.IAL REPORT 17




GQuldbhmed

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS e
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
I T e
K 1] OTHER DPFERATING EXPEHSES Mati Fupees [000s] Male Hwpees [000s]
TALATION
Werkars' prodil participation fand 73 &2 5791 TLET g
Workers ' welfare fund TATY a9 3x - [aF thi ; E30.468 =543
Loss on st of proparty, plant 308 equipment 13,13 71098 37,634 ah gk : S e
Property, planl and equeapment scrapped ﬂ !%% 90448 :]E-lul'i'i.{l
—_— Less: Tam oredis | &0 £48] [H49 &458)
31 OTHER INCOME Dadprred tax cret _E% —[ELOEN
41 1%3.07%
Inpzemia Trgen linancial as5uls
Mark-up incoms frem losns a0d adwances 1.3 A3.1 Recencilistion between accounting profil and tax expende
Enchamge gain on realization of export recerables 1&1% II]E' L
T, Het Profit for the year belore tasation BOATEZ 1,334 509
Inceme [rem non-linanclal assets
mi 1
Glaee oo sale ol property, plant and equepenant .53 18,71 w rae 1) " e
Serap sales 19,3568 18,478
Unclaimed Liabilities writien back 49585 10,917 Tax e accounting profit 250,715 427,043
Dihais 1 T
_g,ﬂTh' Tax eflect ol
150 S Tax credits / Aobates 33 750] (1% A58
—— Minimen lax 21080 -
az FIMAMCE COST Prce year - 3.157
) Final tax regime 129 355 |182,514]
Bigri-up on long termn financing A ). hrd s e JHH, 158 Super tax v 33,453
Bigric-up on ghort term borrraangs c el e i Jc . &350 208,241 nadrniacibies 1,181 1,564
Eleredt on workers proht paetiopatisn fund £495 3358 Tax rate hossi] [9.978)
(]
Eank charges and commission 14% m,m Othars 14 3%1| 29,
12803751 [FEERT ]
Tax expense 1%, 0%
i It ancludes mark-ug on lang term linancing oblaired Trom relatad party, Habib Matropalidan Bank
Limited, an associated campany, ameunting to fs. Nil [7014: Rs. 26.2 millsn] EARNINGS PER SHARE - basic and diluted
]
322 Includes mark-up on sheet term borrewings charged by relabed parties as under: FERLEEER yaar e —— A
Bestated
_ — Weghied ivirage number of shanes 34,1 2519 6TE 291,240,885
—_—
Earnings per share [Rs.| a2 250 a.%2
A 'lu'l'z?ﬂl.td mﬂr number of shares in isswe during last yesr have been restated 1o take the effect of righa
Habdy Metropalilan Bank Limied - asdscusted osmpany 15,761 19,785 fafiy L1 parn

Silk Bank Limibed - asssociabed company

- |
a2 There is no dilutive effect cn the earni per share ol ke Company as {he Company has no polential
e 1 —7 12 - Lf B "

%5 SEGEENT INFORMATION
323 Winclydes eschange gain of Rs. 0,108 million [2004; sxchangs gain of Rs. 7% million] on short term M‘E

\ ing in foresgn ¢ : hrmmmadmthmu-;m:nl.ih.iud:-mh-trulu'um;amnﬂ:rdmuﬂdmpnnmg

Fd.l:-:n'nln; ar|:1hn|: hree reporiable business. segments:

e Thig irsclisdes Ae, TOFT mollizn and Rs 9188 million [2014:Rs 57 48 millon ard S5, 90.8E rillion] in long al  Spénning - Prodisction of ditierent qualities of yarm using Bath nabural and arificial fibers
larm *lﬂ-ﬂﬂtlﬁﬂ and ihar berm h-l!ll'l'tl'llril'rl: riigee tepply under Skl Compliant mode ol |l|'l-ﬂl'l'l:ll'l'g. Il Wieaving : I ;l? Hﬂ'ﬂmuhlﬁé productsam i vwiech hag Selndl gats o yarnsg or threads ane intgrisced
&l rig a fabric.

] Processing, Processing of greige tabrics into various bypes of Snished fabncs for sale as well as 1o
Home Textile marsdactiure and sabe of madeups and homs textile products.
and &pparel;

Transaclions amang the business wegments are recerded al cost.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SGE 1)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

383  Unallocated items reprasant 1hoos assels and labiliies which are common 1o adl manibs and 1heesE
include invesiment in subsidiary, long term deposits, other recervables, delerred liabdlities, certain
commion borreaing and ot corporabe Assets amd Lakiltas,

S 252
137,554
1153533
PLOLLEE
1,125,004

1308, 245
el el b
[— ]

384  Based on pudgemant made by managament, Processing, Home Textile and Apparel segments have been

aggregated inlo & single operaling segmenl as the segmenls have similar economic characieristics in
respect of mature of the producis, nature of producticn prooess, type of customaers, medbod of disiribution

and nature of regalarity environment

15.5  Infermation abeut majer custamer

L B3 555

7""55"”’ 1r|:|T1 magor cuslomer whode revenue exceeds 10% of gross sales is Rs. 7,584 million (2014: Rs.
158 million].

354  Indormatisn by geographical area

154,108

_ﬂ_

NBATS742] (15550588 I2BSAASR 24948791

7045 860

5 TER 32
1257298 223003

58377

|37

HITAAT

o ERHAS

Bof Te2

BYB.A37
=TT

1 5 Qa2

Elimiration of Inter I Totad

T (T [T
BIDTTS  IATIAATE 37149283
15141800 KR PAT JOEMTSS 145100

188 1F

T T
Reviniye

1,3505%%F ITEPRI06 3020592 NAATS TN Dse50588 2990302 370 8%

?
E Maf - curmiehl Gfirls
Rupees (000s)
g A ] 2 ! 2] & = Pakisian SGFE 12M0BG AT 1224137
- Gy 5.8 ThY LT (7T - y
i i % E &% E i 5 E El E Urited States INGSH A0 :
Hetherlands 1£pmﬁ 1,750,750 -
- e Ity 2 1 433 457
1 & E E g_ & z’ g 2 E_ Ureted Mangdom 2530 440 FR T r
ﬁ i | = B 5 | Spain 1 IE4TS | 517438
- w |- = =] = France 1353330 1 A38.947
Seveden FE2 56k 740,850
— ] Ching B 55 S50 T
g_ ; E g_ % H g. g %‘ Lireted Arab Froarates &Ll Y I ML HHAS G L
2 = il Dababr Cowriae _ amRMS 3775889 &
i = i o TRELD  JRITASes _JSIANED V3197

HRET

) ke
2%, 3
. ]

2812 57
1423 452

LT
AT
——

90| LTI (| INETTTO (| IETTTO | IPCITO | T

A
3 Rupees |000s]
esl & = E_ o o ﬁ_ o 28 CASH AMD CASH EQUIVALENTS
E
gzl = #|= E E - E Cash ard bank balances o 289 882 77T
o 4] ] = T T — n 111,935,343 12884 4531
i F) i 117,885,481] 112.558,715]
E E g .g- E § E % :.—';: I REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
_ " _ I A 208 |
E - X 3 'i .! .E EE:L Directar Exsculbved  Talal EE:E_ Directsr Emscutives  Teial
18 i k Rupees [000s)
> 5
E '_5::- & 3 g % e 3 Managerial Feraneration R480  T0 TREIM RN RON  ATES AT ETAT?
R ITERE : el EELIE
_: g i E Ev i% E 3 &% 5 % l'._' ‘; < Casttibastitns 18 provident fusd B4 605 STOSE  SAATT 751 S6 45218 44531
is § iE 3% §£5 EEE Eé E i £ EE D0 3007 TN 1301 Tatei 0774 10TL¥5E  LIDLIT
Number of persont 1 1 us8 540 ! 1 sm 538
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SGE 1)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

a7l The Chied Executeee. Direclors and certsin Exsculives are provided wilk free use of Company maerdained cars CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

and are also covened under Company’s Heatth irsurance Plan along with their dependents.
a3 Thee Chisef Execuiree is alse provided wilh Inee ressdenbal ielephones. _ Lol l
3ra regate amount charged inithe sccounts for Ehe year lor meeting lee ta lour Non Execubess Directors and the Rupees [000s]

Chasrrrsan was B 27 mintaen [30018: feur Mon Eseculvg Direcions afd Chaerrean e 1.9 midaen). Uit Capatity Production m Capacity Produclion m
a4 Exid ubro esliig 8 gl @ aEher than this Chigl Exgculneg 858 Exedptnm Directors. including Chisl Financusl

l;llh:=r_ Comed 5-1-;‘:!:1:::1“ Hesd &l Im*mltl Ju:ndnu;ﬂ-ﬁ afy n:::lunr M—;.pl.:;-_.“ whn::“ :m::m!hl-, Igru!g.. salary Spinrersy Kge &4 128 38 476 3 ahils 48,237 X440 3 ahils

encieds Iree hundred thousand nagees in the financial year I20 Counts converted]
TRAMSACTIONS AMD BALAMCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

: . ) ) Wieanning S, aabed 159, 205 10,781 3 shilis 159,205 100, %&0 TS

Related parties comprise subsadianes. associaled opm 8, campanies whers dimeciors alan held dineciorship. dineclons (50 Pighs cerreprbing]

ol e Com and key maragemens personred. The Company in the normal cowrse of buesiness carmies. oul ransclions
partes.

W lh waregu s

In witw o prevailing ket condiliond, management has preferred 1o buy cembin gualities rather Than producensy

w:ﬂ Matare of Transactions B sl materials which has resulted in reduction in active production.
Parent Drestisnnd Fast - B3 104 The pEroductsn cipdcly and b companson with actull producten ol Fl'ﬂi:rh-"'lﬂ Home Terbile 58 Apparsl !-l'lil'l-'lfl'\l'."l-i!-
v—— Subscriphian ol Faght Shares T B16.157 impracticable to determine doe o vaning manufactuning processes, non length of onder lobs and variows other faciors.
Munmﬁ“irm E‘JL’L‘.: " : ""?;Eﬁ
goeeds -
Cormmession paid 145,236 142793 FIMARCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Associsied companies Purchase of 5 L] nim Financial assels and Labilittes of the Cormpany as ot Sang 30, 317 ane as lollres;
and oiher relabed pariles Cale ol gmdfm £ H i,1&0
Rev: paid k) 71,544
Eom e : ; ]
Ceenii it a BiY
Diesfuilazdi - 174 1
Bitts drn-mid 7577 5id 4550,000 interestmark-up/predit bearing  Mon interest/mark-wplprofit bearing
CommisanTank chirges paed LT v I0Ee73
Mark-ug | interest charged 15941 1057 ey s S HERENY  NER) el Tl
Company's cortnbulion to provdent lund L34, 704 113,443 " BOBE  gotal o .
i paid ¥ D) 75 388 e year bl s AT FRAT hidls
Subscription ol Right Shares A5 A0 35881
Financisl misats Aupess [100s)
Relationship with Mabare ol Jutstanding Balances
o Eommpreeey Loans snd receivables
Sadegidiarie s and Corporate quaranies situsd i liresor
indirect dubmidiar &4 ol ssbaafiary ooem TR 53,355 Leang and sdvascas T6&4R AT LEAR! k- 3 & A0 1055
Trgda and Sl v By Lesg Berm deponing - - . - e Ly bt
Long tedm imailmenl Es.Lng 1,450 Trade debiy - - - B3A5048 - JHEEMEE T HESMHS
Trace debls 1145 L0 412 Crteer recerables - - - 152,313 - 213 1N
Advances to suppliens = 1854 Cash and bank balassed - - F4% Fil - i R i BE
AL 4 HI i srrlede FrhuEH WAL & DPE WS
Assesiated companies Dlepssa® wekh Banks. 19 5,153
and efhers related parties Blorroaings from Banks :ﬁ'm L diah]
Rk ot i o
d ]
Trade debis TN 2587
Accrued mark-up 3,565 2.5
:.d'-.-.nmutl::rn.pplm | 11,843 #
- L -] Ml fag i imupfl P hSrng
g oty % priwndant fund ﬁﬁ ﬁ"ﬂ%
gyable g employes s il G
Prepsd Rent =& B.1%7

There are no transactions with directors of the Compary and ey ranagement personnel other than under the berms of
.:T . Loans and rermuneralicn of 1he dineciors, key management personnel and esecutees ane daclosed @ noles 14
F rEspecnly.

Related pans4 slabok of outstanding recsrables and pivables &5 ol June 30, 2017 sre ales included o repecivg nolES [
e gl FlalEmeras
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51,347 - W7 P

Bl dricoynied - - - T.0TE S0 202350

J - 1LT 350
Cammulrrants T 108 453 }.ﬂ.ﬁ.g!‘ i'lﬁl-‘l‘ I:Iﬁﬁﬂ‘
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SGE 1)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Fingnoial svsets and Labelites of Ba Company as o June 30, 116 were 3o follows: al Currency risk
I 2014 ] Fermign currency rish represants the risk that the laer value of future cash flows of & financial
inginamant sl Niastune EBbcausd of hanges o leragn excharge ralis Fﬂﬂ"ﬂl‘l cuFrEngy ik anses
inferestimark-wpfprolit bearing  Mon inberestimark-upfprofit bearing ety rom Bulure Bconamic Iransactions o rcteakles and payables that exsl due 1o IFANSaCloNS n
fermgn inchangs,
Ill-lhl'ﬂ'! Mjbority Sub HH'I.IH'r Mybgrity
after ane tatsl after gne  Sub tetal Tatal Exposure 1o foreign cerrency risk
lllll-jllllnr b ief 'I'I'II'I'HI" il
Auspepas (3004} Tt ':l:H'l'lP-Il'l'r 16 B pokd 10 lonhgn Curmingy nsk armng Engem loriegn Exchangt lliscbastiong due 16 e
m— e m— D [ we
Losns wd advances i 15, Bl T Tl 5,105 5 i1, il S0 DDDs
Lirsg ferm depasils - - - - 155518 155 500 155,514
Tragde Jetis - - . 3351 257 - e DTN b R T ) Trade debis 2070 14,485
Ciher recersabies - - - 10178 - TR TR 114, iTs Cash and bank balances 188 e
Caak g Bk Ralances - - . 1T - L wan 1 18527
[ Y. S 7% I N T S X 1 R K5 B oy st e mﬂm i ,sml
Financial Sabilitias Mel expoaurs TENELL] L2
Long term ingmong WTA00  AAMASE STADM E : ’ 5.1 10004 Thee Company manages foreign currency risk throwgh oblaining forsand covers and due monitoring of
Ceatl retwweraprd barartéy - - . - 5Ty J5. 74w a8 the exchange rates ard nel cxposure.
Shoeh beren bermowsnigs 12 Bae LT3 - T8 A L83 - - - T8 A £50
Trade and oiher parables o . Tage l-.5-I]-l-.l-'i".|" . 5-I]-l-.l-'i".|" & 5P S Foreign curmency commibments cutstanding at year end are as foliras:
Sorrued mark -wpdprols - = 1 11 i
B TS L =% KT T
O balarce sheet fema 00t
i) 13,557 1450
Guaranises - - . LT - LT LY EURD 1,047 7.151
Commamaenis - - . A i il
Thee folboaning sagmificant exchange rates were appled duning the year:
Fugses par S0
hﬂmr.gf l-.|I-|:I:1 2] ¥ Salling| i [i-] IEIII]“II.ﬂ'!!| [itY WF}E%
ral .
41 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES e .
Forelgn currency sensitivity analysis
Fanancial risk managemant objectives
A five percent strengthening/weakening of the PKR sgawst the USD at June 30, 2017 would have
The Company™s actrnlios sagess o 1o a wanety ol inancal naks: market ek ingluding loregs exchange rok, nieres? incregsed’ d the equity and profitf loss after Lax by Rse. 487 million [2014: Rs. 3884 millsenl.
Fate risk and price risk, credn risk and liguidity risk, The Comgany's everall rrsk Managermsel program Rcuses on This anafysis sssumes 11ﬁ all ulﬂ:r HI.I;ETHIE %?,!I._EUL“ inlerest rabes, nemain constand. The
the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to miniraze potantial adverse sflects on the Company's financial Surpulysiln . ppeft el Ui e Rty ot oty .
pariormance The sensitrity analysis prepaned is not recessarily indicatise of the effects on profi for the year
Risk Managernent ts canried out under pelicies and principles approvwed by the management, All treasury related Bl Inlerestimark-up rate risk

trardacipng are carnigd oul wiihin thiy paramabers. of thise pelickes and prnrdiplas,

The inforration abeat the Company’s seposure to sach of the above rish, the Compary's objecties, policss and
procedures lor meaduring and managing risk and the Comparny’s managament of capital is as follows.

al.1 Marksl rsks

Markigt regi 15 the ngk ibat the tar walug & fulene cagh llzws o the hinandad imstrament may Muctuale a5 a
rasult of charges in markel (mgnest rales or the market preog dus 13 change v credd rahng & the issuEr or
thi imstramaent, change » market genbments, speculdbye actrnbips, sugply and demand ¢ gecunlies and
Legindety in i madrkol, Markel gk compripes of three Bpes o nsks: curmgncy nsk. wberest rafe nsh and
pther price rigk, The Company i sxpased bo currency risk and interest rabe risk only
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Iriprestmark -up raie risk s (e risk thad the fair valise or fubure cash Mewes of linancial instmuments will
Muctuate dul 10 changs in the intenestimask-up rates. The Companmy Bk ey term inance and short
teren borrowings o4 fimsd and varisble rabes. During the year the Company kas on onder bo aveid advirse
elfect of Bigh inlerestimark-up rate exercised the preaiyment oplion

Thee Comgary is mainly exposed 1o interestimark-up raie risk on long and short term financing and
these are covered by holdng “Prepayment Opben”™ and “Rolloser Option®, which can be evercised upon
any adrse Mesamant in the underiyng serest/mark-up rabes.

Financial asses include balances of As. 55 mallion |2014; Re. 24 millssn] which are subject bo
inferestimark-up rate sk Financial labilities sclude Balances of RS 17 803 mallion [201&: Rs.
18,080 millian] which are subject to interest/mark-up rate risk. Applicable interest/mark-up rates
fer financisl asse1s and liabildies are given in redpectie noles.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS med

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

iCash Mow sensilivity analysis for variable rafe instruments

A8 Jan 300 2017, of ienes) fales on lﬁl‘lﬂ Lgrim |ll'lﬂl'|-:ll'lg would Riek baen 1% higher 7 Lowar stk all
olher variables held corstaml, post tax prodit for the year would have been Fs 299 million [2014: Rs
10.78 méllion] lowerfhigher, mainly as & result of higherflower interest sxpense on lloating rate
borrewings,

Ar Jume 30, 2017, it interest rates on short term borrewings would have Bean 1% higharflewar with all
aiber variables hald constant, post 1ax prodit for the year would have baen Re, B1. 13 million (201 4: R,
12847 million] lower/higher, mainly as a result of higherfiower inlerest expense on Moating rate
borrowings,

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fmed rafe instrumsesits

The Compary does not account for any fixed rabe financial assets and liabilites at fair value theowgh profit
and loss acosant. Therelore, & chamge w inleres! rate at the balamce shaet would ned ellect predit and loss
stcourd of the Company.

Trade debis

Trade diebis sre due Irom lecal and Bopign cusiomers, The Company it onedit fisk shler wlis by seit
out credil limst in relation bo indesdual customers andlor by oblaining advance against sales andfor
better of credits andler by reydirg tof ddndihg] delng

Expient cdebis pre spcyred under rfiachiie leiver o credhl, documen) AcCeplinde, Chih Agains] docuirenls
and other acceptable baniong irsbruments.

The actiely pursues for the recovery of the debt and Based on past experience ard business
nelationifup and credn worthiness of iFess cusiomers. The Dimpany S0t A0l dagebil (hase Ousloirers will
fail to meet ther obligators cocept for some doubiful debdors against which adequabe allowarce for
enipaifTeeail has biseh madd in hese uniondolidaied hrasaal Slanemenis

The Cempary has established an aliowance for impairment ol (ke doubtiul rade debis ikat regresent i
estimate of mounned losses in respect of trade debls. This aliveance is based on the management
Fsrsarmenl of 8 specds loss compinenl thil relales & indnadually Sgrafaant expatunes, The Mineemins in
alivwance for impairment in respect of trade debls during the year can be assessed by reference 1o note 303,

9 ik Aging of trade debls considened goods is as follows:
Price rvsk ropresents the rrik that the tar vl or fture cash flews. of & inancial instrumant will Nuctuste Nate 7 IEETD
et of changes in marked prices [other than those acising from inberes! o currency rabe ik whether 1hose
changes are caused by factors specified to the indiwidual financial instrument or its issuer or faciors atiecting all Rupees [000s)
sarralar byl ovilnamiant s braded o the ek Thltﬂ‘ﬂ'“'ﬂ'l'll'-l"l ixpoisd 1o equaly predi nsk 1 1o & months 1,954 148 2199435
b nanths 1o 1 yesr Bl TEF 158,262
il 1384307

Credi rish is Ehi resh ol hinancus] loSs to thi comparny il & cusiomssr of ciunberparty 1o b fFaehoal insinament
fails 1o meed 15 comractual obligatiores.

Expeiurs 16 oredil risk

Compary's operating aclivbies exposes i to credit risks arising mainly in respect of isans and advamces,
trade debis, deposds and other redenables and Cash ol Bank. Thi iruciimuam expikaens 0o Ohedit rrsh a9 he

reporting date s as lolloas:
woo [ [ ]

The Company believes that ro impanment allesanoe is necessary in respect of trade debts that are past due
ol har than (ke amounl provided,

Dhar recoivablon
The Cempany bilirnis thal no impairmenl allsancs s I'I-HI"H-:EI'I'I ragpect of recerables (R e past due,

he Company actively monitors and pursues fior the recovery and the Company expects thal the recovery wal
be rade 85oh Bhd can B as8es8ed by neference 1o nobe 12,

The Corrpatry Lemnils its exposune 1o eradil risk by mainlaining bank aceownls only with counterparties (hat
Long term loans and advances & &3 (195 37 80 haree stabie credit rabng.
Long term deposit i7 19 429 155518 The bank balances along wath credit ratings ane tabulated below
Trade debts 0 3,345,044 2,364,302 Hote I [ =
(iher recermables 152313 VI, 176 Rupees [000s)
Bank Balarces 245 154 L[5 )
e i by
+
Thee Comparty maneges credd risk as lollows: Ak 4,20 18,493
Y 1,544 iﬁ.ﬁ
Loans amd advances A
- & 1"III1'51
Thtse eans are dus from employses and am recovwrad i monthly estalimants deductibl from thisr i 25 _EE-_. "1_3,;'"1_
salaries. Rubromsenl balances are also Jvadabie for (hese employtes st which Balancs can bo adusbed

incase of delault, Thy Company acthedy pursuns Tor tee necowery of these loans and the Company does not
mapech ihal ihasn amplosees will fail b mael their obligabers, Fene na impairmaent allowance is provded
far in acooinis

Lang Term Deposits

These are mecenable maindy agains! rental property and wlilitees. agains! which charces of detault are
Ftresdi, hisnoe meD o paermanl Fllraanc o requirgd thare agamrEd
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iGesen these high credit ratings, maragement does reod expect that any counterparty will fadl by meeet Eheir
abligations.

Finamciad assasis Hak are either pas due or impered

Thae cred® quality of inancial assels that are either past due or mmpained can be assessed by refererce be historical
wlarmabion and soireal Titegs & 16 helor=al nilarmatem absat countirparty d#taull ralis

e rridgdmeni Bilideid thal thins 408 no BRARBGE] GL4HG (hal &he wPRaingd Sucepl BSLALT whech hoequale
amppirmen] allowance has been made o5 a masler of prudence.
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413  Liguidity risk &5 at balance sheet the fair walse of all the financial assets and liabilities a imates bo their ca
) wilues, The propécty plar and equepmend is carried at cosl less scumulated deprecislicn and impairment
Liquidity rrik represents the risk where the Compary will encounter "H'{ﬂg in mesling obligabens if any, except free-hold land, lease-hold land and capital woek in s which are stated at cost.
assocised with fnancal Liabiliies when they sl due. The exposure to Fisk. along wikh their LB rvEsiments in subsidiares represent the imestment in unguobed shanes of companies carred #t
mristurities is discloted in respectve notes and nole 40 cost. The Company does not expect that unobsermable inputs may have significant elfect on tair values. The
. tair values of lorwerd eschange contracis s delermined based on (ke lorward exchange rales ab the
'I'hl ﬂum ma uidity risk by maintainirg sulficienl cash in hand and a1l banks and ensuring the
Imu o lﬁﬁ? II-B'I]JI" .- M Eﬂll h":"u"”r’:'-:ﬂ,;l?“ mmﬂ““:' B““L‘..: has A5 17 “ELE:; reporting date included i the level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.
million| avai borroeing Llim inanc ukices red borrowing :
of Rs. T M2 mmillion |2014: As. ﬂﬁ.mu.m]"g-,u also has A5, FT0 mellicn (2004 Rs. '.'-I-ﬂﬂmllu-un-l being cash in 43 PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURES
hand and balsnces st banks. Dased on the sbow, mansgemant belisves the liuidity risk iy nsigeilicent Thae following inlormation & based on lales] inancial stalements of the fund
414 Capital risk management Mote (0 T
; Un-Ausdited dusdiled
Th prirmary chpecinas o the Dompany whih manag | ae i id Eha Coempany s -3
coettinue 85 B oIy CONCEMN in order b0 provide Fabiartis foe shareholders and penefits far oiher mim-l Sere of tha hand - Tota! assels [Re. 000s]
and b maintain an oplemal cagetsl struciure. Cost ol imasiments made [Rs. D00s) i
Percintigs of irnestments made
The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjusiment ta it in light of cha ¥ ETONTR E :
camnditing, T ITuslr iyl o u|:||u:| the capilal structure, I:l'|n|:Ilill:rr'|1|:|-lr|',l iy .l-:qlrlgﬂ the din paymend o Fair value of investments [Rs. D00s| 403 — 1B
e st — £3.1  The breal-up of fair walue of invesiment is:
The Company's sirabegy is b maintain leveraged gearing. The geaning ratios as at June 30, 2007 and 2008
T s Bolloears:
I'I:IWI-] FI'I'H-H-I'I-I I'I:IWI-II Fl-rnlrlhﬂ
_ ikl
Shares in lisled companias ‘mm 10.09%
Rupees [(00s] Gowernement Securilieg 1%‘“ 1“-3'.!. 4377 54.14%
- s iy A7 Slf A8 um
wlud &
Tolal bormewings 19.760,257 1, Balare in saving accounts 3 35 B.7H%
N ! —mE i — 0%
M disbil 1 1rars, — T
£312  The imesiment ot of presadent fund have been made in accordancy with The provisaens. of Sectin 737 of the
Total egquity 15 ﬂ%-ﬂﬂ 311%$ Cormparets. Ordinance, 1904 and rules Sarmulated lor this purpose,
Tetal equity and Sk ‘ ‘ L MUMEBER OF FERSOMNS EMPLOYED
e
Gearing ratio [%) &4 &F Mumésr ol parsons o8 on pear end were 12502 [H14: 15,27F] and average rumber of emplopees. during
-_— the e weene 14 64T 12,470
Thie Co linances its taes through equity, bonmowangs arsd management of capital with a EVEMT AFTER BALANC
wiilrw' B3 MAIRLIIN A AEErOpnAaDLE Mo BIMSagst vibidars Sourtls ol hrunos 1o Minimine sk and bortowang oosl b ¥ EHSEET DATE
47 FAIRVALUES 451 Subseguent Appropriations
T 1 I tha Compa il 17 prupa Tha lallosweny;
Fair wirlue 15 thie prige thal weold be recessd fo sell an assel or paed fo iransher a liabidity in an arderly tia Bosred of Ciracors of the i Lo g bnkd on September 23, 2017 has b
Iraceaction in the principal ||:ir nmfdld'nnl.f.lq-tmnl ml]"r:lﬂ ﬂlll'rl!_n'ﬁwﬂmml date under :urr':nédrn-ur_hcl & Dividend
mﬂﬁ&ﬂ;;ﬂ;ﬂﬁgﬁ regardiess of whether that price is directly obsenable or estimaied using Your directors Fave decided 1o pay cash dradend @ Rs. 1.00 per share i.e. 10% for the year ended June 30, 2017.
; bl Transfer from ed Profit
The Company while a lair values wies valuslion bechnigques 1hat are appropriste in the
cincumsianoes using relevand rvable data as far as possible and minimizing the wse of unocbserable An wemount of Rs. S00 millea bo be iransfemed 1o ganarsl ressrve lrom unappropristed profit
inputs. Falr velues. arw cotagorized into followang three bevels besed on the input used in the valustion 452 Through the Finance Act, 2017 Income Tax ks been levied ot the rate of 7.5% of accoun belore tax
NN oA vy public company gnuuw;mr-ﬁlu- yar Bt ﬂn&ﬂﬂhﬁull a:l-lm-. o ils llmm
: : prafs wathin dix months of the & the Rax ywar Sanoe b ne oy srmirended |
= Level | Queobed prices in acive markets for idenfical assets o Liabilies that can be assessed al measurement. “""'drﬂ"“'"’l,!f" mﬁm&hﬂﬂlrﬂflj'lrhﬂlfﬂﬂrdmm.Eﬂ1rhﬁrrﬂtl‘5“ﬂhﬂhmﬂ'ﬂ5"ﬂ'ﬂm
~LevelZ  Inputs other than quoted prices included within bevel 1 ket are obserdable Tor the asset or RN NI, IR T K e i R
liability, either direcily Dihat =, as prices| or indirectly lihat s, derwed (rom prces]. i OATE OF AUTHORIZATION
-Level 37 Inputs are unobservable inguls for the sasel or Lability that ane not based on abservable markel These financal statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Direciors of the Comgarny in their meetng held
data [that is, unobserable inputs). on 23 Seplember 2017,
If inparls. used to measune the tair walues of an asset or o liabiity fall into differend levels then the tair value &7 GEMERAL
PeEdEUmTHEn & Ca in s entinety im ik sama beal of The fair vabee hisrarchy as the lowest leval
input that o segmulicand 1o ihe amling Miatuiement Figures hine bieen rounded alf e the aearest (FGutand rupees.
Transters, if any, beteaoen Wwls of the fair value hllﬂlﬂﬁmﬂlﬂhﬂrﬂ of the ing pariod
during wiach 1he rardfer has coourned. The Company's for dete when translers bebween levels
in IPTmmmeﬂlncluUﬂ mar oy of CRargEs in market rading actmaty and charges in EEOMED MASHIR MOHAMMED ZAK] BASHIR ABDUL ALEEM
inpuls wied in valbuatich lechhiques. Chairman Chief Executie Officer Chief Firancial Offscer
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ATTENDANCE AT BOARD MEETINGS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2017

Mamae of Direclors

Miakarmed Badhir

L Bashir

Mekarmimed Lads Bashir

Jiad Bashir

S M. Hadim Shaligulish

D, Arrgad Wahsged

Ehsan A Malik

Hurman Rescurce &
Baard Audi Carn il g IRegiusir i s Do Mgl

Required &ltended Hequired dtended Hequired dHended

i i 5 3 d
& & . . 2
& & . : .
& i - -
i i 5 5 !
i i 5 ] =
& & . : .
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

AS AT JUNE 30, 2017
Mg ol Shisrpbaldars Shareheldisg

FiFes] From 1 To oo
1,33 From 101 To 500
1,15% From 501 To 1,000
1,430 From 1,001 To 5,000
L21 From 5,001 To 10,000
142 From 0,001 To 15,000
& From 15,001 To 0,000
¥ From 1,001 To 25,000
a3 From 25,001 To 0, 000
1% From 30,001 To 35,000
21 From 35,001 To 400,000
13 From 40,001 To 43,000
a2 From 45,001 To 50,000
12 From 50,001 To 55,000
13 From 55,001 To &40, 000
5 From 0,001 To &5, 000
2 From 5,001 To 0,000
& From 0,001 To 73,000
& From 75,001 To 0, 000
3 From 81,001 To &5, 000
2 From 85,001 To 10,000
& From #,001 To 5,000
14 From 104,001 To 105,000
| From 110,001 To 115,000
& From 115,001 To 120,000
5 From 124,001 To 125,000

i From 130,001 To 135,000
| From 135,001 To 140,000
| From 140,001 To 145,000
& From 145,001 To 150,000
2 From 155,001 To 140,000

i From 1&0,001 To 145,000
2 From 170,001 To 175,000

i From 175,001 To 10,000

i From 180,001 To 1E&5,000

F 4 From 185,001 To 1%0,000

i From 190,001 To 1%5.000
& From 195,001 To 200,000

i From H0,001 To 2065,000

i From H5,001 To 210,000

i From 10,001 To 215,000

i From 215,001 To 220,000

] From 240,001 To 245,000

F 4 From 50,001 To £55,000

i From 255,001 To 240,000
2 From 280,001 To 245,000

i From 275,001 To 250,000

i From J85,001 To 250,000

i From 1,001 To 2¥3,000

2 From 295,001 To 00, 000

GQuldbhmed

SIMCE 1853

Shistiri feld

28,135
511,44
Rl 35

&, 251 595
3, 264 i
1 B58.354
1,193,540
148507
#1004
B2T.532
B10.551
540,07
1572140
BT 584
41491
318,342
134,375
S¥E.0T2
LT5.495
248,152
178,400
3M.%30
1r% 300
A0, T14
LT0ETE
B2 740
132,000
414,504
L 24, 000
55,000
J15, 745
180,500
345,500
180,000
181,000
M. Fa
194,81
1,195, %40
201,000
207,000
215,000
220,000
1,200,544
504,400
259,300
52730
214,409
ZHE L0
291,000
558,30
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING T

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 AS AT JUNE 30, 2017
Mz ol Sharebaldery Shareheidisg Sharen held Calegorien of Sharskalders Mumter Shasen bheld Pestestags
I From 325,000 To 330,000 K53 £00 M — et "*: :“""'” 1"':
mcﬁ-‘“ el 1 Tl TN E
i From 335,000 To 350,000 340,000 e s LSS ars
l FI'I:I-IT'| :'l-iEm. .FIJ m.m m.b:'l Hmm gl (FEILg LY ]
i Fromi J00, 000 To 375,000 374 500 TR S 1 o] .
i From a5 o8 To 390,000 JRE 000 gl Fediblorn & At B
3 From Jp5000 To 400,000 T 400 P M L "‘“‘:"':':*I ::
i From & 00, D To 405,000 L0 TR Rt : . e
s From 430,000 To &35,000 BEZ 000 e T AT T
e —
i From 35,000 To &&0,000 L35 000
i From 460,001 To 445,000 L5251 ADDIMIOKAL INFORMATION
i From & 45,000 To 470,008 £T0.000
2 From 500,001 To 505,000 1,000,500 Categards of Shareholdery Mumbser Ergres el
I From 515,000 To 530,000 1,(%5, 500
I From 560,000 To 545,000 1,135,537 asgsimind Comgaves, Wndartabinm and Related Partus.
1 From 580,001 To 545,000 S&3. 500 Oul Ahrmed Haldng [Prraate] Lireted 1 WA
i From 585008 To 500,000 BEr 300 Swisaten Chamicals [Prvate] Lismited i 10 ME.EF
i Erom 505 001 T &00,000 00,000 Tremies - Gul Mrmied Texnde Mdls Lrvied Emplovees Provident Fund Trusi 1 2B
i From 435,000 To &&0,000 &40 000
i From HE To T0,000 714,000 LU L
i From LS A To T5i,000 L D00 IDER TP LNIT 1 1084
i From TA5 D To TH0,000 Tl 500 DG ICP LikaT] i il
i Erom B2 o0 To &30,000 28 000 GOG « Trust Matoeal Ireestrmaent [findd Trust 1 1780
i From A0 00 | G5 000 f54 3OO COC = Truilps Metgadd |resdlr=san [t Truil 1 T.0F5.3263
i Froim -1 ] Ta w50, D00 60, 000 Hulu# Fursds
| Fromm Fo 00 T 1,000, D00 bt ]
| From 3,005,000 To 2.000,00 20 D0 COC « Trusise ARD Opperiunty Fond 1 $E3 500
1 Fram b 00,000 Ta 1065, 000 1062 000 CDC - Trustes Allalas GHP Alphs Fusd i 1. 354
GOE - Trusiee Atialab GHP Sicck Fund ] 2 9%
| Framm 1,075,000 To 1,080,000 1,080,000 COC = Trusiss Atistah GHP Vates Fund " #1800
| Frovm ¥, 00C0 Ta 1.065.000 1,050,500 COC - Trustes APF -Equity web Fund i 14,000
| From U205 00 Ta 1200000 1,206,935 08 - Trusies Ailas Siock Markst Fund i 1950
] From b.2as.000 Ta 1.7590.000 1. 253 314 GOC = Trusiess Firrsal Balanced Geosath Fund 1 £0.000
| From 1,355,001 To 1.360,000 1,358,500 GO - Trusteg First Capitsl Mutusd Fursd ! #0000
GOE - Trustee First Daweod Matyal Fusd i .00
! Frofm 143500 L 1.440,000 1. A40.000 COC « Trusiee Laksen Equity Fund 1 999 824
1 From 1Av5.001 To 1,500,000 145,000 COC - Trusiis Lakbon Tactacsl Fund 1 155,785
i Frafm bR3nco Ta 1540, 00K IR0 000 GO - Trusiee WCH Pakitan Stock Market Fund i 1358 %00
| Fram 3,255 000 To 3360000 3 754 000 GOG » Trusies MAFS, Sieck Fund 1 8,753,200
| From & B0S.000 To 4 810,000 & /608 858 GO - Trusbeg PICIC Qromth Fund ! 640000
1 Frafm 5, 790,001 Ta 5 795,000 § 73,200 G0E - Trustes PICIC investmant Fond " 240,000
y E | y = ?'1 COC = Truslss WBL Asset Allemalen Fund 1 £33 )
Fom 719300 Ta 7.200,000 #2263 CDOC - Trustes UBL Retirerment Savings Furd - Equity Sab Fund 1 438,000
| From F AL 000 Ta FAE0.000 PATT b COE - Trusiss VBL Siock Adaanisge Fursd i e K]
1 Frofm 10,520,000 Ta 10,525,000 10,524,500 COC « Trusisg MAFA Asse ARscaton Fum 1 B4 aod
1 From 10,700,001 To 10,705,000 10,702,693 Dol Ariw Sebrctid Slochs Furd Limaed 1 30000
! From £ 15,1 L L.230,000 3922671 Barks, NEFL, DFY aad investment Companies % 8553847
1 i 56 475,525 Joant Sipch Companies ) 191258
Mlsfnrabag Cormpaned 1 Fj- |
Firuiricasd Instiutsnm 4 4538317
Fomeign Inveasers ] SH1ATTL
Charmiabbe bt & -
Dewerermect Deparimes 3 LER &D7
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

AS AT JUNE 30, 2017

Canparies ol Sharphaleny Bemier e Pl
Birestors

Msharred Baihit |Chasrman| I 1. 358304
Zain Hasbir Bige Chasrman] i & R0
Mohpmmad Fak Bashir [Chie! Espoutre] i L Be0
T Birktar k &850
5 H Mg Srahqullsh i T 1dd
Or. drmyjadd Wahased L LR
Ehsan & Hall I 3,000
Bénpctors SCED's Spoume

Tarsa Fan Bashe i T
Sharehelders Boling 5% oF miors Wolitg Isteredl

(el iherard Hoddires |Precatel Liriied i s el rp
Btails of trading in the shares by

Thet bollzswarsy Iriilerng wid corrasd ool by CRO whls S redhing witd cined by Chrecnars, CED, Compiny Secretany, Ihiar Spouked bl

aa - 0 CONSOLIDATED
Mirmed S Crarme YA B FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Maharmnad Lok Bashir [Chiel Exetulive] BET Rogis Shaees

Tuid Biridar BE Rsgha Shaes 2 0 1 7
G, Madam Sralipullah L.671 Rsghs Shares

Dr. Armgaad Wahesd 2 A0k Rt Shares

Ehdan A Halk 500 Rsgha Sharws

Direciors JCED'S §

Tarea Fan #i1 Righs Sharesy

Chied Financial tiient

Msha=imed Salim Syllar 10,583 Teaires Sald
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GROUP DIRECTOR'S REPORT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO
THE MEMBERS ON CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are leased 1o present thewr report together with the audited Consolidated Financial
Staternent of the Group for the year ended June 30, 2017

Thie Grgap

The Group Cempanies & Gul Ahred Interrational Lirmited [FZED - UAE, GTM |Ewrcge] Limited - LIK, GTM LIS& Carp, - LSS
and Sky Home Toap, - USA, whally dwned subsiduares o Gul Almed Texble Midls Lirmted. All the subsids pre relatied in
brading of leatde relabed prodicts.

Group Fesulis Ry ey (Q000]
The Consalidaied Ninardial resglis al ik grewp ane groen bl

Fraht Bpdane the 05 B53
Eaealicn & T
Fralit after tax T
Un -approprived prolit brough! Torwand .07
Aressgnl idilable lor Apprapration .74 1M
| ———
hppraprialesn
Trarsder to general resenas 550 000
Tramister o stalubory reserye &1
Arrsdgnl carried 1o other comprakarmng Incomas 1METS
Cash deadend ar
durscaunt carried forward 1,103 578
1714 11
Earnings per shane [Rs.) 2.54

Pattern af

Gl Ahmeed Internatioral Limiled [FZE] - LAE is a wholly owrsed subsidiary of Gul &hmed Textile Mls Limited [Parent
Companyl, GTM |[Europe] Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Gul Shmed imternationsd Limited [FZE] = UAE, and
GTM USA Corp. is & wholly ownied subsidiary of GTM Europe Limited, Sky Home Corporation incorporated in United
Stabes of Aresrica [USA] is & wholly cwned subsaiary of GTM (Ewropal Lamitad

Farent Company is a subsidiary of Gul Ahmed Holdings {Private| Limined holding J3F.736, 714 [2014: 199,355 594|
shares of Bs. 10 each corvstituting &7_ 110 (200 §:57. 10%| of total Paid up Capetal.

Subsequent Effects

Thi degctors of the Grewp @ thair resting hald om 23rd Septembar 2017 hav proposed the Tollowesy;

1. Caik dondend: Pay cash dradend B Be. | par share ue 10% of the year ended June 30, 2017,

F Reserves: An amount of s £00 million to be transferred 19 general reserses from un-appropristed profit

Harach

Seplember 23, 117

MOHOMED BASHIR MOHAMMED TAK] BASHIE
Chairman Chief Execulive Officer
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Wa have audiled the anrsxed consolidated Tinamcial statermants cemprising consclidalnd balance shest of Gul Ahrad
Taxtile Mills Limibed (e Holdeg Compamd and its sulbdidary companias namaly Gul Ahmed Internatssnal Limibed [FICL
GTM |Ewropal Limited, GT USA Corp, and Sky Hema Corp. [the subsidiary companias] as a2 June 30, #8017 and the relabed
corsalidaind profit ard loss account, corpalidated staterment of comprahaesivs ncame, consolidated cash llow stalement
and censolidated statermnaent of changes in oquity togelker with tke notes lorming part tharesd, for the year then ended, We
Fursw alse peprossed separabe cpirmsn on The fnancial stabemants of the Halding Company, The financial statemenis ol ke
sulbrpidary companies hunn Baen audited By the other frm of audilors, whase reporis have baen furnished 10 us and our
Spinion, in 54 Lar as it relates to the arsunts included lor such subsidiary companios, s Eased solely an (ks repart of siach
sihar audnors

These consolidated linancal staternants are the responsibility of the Halding Company’s managemaent, Dur respensikality
i b3 BEprass an opinion on these consolidated financial stalaments based on cur sudit

Quir audit was conductad in accordance with the internaticnal standards om awdiing and accordingly sncludad such tasts of
FCOURTING PECords and Swdh cthar apdting protedunivs &8 W Coffadened NEOFREary 1 th CrCumElances

In surapinion, ke conselsdatnd linanoal statements present Tairly the hinencad pegition of Gul Ahmed Tectile Mills Lemibed
and ils subsidiary cempanies as o1 June 30, 2017 arsd the resulis of their aperatisns lor the year then ended

Karachi ERESTOM HYDER BHIMAI & CO.
Seplember &3, H1 7 Chariered Accoundants
Engagernent Partner: Shaikh Mokammad Tamir
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AS AT JUNE 30, 2017

Mobe Fupees [000s]
EQUATY AMD LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share Capital i 3,584 955 2970, 794
Hespreon 5 7430, 703 L0215
11,155,458 B9E1,011
HOM-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Liong 1erm financing ] 7146403 & 430, L0%
Deferred Liabilibes
Deferred taxalion 7 A& &20 bl R
Stalf retsrement benelss | 31,033 &1 348
L7453 155,254
7451 854 £ 795 858
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables ¥ 5,77 &0L S.377 .37
Accrued mark-up | profs 10 138 B%H Vg 348
Shorl term borroeings 11 11,%35.343 12 864 453
Current maburity of lorg term financing & &7 511 SH7 400
Imcome tax payable 3043 -
18,529, 2% 18 BE5 S
CONTINGEMCIES AND COMMITMENTS 12
37, 218M3 I EFT AT
E—— e e

Thir annexed rotes 1 = &4 formm am imtegral part of these consolidated financial statements.

MOHOMED BASHIR MOHAMMED LAK] BASHIRE ABDUL ALEEM
Chairman Cheef Executese Officer Chiel Finarzial Officer
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AEEETS
HON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and eguipmens
intarsgible assets

Long term Ipans and adwances
Long term deposits

Deferred tanaticn

CURRENT ASSETS

Shores, spare parts and loose lools
Stock-in-irade

Trade debts

Loans and adwances

Short lerm prepayments

(hher recemables

Tax refunds due from Government
Taxation - nat

Cashi arsd bank balances

MOHOMED BASHIRE
Chairman

Hate

i3
a
i5
i

e

i

MOHAMMED T4K] BASHIRE
Chief Exzculive Officer

GQuldbhmed

SIMCE 1953
[ [ e
Rupees [G0ds]
15,992 DLF V3 Ds S0E
BSETL 0,492
&0 s 21,83
195,249 158 034
& T
1413377 12,271,052
THE 2L P 847
1F.861 08T 14,057 3032
o, 40, S0 2, Mhd e
&0 EED TN
SRR 227 T8d
1,043 Iy LTS 709
S48 S0 13980
&7, 10 117 349
287,175 3T, L4
20,905,558 20,550,714
ITET J2 822767
ABDUL ALEEM

Chiel Financial Officer
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GulAhmed

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT e
LOSS ACCOUNT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
[ | L |EET
Halbe Rupees [000s] Hobe Rupees [000s]
Sabet 2% 50818778 33187 576 Predit aMar tasalicn B30.CEF 1182 53%
Cost of sales 26 33,400,752 25,521 648 (Rhar comprahansive ecome
Brota profit 7 418,026 7,444,008 ligmms 1hat will nob Be recladsilind Lo praht and logs
aEogunt sisbiaguintly
Dt ribastion Sost Fi d 530 528 d, 285 530 | -
AT A Epanbt 0 2,401,701 2 09 294 Remeasurement llossligain on delined Benshit plan 8.1 1. 7051 | 376 l
ther operaling erpenses K e 13T 554 Related tax eflect ! 1.470 752l
8,150,754 5,517 480 ha.4vs) A
ligmms that will b reclaidifed (o profl and leds secsint
1227270 2,144,528 subaeRueniy
Dthar incama 0 &7 154673 Exchange difference on transiation of foreign subsidiaries .30 9,076
Firanite oot It e 287 F15.843
This @hnenid nabed 1 - L6 ki an INGEspfi uer] ol et conialalmad hnancu] SExemens
Tanabign 35 853 1 385,158
Prosadign for Lanabion 32 5764 RN
Profit after taxation 30 089 1,18 239
L ]
Restyted
Earnings per share - basic and diluted Rs.] 1 .54 &£.04
= MOHOMED BASHIR MOHAMMED LAK] BASHIRE ABDUL ALEEM MOHOMED BASHIRE MOHAMMED T4K] BASHIRE ABDUL ALEEM
Chairman Cheef Execubese Oficer Chiel Finarzial Officer Chairman Chief Exzculive Officer Chiel Financial Officer
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GQuldbhmed

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW e
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2017
o T
Mede Rupees |000s] Hots Rupes [O00s]
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Frofit belone Mivalsn B35 850 1,585,358
Addkion 1o property, plast and equipmeni |5, 550, 154] e Fr5,014)
Adjustments for Addition 1o inlangible assets 74,509 [H1, M)
Depreciaton 1311 1,578 &S50 1,135,358 Proceeds from sale of property, plant and eguipment JALTLE 7. 553
Amartisation 1.1 9.1735 7030 Mt cash used i irsting actilies 5,330 729] M7 248
Presasion lor grabaty g2 o] 35,585
Finance cost At e 215 843 13,58 & 240,197
Pression for slow moving/obsolete ilemrs 171 15,445 15,545
Imparmant allowance of doubitbad Brade debls 193 38307 3£ B25 CASH FLOWS FROM FIMAMCING ACTIVITIES
Pregarty, plant and eguipment scrapped 131 L35 1004
Unclaimed akilitees writien back an Lg% a5] (10,517 Procwnds Inam bang berm hrassing JAFT T 2681 8675
Het |gain] / loss on desposal of property plam Repayments of long term financing [F30.850] |85 418
and equipirenl 1313 12¢5.300] 154517 Proceeds from issse of righl shares 1,485 798 1,099 744
Dradend paid (73,1251 [7E7 452
3.258.935 2,143,102
iCaeshs flowrs from operaling activites before adjustments Met cash generabed nom financing acivibes &, 09T 1T 2404515
al warking capial J.095. 778 34,558 460
Exchange dillerence con transdation of fereign subssdaries 7.302 %076
iChanges in working capital:
Decreascilrcrease] s currend assels Met increasefdecrease] i cash and cash equivalents HTE LS9 [3.834 208)
Seares, spare parts and loose lools 1oo.s1sl Ez49,0300
Shock-im-1rade 1L3%8,008 2554, 004 Cash snd cash equivalents - at the beginning of the year 12525827 1 Bl 1 el
Trade debis e 133] [££9 534]
Loans and advances 34 0k [I80), ded] Cash and cash equivalents = at the end of the year 35 111 448 148] (13 534 537
Skeart larm prepaymants SH.5TE i1nz.a2dl B
Dibr receevabies les7.3%01 M&s 310
Tax refunds due from Government - Met 382 240 16, 805 This annaxed nobes 1 - &6 dorm an integral pan of these consolidand hnancisl sAainmenis
EEETE W 1075571
Increstafldecrease] n cwrnen liabilities
Trade arsd cther payables Ai308S (15,073
i 132 6300
3,752 70 [5%4,170]
Adpusimants for
Gratuity paid B [Tl [35,4%4]
Finance cost paid |85£, 757 11,007 554]
Incame Lax pad led1. 7221 351, 405]
Increasa in long terem loans and adances haznl [8.741]
increase in long berm deposads 3T 113 [64 5id]
11,647 042 11,848,787
Met cash generated fromyTused inl operating sctaties 2,105,108 12062952
MOHOMED BASHIR MOHAMMED ZAK] BASHIR ABOUL ALEEM
Chairman Chiaf Executive Officer Chiel Financial Officer

168 | ANNUAL REPORT "7 169 IAI'-IHI.IAL REPORT 17




GQuldbhmed

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED e
OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
Reseraes

1 LEGAL STATUS AND ITS OPERATIINS
Capitat i 11 Gul Ahened Group [Mthe Group” compeisas the following
resEres - | General o ereied by Sub balal )
Hate m share | reserve m ":E‘:- reserves | oSal
pramam profi - Gul Alemed Testile Mills Limited
- Gl Alenaed Inbernational Limited [FIC) - UAE
- iGTM [Europel Limided - UK
« BT USA Corp. = UFGA
- Ghy Heme Dorp.- LISA
Balasde e s 21852 « & 2H 107,172 1Le80 Tid 5 3 T 3ED ISR
- !I. ad PR ol Ahened Textile Mills Limited [The Holding Compary] was incorporabed on April 01, 1953 in Palstan as a
Transier to prevate lirreted company Submequenlly comerted inle & public limited cempany on Jnubry 0T, 1950 and 18
Genersl respow . k 50,000 ; T . . listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The Holding Company is & composite textile mill and is engaged
Situtary ¢ 2059 12,0951 ir this marulaciure and sabe of teable producis.
FH0ma . il el . .
1 bt il The Holding Compary’s registened office is situated at Piot Mo. 82, Main Mational Highwary, Landké, Karachi
Finl divetind for tha paar artded June 30, 115 . . - . - || PR TEEY 343, 342,785 Gul Ahreved International Liraled IFZCI-UAE = & wholly owned subsidiary of Gl Ahmed Textils Mals Limited,
rharim dividand H year GTM |Europe] Limited is a wholly cwmed subsidiary of Gul Akmed Interrafional Limited [FZC) - ME and GTH
“5 ot . . - ' - | |FE AR AT rASE USA Corp. and Sky Home Corp. are whelly owmed subsidiaries of GTM [Ewope] Limiled,
MR O T A EIAS ] WO TV . ) ' ='|| ALTTERLIFETN All foar subsidiaries are engaged in trading of textile relaled products.
leterrr gt lof B Sine insaths
. S— 2 ' ' ' . e Moo fels The Halding Comgary i 8 subsaSary of Gul Ahened Holdings [Prieate] Limited. note ro 8,21,
S 51817 - . - [Pl 5SS WD
Tol#, ComgeebEngie inComE a0 The iDetails of Subsidiaries
Fear anded Juse 30, 2014 Date of Percentage of Country o
Ifsafparalicn Helding Incarparation
Praft after taxat . . - . LIBEIFR || 1. BE2.239 (10 162,359
-I:hh-c-r: = m,:.,, l z I . ; 2 i aneol  1eam Gl Ahimed International Limided F2G Mloepmmier 2T, 2002 10 UAE
' - - 5TM [Europe| Limited = indirect subsidiary April 17, 2003 10 UK
' T - LI LT 1T GTM LSA Corp. - Indirect subsidiary March 19, 2012 100% USA
Balance as o Juse 30, 2016 ZETT9E _STATTE LARIDN VIR 1577 _EA0IE AEIOFIS EVETON Lky Homie Corp - Indirect Subsidiany February #8, 2017 100r% USA
Trasater to 1.2 Basis of consolidation
T - l - | - : il bk : ! : The financial statement I the financial statements of the G
P RPN ; g y 12 281) : inanc C s comiprise of the financ c 5 roup.
ataactions with s 7 . : R : : Subsid sclidated |
e Ly COMpANies are oo rem the date on which mone than 50% voling rights are trarsferred
e .-:1“ to the Holding Coampany or power 1o govern 1R Tinancial and opecating pelicies ower the subssiary and is
dmaste el lor 1
ot e oo : ; WrTn W W excluded from conscldation from the date of disposal or cessation of contrel
lesuanoe ol gt shams SHL15% WL . . = ] BPIENY 185000 This fﬂ-ﬂlt;mlﬂ- slabemanis ol ke subssdury Compuenses ang prapaned for Ehi sami repartang pened Bs thi
Holding pany’s, using ooffasiang SLoounbrg paling
Tetad m’ﬁdﬁt H'r?‘ B¢ Thi
Efied Fo )
. i Thie assets and Labilibes of the subsidiary companias have Been consobdaied on @ ling=Ey-ling basis and the
Proin after anatics . i " i + | R carrying value of irvestment held by the Holding Company s eliminated against the subsidary’s share
[Mther comgrehensrer mcome B 757 B (315 [3 |1:|| |;_1|1 capital All inbra-growsp balances and trarsactions ane eliminated.
" 1.3 = BIFATL ERSFTE HIBTTR 5 BASES OF PREPARATION
Balance 53 o1 Juss 30, 2017 lll-i.'llﬂ ‘l.-Hli..iII LIB0000 125D 0080 1 0DETE TAIOTI 17,189.450
N | Basin of messareman
These conscldated frpnoal stalements oemprise of oormsbdabed Balamds e, consolidiied pradi and
The annexed nobes 1 = &4 form am integral part of these consolidated financial stalements. hian:ccntnt Eoreiciiated Tt il o mmmhansve income, conacidstad cash fiv stytsenant and
congolidaind stabemaent of Changis = sguily Legeiher wilh sxplenaiory Holes 1'¢'|'|'l'|l|'|-lr part thengl and hin
e prepared under the hobsrecnl Cofl comanbon’ xcapt as has been ically stated belew in
respecig noles.
MOHOMED BASMIR MOHAMMED ZAK] BASHIR ABOUL ALEEM ;
Chairman Chiel Exscutios Dfficer Ehiaf Financial Dfficer mﬂﬁmuﬁpmmmmﬂm:mhm prepared following accnsl basis of accounting except for
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GQuldbhmed

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED Hor

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

2.2 Statemaent of compliance 11| Taxuisn
Theeser consolidated finamcial stalements have been prepared in accordance wilh the requirements of the The Group takes inby acoount relevant prowisions of the preailing income tan laws while providing for
approved accounting standands as applicable in Paustan. Aggreved accounting standards comprese of such currgnt and deterned taoes 85 saplaingd in note no, 3.5 of thase consolidated hinancial statarrents, Delerned
Internabional Financial ing Standards [IFRSs| W%"TWHM countsy Standards Board, tax calculation has been msde based on estimate of expecied future ratio of expert and local sates based o
as are reotilied under thi Companies Ordinance, 1 i b i), of ard derecines past hestory.
ingiaed under ihe Companies Ordinance, 1985 In case the reguiremnents ditfer, provsions or
directives of the Repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 shall prevail 25  New and revised standards and interpretations

2.4

2.4

Companes .ﬁ.n:l.Ti"I.'lI? [shiz Aot P e gated during the year and Comgpanies l.‘:l"l:llrur:uﬁ:‘?:h has
been . The Act infroduces new and presentation reguiremants; howser 1be urites
and E.u:ﬁ;n-gl Commission ol Pakstan [SECP] wde s orcular me. |?m1?ﬂ1ld .J-ul'q 2040 T has modilied
it% decision that ke whose linancial year ends on or belore June 30, 20 -H'-;lﬂlfl-plrl thiir
financial slabements in aCoondance with the prodgions of repealed Comparees Ordinance 1984, Ac

these consolefated fnancal siatements have been prepared in accordance wilh the prosasions of €
repealed Companies Ordinance 1984

Functional and presentation currescy

Theeser consolidated financial statements have been prepared in Pak Rupees, which is the Holding Com 5
functional and [I-I'I'I-ll'll'ﬂllrﬂ-l'l CUFTENCE o Py

Critical acceunting estimates and judgments
The preparatisn ol consolidaied finamcial skatements & condormity with approved accounting slandards

la] Wew and amended Standards and Interpretaticns Became effectie:

Folipwing new § amended standards and amendments. /' clarifications issued by S8 have become
eflectve lor annual pencds beginning on or alter January 1. 20146

IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements’ [Effective for annuall periods beginnieg on or atter 1
Jamuary 2016 |

Daclosure Indiative [&merdmaents to WS 1] introduces cerlain clarifications related So consideration of
ma bbby, {Lﬂ"ﬂhﬂi rglaled b3 aggregaben and & riegation ol Lhng g o B Fflm'lﬂ in |
SEaerraeny] ol |Il'l-ﬂl'll:l-l||:i;l!-l|.l=rl ard !-Iﬂl.ll-'l'lll!l'ltlﬂpl'l;lfllni‘ 4 ard w_{&MMMIm_ﬂﬁﬂ 2]
amendments add additioral examples of puﬂhl.l#.:ﬁu of ordering the notes to clarify that
'l.ll'l'!"ri'llﬂ'ﬂlh'l'lr:r ared comparabality sPuld b8 Cong H winn S prmam thij gerdgr ol th Hols
This dices Mlhﬂw#qmrﬂ"‘ﬂﬂ-ﬂﬂ on e Oroup’s corshdabed hing Latemants

Amendments 1o LAS 14 'Property, Plant and MMHH'““M‘EWH

uires the use o Ell‘t.l'lrlﬂll:!'l'ﬂl-l;ﬂ. accourding estemates.  alss reguines IIE.- MUEnagEment 1o exsrcie is
ﬂ-_:'ﬂunt =it proecess i the Group's aCcound cis Estimates and judgmenis are periods nrong Isnyary
m;:.r.rlgt;:lullgd and ane : .M:nghnl.lnrullpl;.pl-rlrmhrh:u i ﬂp-u-:l:l-urn-:-nrthrijﬁTung.lhltlrl el begi i !
reasorable under the orcumstances. The areas invobang a higher degree manl or This amendment miroduces st ' | - mrizat
com oF BPRRS Wher SEsumptons snd sstmates ary Bgnificant by the Lroup Canaclidated Tnanc.a assts aeed E'l_pl.rtllla-m!:llt!n Uit eeveEnse-DASed methods of denmgn"::rrm Qﬂﬁﬁlmﬁ“

slaberments are s follows:
[a] Defined barefit plan

nt and equipment. The rebuttable presumption tha the use of neverue-based amortization 5
o intargble 355015 i§ approprate can be overcome only when rvenie and the consumption of the
econgmic benefits of (ke intangilble asser are Faghly correlaied’, o when the II'IIEE el s

Actuarial assumptions have been ed as dsclosed in note mo. 8.3 b these consolidated financial eapressed as a measure of newenue, This standard is pod relesaint to the Group's bed financial
statements for valuation of present value of detined beneht cbligatans. HMamands.
i dmendments o &5 1& Flant and and 145 &1 “Agriculture” - Bearer Plants
) Contigmwides e e e 1. 2008)
The assessmend of the contingencess inherently Fwvobes the ssercise of eant mand &% thi )
guipome of the fufure eeents cannot be prediched with cerfain 'I!rq-li‘,:rmf_ on the availability of Bearer plants are row in the soope of &5 14 for measuremerdt and disclosure purposes. Theredone, a
the Lakest information, estimates the valuse of contingsm & and baklties which may differ on the

cocurrencg’ non-ccourrencd of the unceriamn luture eanlls)
[cl Useful lves, pattern of economic benefits and impairments

Estimabes with respect bo residual va and usitul lves and patierns of Now of econome benelits are
h.u.lld on 1he aralys of managament Ihrgm.‘; Furifier, IE: e The value ol assets lor

':l!l'rlF-iﬂ':l' an il 1o maasure beangr planis 8t cosl. Howaar, The E"Nl.'l:l grimang on bearer plants
will el 1o B membened ol ber valos 48 o8l b5 sell undier &S &1, & bearer plant is & plen] thsl is
wsed in the supply of agricultural produce, is expecied bo bear § produce for more than one perod, and
has a remate Lkelihood of being sold as agriculiural preduce. Belore maturity, bearer plants are
stoounted for in the Same way % self-conbrucied ilems o riy. planl and eguipment during
consbruction. This amendment is nol relesnt bo the Group’s consolidated financial stalemenis.

impairment on an anreal bass. Ary change in the estsmabe in the haure elfect the 1AS 19 “Employes Benefity’ - Discount rate regionsl market isswe [Efective from accounting period
carrying amount ol respeciie itemn of property, pland and egugment, with 1he -:orrl-q.pr:gl.:g effect on beginning on or after January 1, 2016]
the depreciabon charge and imgairment.
4l The amendfment clarifies. (hat, when debenmini the dicount rsle lor posa- benaht
Intargibles obligations, it is a currency that the Liabilities are inated in, is importard, nat the country where

T Group reviews ap eness of usefisl life. Further, where applicable, an estimate of recoverable
amount of inangible assets is made for possible imgairment on an annual bases.

] Provisiom for obsolescerce and slow moving spane parts and loose beals

Prowision for chsolescence and slow mowing spare parts is based on paramrsders sot ouk by
FIaNaQ el

[l Stock-lm-lrade

Tt Garousp neviews, the net nealisable valse of stock-in-irade to assess any diminubion in the especive
carrping values Mot realisable walue s delermined with relerencs bo esbenaled currently preaailing
selling proe/marke! price s eshmaied espendibures bo make the sabes.

gl impairment allewance agadnst trade debts, advances and other recelables

Thee Group reviews the recoserability of its irade debis, advances and other recevables 10 55655 amound
of doubiful debis and provison required thene agains on anrusl bass. Whils d-lllfNInlrﬁhp-l'ﬁ'ﬂﬂﬂnth-l
Group corduders fnancal haalth, markel lormeation, ageing ol recenables, credd worlhiness, credd

raking, past reconds and business nelationsheg
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ihary anisi, h'l'l FRSERETnT of whEihar Fend 15 & diip marked in high-guabty WE‘HH bonds i barkad
oh g b Banadd in kil Swrrency, il Cor le bonds in & particular country. Similarly. whene thene
i M market in high-guality corporabe in that currency, Gowernment bonds in that relesant
Sarnency should be Thir amardmant o relrospectae, But lirsted 1o the sarliest period presented
The amendment doed nol hiee any signilicant impect oo e Group’s cosolidaed fnancial statements.

145 27 [Revised 2001) = rate Financial Stai b5 | Effective i nivual i
e o "Sepa (T rom a period beginming e or

Amended varsion of LAS 17 whach mow only deals wath the ingnants for saparate financeal
ahatemenls, whach hinee Been carmed ower largely unchanged trom #7 Consolidsted and Separate
Financial Stalemenis. Requirements for consolidated financial statements are row contained in IFRS
10 Congoladatod Financad Statements. The Standard regueres that whien an antily prepanes separabe
financisl slatements, mvestments in dubtidiaries associstes. and peintly contnolled enisties ane
accounted for efher af cosl, im accordance with RS ¥ Finarcial Instruments § 1AS 39 Francal
Ingtruments: Recogntion and Measurement, or using the aquity mathod a6 descnbed in 1AS 28
Irwestmsenls in dstociples whd Joint Wertures The Oroup already carmed ifmestimesl in ils Subsidiary at
cosl, therelone amendment does not hawe any significant impact on the Group's consolidated financial
SLATH PTG,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED Shct 1
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

HMMFIMHWHMDHMM‘M in thee interim financial
repart’ [Effective fram a paried Bbginning on of siter Mauary 1, 2014

This arcendrrecd clardes whal o elanl By ihe relerinor i thi sEandard 8 "Dclodure of inlormabion
clsewhere in the interim financial report’. The amendment also amends 145 34 5o re a cross-refenence
Irarm P iniarimn inancal stabernents 1o the locmion of tha miormaton. This & P e il
This amendrment will only Fave eflect on the dsclosene in Growp's interim financial informalion.

IFRS 6 "Mon-oarrent Assets Held for Sale and Discontinwed Operations’ - Changes in metkods of
disposal [EMective from ansual parisd beginning o of Mter January 1. 7018]

The grnendmen] bdds sgbaihe guidance bar Cases i '-'-l“'li'l!!'l &h enhty e lastatebs o 55588 Irom Feld lor
sale to held for distribution or wice versa, and cases in which held-for-disbribution accounting is
diggantinuid. The amandment g presgecting and (Bes do nol have iy Segtalicas] smgact on b Groug's
consolsdated financial staements.

IFRS T "Financial instruments: Disciosures” |Effective from anewal period beginnieg on or after
January 1, 2014

The smdndments »3d addibssngl guwdance o clamly whether & servling (Retract i coanlaued

imobvement in a transferred assel for the purpese of delermining the disclosures required. The

arsendmeed also clandes thal the addibonal dsclatare rqured by the amendmant 16 IFRS 7,

‘Disclosure - Offsetting financial assets and financial Gabilites' i not specil required dor all inberirm

:_I'tl'tl':-.rl;n!- l.IL’.HE- reguingsd by WAS 34 I has Milﬂﬂirl'ﬂ-!ll'll ingsct &n Ehi Oroups’s osndabdabed hnandus]
atermen

Amardmenis to IFRS 10, Consolidated Financisl Statements’ and [AS 38, Trrestments in Associates
and Joimd Venture” and IFRS 17 Desclasure of Inberes! in othar estitios |EfMective fram ansual period
begimning on or after Janaary 1, 2014)

Imvestment Enlilies the coresolidabion exmephion clanfes |al which sutsidaries of an imesiment
@nhity &e Shdrssl emisi e 15 Deieens cerdolsiaiid hnancal sIgleresnt o Svilable 10 b Banens
Eﬂlrrru.ﬂ:h-ﬁ:s-uhudr:.ldmlmﬁrmﬂ entity, |c] biosw an entity Hhad i nod an investmaent entiby should
apphy el Epaly bl of B g s oreRSlmEeRE oh B0 GSROLNIE OF [eh vERDate thil 15 Bh
imeestrnent entity and [d] an investmen Eﬂﬂ,’m&ﬂldﬂ:mm al tair valise provides the
dmmnqlﬁmmmmfﬂ{uF 12, The arrsbralinee) &0 nsl Bl Sy Sagndfaiasy
impact on e Group's corsolidated Tinancial slalements.

Amendmaents to IFRS 11 "Joint Arrangements’ [EMfective from anmual period beginning afber
J-In-l.l-ll'_l"l.im-:l ’ e

Accirunbg her Boguisaiemh of inkEresl in paey] SpErations - Amandments 1S IFRS 1] " Jens ﬁ-l'l'ﬂl'lﬂtl'ﬁ-l'ﬁli
clarify the accounting for the acguisition of an interest in & joint operation where the activites of the
aperalgn conslibale B busehiss, Thiny redquire oiisiors 10 apply e prendples ol Busingss ComEsmatisn
accounding when it acquires an interes! in aI,n:-lnl operakion that corstiubes a business. The amendmend
15 il Piskisalinl B9 Ehi Giresip's consaldaiod fc il SAllEreEnlS

&S 2 [Ruvised 2001) = ‘Investiments in Associstes and Jsinl Ventures' [EFective from accounling

ansin flow and mon-cash charges. The amendments are unlhaly to have any
matenal -mpﬂilm |Hﬂp- s consolidated francal statemaents

A5 12 “Inceme Tames' |Effective for anmual perieds beginning on or after January 1, 2017)

This starsdard bas been amended to clandy:

- Unrealized losses on debt instruments measured 81 Tair walue and messsred at cos! for G purposes
gnlr rise 1o & deductible temporary diflerence regardiess of whether the debt instrument’s holder

& 1o rescowver e car amount o the debl wrbrurmen] by dale o by uie
B Lar amaun] ol ana § clasbed. riad Rernil Chie @il ima s of falure tixable prolss

- Ei-lll'l'l-l!r!"b- hfure ticable prohis exclode 1ax deduchans resultasg Irom e reversal ol dedustible
Hiie dilferinois. An enlily A5E55ES & Sedirned Lae &5 o C3mibanabon wilh dihgr delirned lax
arf&ils, ez Lo Feesdnics The pldmaton ol lax ases. am anhily would assass & daferrad tad assatl
i Coemibinaten wilk oiher debenned tas assels ol thi nrruﬂi Tk lm-lrh:l‘ﬂ'qnl.i are unlikely 1o have
@y matenad smpact on the Group’s consebdated financsal

IAS £0 “Trwestment Property’ amendments to clarify transfers -'m invesiment
property [Effective for annuad periods beginning on or after danuary 1 ‘e

The amendmaent clanhes that @ entity shall transler & property 1g, of rom, insesbmant property when,
#nd anly when there is 5 change in e, A ¢ rlu:-lrl:-l:l:ur:-'rﬁbl!ﬂl.l‘-r MOEeds of CRaSes b
mapal_ 1 dehnimsn ol wreeitment property & kst w endenis ol the ¢ g 11 e, b isalation, &
5 i Ednbgement s inlenlians lor e use al § property does Hal prowde madencs of & :Hﬂiﬂ'lﬁ
ETL amandraint 1 6ol rilivant B3 the Greup’s consdldyied hnandial Slalemenls

I Classification amd Measuremen Share Based Transactens’ [Amerdmant
lmfﬂ amnual periods beginning Iltl:fﬂ'l:ﬂ' Jamuary 1, W ;

The amendments cower three a-::-:-l.rnllnq areas [al measwrement of cash-settied share-based
.|:|-I'I1T'-H'|'|!. bl classsfscabon of share-based i=% seflled net of tax with and |cl acoounhbing
or a moddication of a share-based payment from cash-setthed bo equity-Setthed mn:qmrrrn-lnh.
could alfect the classilication andior meassarement of these arrangements and pateriially 1he timing
&0 sl of Exgers ibed for mwmmnd-rqm The: arendmeant 1% rEleanl b
1he Group's consolidaled h il SlabEemEnts,

IFRIC 27 ‘Feresgn clions and Advance Consideration’ [Effective for sanual pariods
mlmuwmm

Thuul.l-l:tul'll'-rrrrﬂchunlur1h-l-purp-u ul‘dull-rm:nln-?m eechange rabe bo use ominitial mugnll:um
of thee relabed asset, expense or income |or part of date on which an entity initally recognises
mnnmrﬂrym:l:crmrrmrrumutrm or receipt of advance consideralion. Ini
case there are madbiple § OF receipts in adwvance, Eﬂlﬂi_mjﬂdﬂﬂrnmul:lattﬂh
trarsacton for each mmldﬂmm‘mﬂtﬂ RIC & nol [keky 1o have 8 materal
rmpact on Group's consslidsted nanoal statements.

IFHEﬂTHl.Wlﬁ Uncartainties in Income Taxes' [Effective for annusl paricds Beginning
oh ar alter dsnuary 1, Hi-

This amendreent clarilies tha accountmg lor (nctena [y whan Eharg 15 unceriainky ower inceemng lax
realrmienls urnser 12 Thee interpretation requires the uncertainty over @a ireabment e refacted in
ihe measurement ol current and deferred tax. The IFRIC is mod 1 fo have & malenial imgact on
Growg s consolidated fimancial staterments.

il Baginalg o ar afler Macany ), 14 mumx\wlms Financial Instruments with IFRS & Insurance Contracts’
This standard supersedes 145 38 bwestments in Associsies and presoribes the accounling for [Efbective for periods beginning an or after January 1, 20181
invESIMents in aSsocisles 35d sats oul the Fequiremants bor the applicstion ol the squity method when roide
al:-:n-urﬂlngl'lur irvestmends in associaies and joint ventures. The standard -:|-r'||n=1. significand influence’ Fﬁﬁﬁ:dmﬂ '-F'l"‘*"'m mm;:grﬂiﬁmé et 'Hﬁ“';ﬂ;m Wﬂ.‘;ﬂfﬁﬁ;ﬂ”::ﬂmﬂ
and prowides !'-"H"'“ an how the equity method of sccountieg 1 1o be appled lncluding eomplions semmi ol the INCHME oF Sxpenses e ad hreancial assets line "tvirliy um:-rmhtrﬂ
from apply nﬂmry mthod in some cases). It alss presor Feowad imwesdmreenis in _:|:|.5-|:|n|:|.|1::..|n|:| aplinnal 1 e LR IF r.:..rq.m. wahnsd pridominant scinaty 5 G5 e
hl'll'rtl'll'ul'ﬁ-!l'l-b-u b bisshesd for mngdarrnienl. This standard s not Pelisaant b3 198 Broup’s chnsslbalpted CERITRING W -I-I'E‘ al IF I. .|! Jp-p-l"ﬂl;h 'I!'h-|- application of both approachis 6
nareial staterments. optignal and an -nl:rt'rrn iibed bo shap p-ptlh.r:-i‘_lh-lm e P anRuaranoE coniract standard is
applied. The amendments are nol revelant fo 1 roup’s consoladated linancial stalomenis.
I8l Standsrds, Interpretations and Amaendmaents not yet eMective .l.u.l-ll.qu:rrmmnl.llul!'l:& standards 2014-2014 cycle. The new cycle of improvements addresses
imprevemenis Lo following approved acosunting ﬂlme
The Inllmm slandprds, amendments and interpretations of spproved sccounling standards that have
it are mandstony 10 the Group's sccounting pencd beginning on or after the dates IFRS 12 "Disclosure of Interests in Dther Entities’ amend resulting from ansual
Frenbored baliw. ﬂll"_!ﬂ#ﬂ mmrﬂfﬂlﬂn fair valse measuremaents [Efective mm
L5 7 "Stabemant of Cash Flows® [EMactive for annusl pericds beginning on or abter 1 January 2017) S
: H The l-ﬂ-rrdrr-lm clanifess that ihe requiremants of IFRS 12 apply 12 = ntity's inlerasis that are
This standard has been amended to clarily that entities skall provide dischosures thal enable usens of i Bird with M | Aspat
Beumicral SLaberments b evalusle changes v bt ariseg from firgncing actnatses. ncluding both g g st aed 0 o P e o ey s D Lt
consolidated |Il$|ll:-|-rn-|:nl:-n
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

3

IAS 78 Irvesbmaenis in Asssciabes and Joint Venbures' amesdments resulling from annssl
imprevements 2014=2018 cycle cartain fair value moasuremsents |Effectihoe for annsl
pericds beginning on or after January 1, 2018)

This amendment clarifes thad the eleclion (o measure &0 immstimen in an associale or a joinl venture
tiad ks haeld By am endity and that is a verdure capital crganization, or other qualifying entity, at tair value
thrgisgh profit or loss s avalable for each irvestment in an associsle or poind vendure on an
imvesiment-ky-imvesiment basis, upon initisl recognition. The amendrren is ol relevan] bo the Growp's
comsoldabed financiyl statements.

el Mew Standards issued by LASE but mot ye! been netified by SECP:

Internatishal Finphias Repariang 1ASH eltective daki shnal periods
Siandards [FRSs) begimning on or afar

IFRS 1 - First Tire Adoption of IFRS Janiaary 1, A3

IFAS % « Financal Estrumesls January 1, MR

IFAS 14 = Regulatory Deferral Accounts January 1, A4

IFHS 15 - Hevenise from Contracts with Customers Januaary 1, A8

IFAS 14~ Leases Jaraagry 1, AP

IFAS 17-biurance Conbracts Jarsawry 1, 2
SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES
31 Fﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁmmﬂm

&l ronetary assels and liabdities denominated in foreign cwnrendcies are retranslabed into Pak Bupees at
ke rates of emchange prissailing al the balance sheet date o % fixed under contractual arrangements.

&l non-monetary iterms ane translabed inlo Pak Fupees a4 the rates on date of trarsaction or on the date
whian kair valoes are delermaned.

Trarsactions in foneign currencies are transiated indo Pak Rupees a1 exschange rale prevailing at the date of
Iransaction.

Foreign exchamge gains and losses on translaton or realization are recograzed in the prodit and loss
Stcount.

For the purposes of consolidation, income and expense items of the foreign subsidiaries ane translated af
annual seerage exchange rabe. Al monelary and non morstary 355648 and Labkilities. are translated a1 the
wachange rate pravating al the balance sheel date Eb:hl-'lﬁl differances Mrkifeg o Tha Dranslainn o
inresgn subsidiaries ane recognized under transialion resense in corsolidabed reserves unbil the disposal of
inlerest in such subsidiaries.

Statt retirement Benelits
Dalimed Benalil plam

The Holding Company coperates unfunded graluty schemes fior all its eligible employees who ane not part o
1k pirasedint fund soherse, Senelts l.l'l'gﬂ e schame ang wisted 16 amployess on complatian al the
pu—scnhndmng period of serice under the scheme. The obligation is delermined through actuarial
walud mare u-ulgﬂri-udi-t-ll.hl wnder the Projecied Unil Gredie hod’. The Latest valualion was carfed
oul o a1 Juni 30, HNT, The results of valaation ame summarsed o nobe no, B, Provsion o resgect ol the
stafl retirement beredil obligation is made by subsidiary in accordamce with releant labour less of their
redpeclnvg counlres.

Current sersioe oost, past sennce oost and inlerest cost are recogrered @n prodi and loss accownt. Actuarial
gaing arsd losses arising o1 each waluaticn date are recograred 'Iﬁlq' in gther cormprehensive mcome.

Defired contribution plan
The Holding Comgasy opersles & l"l-".'ﬁﬂ.l-iﬂ présndeni lund schame tor S5 elagbly o i@ which
egual monthly conribution is made by the Molding Co and its em al the rabe of 8.3 of the

batic ey Halding Company’s conlribution s cha 16 profil and loss scosanl.
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SIMCE 1853

#iccuwmulated employes compensated absences

The Holding C provides lor compensabed absences for all elgible employees » the pered i which
these are earned in accordance with the rules of the Holding Compamg.

Provisions and contingencies

Frontses are recaghited when the Girgup has presenl chligaton ||tﬂ-ﬂ| of condlructivel a8 a resull of past
wvand and it is probable that am culflow of resources embodying economés banafits wall be neguined to satils
the oblsgation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the ion. Whene the outlioe ol
ridaurces embsdnng sconcmic benefns  nol probakle. a contingent liability is dicleded. whless the
possabality of outflow s remole,

Frinniaded Are fevmivaid 50 &2k Balinde shael dabe 5rsd adpatied to neliact curmend bt eitemahe,
Taxation
Current

Provigass for current ke is based on the laxable incoma lor the year determined in sccondance with the
prvailing Laws for taxation of imcomse. The change for current tax is calculated using prvamiling tay rales or
tam rabes expected lo apply to the profil for the year. The charge for currend taa also includes adjusiments,
whene considensd fecessary. b0 provision for Laxalion mbde & prmicus yRars Sfising from sssesamenls
framed disring the r:-a-' for sisch years. The Group takes intd account the current income Tax laws and
decisiors talen by the Taxation dathorities.

Deferred

Deferred i i pocounted lor u!l-il'lﬂ i bty il Bl o Pedpacl of M emporary differences -Hl'l-ll'Hi tree
differemces betseen the carrying amount of assets and liabilities i the financial statemenis and the
cornespording lax bases wsed in the computation of laxable profit. Dedemned tax liabililies ane ived for
all eanable termpariety ddleneniss and delerntd i 55005 hre ﬂ!'ﬁiil'li!td U e @0t Ehal it s kb 1
taiable prohis woll be avaslable apangl which thi deduchible temporary dilerences, whussd lax loeses and
tam credits can be wlilized. Delerred tax assets are redisced 10 the exfent thal il is no longer probable that the
related tin banaht wall be reafred,

Deferred tax s caloulaled at the rales that ane expsecled ko apply 1o the perod when e dfierences reverse,
Easiad on b rales 1kt hinve Bedn endgctid of substantnmly anacled By the balance shis! date. Deferred i

i% L or crediled in the profi and loss account, eacepl thal it relabes te ibens recognised in other
co siee income or directly in eguity. In this case, tax is also recognized in other comprehensive
indams of directly in aguily, fespecinely.

Borroeings

Blorrowangs are récorded ai e amount of procesds receimd not of transectin cosl incurred, and ane
subsequently recorded a1 amorized oost using the effecte inberest rabe melkod.

Barroeing cost

Berriwing Cools 4 oS An Enpelrria ifi [l pruad i wiech thisse e ounngd xcipl 6D th b

af cosls that are drectly afinbutable 1o the acqinsmion, Danstruchon or produchan lJrl'l],I-lﬂ-‘i(lﬂ'ﬂ
asset. Such borrowing costs are capitalined as part of the cost of thal asse? wp to the dale of Ms
coMmMmissioning

Trade ard clher papables

Laakelities for irade and cther payables are carned a1 cost whech i5 the fair value of the corsideration io be
paid in the fubune for goods and serdces neceived.

Froperty, plant and equipment
Oparating fixed assels
Hecognition & Measurement

The cost of am item is recognised as a0 assel if and ng.pll i fubune economic benefits associabed wilh the
iberm will Mo 1o the entity and the oost of the item can be measured reliably.
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%3

.10

.01

312

Operating fmed assets are stated a1 cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumlabed impainment
ledses amoepl laasehald land whach is stwled Bl ool.

Subsequani Canl

Subsequent Co8is are sncluded on (Be SS5808 CAFTYInG El'l'lﬁ'l.i'll Gf recogrubid 84 & SEparate BiAEl, AS
be, ondy when it is probable that future economec benefits associabed with the em will flow to the
¢ and the coal of the e fan be measured reliakly, All gifer repair 559 mainienands cosld ane charged

to prodi and loss accound during the peried in which they are inounned.

The costs of replacing part of an ibern of property, plant and eguipment s ir the ca amounk
iof tha ibm ol 1F S probabli (B e lulune econormis Beneias Fssocsited wil part will Mow 15 [Erceap
ard its cost can be measuned reliably.

The costs of day-to-day sencing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in profit and loss acoount
a4 incurned,

Dapreciatian

MMw-uhnydﬁhludm:muquMua Balanid mathod excepl for struciure on
leasehold lard/renbed ic office I:1|.:‘H equipment and le phorses) which
ar depridabed gl |ll'lll'lﬂ'l|'l¢-ﬂ Thits sa5818 a5 deprecsited o8 rales dpacihied = tha nobe s 13,1,

ialion is cha on addtions on monl hl:.u-r.l froen Ehe month in which @ is ed tfl the

Mﬁm#ﬁﬂ!ﬁ1hm|ﬁﬁ|lﬂmﬂhﬁﬂ ion I8 chirged on ihe idais sven o (ke aisels ane
idie. Mo arorizaton is since the leases are renewable at the option of the lessee
#t formirdl o8t and e I'iﬂllllﬂ-lll' wiues are fapacied o b Fagher than resgecireg carmyng values

Darecogrition

fn ibem af ﬂ'l-'ﬁ-lﬂ'ﬂ'r fit @hd ﬂl.llﬂi'l'lil'll 'l'!- derecoqrmried wpan disposal or when ho lulehe econsmic
ke reedils ane f“ its use ord mErdh-u-ﬂmd Is are debermined by co
mmhwﬂimﬂm -I'!-MH-.THﬂ-HI'IMl if proht and ks sdcount

Capital werk-in-grogress

Capilal worl-in-progiets o slaled al cost scoumalated up le 1Be Balance sheed dale less ampairmend, il any.
Cost s eapendilure incunned on rty, plant and equipment in the cowrse of constructson,
qulii'llﬁ-l'l wrrilallition, Mﬂ#’lﬂﬂl pnd enplameniaben. These spersdiures ane irarifecned 1o I'H-h'll'll

category of property, plant and sguipment &t and when the assets stars operation.
intangible asseis

irtangible assets are stated at cost bess accwmulated amortisation and impainmend, if ary. Amoetisation is

charged feier the usetul e o Fsseis on & Syslemetic Basis b incoms by apphang the &l ki Lafvi FrviriPscsd ok
Ihl%l:-pluhd‘lnmhm a1, o £

irtangible assets are reveewed for impainment wheneser svents or changes in circumstances ndicabe that
Fhi carfying Amourd may 6ol be recoverable, An impainrment loss s recsgnmed for the smount by whech the
as5e1's carrying amoul eioeeds its recoverable amount. The recovwerable amownt is higher of an asset’s fair
vilue s £osis 1o sell or valys in use,

Irvesbmanis

Classilication of an irvesirmeni is made on the bases of intended purpote fer Bolding such ifmmesiment,
biaragement determires. the appropriate classification of its investments at the time of purchase

irvesbmend at fadr valwe throwgh profit and loss

These are rrestments designated as held-for-trading at the inceplion. Irvesimwnts under this category are
classifebd in curner] Sisels, These imsiments aneonitially recorded al Tair value snd ane remeasuned at
each reporting date. Gairs or losses. arising from ¢ in the fair walue are recognised in profit and loss
gcicanl in the peried i which they afrie, (erd or lises on disarestments are 3150 reccgreted o ool and

acoount
Loans and recdivablos

Financial assets which have fixed or determinable payments ard are not quoted in an acte market are
classifeed as loans and recehables. These are measuned 31 amortised cost less impairment, if any,
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Flores, spare parts and looie tools

Slores, spare paris and loose lools, excepd in braesit, are stated at moving average cosl less

for slow moving/obsolete Bems. Cost of goods-in-transt incluedes imgicefpurchase amount plus o =} 0
inCurTid (Feinidn up b0 bhalanoe shaal date

Steck-in-irade

Sinck ol raw matenals,

for those in bransit, work=in-process and finished goods are valued at lower

of wegiied ol and net realisable value. Wirshe products are valued &1 net realissble value. Cost of
ranw matenals trading S0k comgning of the imgicn valul pluk ethier Chargds ingurngd Ih'lf'l'll'l ':#IJ'II"
m-l'l:mn and finished goods includes cost of direct materials, labour and ap of

hl.'l.w'-'ﬁ eads. Ibems in bransit ane staled atb ool comprising iregice salue and l:lhl-l"ll'":rﬂ-l-l'll:.l’.
:HFIH-M i wplo Dalance Sl dais,

Met realissble value spoilies the estimated sellng
raciRsanly bo B incurrid in onder 1o mak (ke Sale

Trade debis

Trade debis are carried at original imvoice amcwnt being faéir valse. Export trade debts ane translated inko Paik
Rupsees 1 the raes ndang on the balance sheet date. Debls consi mecoverable are writhen off and
prinaseen o inlde i S8 Condidened doubiful,

Hevenue recognition

Fevense s recognised bo the extent # is probable that the economic benefits will fiow to the Growp and the
revenue can be measunsd relisbly Revenue 15 meatunesd al ke fair value of (he cordideration recemed or
racivalble and 15 rbsogisid an lollwang Basis:

- Sale i necogrised are dispatched to the customer and i case of expon when the goods ane
ﬂwdﬂl-nul'rwiﬂ Goails o bt Al thel Lo wibol O COfBstdira ioh Fsdrand o rMcieable, nil
of returns and trade discounts.

- Profit on deposits with banks i recognised on lime proportion bates taking inka acoount the smount

MI‘“"EIHL‘: rabes apphcable tharean,

k on export sales is recognized on an accnud basis a1 the time of egpor sale.

prices in the ardinary course of business. lees costs

- H'&tﬂh‘lg are recorded when processed are delvened to cusbomers.
= Dovalend Some & g m'-ﬂnmﬂmpinﬁlqmm & eslablshed,
«  Iriterest on losns ard io ermployees is recognized on the |n|:l-rl-:.lr|-|lh-ud

Financial Insbruments

Frnceal instrements carmed on the balarce et snclode %, irade debis, leard and advances, otker
recevables, cash and Bank balamces, long-lerm leancing, BT Hrrwnﬁ accrued mark-up and
trade and olier payables etc. Financial assets and liabilites ane recognized when & becomes a party
ko the conlractsal prosicns of inginesment. |_I'ii'|:lﬂ. ition s made al lair valee ﬂl.l.ﬂ- transaction costs
directly atinbutalle to acquisiion, acep! lor hinardial inginaments at e value through proht and ks,

ﬁ.l'l:l ain of lods o sSu uenl measurement of the Fnancisl asset, except Tor avadlable-for-sale
I'll:'l-. il any. is { cradibed b0 the profit and loss scoount.

Derecognition of Financisl Instruments

Firancial assets ane dlfmmd wiwen the Group loses control of the cordractual rights that comprise the

firuncial sssel. The Group i such I‘.‘F'III'I:I{IFEI'I realizes tha & b benehils specilied in conbract, [he

nﬂlﬂpﬂﬂlhﬁfﬁuﬁuﬂﬂﬂlm §. Francial Labilihs aow derecogrisid whisn ths obligaten
the contract is dscharged, ca ed or expined.

Ay Qain oF lo§s o0 derdegrlion ol hnancisl asset oF bakdlity o 8150 ancludied 10 1P prolt and loss BiCoun,

impairmend

Financial assets

A fnpngul DESEL 15 A5E55E Al I-Il'."ll'-'l dabe b datdrming vwhiallsr hisng of By obpegt e Sadarsg That
Huﬂnﬂ:ﬂ & financial asset is con bo ke irmpained if objective evidence indicated that one or mone
evenks hﬂlrﬂiﬂﬂi"ﬁﬁ&hﬂﬂh‘ﬂlhﬂhﬂm‘ltﬂhﬂ?ﬂiﬂlh‘!m
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The Group considers evidence of impairment for receivable and olher fnsncial assets at specific asset level " SHARE CAPITAL

Impaeraant loides o l"H'l:I;I'H'!-H as ah Expande oh prahl and liss scodunt. An irgirment LS8 o revirsed

anly o the extent that the assel’s carryng amount does ot exceed the carrying amaeunt that weuld have &1  Authorized capitsl

baen dateremangd, o ng o mgairrnent losE Bl B rfcognigd

T S r— I [ = | N [ 2 |
Humbaer of Shares Humiber of Shares

The canrging ameount of non-financial assets is assessed al each reporting dabe to determine whelher thene

is ary indication of impairment. I @y such indication exisis then the recoserable amount of such sssels is m m Dirdingry shares of B, 10 sach m_ £ HH

eslimated.

ikn ampairment o4 4 recogrssed i the carryeng amounl of 8 Spedific as4el or its cash-generaking unit & Issued, subscribid and paid-up capital

enceeds its recoverable amounl. & cath-generating wnit i3 the wmallest idenidiable asset group that

N e S N e T | Cww ]
Fupess |0024]

Iripasrmant lsses ane r ged i profit and loss account. Impairmanl losses recegnaed in respect of Humber of Shares
cash-generating units are atlocated to reduce the carmyng amount of the assets of the e on a pro-rata
bass. An imparmant loss is reversed ooty bo the exient that the asset’s carmyang amount dees not eaceed the

192,161,738 132765817 Oirdingry shares of Re.10 each allotted 1921407 1,327 458
mﬂmwﬁlhl.mmmn delermined, net of depreciation or amartizabion, il no impainment oss e com tins ity pad b
TN Dk Teancsl i 5,447,326 S447.026  Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each allotted 54,472 54473
s e ot : . s Fully pasd undler schama of
Thee Grcasp wdes derivatiee irgncial instruments to bedge ils risks. gssaciated with interesl and exchange rate arrnrgement for armalgamation
Muctuabiond, Derrriee hnanci] svsirumsenid, that do nob qustity Tor |'|-|‘.'1!|1;-|! soHunbesg, are carried as dasens ol
wien [air value 18 posann and &5 linblities whln Tair valpe s fisgirtnag, ﬁ.l'l'r-l!l'l-l'l'iﬂ-l! in ha Raar sl of iPe
dervatea hrancial ingtramaents is taken 13 the prof and loss account 158 8BS, L4 1 158884841  Ordinary shares of R 10 each allotted 1,563,845 1. 580,845

931 o e ks as lully paed bonus shares

&l financial assets ard financisd lisbilities ane ofiset and the net amount is reported o the balamce sheet if
the Group has a legal enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and inbends either 1o settle on net 355 655 575 RTINS 04 3 544,755 25,794
basis or bo realize the assels and settie the lisbdties simotlaneousty. T — T —

Thee begafly erdorceable right must nol be conlingert on lture events and must be erdorceable inonormal

course of Butiness and i The event of dedaull, insolvency or winding up of the Group or the counter parties. 42101 s sl Jore 30, 1017, Gul Ahmed Holdings [Private] Linmited, the Parend Cormgany of Gul Ahreed Testile bMils. L,
hedd 239 324 M4 014 199355 5% erdirary shares of Rs 10 each, coraliluting &7.00% [2004: AT 1ire) of olal
3.2 Caih and cash sguivalants pad-up captal This number is esclusie of shares beld a3 sfated in Mote no. 4.2
For ke purpess of cash flow stateman!, cagh and cash eguralenls comprsss cash and chagqias in Band and 427  Asat bure 30, 2017, number of shanes held by the associale comnpanies, obter than Gul Ahmed Holdings [P Lbd,
balances walh Banks on curninl, sinngs and depokl SCoounts lpss short-1prm banrowangs Bpregaled 1o 10E9ATTL [2004; 7.079.919] crdegry shares of By, 10 sach
323 Divsdend and apprepriation 1o reserves 423 Asper the Henorable Sindh High Court's order, the Holding Company has beld 1,561,432 shares, §9,138 shares and
Final dividand distribut to the G e auid |.-|l|:|'||."|" the & i m.mm#hllﬂlrﬂ'm'wmﬁﬁlﬁvﬂﬂufﬂlh'ﬂﬂﬂ'ﬁﬁ-wmmﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂlﬂm.
enal divide istributions o the Group's share ers are recognised as a ility in the funancia and A e el P it ey tha part of B st e st the
slaternents in the penicd in whech the dmdends are approved by the Growp®s shareholders at the &nnual u;nnmlslmwpfr:pnm l:ru'mp;h ?ﬂmﬂiﬂ“ﬁ;l s TR

General Mesting, whilie the inberim dividend distribulions are recognised in 1he period in which the didends
are declared by the Bosrd of Directors. Approgesalions of pralit are refected in he oormclfated slabement of

changes = eouity in the perod in whith such Approprations are spgemved. s I

Humber of Shars
3.26 Segmani repariing
| Recencilisticn of 1he rumber & shared sulsiandi

Sagrmiant reporiing i based on the cperatang (business] segranis of the Group, An operatling segment s a b

compondn of (ke Group thal Bngages i business actesties from which o may mﬂmﬂmﬁ and incur

ggpenses ancluding revenoes and eapenses that relates to transactions with any of the Group's olher

oo 5. An operating segmen's operating results are reviewsd regularly by the Chief Executive Dificer MURbar o Wi nOMSRENG M By bagitning o1 T yas A TSI
ICEQ bo make decisiors about resources 1o be sliocated to the segment ard assess its performance and lor Add: 7% (2014 3l Issue of Rlaght shares duriteg e yeas 21 594155 &8 554 232

which dizorete financsal indcrmalbion is. available.

Segment resulls that are regported to the CED include tems directly aitributable 1o & el &5 el as
i that can b Mlocabed on & rerionable bads. Unsllocabed ilems comprise maanty admmibrainm and
il b cparalry Enpanssy §nd mmm&ﬂlﬁlnﬁ%mﬂ#ﬂm-&ﬂmﬂfﬂ
e duning thi g b3 aigane progsrty. planl &5d equgenan and ll'l'l-llll'llﬂl-lﬂl BEAELE olhar than giadel]

I54.455.555 SFT 0T S0
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RESERVES
wote |2 |
Rupees [0005)

Capital Reserve

= Shane premium resene 51&L582 14054105 E16178
Reserde Reserse

= General Resere e | &, 980 000 & 480 000

= Urappropriated Profit 1, 1088 L 012

6,083 578 Bl i

Exchange difference on translation of forelgn subsidiaries 123 550 108,248
Statelory reserve £4 18.0&0 i57e

7,630 703 £000,215

5.1 Dharing the year, the Holding Company Riued shares, agains right shares sulscriplion money redeved
amounbireg to Rs 1485 millos [2014:Rs 1.79% millon), as approved by the Board of Directors of the
Cormpdry on Febrakty 28, 2007 al gremiuim 1o e -!':li!-lll'llg shareholders 51 & rabs of 20 srdinary shared lor
every 100 shares held [201&- 30 ordirary shares lor every 100 shares heid| . The 1otal amount of premisam on
thi l'lﬂ'lli iyl FMounts o S, BY mollion 81 the rale of R, 154- pir share 120715 R, 514 reallicn 84 the rale

of Bs. 7.5/ per share].

52 The share premium acooun! is a capital reserse and can be applied only in acoordance with provesions of the

Companis Act, 2017,

53 This represants appropriabon of profit @ past years b mest future exigencies.

B4 This reprasent reserse creabed by Gul Ahmed Enternationad Limited F2C, i accordance with Ern decres Mo,

& of 1975, isswed by the ruler of Sharjah, UAE.

woe  [NSONRNN [ 2006 |
Fupees [600s)

LOMG TERE FIMANCING
From Banking Companies - Secuned &1 507703 1463990
Frofm Mon-Banking Firagial Institutions - Secured &7 280720 1478073
TH2L 7L 5,118,004
Current portisn shown under current lablitees. 78,511 (487 4000
7,146,409 b 5300, 0
—
182 | ANNUAL REPORT 17

&1

Hisrizar of Iratsll=ard
Paribpalers [T uislimeeain snd ———1 Rl - e
pxmrmgreeTE ] T BResP
asth
Alifie o) I 6P= i
d&lard Bara, Lemded Loan 54 AP asrteshy 154 Thepe vy
Sy TN FUESCH sk rate + 0 M
plvathe guusrierly
Apliiers Barh, Levetidl Lo | Bd kT £ sttty Alds ERl mpa
Ursder LTET schama Ceickar-JU1d pyabis grisripry
Bt Bark | evatidl Lowes 7 B kT P sttty Ay B Spas
Ursder LTEF wchame Decemiber-Mld pasathe gisrterly
Bl Barh, Levatid Lo 3 Bl kT 7 sty 1.Cd4 A%
Lirsder LT} herms Myrch-J01T paacle gusrterly
Aipdiirt Barh Lovtidl Lo 4 BL&T A bty El INps
Uradpr LTI pchmrg Mgy 10 pable gusrierly
Al Barh, | evutidl Loy BL&T A sty L3 1%ps
Ursder LTEF wchpma Decemiser-X10 pusabhe gasrterly
Biphiiers Bash, Lovtidl Lot & BT T4 sty e 1% ps
LUirsdesr LTR } mehems Jsrveary- 017 pvathe gusrterly
Aipliiers Barh Levtidl Loy 7 BLAT 8 sty L7 NP
Ursder LTET schama Fgtruprg- 1218 pabis pusrierly
Al Bask | evatidl Lo B BL&AT M sty LEW I%ps
Ursder LTEF ichame Rgrch- 01T pusathe gisrterly
Bl Bash, Levatid Lo ¥ BL&AT M sty g ] INps
Lirsder LT} wrherms Aprel - ST Y plaLhE usrteriy
Biidigeri Bark Levatidl Losss 10 BL&T A by ] ] INps
Uradpr LTI pchmrg Mgy 001 pvable gusrierly
At Barh, Levatidl Lo 11 BL&T T sty il =] 1%ps
Ursder LTEF ichpma -1 pusathe gasrterly
h Bepnd B [Padhostps| [T T P sy .7 Theii PPalrilieg
Lirrataed Lcun buliemer Hundzireg Myrch- 3014 BESOH Ak raie + 1 10%.
eyl quatterty
i W -Flath | imind b 1 Fall prarty 13,818 P wNpa
Uredie®' LTFF ieiFopisi Dtk - 301 4 purvabde duslethy
ilark A-Palsh Lirrstied Losn 1 &dal ¥ bl prarty i, 143 Yan ey
Harre Bami ray - 1A KEROR Ash rte o § 199
byabdk Rl ppaciy
Bard A Falsh Lirrited Loan I 8480 ¥ bald prachy 147 o manity,
i, Bt rul gyt 3E1E EIEOE Ak et = 1 PR
ayatie hall yearty
Blard A -Falph Lot Lt 3 bl b B T hadl ity BITE Guil Ay
hiares Barderg Sepiumbar- 014 RN Bak ryte + 1 9%
pamynin Ful! pmachy
Hark A-Palsh Lirdtied Lok Gd a8 ¥ P et 10,385 YaE My
e Biarinrey Ot Mr1d ISR sk rate « B 15%
kyabih Rl ppaciy
Barin Al -Faleh Lirvited Loan 5 4488 (¥ bl ity A e ey
el B B JT1L HESOR dak rgtd « 1 0%
Pt hudd pnarhy
Blardi - Faleh Lovonpd st 6 b b B 0P Pl ity S AET Suil Ay
Inwrer Haria rig Aprid- 014 KRN Aak rute + 1 9%
paryaian Fall ymachy

GQuldbhmed

SIMCE 1953
B+ 133351
I T4 e
[ T
v T
AL b
LI LF
AT ETATSH
it ] N
3600 RL R
LR BCALY
TLETI AT
LA FA
e ] S0
[ R LLRE-F
LR -
1447 5T
4417 T
BT EL A
nEL 2T
HETR e
EFRL ek ]

163 IAHHI.IAL REPORT 17




GQuldbhmed

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDAT
FINANCIAL STATEHENTE :

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

ey T ) P, o= — e
Parsculars Hete  wisimesis and emoaet MWk-up rane Partioslars Nt Iiksllments e rate T
carrrgrerreee] [ A R Augenn |000RY LTET T eyl . 18gal PR B Hepres [356a]
stk eIk
Habd llark Lmdndloan 16 i 65 67 33 Frl] % pa ]
Bard of Pusgab Lean | 347 I quaiterty i I%EE 1358 1 Urder LTI nchaprren ¥ i H'L-lu-ﬂlﬂi
Urader LTET pchems [ . | .
5 _— i Hab Bask LimisdLean 18 64,8547 30 ¥ I%pa 1 -
Mark of Purgst Lean 1 $1L4T T8 quartecty 1.0 I%ps I 1207 Usier LTFF cherrrn Fabruary-219 paysbia arasneri
Lirdar L Barch-201 “Lg.-ﬂm
Bard &l Purgab Lian ] N B uaileriy 3748 A% pa 40 =) L
Lorsdyer LTFF i Dotopr-MITH ot Guararty BACE Bash Leveted Lass | 1] IDh-bﬂ-rl.E{ 1,435 Theee rradilts 1330 14 B
Feary-217 WIEICH Bk vgte o« 1 1%
Mark ol Purgsk Loan i i34 n a,084 inps [ ] - piyabdl Pl ymarty
A LTVF W, P———— s, comact M Bask Lirited Lasa 3 4547 10mal 15884 B39% pa WET 1D
Bars ol Purjab Loan § 147 I8 qpuartirty S LT T 3 2 Uner LTFF acturrae March. 817 panvabie quatiety
Lirshisr LTHT pghupema Decersbar- TN bR Uttty mg#‘kmma £B AT m 150 & TH pa 13840 SAIE
Iw “rm -
Nark & Purgak Loan i B3 AT J'l-l-lli'h;;l I ks 1%pa k0 = s
et LTFF tihp=a Jafasy 221 BritdE ey BT Blask Lometed Loan & 4% a7 1I:|l|dzlanrlr o] E35% pa 835 .38
Usder LTFF acheirran Azl X7 parvable guatlorhy
Bardi 8l Purgab Lan 7 TN i 7857 1% pi 2V R L
Liredpr LTEF prhupma me ".me H:BB:_:‘L::HI.-IHE &b BT mﬂ# BT B pa 10k 5T
flark of Purgat Lean =L 7'"’"""""1 LL 1% pa L - Liparen Hari | emiesd &5 i 10 T L Thpa misnits ATAE LA EEE
Uredeer LTFF dechuping ] Eirybile quiitery higrre: Barbemg March. 2317 HIBOR Sak rute + 1%
Bk ol Purgab Lian T CENE E gaaiierty EEEES A% pa RN L
Lirshisr LTFF gchupoma Agerd -1 jpareble Guarnarty Mgl Bark o Pabatan begn 1 63 10 g (LA Tl e ke T £ N
rm-w:-ﬁq. MO Aak raie + 5T
Nark =l Purgak Loan T BLeT :I'lm'hi"y- bl I%pa Saan - payablae sl ynarty
A I — A PRln puariry Huoral Bark of Pabisin Lan 7 .4, 65,67 30 quarnery 5435 280% pa. AR 1eTT0
Hikts Bl Lirvatind Lo 1 547 16 bl vty 1,854 10L.00% b - N Uit LTFF dabeieras My 2R parslie
Lirster LTRF pchupmn dudy- NN ke guarterty u-.:-umtdu-mm: ik b5 8T mq.ﬁ:ry- L 0% pa 109317 T Tk
Lirafiar L ncheETe Judhg- 2270 payabls gusierky
Liredsd LTFF i anl m il - mp* - Hatirnal Bl off Pighisiliy 4 54 46547 il Ui FE i 35 A5
PRI . ey Leand & i quirtierly fa
Liraigs' LTFFE 44 Paprakt At NI1A [
Fobalk: i Lorratind Lo 3 LW 1§ ko ety A (LN 0T ' 4340
HE R of Paldaisn laan § dd b 5,47 I qeartarly =] IS pa 12470 (LR Al
Wrder LIFY wchome Ocicber-NIN payeile quartarly Lirfgr L1FT nebarrs Lazipmtar. 2078 T —
Hobly ok i Loam . 347 b0t o WMEpa g Lt Hasal Bk of Prbistan Loan & 4 45,47 30 BAW RIS pa "
e LTFF ithopsi lelgps MI0D prrpible uad ety Usiiir LTFF falPuieres : Orisier- 31 H:l'“‘: ok
Hibst S Lorreted Lo & §5 47 18 mad yeiey ELA T HLES pik ' HA Yl of Baldgian Loan 7 il b5, 67 NW F | 7% pa 14,15
Ursher LTHT pchopmnn Aggond - 2013 payakds quariry Uraiar LTHF nchaprsn Mermmbar - JU18 parable
Fiaket: Bl Lorrenid Lo AT I0 quariurty b 00 o " a0 HIB Basd Lt s 1 53 H-qn—'Il'!' ¥ Theee rradlta 1458 4515
Ursile LTFF sehisa et 5 B H-ﬂhl:q-m Barch: M HIBCR: sk rwta » 1 W
Al genntitly
Lirsher LTFT achpemag hicwvprmbar- F000 Rorable guartarty e Frid ISR Bak raln o 1 S
prrabds dubfietly
Vigbst: B Lorratied Lo B ik [s ha 15 584 fame monita 348 .
Deeiops = M 1 EIB0E Ak e = D% HIH Hard | svuatid o ] [ T ety il Tre"sat rrassl g .18 frll o |
poyakie haF ey Fora-J01% WENOR Bak raie + 1 4R
puryable guarierty
Pigkst: Mirss Larrtard Liogen 7 il [% had 133 Mg mariha (F T} 3
el . | BIBOR Ak rate » 0% Saner Bark Lian 1 4387 lque 14457 5% i R L TR
prable hak pary - R~ e
Liratysd Tlark | smiladd | can 1 [ 17 Bl MNP 100 LE1F
Mabet Bank Limited Losn 10 65,44 4 hat a1 e mantha 2T Sepunnber Yot Ak rate + 1.00%
Detisps=-0 0 FIBOR &k #be = [T pirvabla hall yearkp
Raabde hal ety
Lisatid Bk, |ovutioll L I |I'H-H'|-|-I-b'lhi 1275 G ety [T 7AM
Hiakst: B Larratwsd Lo 11 R 7 ha? 1 i Thrge manita i GO0 - Dotager-1 MIBCR Rak rute + 1 (Ef%
Dieteiser- 211 FIBOE Atk rate o 0% pyle: Pl peacly
by P iy Lirited Biark: Limstesd Loan 3 L &ul " 5 hmﬂ i 545 L]
. HIEEA ik ate o
Pigkst Bl Lorretpd Logen 17 dd b3 4T 17 guartartp (L% ) 1%ps &71¥00 - pyable half yoarty
et LTFF pihp= Gevamed 3114 uiiley
Urafd [laric Limsied Loan & i 1:..11-..;'5- 11713 n i9.087 [k
Highel Blavn Lol Lo 13 44, 54T I psaiterhy B R T 1413 . Jarusmry- JOT4 MBSO Rak euie + 1 (0N
Urader LTEF pchonm higeembar- 3010 poyable quariury pavabin hall yeaty

'IEIAHHIJ.IL REPORT 17




NOTES TO THE CONSOLID
FINANCIAL STATEHENTE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Py i

Peiiculars [Tre Al sl manrd angl Jr—— i rite
CEATITaRA R T
- Re 033l il il Eipat. 000341

bl il s |avutind Lo % AT 13 Pl yiadtyp g B pa TERE LT P H
Lindsr LTFF schamrs Jakp-M17 ppst Fuarely
bt il L | o] Lo b Bl BT L h-lﬂ':rl'li'? i ] B L R 5]
Lindar LTTE schams Baggani-T01 Fpns ety
Ll BLpsh ILavebid L= 7 AT 13 Pl ity Fdk ] B b 1% 1.0
Under LTTFF sohara sptTher- 17 bt Gk rly
bt il L I oot Lo 8 sl BT b l'-lﬂ':'lllﬂ!l' 168 B bk 1.0 138
LUndar LTFE schamrs Dictiokuer-1 PR iy
Ll Bish ILavebind L= 7 LT 15 Pl yiriadty L% % s J1EE TRER

howenber-F17 Pl Skl
Ll s ILavebid Laa= 10 A BT 13 hll yiadty B 550 151] ]
Lindar LTIF schara [ecembar- 1217 Pt Guakrly
bl L It L= 1 A BT 13 Pl yiadip Ell ] & pa ENL o R P
Lindsr LTFF schams Fabruary-J010 st garely
Lt Blips Iovubind Lisi= 17 Bl AT 15 Pl yadty L & pa A1ER aan
Lindar LTTE schams Mgera-I0 Faphc ety
Ll Bpsh ILavebid Laa= 13 AT 13 hll yiiadty LT i e Rl
Linder LTIN schama S -MIA Fbpliea b ly
bl Bl Iovobid L= 14 sl BT B8 hiil ity i ' Tl L]
Lndar LTFE schams [FIsr i ] st ety
bl s ook i 1% AT 13 hll yiadty nm % pa T F{ A
Lindar LTTF schams Lgera-R FapnsE qudrErly
Sarml Bash Lerstied Loas | &1LAET 13 hll yiadly RTID T i TR
Linder LTIF schara Spharmpr-01T bt Guakrly

Folpl, B it Bk !E?I'ﬂ ALAFE TN

#1 MascBuesh b Fruafel el Bl duie o Sanlured

Paar irsmsimee=] Commparsy 1 a5 AT 13 sl ymarty AT 18N 5 1370 157003
ibnder LTFF sobarra by X114 paptiar Yl praty
Paer Irsmvdmeen] Commparny 3 a5 AT 13 hall ywarty [ TP 15% 5 14,150 18,153
indes LTFF grbprera Jaror 2314 parsntar S praehy
Faer Irsmsdmep=i Commparsy 7 a5 AT 17 il ymarty e S pa Fab LT, ) -
ikader LTFF goberra [he e 11 parpat Sl prac e
Par Irsmsdmees] Commparny 7 a5 AT 13 sl ywarty o] T pa TEN
inader LTFF poberrar Deoesber 2118 parpitir Sl praty
Pak Kuwset remiteesd P L. 83 84,87 13 quarierty bl o T pa el ] ¥
Laas b Lrsbes LTFF sebp=g Frbruars i01R T T
Pk Mot bnamitepnd P 0. £ A4 87 33 quartery Eid hpa i, 100 . i
Liaan D Livabes LTFF shpomg February J01R rpE Tl
Pak Kuwsed remiteesd P U 83 44, 47 13 quarierty LATY T pa maun b T
Laan 1 Livades LTFF sehpsg byer 1A Larp Bt Tk e
Pak Kuwaet remmdeesd P U3 33 84, 87 13 quarierty iy T pa 5 8 T
Lawn & Uit ILTFF dechoisa gagn- G PRt ey
Pk Mot ramiepsd P 0. £ A4 87 33 quariery Wit P pa 13,30 1335
Liaan s Livades LTFF s heeg bpern 1A T T

185 | ANNUAL REPORT "7

&3

LT
&5

LT

&7

&8
L% ]

CLATHTHE P R
. R jacal P —_—

Poaii Pagwael It P Lol B3 AL BT AR pabiitly n T

Liaws b Urder LTEF nchasma Aprd - 010 PaakiE qoarier
Poaii Powined Ispratveisl Pl Lol B3 bl BT AR pabiitly el ] T

Liws T Urdar LTIF scheemae L] | PATREAR Aty
Poli Mol bsvatvais Pl Lo B3 AL BT 1 bty n o pa

Logn B Lieder LTFF potaeray L L] AR ety
Pai B irspsneund Corvgary 63 B BT 14 AT 1% pa

Liows 1 Ursdar LTEF schasma ﬂmu Py qearteriy
P B P Diivpdiy B0 L BT L ety AR LT

Liws 7 Uradar LTET achesma M-I T AR et
Pl Bl it [Pl XL AT I sl LT

L 31 L L TR b Juy- 1T bR FaarTETY
P CFvd® evrienil Cieiesy B 47 87 A pabriitly (R DTN &

L 1 Urdar LTEF schasma Jseary-M19 PAAE GaartE
Pl Qv il ey B 7 67 AR pabitly A0 TN S

Lo 7 Lirader LTFF achasres By 0T IR GuartEry
Pl O Fvrileni Chepb B 47 87 1 bty N7 ITHN &

L 0 U L TR gchams Mgrch-J01% e —
Pl v it Compinsy 4 67 6% 17 anierly e ] LTVR B

Lo ik Ursder LTEF schasma Mg 01T PARkAL qeartery
Pl Cevia® eviridewil Cheper B 47 87 A2 pabitly 2 ITHN &

Lioss % Urer LTET schesma M- 1P ey e
Pl Qv Fevrib=sp iy B 7 87 1D dpabitly e ITHR &

L i L L TR gchaprsg Apeg-1 AR et
Prahi Civd® evridsnil Cieiesy B 47 87 A bty ol TN &

Liasa T Urder LTEF schsma Jama-1 PR qaartE
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These loans sre secured by irs] pan passu charge gver prosent and tylufe property, plant a5d eguipment ol

the Carnparmy,

These lpans ane secuned by charge over specified mackareny

These loans are secured by first pan passi charge ovar prasent and fubune property, plant and eguipmaent of
the Company and equitable mortgage over Land and building.

These leand are secured By charge over specilied rmachinery of the Compady and equitable mortghge over

land ard Bulding,

The financing avasled under the faclity shall be repayable within 3 raximem perod of 1en years indluding
e graoe parid of tend piars frgem the dale when ﬁl'l-ll'l:il'lg wid Sredelid Hiwedvir, witirs rll'lﬁl'ltll'lg
lacilmigs hared Bin prosednd tor 3 piingd of op to g yoars masmium grace panocd shall not #2ceed ong year
as per State Bank of Pakistan MFD Circular Moo 07 dated December 31, 2007

Theese lpans e abtained under Shariah Complum Anrangements

These inans are secuned by ranking charge over present and future property plart and equipment of the

company.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Wote T
Pocpsra i [2004]

¥ DEFERRED TAXATIOMN

iDederred tam liability 71 J1b 430 325 508
Dederred tam asset of an indirect subsidiany 7.2 |#8] (]
I Jx2 a2
EEEee——— T
T4 Deferrid L arises dud b
Taxubli temparary diMerences in fespest of
fcceleraled ta depreciatinn sliowance JLH BES A52.550
Primigesa dof sisme o dubiadarnied 18 DEE 1 400
It FET JbT 550
Deductible temporary diffarences in reipect of
Prinvigion o gratuity 2631 [4.062|
Impairren] allowarscs lor douktful trede debas [ Fald | (26,4771
Provision for slow maving itemafobsolele of slores,
apare parls and loose tools 114479 1130431
[ 43,582
Tax credit 712 34821 -
Jh 450 J&3.508
T
111 Dolerred taxation has been calculated only to the extent of thasa temporary differences which do not
rarlate bo incomsy fallang under th Final Tax Regeme of the Incoms Tax Ordinance, 2001
71,2 Tha Holding Corpasy has available tax cradit of Rs, 245,939 million [2016; J38.897 milllon) under
siction &5 of thiy bncomi Tan Qrdinamcs a5 will af rersrmum tax onedd of As, 23 347 thad can ba utilized
againgt fulure tax liabidty: Fovetwtr ok @ maiber of prudence lax credils only to the sxtent of Rs. 3682
reuflion | 2015 Mill has been recognized as delerred tax assets
T.2 Deferred tax assed of an indirect subsidiary _
Fopees [200s]
Dwdiact e temparary diflerences i respact ol
dccelorated tae depreciaton allwanoe g: 1] (33
Unused tax Losses = [£84]
g [#9al
73 Movement in deferred taxation [ Liakdity | [ Msset |[ 27 |[ 2016 |
Rugaas (0005]
Opening p e R | e R 5L 254
Charged 1o profil and loss accown |6, 198) E7d 15,300 [ LT |
Charged 1o other comprehersive inoome 11,200 = |1, 250 52
b0 |%8] s 322 ey
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SIMCE 1853

STAFF RETIREMENT BEMEFITS
&1 Reconcillatisn of the present value of delined bemelit sbligation and mevemant in e
dedingd bBarselit Lighility
wote [N
Bupees | 005]
Opening balarce 41344 L0803
Charga Tor tFe pear B2 .08 3, 555
Aemexsisrement lossflgainl charged in other 11,7105 & 2T
comprihdgaad INCsEmE
Benefits pad during the year (=5, 298] (358w
Closing balance 31.033 41346
] Charge for the recognized in profit and loss acceunt
Curmenl Saraos coll 30807 3.7
Irferest cost &2 Fr ]
A0 KT
Charge in respect of chlagation ol 1ke subsidiary company  B.S %1 %E-li-'l
8.1 .
-] Signifecant atuarial 85 umplassg Eiad
Following sigrificant actuanal sssumplions wene used for the valisation of the Holding Comganmy’s obligations:
hgccant rabe wsed T.25% p.a T.35% p.a
Expecigd increass in salary lor year end obligaten 1 L35 % pa
AT BgE expiotid nemmaining werking e e ol amgloeses -.'H'I'II'I Syears
Mcrtality rabes SLIC 30i-7005 SLIC 2000-2005
Sef back | Year 5ol back 1 Year
¥ Associabed Risks
al Final Salary Risk [Linked 1o inflation risk]
The risk that the firal salary a1 the tlire of cessation of serdce is greater than what we assumed. Since the
benelil is calculated on fhiral salary hevhich wall chosely rellect inflalion and ather macr economecs lactorsl,
the bereft amount increases a3 salary increases with time
L Demographic Risk
Mortality Rate - The risk that the acfual mortality experience is difierend than the assumed mortality. This
wtlect 15 morg prensuncid im SChamss whing the 256 and sanace ditrbubion 15 &n the gher Side
Withidrawal Bate - The risk of actual withdrawals experience & dilferent from assumed withdrasal
probatulsty. The signilicance of the withdrawal rsk varss itk the a8, senace and the enhitied benafhts of (Fe
bena iy
BS  Prosion in respect of the obligatien of subsidiary company & made i accordance with applicable labowr
lred i ULALE. Since 1B -I!lb-llﬂ-ﬂlll!l'l'l [ ll'i'!|-l-|:|l'lir|'t-l'-|'l1 54 fd sifubral vilubtion 18 chfmessd aul by the subiabyry
and provision is made using actual Lability method.
) Gareer sl Degdraplion

Theb schreek prosades relinemant benehis b all A5 ehyble smployses whio ane nol part of (ke provdent (urd
scherme and wiss Bivee Mtained the mesamum qu-ﬂllh'll'll:l persd. Actuarial valesteh of 15 Scharme o chrmed
oul pericdically and labest actuarisl valuation was carried out a1 Jure 30, A0S, The desclosune is based on
inlormation included in that sctuarial repsen,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED med
FINANCIAL STATEMERTS. .

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

L &)

Senisftnnty Anatyiin
Year ohd seeriilhaty aeabyis | o 100 Bps | on Defingd Benedit Obligatan s presented by actuary in s repart

B13  The Helding Compaty alang wilh seversl other companies has filed & suil in the Honerabide Sindh High Coun
chalienging the changing of captive power tardf instead of industry taeff rabe %o the Holding Comparsy, since e
Hulding Compary is preducing electrcity for ity own consurmgtion only, hat lor sale. The Henorable Sisdh High Ceart
ks pasded She rlerim andes for not charging the cagtiee power lanff rates ard coraequentiy restrained from taking
ANy CDETTIVE BCtan 3gaeai the Holding C . Hirwever, in v ol The unceriastes in such makier, full provssn
ol R 364173 mullian (7018 R 139535 rmulan| has Been made in the cendaldaled inancial slalemenis

Rupees [000s)
P2 Orwidend papable ncludes the drsdend amownd As. 90063 million [20148: Rs.T 033 milon] held by the Holding
Descount Rate » 100 bps 2 M1 Compary, as refered in Bete no & 73 periainesg 1o 1he Pertisnars ol 1he sur 1ied = the Hersurable High Court ol
Diiscount Rate - 100 bps 25143 37549 Sandh sgainit The tax on bonus shares imposed 1 Fingsce dct HITE, The amaunt intludes B &5 millsn
R and Rs. 3.7 mallion (7014 Rs. 5395 million and Rs. 024 malion] of Gul Ahreed Holdings [Preabe] Limited, and an
Salary incraass = 100 bps 3 Fhakd Aasacaate Campary fesghctnly
Salary increase - 100 bps a2 3143
s TRaoEaNDOHER PAABLES oo GG 15 Wartrr gt paridpeden wo [
Rupees (000s) Rupess | D004]
- i ki
S <O o ol . ooy o
- 2,166,884 28T 98 Allocation for the yeer m 47581 7167
R Imterest far iha year 231 5475 3388
Provemicr. and aconsed expenses b 124,505 121527
7.1 127 M7 1L.RE7 247 [
25 & Payments made dering the year #1524 4 458)
Adwance from ousiomers SH5 340 a1
) iClasing balance 43581 78 Gee
Werkery' prolft participation fund o | 47 501 T3 A ——
Wiekies walfare fund 74 35,10 7735
Urniclaimed disidend 5 1u¥ 2,140 #31  The Holding Company retains Workers' Prolit Participatsss Fund for its buseness operaiions tAl the date ol
od .3 §.047 F4TI allssation 1o the workers. Bteresl i payable ¢ prescribed rete under Companigd Prali [Werkers Participalion] Ast,
Dividend payable / 158 om funds utilized by the Holding Cormgany il the date of allocation/payment 1o workers
Tanks walhihisld 30.50% Ti.3'd
. 7.4 Tha Holding Compary along with stbwr pationens chatienged the constitytionality of the amendments brought inlo
Fyable tos gl pondierd eed . 1 Workers' Welfare Fund Drdinance, 1971 through Fnance dcts of 006 and 2008 The Honorable Sindh High Courl
Crhers 135485 faibd decided the matier » Wvor of the Gevernmeni. The Halding Company ateng with the petitoner hled am appeal in
% 773504 977,807 the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan against the sbove decion, During the year. the Honcrable Suprers
e — Court bas passed on Movember 80, 3004 declaring the irserdion of amendments inlroduced in the
Finance Acts 2004 and 2008 periaring 1o Workers Wellare Fund [WWF) as unloaful and Beereby siriiing down the
901 Accrued esperses nclude Infrastructurs cess amaunting b Bs. 190 rallion [2014: Rs. 153 mibon). The Holdng amandmants sroduced theough thess Fance Acts. During the year, & fivitw pHilicn has been Blad in the

Company alsngwith oiher petitioners have challenged (e impesiticn of Inlrasiructune Cess by the relevant Excice
and Taxatsan QiNicer, Bargchi. Hovwiver. if vitw ol the yndpriasiegd in sush matters, bl amount Bas bisen dxpiniad
aul in the coraolidaled fmanceyl shatemants,

Honorable Supreme Court against e jadgment. Therpdore e Holding Compary as 2 malter of prudence has
i ereed e pertrerheeneh made in the cordoldaied deanoal staberrenis.

5.2  The Holding Compary along with several other compasses has filed a suil = the Honorable Sindh High Coun b[+] ACCRUED MARK-UP/FROFIT Nete _
challenging the Motifization va SRO Mo IF 7 2015 dated 31 August, 2015 regaeding imcrease in the gas rate tanil Rupeas (0004
The Henarable Sindh High Court Pas already pasted m1enmr orders 10 susgend he speratssn of (ke setheatan and
pargmants of Bills 67 reqular basis i Ehe Tand! prevaing priof 1o the mswance of the impugned notieation and Mark-up/prods on long term financing 33345 4,852
restrained from Laking any coercive action againit the Holding Company; thereatier Hororable Sindh High Count Mark-up/prodt on shart term borrowings BE55 7,504

has giwen the decision in Eyeor of the Holding Compary The Gowernment filed an appeal in the Devisional Bench ol
the Honorable Sindh High Court against the decisaon which has also been decided in favor of the Moldieg Comparny:
During the pear the Od and Gas Regulatony Astharity |OGRA] has issued another nolilication dated 30:12:301&, and
S5GC Billed & Rs. 400 per MMETL instead of R 458 73 per MMETU, The Holditg Coenpany alorg wilth others have
Filied paatiticn in tha Honorable Sindh High Count against the ratification and the Honorable Court Bas granted interim
reliel and matructed SSGE 6o revse Bills ol previous rale againit secunity for the differential amoad. Aicsrdesly,
the Molding Cormgany has provided banker's werified cheques of Bs. 184443 million as securnity o Magir of Migh
Court Sindb and also, as a matber of pradence, full proesion of Bs ST ESY million | Sune 30, 2016: 59,839 million]
i Ahi SOl eabed Tinam il Statermeeniy.
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13073 114 a8

Lo This inchefies Ry 248 million and Rs. 9.17 million [2016: Ra. §.83 million and R, 13.¥3 millien] in long berm
financing and short berm bormowings respecirely under Sharah Cormpliant ammangements.

182 Scorued markup includes mariug due by Habsh: Metropolitan Bard Limited, an associaled company, amounting by
Re. 3,554 million (3014 Rs.2 528 million]
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDA
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

1

SHORT TERM BORRIWINGS - SECURED

woe  [ENEBNEONN [ ;e |
Popra s [3003]

St Tavie Bank Boffraafiss
Feresgn tafrany JTIS e LS00
Lescal currency 20 30 755,000
1. £ ARE TaT BANP 00
Ehort bermm running finance £ 300, T & 440 B
"IE 11&&#3
1.1 Ghoi e Bank ey includes lstrna [Shamah Cemplant) armsunting s Re. 1,094 rellion [2004; R, 2,702

iz

13

millizad in kacal purvency and s 5381 [2014: B 114) in loresgm currency. Bslisna s an lamic mode ol linaece

Short berm borrowings ane secured by pari passe bypothecation ¢ over sieees and spanes, stock-a-Erade,
irade debbs and other recerables. Linwailed facility o1 the year end vt Bs. T, 710 millisn | 2006 B, 1575 mallion].
The Lacilaty Tor ghart 1erm hndssbe maluies witkin twtbed monihd, Sher term BSrmewings mclude smsunt due 1o
Hatab kigirapeltan Baak Limdsd an aaso0iatid oormpany, MMty s RS, 457 mellion 15: e 473 millisal.

Foreign currency mark-updprofit rates range drom 1.15% b 2.00% 12004 1.15% to 2.00%) per annum. Local
currency mark-wpdprofil rabes range from A B B0 (209 & 300% 5o 7. 7% per annum.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

L |

2z

23

134

125

LFE

The Holdng Comparny cwns and possesses a plat of land measuring &4 acres in Deh Bhanmio, which s apgsaneg in
the books a8 a cost ol Fs. B4 mellon (014 As BS milliond. The Compary Fealds bile deeds ol the Land wheoh
& duly regestened in s name. Jwnership of the Land has been challenged in the Honorable Sindh High Cowrt by
soire claimants whs clam 8 ba 1he owrers, 85 thas land wid grevicusty sold to them and sabsegatntly resold o
thi Halding Company. The claim ol the slleged owneni is icttsus, Th Holding Compary i conlisent tRat ils tille
iﬂlﬂzﬁ#ﬂﬂﬂmmwiﬂhwhil bstrii uled i 1hidke Corrdlaiinied hinanoiel

The Holding Company has filed 2 st in the Honorabile Sindk bigh Court for reorery of Re. 3360% milion (2004
R, X009 millignl irrst sl of property included in cther recenables note nodl. The Holding Comgany's
management and ity | gpunial e o the opeean thal (he cade will B decided in the Holdesg Complny's Mvd
&l B puth g provedesn hik bien made B Sgandl,

The Holdieg Cormpany has filed a petition in the Honorable Sindb High Court agairst order passed by the Boaed of
Trustees. Emplopees’ Old-Age Benefils irstitution [EQRI for upholding the wrpestifed additionral demand of
paryrrerk ravked by EQB for years J00-01 and 2001 -02 amaunting b B, S0BFT millsan LH)16: B 50827
millisal. This demand bl Been raited aler Ligas of mong Ran bws ysars alikough the recerds and bocks of the
Heldeng Carmpaiiny wishg wivihied by th EQBI 12 thiae enling sabglasion aod hngleatssn ol o matiers by EDBL The
Hesszraibbe Simdh High Court has restrained EOBS Inoen taking sy acton or processings s3ainst ke Halding
Compary. Mo prosisaon kas been made there aganst in these consoladated financisl staterments as tra Halding
Gompany = confident of tha leerable ouvicome of the Petition.

Th Holding Compary has bled & Cormlitulon Pelitin o the Honsrabile Sondh High Count sgainil the City Datrict
Gewarnment of Marachi for strikisg down the unjustied Semand of payment of ground rent of Rs. 10 millsa (20014
Rs. 10 rrellion] and agasal which part payresent of As. 257 milon bas been made. The Honerable Sinds High Ceart
has resirained the City District Government of Harachi from taking any coercae aclion against the Maelding
Comparg Ho provisaon Bas boen made Theme in these consoldaled financial staterments. as e Malding
Company m conlident of 1he leverabie oulcome of the Petitson. Alss refer note no, 202

T Hipldirey G ack filed & fant i B Honorable Sire High Court dar recovry of R 17857 mllon [2018:
Rs. 17851 mullion| agaesl a customer for the sale ol dabric included in trade debis mobe no. 19, However, in vass o
ihe unceranbes in such matiers, full provson has been made in The consolidabed linancial siatements.

The Holdirg Cermgany ieng with several other companies. ha Tied a Condlilgtagn Petilion in the Horsrable Singh
High Céaort gandl & nolicd rdusd by e Ermgloped” Old g6 Bashin Inagnuisn [EDBI] o the Hedldng Cormgang 1
pay eaniribulion al the revised rale of wiges wilh retrospectvg eftect, Tha Horarabls Sisdh High Court has already
restraaned EQBI from ta CoErCve action against the Holdesg Compary. Mo provision ol the amaunt ireslved
i, As 145389 million (2072 937 mellion] has been made in these onselidated lmancal stalemenis as the
Holding Compary is confident of the tvorable cufcome of the Petition.
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On kay 72, 2008 the Gas infrastreciune Deselopment Cess |G0C] Act, 30715 was prorralgaled whereby GIOE rates
ol R, P gsir BB T and Ra. 300 per MBIBTL vepre haed For induitngl and cagtem poremr consumiri, rispisingly
The GIDE Act. 2015 was masde applicable with immedite effect superseding the GIDC &ct, 2017 and JI0C
Orknance, H14.

The matter regarding levy of the GIDEG prier te prormasigation of the (HOC Act, 715 is presently indeterminate and
subgudice. The Holdimg Company aloneg with several sther comganies has filed a suit in the Homorable Sindh High
Corut ehaillanpnig (B8 incraads o TIDC (higgagh e QIDC Agt. FOT1, (ke QIDE Ordnanhss, 014 and (ke QIDE AsL,
2015, The Honcrable Sindh Migh Court has issued slay agairs! recovery of The GIDE under the GIDE &ct, 3011, the
GIDE Ordinance, 2014 and the GIOC &ct, 2015 and hemoe the Holdirg Company has not paid GIDE under the above
riderred Liras. Further, a8 tha Halding Company i canhdent Bt e o will Be decaled in livasr o the Ap pallinls
benoe no provisien in respect of the BIDC &t 2001 and IOC Ordnance, #1114 is made in these consolidated
financial stabements amounting o Bs B&3 771 millien [2006: B B2 271 millian].

The Horarable High Courl ol Sindh vide i judgment dated Cctober 34, 714 have beld GIDEG dct 2005 witra vires.

the iConstifulion. However the maragement on prudent Basis has recegnized the provdsion under the GI0GC Act,

2015 somimandng Iram Wy I3 15 1o (he balanck iheel dale amepnbng 1o B, 1037 melbon 17004 Re. 584934

million] in these consclidaled hnancial slalements

Quaib i

fal HA= 74T reellion (7014 Rs. 705 million] against guaraniees sseed by banks which ane secuned by par passy
Ergpathicitios changh il Slored and dpares, sheck-in-brada, irade debls and albsr reserrables. Thids
paraniees include guaraniees isseed by related party amounting 1o s, %8 million [H)74: Rs. &38 milonl.

el Post dated chisgoss R, 1,008 milliss (2016 ; Rs. 1.000 million] are ssued 15 Cushom Ruthofitas in respesl ol
digtars on imported dems aailed on the bases of corsumplion and expart plars.

€] Bills discourted Re. 7073 millise [2014; Rs, 2,267 milliznl

[dl Corperale guaraniee ol Rs. 94772 milon 7314 As. $3.38% million] has beern issued ba a Bank by the Holding
Compasry in liver ol 5 indrect subkidisry Comgany - GTM [Eurapel Lirsited - LW

CammilrFanis

lal The Group s commitied lor capial sapendibure as at June 30, 2007 ol s 1814 millon [2014: As. 2,103 millan]

[ Tha Group is coenmilted for nen capital expersfibure dems under leflers of ored®s as a8 June 30, 2017 of Bs.
16504 rrallion [2016: Rs. 219 mellion].

lc]l The froup is commilted fo minimum rentad payments for each of followsng period as follows:

wote [T [ ]
Rupess |D025|

Mot more than cna pear L84 547 &¥T 547
Ielare Hhan one year but not mone than T years 1,593 sH3 1.6M.811
el i Trod s 4771 Ri 37
1I!-IE
PROPERTY, PLANT AWD EQUIPMEMT
lmed asseis 1l 13,480 577 10,526 519
iCapital work in progress |CAP) 133

éﬂ1ﬁ 1.,$,.{H
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
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- Due o Esiculves 1208791 LUs N
- D fram non-emeculive employeel [, 124] 41l Opering balance 115,884 101.0%%
el 22 ] TR Charge for the year 28 15,845 14,545
Cleging Balancs 120,339 115584
&0,072 NEM
— 1R STOCK-IM-TRADE
151 Loard and adances hive been goan lor the purchase ol cars, metaroycles, household equipments and housing Haw matenals L xBTS 2337 553
FRLRnEE i BEcsrdinse wilk 1Bg ermg ol employrrsint and are repiyable in manthly mataliments Wk ine precess TED LLE 30875
F AN VA4
Included in ihese are loans of e 5.7 mellas (2018 Rs V05T million] 1o exstcutves and Rs 0509 million nished goods Y81 _ﬁ_ T £.5:0l
2018 Rs. DLES million] o réd-txeiutnng which casry no mlerest, The balance armeanl carmies mark-up :
ranging from &5% bo 14% [AI1A: 4.5% 1o 14%]. interes] free long term Loan kave been carried a1 cost as the
I | h B laemer oriiged 1d -2 3 il
kil bk o s it e iB.1 Finished goods include siock of washe valuing Bs BF million |2074: As. 39 millon] defermined at net realizable vlos.
15.2 Recencillation of canrying amsunt of loans te execwtives _
Rupees [000s) 1% TRADE DEETS Note _ _m
Gipening balance H.608 2,55 Expert deblors - secsred Rupsws (0004
Disbursement during the year X 20,384 - Considened good 2,808,539 1,529.03%
Transfer {rom non-execulive bo eseculive employees sl -
Recovered during the year 124,654] [13,451) tﬂﬂﬂ;’* : M";:d - TS
Closng balance Ged 5518 - Considersd (Baiy | .
3 _ﬁ'. [ E——— - Condidered dsubthul TTI 382 T30S
— A 1L080TTE
153 The agaregabe amaunk dus from eoecuiives ot the end of any meeth during the year was A 4.7 mellion 1,811,550 aoreat
|m|:m;";‘5n:ﬂ rralligen] o i Uy - : Allswance lor impaiment of doubtiul irade dekis 193 | (233 34
ﬁ N .
T Lo
Considersd good HAupees G0l (LR This include R 254 milion [2014: B 2.5% milion| due from Swisstex Chemical [Privatel Liméed, an associaled
Security Depos - Ren 165, 53 149 984 Company.
;“h::’ KDy - Leaa. ;ﬁ ;E 192 The masimum aggregals manth and batance dus freen related parties during the year wis Re 29 million [2015: Ry
.4 rraflsn)
195, 249 128,138

161 Thesa are inberes] Iree depomit kept with various. parties under normal busingss larms
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED Shct 1
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2017

1951 Agng snblyss of the smoums due Iram relabed parties is a8 lollows

21 Advances o suppleers includes lollewing b relabed ?iﬂ-n: = 5. 11,8 millisn with Arwen Tech [Pvi)
Larmated, Ml E2014: Ba, 22611 million] werll GTM |Ewrspel Limited snd B, Bl |2006: Bs. 0. 245 malllianl with
GTHM USA Corporation.

Rupees [000s] [ w7 ]
Roope [0008]

LITE Development and Management Comparry i L] .
Py Marn ihan 11 -
| Upto 1month  1-6menths ST As at June 2014 | et
Rupses 1000s] M2 Thisrepresent smount of Re. 257 millien [2016: Rs. 2 §Tmillion] paid to Nazir Sind High Court, Karachs
im compliance with the Order of the Honowrable Sindk High Court in respect of ground rent sl as
Swvissten Chermicals [Privatel Limited 1140 . 1,437 2587 mentioned in Note 124

Woe (IO [ s ]
Rupees (000s)

%3  Mevemint @ Mllowsnce ber impainment of deabihul trade dabis Fi | SHOAT TERM FREPATHENTS
woe TS0
Frepaid rent 183 183,135
Rupees 10003 (her prepayments 35 BT £5,853
Ighl.'! L7 TEE
iDpening balance X 0ES 1B 20 . OTHER RECETYABLES
Charge for thi pear Fis 38,307 35S
Clzsing Balarce TH 3 949 % Dty drawback and |ocal tases and ledes RHI AL 3L 805
s Mark-up rate subssdy recenabie £918 4518
Recersable against sabe ol property 122 334 33,409
Recervables agaral Bank Guarantes Margin FER: D) 35142
20 LOAMS AMD AOVANCES Others 0,057 i4 525
1,043,059 478, o9
Considared Dood e} TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT e
Currs porton g rocsaiowihn b moris (N
Cabes ta e ] TP 450
todicwning 1he balance sheel date Aupees (0004 Nk A 147 11849
[T LT ] #13,550
- Entcutats 0477 1503 26 CASH AND BAMK BALANCES R
- Bther employees 1,12& et
15 2,3 15563 Caskh in haed 24.M3 158 548
ADANCES 19 SLPPIES 20.1 £49 307 711,358 Balances wilh banks @ curreni aLoounts
D 2570 2 570 . Local Curmendoy 22E 040 | B 556 |
TR T » Fesreign ourrency 33882 bErk!
- D& 22 AT 48T 180, 50
HATITE T3 Ead

Fi Blask balynces incheade armgunis Beld with relabed party, Habib Metrcpolnas Bisk Levabed, 5 Sdgocalbd osrmgdiny,
amaunling ks Bs. 30 millige (20146 B4 A45 millisal

282 This includes @ amound of s 18T mellicn [3074: Fs53.5 million] placed wesder Shanah complant financial
whishbari s

206 | ANNUAL REPORT "7 EU'.FI.IHHI.IAL REPORT 17




GQuldbhmed

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED Shct 1
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2017
nore [N wote [N
HBupees (8] Ruperes [200s]

8 SALES 2.3 Raw materialy comsumad
Lecal 5.1 13738817 12397833 Dpening stock 2,237,555 2076087
Export Purchases during the year LRCRER i TR A4
Direct expeart #4435 AW kg ick 'B [i“"“'::" 'ﬂﬁ?g’
|r|-|:||"l'I:|:lI'l.|:IlI:I-I"| m.ﬁm Hlj" ¢ Eem—marae———
25,057 545 2EHEETD
Dty drabuck I 50 STEATE ) DISTRIBUTMIN COST
A0, 945 a0 b T T
Broserage and Commasson 11466,585) 1132, 124) Staf Cost i1 1,043,£38 ¥arae
!EﬂIEE I3 18T 475 "-ITHII'II: and shipemens erpenses 450 LHH 5T 4
Ingurance 19,245 20815
251  Sabes are exchusier of sales tax amounting to Rs. 583822 million [2014: Rs. 475857 mallion]. Advertisermint and publicity TA5 54 305
287 Sales incluse revenue from processing services of As 329470 mitlion [2014: Rs £56 081 millien) Lot of sampias transhernid from cost of goods manuischured e AN
Berd, rates and laees B39 048 &7 By
Note (BT Deprecation (RN 208,50 84,214
(008l Amortaation 1.1 132 507
- e B - Expert develapmanl wacharge &L 5 LR
Oprang stech ol hikhed goody 10,428,504 PALE0&T R Sy Lo s
Cost ol goads manulactyned FLR 0.3 392 IS —iﬂﬂ'— _iﬂ%‘:‘_
Purchase of finished goods S0 48L ST Y 78 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
£330 100 37 oo e
Clerking slock of Briskad goeds 18 (9524 5480 (V1482074 Sasdl Cost M1 Y200 81905
. T A . Rent, rates and tases 776,343 705,088
Aepairs and mainbsnancy e TaT .74
6.1 Costof goods manufaciures Yereche up keep and mantenance 138,341 119,582
Utilities: 151,504 153453
Rare materls cordumed T FATIFEA TATI5E Coreeyance and travelng TSR Hib 145
Slores, spare parts and loose tools consumed £ 540 &6 4 G5T 008 Prictirg and sialiceary LRESH 54 555
Siafl cost M A s 437 BASSE1T LT eaperres 57443 51.857
Frotl, pesveli aefed wnlir 2.438,195 2535 B3 Peslsgh and lecHmTratacaign 154,000 122.35%
Imsurance 133,108 133705 Legal and consultancy tees 58,648 a1ek
Repsr and mainlensnce &T1,357 TRE 2T Deprecation 1314 TR&2 figaia
Deprecat-an 13110 1,1%4, 137 LTy T Amoertsation LR 7E LA
Deberr pranules lumig S s 183,404 1B 400 Audilory’ rermurseralion Fi .58 & 04
Purchases and processing chirges §,470.487 &114178 Donsicns 83 10487 s
Cost of samples shown under distrbution cost 19,128 203, 430] Ieurance 3403 75,784
anamg 27377300 Priowisson o doubtlul irede debis 193 a7 34878
Wk i process Provision for show mowing/obsobete iiems it 15,445 14,545
Dpaning TS T30 Othar epenses 186577 !_EFE'JI:I'I'
Closing 18 1252.6450 [20,8351 L L
(21,820 &2F

T M
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED e
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
.
Coit ol sales Distribation Cosl Mw Takad Nedo Rupees [0004)
2 OTHER OPERATIMG EXPEHSES
C o ETE e (E O ([ET
Rugsees (0004 Workers' profit participabon fund L e 4288 TAT1
28.1 Stadl cost Workers' wellare fund TEM 7,235
Loss on sale of property, plant and equiprmeni T 50 37634
- Salaras, wages Property, plant amd exguipment scrapped 416 1014
& berefiis EESS 192 S0N220T LONRS30 oOOEEI BERISY AR fHs T IS TEE 4540 a4 FFL 197 554
Retiremaent beneliis aa OTHER INCOME
= Grafudy 3 e 35,342 = . e e || B | (T L Inceme from financial assels
« Goerirdbastan 1o Mark-up on loan and advarces 3448 1.3
providest hund §3.218) | o%.848)| J3SPE(| 20541 214101 135045 111819 Enchamge gain on realization of export recerables 161,283 102 o714
A FET MM JASRS 0,561 Fy FA453  1EAATE &R E0L 186,71 104,345
- Siafl comperdaled
absances 2 meW  Ln Bid PSS 238k PTABE 42042 it e Fprn-rinchil ity
TTRATT T B T ST 50 {Zain on sale of property, plant and equipment 250 s&0 10015
- - : : Corap sales 19388 18,408
Unclaimaed Labilites writien back 4% LH5 10,917
Dihars 1,435 R
. =l —wia
mﬂ I5-i|!|.'l‘3
Rapess (000§] H FINAMCE COST
M2 Auditer's remunaralion Mark-up/prodit on long term financing MAEINS 288 782 288,154
Audi h:.;ﬂaﬂw.ﬂfﬁ::mw Company 1-m '-‘ﬁ'g Mark-up/profit on short term borrowings 3112334314 435,402 512,458
Fit o cond Halmfrhﬂﬁr'q i pubsmicaaries 270 00 interest onworkers’ profd participation fund &.407 3,558
Review fee of statement of complance with code ol Bank charges 130,408 106,075
CAFpOTabE QOMErNanty &L 55 Commisssion = 5,195
(=hir certilication bee - 1w E‘H'E 15 84
Ginds sales tax on serviies 1T 112 e
ﬂ:,m&?:q;i:?d“'“ 010 ?w .1 includes mark-up on bong 1erm financing obtained from related party, Habib Metropolitan Bank Limibed,
!E L TG an associated company, amounting bo s, ML [A004: Bs 28 F million)
by e Dizmabion wncluses Sonal e bs (he lolswng Srpamaabons if whech & drecier (Lbeid & dinecior: 139 ki sivar k- vt et s bixovincss Eheiwived by reliooud poeibins i vriie:
I
Hame of Direclor  Inferestin Donee  MWamse of Dosee Rupees 100031 Habib Metropolitam Bark Limited - Associaied Company 15,961 19 s
Silk Bank Limited - Associated Company = 3142
Laan Blashar gnd Chrgcieas LITE Dereplopmanl anhd - 175 15,981 22 By
Tiad Bashe mmnt GI'IZIII.II:I —_—
._' _m.. I3 it includes net exchange gain of As. 0102 million 2074 Bs. #3 million) on short term bonrowsng in foneign

CLNTETIDY.

.4 This ireclsdes. Rs T F3 milllion and Rs. #1184 million [#014:Rs. 5748 million and Fs. #0485 million] inlong
fterm financing and shorl term borrowing respectvely under Shamab Compliant mode of financing.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

EFJ

TAXATION Hate Fpens H000
Cigrrend
= Far Bl bl 441,537 Tk
= prea . 3,147
41,507 — L
Less: Tax credi

Diefar e

(&30 Lid]
5, 3001
321 a'l'-ﬁ-i. .'|'l:|3|'|l'i'
A2 Reconcillation beteeen acoounling prof and

EaE T pEning

Mat Profil lor the year Belons aatien Eﬁ 1,388 358

Tax rate (%)

Tax on sccounting profn 250114 L8] 315

Tax allect af

Tax credisfrebaies (43, sy 1165, 258]

Minemam ta 21,1810

gt pidr - 3.1%7

Final tao regene 125 354 (23 518]

Cagpar tan 38 J 33,453

Inadmissble 1188 U 5bd

Taz rati Novoss| 10,608

Cubsahianes « gibmplen and uthrabon of iy losdes 3528 (12, 78]

Prowision in respect of urappropristed profits of subsidiary T 5.5

Chars | il [ 15
253, 3501 {240, 174]

Tax dsper 5 TEL 203,119

EARMINGS PER SHARE - basic and dilubed

Proit for the year —Engr gz
ed
Wieighted marage numbar ol shanes k< B ARETERETE 291,240,885
Earrirgs per share [Rs.] 132 254 &.04
S

3.1 Weighted averagpe ramber of shares in issue during las! year have been restaled for the eflect of right shares
ssued during curnent year

A37 There is no diulive effect on the earnings per share of the Holding Company a5 the Holding Comgany has no
poienbal ardinary shares

SEGMEMT INFORMATION
The Group's operations have been dosded in three segments based on the nature of process and interrad reporting.
Following are the three neportable business segmenis:

al SpEnning | Produscissn of ddlerent gualities of yarn using both ratural and artilicial fiksers.

B Weaving: Wiernng % & meihed of Bbnd produchion in whnth bwh ditnel S688 o yarns &

iRFdads ane inberaiid Ak mphil angles 1o Torm & Ll

cl Processing, Home
Tecetile and Anparel:

dl Subsisfary Companies: These subsidiaries are also in the tedfile business reselling products to the
ultimate cuslomers, imporied from Panenl Group.

Prodisctesn of grésge fabric, s precessing inbo varss types of labrics for sabe as
well as marwlacture and sale of made=ups and home textile products.

Trarsactions among the business segments ane reconded at cost,
212 | ANNUAL REPORT "17
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED Shct 1
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

3.1 The Chigl Expcuttined, Directory and cortaes Exedwlives are provided wath Iree use of Company™ mainldined ¢ars
33 Unallocated items represent 1hose assets and Liabilsties which are commaon to all segments and these and are also covened under Group's Health insurance Flan along with theer dependents
inglude Lﬁ"‘lg termm depesins, ather recdrablis, dedprmed Labilbies, SErtan eomman H"ﬁ'l'l"ll'lﬂ ared gl 342 The Chief E tive is also p jed with Inee residential tebept

corporate assels and Labilities.

a3 A-iir:gll:-l-lrrnnunt:hl in the accounds for the year lor meeting fee to four Mon:Executie Oirectors and the
¥ Based an udgemint made by management, Processang, Home Texlile and Apparal sagmenis have been Chadrrman was s, 2.7 m | #0314 Four Mem:Estcuinve Direciors amd Chaerman R4, 1.9 mdlan).
aggregabed into single operaling segmend as the segments hawe similar economic characlerislics in
respect of nature of the products, nature of production process, type of cusiomers, meihod of distnbution 3ed  Execulid Meats an emgloyes sther than the Chiel Execulng and Execulres Dewctorns, inclufing Chied Financial
hundred 1housand fugses o Srancsl peir toe 1hi Helding Compicy and Sanior Exsculrae SLiM ol The Subsadianes
345  information abow! majer cuesbomers
Revenue lram mapor cusiomer whose fevenue exceeds 10% of gross sales is R, 7,594 millisn b rj TRAMSACTIONS AMD BALAMCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

|#014: Bs. 7,158 millsan]. ;
* v Eelated parties comprise sssacialed companies, companies where direciors alss hold directorship, direciors of the
Greug and key managemen persorssl The Groug in the normal courts of Busesas Carries oul INanma ot ioed wilh various
6 Inkermation by gesgraphical area T T e pani
Revenue Mom-parrent xssets _ 2014

Repees 1000 Rupees (000s)
Praitistan 15080977 13 702 84S 18279113 12200277 Belationship wilk Mabwre ol Transactions
e 8,544,767 438073 : : the Growd
United Soptes B e 3000 FiL & 078 £ 347
Hetherlards 3,189 548 170780 ' ' Asiociled companing Purchase of goods 5438 37Im
Haty 2500073 1430457 ' : and otrer related gartes Sale of gosds LER 1,150
Uriied Misgdam 2830 HR 2240373 7248 i Rerd paid 257 TH 58
Span 1,746 574 1,817,538 - : L ’
Framoe 1,383,330 1,630,947 : Fiets puind * 1.500
EnantEn S S 250850 . : CommissioniDisogant - T
Chea B0 754 S50 B . ' Donatasn paid & 175
Ursitedd Baraib Emirates 1,05 078 BY1.0%% 14012 13,1 Bl discounied 7572 Bid & 550,000

Holding Compamy’s contribution ta

grenedinnnl Tuid I3E. 705 113,453
2016 Dividend paid % 080 24,588

k] CASH AMD CASH EDUNMALENTS 7] |
| ’ |ooos] ikt shemd dubionibed A5 LTT 3576
Carshi aired bk balamcss 2% LIS i e Eelaticnahip wilk Mabwre ol Qutstanding Balances
the Grews
Thar] brm Borrowicgs i 101,535,343 112884 £571
07,860 158 113 538 A7) Aasgcmled comparies Dhespszat welh Banks =my £5.133
— — and ciFers related parmes Borroings from banis £5T.050 Dbl
REMUN EXECUTIVE. DORECTORS EXECUTIVES Blard quaraniee TS 637 543
- TN b e . Teade and sther payables 2T 10,744
T A 2016 Trade debis 254 2587
el el Aserupd mark-up T5ES 1.5
appuney  Drectar Hxmcutiees  Total apcutey  Directar Exscutives  Tatal ddvances b suppliers 11,843 .
Rupees [000s) Loass 16 iy management periornel
B gt me B0 BEg 34808
Fayable to empleyes™s prowmdent fund 14,589 16,210
bl e | PR ATRET B P 480 THG  HETEE  MuAe P04 §785  aavEng  OS.sl0 Prispasd Rant BN 35187
Hoisse reni Hlwaro 1E2 TFE AT 317250 3408 08 ZPRIE 2EISE
E';m:?" e 1';31 'ﬁ 1gﬁ #&'ﬂ% 1'% E 1:;:":: Lﬂm Thers are no Iramactens weh deectors of 1he Holdeg and subudisnes companies. and ary mansgement persannel sthar
! tran wreder the lerms ol employment. Loan and remuneration ol the key meragemen persannel are daclosed innsbe 15 and
D IR SO JEE L TOTC [ L B respecinely
Humber of persons 1 1 & &) 1 1 =2 Rt Related parties stabus of outstanding recerables and payable as at June 30, 201 T are also inchuded in respective notes to the

consoldaled brancial stalements
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED e
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Futi®esd] aRidts i Lakilties & the Dreup as ot June 30, 2005 waire b5 ollewwd:

-] CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION
E—— e | | e ]
Rupees |000s] Interest/mark-upf/pradit Bearing  Mon inberest/mark-up/pradit Bearing
Unit Capacity Production Working  Capacity Production  Working Maturily  Maturity Maturity Masurity
wp o ahercns  Sub up by aftersne  Subteesl  Totsl
Sgenning Kgs. 86128 38474 3shits 48237 32440 Ishits i s e - o
|20 Cownls oorvseried| Rugpstes (0005
Foafeinbl GdbEts
Weaving 5q. meters 15%,205 08,81 J shifls 15%,205 118,540 J shilts
(50 Picks coreried) Lsasd ard pecetiables
Lians and adured 10678 15,884 24,764 5105 5 534 11,039 37,50
Lismg Terin deserhits . . . 158,136 158,134 1B, 647
in view of prevailing market conditions, management has preferred lo buy certain gualities rather than producing Trnda debis ' : - AR LG LTBAEG
mabersals which has resulled in reduction in active production SNl Sthal Ay : ; ' i : ol L
Cash and bask Balanced . . . 339 hid . 339 héd 3379 Sid
The production capacity and its comparison with achual production of Processing, Home Textile and Bpparel segrents. is s e
snpracticable bo delenming dus io varying manulactunng processss, nun lenglh of crder Lobs snd varous other lacions. Finaacisl Esbiiies
W FIMANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES Lis=sg term Bnsncing LETAD0  AADD AN 5,018,004 ] . a 5,118,004
Siall reteerrent benetiy . . . . 41,348 41,348 41,345
Financial assels and Labilities of 1he Group as a8 June 30, 21 7 are as Tolloes: Shert i barfovangd 128844053 . 12845 453 : = : 12845453
Tradde and Slhet prpatict 75079 . TS0F  AETLER? . LETLEI?  &749351
Aiequed mack upipoot t . 114,348 . 114,358 114,368

13 4FH YE2 *Eﬁl}l 1EE|‘H& *H‘i‘ 150 -I.1|3-I.-E- 5 O30 534 EEE

Inberestimark-up/profit Bearing  Mon inbereslfmark-up/prafit Bearing T balafee shist ilesd
Maturity Wlaturity Makanty Haturity Croarafileds . . . AT . TR AT TR AT
up ta after one a: up i aMerone Sublotal  Totsl Bldls debtesnilend : . . 26T - MEAATE  22644T
S Yl year ot pear pear Cammarnis : ; . AIP060  FASLFTE ADSA1IE 408413
e . T FB4457E 7 IS004B  9.150.748
Firancial ssssts Rupees 10003}
Lisifis g reCeivablds FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES
Liadmd afed debelfices 13,612 35,873 5541 3385 3% & 504 &2, 05 Financial risk mansgemen) objeclives
Lang lefrm Bepasls 2 - - a 195,249 198, 2% 195 268
Trade debas 2 = s hAAnElE JE40.508 340808 Thot Geroup's actmbsrs sxposa it 1o & varsty of hinancial risks: market fak [ecliodeng Toresgn xchange risk, interas
ither recevables . . = 152,313 - 152,313 133,313 rabe risk and price riskl, credit resk and liquedity risk. The Group's oversll risk managermend program focuses on the
Carth ared B, Balnnecgs : . = 87,175 : 287,178 7,175 unpredctability of financial markeis and seek 1o minimize potential adverse efects on the Growp's finarcial
P — Risk managemeni is carried out under policies and principles approved By the management. All treasury related
il P T, g z T bransactase are carried oul within the paramaters of these pelcies and preciples
Hﬂr:;:r:ﬂmhul::- 1”'3!'.3*;-3- - i '?35.3';-1 - ]”IF 3"'3} i &g The information aboul the Group's exposure bo each of the above risk, the Group's obpectaes, policies and procedunes
15r'm'“'ww'm“"" w2380 ) S2o8 S1TREdE 5 SITHEE 523N far Mipasartng and manegeg fek, and (e Group' s mansgement of cagital_ s s feliows:

O Balance EhEdl iDEmE

S0U1  Market risis

Wlarkat risk is the risk that 1he Bair value of Tuture cash Nows of the financial instrumsesd may fluchaste a5 a

Guarashses 5 < . BA1T " 80347 BS1,34T risuill of chandges on markel inberesi rabes or (e et prece dus 1o Change o credil ratesg of 1he issuer or
Bulls Sacounbed 5 . - 20T - 2RTIEMY 2072450 the inglrumenl, change in markel sentiments, speculaive BStiieg, supply and dembnd ol sacurilies, and
Cowraritmenis : . . 5 Lty im the marked. Market righ comprises of three types of rsks: Currency risk, intenesl rale risk and
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED St 1
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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al Currancy risk Firancial assets include balances of Re. 5549 mellsm [A00G: R, 26.76 mllion] whech are subpect 10
inberestimark-up rate risk. Financis] liabilities include balances of Re 1%, BI3 millicn (2014 Re 18 040
Foresgn curmency rish represents, the: risk that the fair valoe of futune carsh flows of a firencal irstnement will mrallion] which are subpect to interestmark-up rate rish. Spplicable inberestimari-up rates for financial
Piactudte Bedauts ol w i1 'ﬂ'l'lrl- Enchangs rales. Foregn oumensy rek afad dndenky e hulure assals and hablities s ﬂi'll'll'l i PR g sles.
economic transactions or meoesables and poyables that eost due o bransactiors in loneign excharge.
Cash flow sensitidty analysés for variable rate instraments
Exposurg ba PBareign currendy rigk
&1 Juree 30, 200T, o interestimark-up rates on long bermn fnanding would hawe been 1% higher [ lower
The Growp is exposed 1o foreign curvency risk arising from foresgn eschamge Auciuabons due to the with all other variables held constant, post lax profil for the year would have been Rs. 29 50 millsn
'-H'-h'l'll'lﬂ hirgredia| Bedels ard lakii=es; 2004 Rs, 10,75 l'l'l'l|.1l'¢l'll|l='|'l'l'l'.lr|'ll!|'ﬁl'f.l'l'hlﬂ'l|'|' a5 & redull of Baghirloveer wvleresl dxpands on Naaling
_ rate borrowangs.
e Al Jurss 0. A00T, of anlerest Fabed o shor lerm bormgvnngs wsild have Bsen 1% kst fliranr weilh Al
Trade debis 2L B 18520 other variables held constant, pest tax prolil for 1he year would have been Rs. B81.13 million
Cash and ban® balances r ] Aq4 [3074: Rs. 128,67 million] leeserfhigher, mainly as a resull of higherflower inferestfmark-up
Borrevwnngs iremm hnamscial inslibulions [a5am9) 18,5271 pxparse on Noating rale barrawings
Trade and ather payables 115001 [1,58%]
Fair wvalue sensithvity aralysis for faed rate instruments
Mt eapsiiane 111.768] 7,300
T — The Growp does not account for ary faed rabe inancial assets and Gabilities at fair value through profit and
The Grewp manages foreign ourmency risk throwgh oblaining forward covers and due moniboring of ioss account. Therefore, & change in inberest rale at the balance sheet would not effect profit ard loss of
Exchangs rales a0 il Eapssyre kst Grgsup,
Forelgn currency commitments outstandieg a1 the year end are as folloss: ol Other price risk
Frice rek represents the sk that the ler value o fulure cash flows of a Fnancial wstrement il luctuate
_ because of changes in markel prices [otker than those anisirg from inlenest or oeTency rate riskl, whether
0= ikae changis ang cautsd by lachers speched 1o 1he dsadudl higsin] mairuimsnd oF i Siulr. of [Biiers
alfecting all sirrelar financial instruments raded in the markel. The Group & nol exposed 1o any such other
S 13557 T &M price risk
ELHTD 1084 .17
P - PIZ400 &0  Credik risk
CHF iz 1.9493
Cridd rrik 15 Bhie sk of Tl LoS5 b3 U Girdeap of B cusisemiar &F counlonpderty 1o & gyl insirurmsnt Lels o
The follewing significant enchange rates were applied during the pear: meeet ils oontrachsl obigations
Ruped par USD Expogang b credil rigk
dperage rate 106 % (it Group's operating activities eposes it bo credil risks ansing mainly in respect of loars and adanoes, trade debis,
Repaning date rate [BuyingSelling] 105710680 10450/ 104,70 m“ﬂd othar recesables and cash 8 hark, The maxreen exposune 1 crest risk ot the reponting dabe is a8
Forelgn currency sensitivity analysis Note _ | 2016 |
A fove percent strengthering/weakening of the PHR against the USD at June 30, 2007 would have Aupees (000
imcreased/decreased the profit before tax by Rs. 489 million [2014: Rs 487 milion]. This analyss
assurrsts thal a4l oiber varables, o parhoulsr beresl fMes. Meman constbnt. The Bnabyss & Lisadns and abances 15 &205% 37 I
periormed on the same bases for June 30, 3004 Long term deposts 155,247 158 134
Trade debis % 3,860,408 2.7 T2
The senditsaty analysis prepared s rol necesanily ihdicatee of the elfecis on prolil b the pear Diher recerdabies 152313 1178
Bark balances i m lﬁﬁ
bl  interestimark-up rale risk .

Inberestimark-up rate fisk s he risk that 1he faer value or fubure cash Mows of finencial instruments
will Muctuabe dse to change in e imerestfmark-up rates. The Group has long term finance and
S5Er TErr Edidean &1 hioid and vanabli rales ﬂf.lfll'lj 1k piar e Girgup has, in Sader b5 oid
wdverse eftect of high imerestfmark-up rabe exercied the prepayment option.

The Group is maaly expesed 1o inberest/mark-up rate rsk on leag and short term linane ihig And

these are covened by Bolding "Prepayment DOption” and “Rollever Oplion™, which can be exercised
Lpon ary adverse mosemaend in the underlying inlerestimark-up rabes

28 IH'IHI.IJ!L REPORT 17

The Group mansges credil risk o3 follows:
Laang and sdvanods

These zans are due from employees and are recovered in monthly staliments deductible from thesr salaries.
Retraranl Balances ahi wlse avalable 150 thiss empliptes sgainst whsh balendn can be Sdprated mcise of
detsds. The Growp actiely puriues for the recowery of these loans and the Group does mol expec] hat these
employees vall fail bo mest their obligations, henoe no impairment allswance is provaded lor in the aocounis.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2017

Lzng Term Depaedits Financial asisls that are sither piil Sue of impaened
Thett & reddnvalle mainly aganst rintal praperty and ubbtss agamsl which chandes of delault & rimabe. This cradil guadity of inancisl assets (hal ane stFer padl dus of imgdingd Con Be sasettnd by nelenenos 1o bl orssal
hemce no imgairment allewaince is reguined thene against information and sxternal ralings or 1o Fastenical inlerrnatean abaul counberpany Sefaull rates,
Trade debls The mansgement beleves that there 3 no feancal assets that are reained exept B3ainst whoh allowance lor
Trade debts are due from local and foreign mﬂum'l’l‘rl Grmp:rurmtndltm.tlnm alia by setling out i ol e '
chedd lmils in fElalea B0 iidnadusl Cusiomiers an By ghLirorsy red wgierl galis andor through
letter of credits aredfor by prsiding doubtiul debes - 00 LMy ek

Liguidity risk represant (B fish whiene (he Group will encountes dillicully in meeling LS arisodialed
e . OF . YA IY SIS O M ey with finkncial Lisbdnies whan thay (8l due. The exposure to liquidity risk shong with [heir maturiies i

dscloked in FEEREItrl AOLES &5 = Bl no, 37
That Group adinaly parsois fer the redovery of Thi debl 5 based on purst Expeninor, Busineds rilatdrmkpg

and credit worthiness of these customers, the Group does not expect these customers wall fail 1o meed their The Growp manages liquidy risk by manntaining sulficsent cash in hand and 31 Banks and ensuring the
gﬂ:m exoept for seme doubalul deblors agains! which adequate allowarce for impairment hia Bgen fund m:llhul-:lg‘l:hmlpgh adequate credit feciliies. A1 June 30, 2017, the Growp has As. 19,8487 mallion
o these consolidated Francial statements. [2014; Bs. 15842 million] available borrowsng limé from fnancial institutiors. Unutdlized borrowi
Eacillities of RBs. T. 718 million 2004 Bs 2575 million] ard also has Bs. 287 million [2014: Rs. li.ﬂmll-llumi
The Group has established an allovance for imparment of the doubtful rade debts that represent its estimate of kseing cash in hand and balances at banks. Based on the abose, management believes the Giguidity risk
inguiTied o edpeincl ol trade debes. This alloaandn i Basad on e Maigeimint Ssassmdnd of & speiihs i% insagnificant.
ioss comporeent that relates to indradiually ssgnificant exposures. The movement in aliowanoe for impairment in
rirsgadl of iridi debis dufre (Rl pide G b asessed By relirendn 1o fobe ng.17.3. Gl Copitsl risk mansgemaent
Aging ol irade debls s b fellows.: _ [ Y | The pramary chyppcimes of The Group when miabgng captsl are 10 saleguard ke Group™s ability 1o conlinge
#% @ gieny COhIRrR ih arder 1o prowide relurns lor shareholders and benehis for giber stalefolders and 1S
Rupees 1000s] Fnainlain an opbemal cagetal strucisne
The Group manages ils capial sbruciure ard makes adjusiment 1o i, in bight of cha in pConamic
;E:ﬂw,:? year 3.'“;';:% ?ﬁ;:;:_g cund:haml:: To :Elnum or F:!qu-:t the capital sbructure, ::h-l Group may ld]'l?:; the d!m payment bo

i year to Jyears EHE E% shareholders or ssue new shares
9 484, ; - i

The Group's stralegy is 1o mantain leveraged geaning. The geaning ratios as at June 30, 3017 and #0114 were

a5 follows:
The: Grewp believes that no impasrment allowance is recessary in respect of trade debis thal ane past dus _ 2014
other than the amaisn prided.
Other recetvables | I !
Thee (ircaap beliewes tFad ra impairment sllowance is necessary in respect of recevables that & "“p-l:.l dise: Talal Barrireings 19, 60257 17584 457
Thee Group actively manitors and pursues b the recovery and the Group expect that the recoveny Cash and bank [287 1751 (339 550
soon and cln be diseised by relenencs 1o mole no. 77 Biel dabt _ﬂ]ﬂm'
Bank Batances Total squity 11,195 558 8981011
The Girpup Limas s exposure 10 credit frsk by Mmainlaining bank accounts only weth countarpartses that have Total aquity and deb [T T I LY YTV
stable credt rating.
Gearing raiss [ [ ol
Thee bark balances along with credil ratings are labulated bedow: E  —
Mote _ [ 2014 The Group linances s cperataas Ihreugh equty, and maragernent ol working cagetsl with & view
to mankim an aggropnabe M Bredag il vanius sources of bnlnDs b mumiresDe sk and iy CErgR
Rupees (0]
&1 FAIR VALUES
T8 8.5 && T2l
. 40,258 70,251 Fair walue is the price that veould be recereed to sell an asset or paid 1o trarsfer a liabdity in an crderly transaction in
Al &2 18,653 the principad lor most advantagecws] marked al the measurement date under current market condifions [iLe. an exit
fis 184, 578 hLg price| regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated wsing another valusation technique.
& 1544 45830
i B 5
. " &11
i) TET ALT VB 653

T

Gretr tharse Fagh ongdi ralings, matdgersnl $o88 nol apect thal ary counier party will fad io el thes
H IS
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The Group while assessing e values wses waluation lechrigues that ame appropriste in the croumstances wsing
relevant obserable data as lar &5 podaible and minemizng the e ol unobiervable mpts Fair values are
categerized inko lollovans three livels. based on e inpu i e valualion bechhigoes:

« Lol 1 Outed prices in acthve markels for identical assets or Labilibes that can be assassed ab
Mmedsungmant.

« Lol 7 Imputs othar ikam guoted prices included witkhen bl 1 that are chsarvablo lor tha assel or Lakility,
wither dinectly [hat m, as prices| or indirecily l1kat s, derved Trom preces],

sLevel 3 Inpuls are uncksarvable inputs Tor the asset o liabdity that are mod based on obsersablo o
atn [kat i, uncbservable inputsl

It inputs used o measure ihe L values of an asset or a lablity fall inlg &ferent Livels then the far value
misasarement is calegoriped in s enianety in the Same el of the Ler valus hieranc by a5 The lovest level input
thal is sigrificant o 1he entine meassremenl

Translers. il ary, between levels of the fair walue hierarchy 18 recognined al the end of the reporting perisd
disring which the transier has ocourned. The Growp's. policy for determining when transers between lesels in
the Fesrarchy have eccurred includes monitening of changes in market and irading acthaty and charges in
inpas used in valuation techniques.

A5 at Balande shirl, b fr walug of all ik hrandial assets and labities appronmales To thair carmsng
viluis. The propecty plant scd eguemient . cirmed ot <08l less sctumulited deprecialion and impammant o
aryy, excepl freebold land, leasehold land ard capitad work in progress  which are stabed al cost. The Group
deas nol expect that uncbsersable mpuls may have signilicant elfect on fair values. The fair values of ferward
exchange conbracts is delermined based on the forwand exchange rates o the reporting date included in the
level 2, if any, of the fair value hieranchy

PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURES

Follywinsg is the inflerrmation Based on latest Arancial statements of the Turd;

woo  [NNEONRNNN | v |

Un=aisdied Husdited
Eipw of thie fund - Totad assets |Rs. 000s] 1003333 Ll
Cost ol imesireenis mads [, 000s) B3 A5G 1333
Percontage of invesbments made 5 08% Bd 3%
Fair waluw of investenents [Fs, 000s] | 923,143 778184
I
Rupees [000s) | Percontage | Rupees (000s] | Percentage |
£2.1  The breal-up of fair walue of invesiment is: Us-audited Audited
Shares n lsbed comganrnes £3,041 6B T8.47F B0 HE
rapr g SACUTiaES 134,908 14 £3% 43707 B4, 14%
Debd secorfies 8 e A14% 130,451 8, T
Mutas tlunds 363,739 JP 4% §3.47F B.18%
Ealance in sawing acounts X083 L &8, 358 B.7H%

E:iﬁ 100 0% 778, 18s 00U
22 The ireeslmaent ul of prowvdent Tund Buve Been made in actordance wilh the provisiond ol Sectssa 27 of the
Companies Ordinance, 1784 &nd rulies darmadated lor (kS purpase.

222 | ANNUAL REPORT "17

MUMEBER OF PERSONS EMFLIYED

Mumnber of persce ernployid as on year end wene 12,937 (016 15,313 and svrage nurmibsr of pmployes during the e
ware 1AE72 (2016 12.724)

Subsequent Appropriations

i1 The Board of Direciors ol the Holdeg Company in ibs reeting hild on Septembses 71, 2017 ks proposed the
Sl lermnifig:

al Dividend
Yoia dhrgctors bt deddid o pay cagh drndend | Rs. 1.00 par sharg wi, TI% Tor (B i @redid Juse H. M7

Bl Tranader frem unappropriated profit
An arncunl ol Rs, 400 o 1o be irandsleroed 13 gendral risene Inom uragprepnabid proht

Gd?  Thrcwgh ike Fenence Act, 017, Income Tax has been besed at the rate of 7.5% of acocwnling proht Eedsrs o
& ivery public company thal dernms prolil for & e year bul does nal disinkuie at beas? 0% ol it after e
grals wilhin six monibs ol the and ol ke said (ax yeae. Since the Board of Direciars ol (B Halding Company
Pk recomemended 10% cash dradend [Fs, 356 498 milion| har the year ended June 30, 2007 |reler nobe £4.1)
which exceeds (ke above slabed Lmnils, henoe thare will be no such tax bakiliny

OATE OF AUTHORIZATION

Trasa Corselnfabed Fenbhinl Stalemenis wine aothanied ler miud on Sepbember 23, H1 T by the Baerd of Dhreciors
ol thit Holding Corgasry

GEMERAL

Fuguanes. hinad been roundied olf 1o ke nearis] (Fdusacd fupies

MOHOMED BASHIRE MOHAMMED T4K] BASHIE ABDUL ALEEM
Chairman Chief Executive Officer Chiel Financial Officer
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DEFINITIONS AND GLC

sy

. FORM OF

OF TERMS _—
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2017
Definatians iz
Ratiss of
Prefaability rabes are uted to assess ihe Company's ability to generale pralits in relalion 1o its sales_ sssels and equity. being o reermber of Gul Ahrreesd Testde Mills Limited and holder of
Liguisity Ratios Ordinary Shares hereby appoint

Liquidity ratics determine the Comgany’s abality 1o mesed #s short term financial cbligations. A higher ralio indicates a grealer
margin of salety 1o cover current Hakdlities.

Turnower Ratios
Turncer ratios evaluate the operational eficiency of the Company 1o comvert irsentory and debtors into cash against time taken
10 pay creditors, measuned in lerms of revenue and cost of sales.

Investmant/Mariet Ratios
Ireesirmend ralios meatune Lhe capakility of the Campany b esm an adequale reburn [or i shareholders Market Ratios evaluate
thee current marke! price of a share versus an indicator of the Company’s abelity to generabe profits.

iCapital Structure Ratios
Cagatal structure ratios provide an indication of the long term scbvency of the Company and its cost of debe, in relation to equety
and profits,

Fossary of bermes

AGM annisal Gangral Mesting ICMAP institute of Chartened Management

B Beter Cotben Inilialme Ascpuntanls Pakigian

BCP Business Continuity Planming IFRS international Financial Reporting Standands

BOD Beard of Directors (1= International Organization for

CCG Code of Corporate Governance Standardization

[ Contral Deposibery Company IT information Technology

CED Chiel Exscuine Offscer JPY Japaniie Ten rabis

CFO Chief Ferancal Officer EIBOR Earachi kvler Bank Offer Rate

CHF Shanhd [rams (42| Ky Performarce indicators

CHIC Compulenised Natcrad Idenlity Tand KSE Karachi Sieck Extkange

iCPEC China Pakistan Economic Conridor LSM Large Scale Manufachuring

CF Consurmer Price Index MMETUY Millian Britsh Trenmal Ueits

C5R Corporate Social Responsdelity MY Mega Wans

[F1 Development Finance irsbiubon rEF Mon-Banking Financial institution

EBITDA  Earnings belone Intenest, Tax, MEQS Mational Ervarenimantal Quality Standard
Deprecistion, and Amortisalion P&T Prodil after tax

E0BI Employeas Old Age Barstlal Inglitution PET Prodit before tax

EPS Easrnings per Share PESTEL Paliicsl, Ecanamed, Socl, Technical,

ERP Enterprise Resswnce Planning Errvironmendal, Legal

ETP Efllueni Waber Tremreseni Plant PICG Pakstan Institute of Conporate Gowernance

FOI Foreign Dinect Invesimenls PHR Pak Rupee

Fy Fesial Yoar R&D Resesrch & Deselopmens

FIC Free Zone Comgany RIJE Ribunn an Equety

GOP Gross Domestic Product SECP Securities and Exchange Commission ol

GIDC Gas Infrasinsctune Devwelepmant Cass Pakistan

G5T General Sales Tax SWwoT Sarengih, Weakress, Deportunity, Thies

HZE Health Safety and Ervsironmer ush Urited States Dollar

L% Irternateral Accourting Standand WPPF Workers' Prodit Particpation Fund

lASE International Accoarting Standards Board WWF ‘Workers Welfare Fund

ICAP Insstitute of Chartgred Accountants Pakistan Yo Year on Year
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ol
or failing hirmyher

af anolher member of the Campany, a8 myfour praxy in
rrglour asence 1o atiend and vobe for mefus and on myfour behall i the £5™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company
15 B hetldl on Ocbober 23, 2017 or at &y sdpourniment Bhnecd,

| Witress Signed by me this day of 27
Hart
Address Signed.
CHIC Mo
Alhx Beerue
Stenp Rs. 500
Fi | Wiirsass
Hama
Address Folia Mo JCDC Ascount Mo,
CHIC Mo

Habis:

1 A member enitled 1o vele Bl the meeling may appoint & proxy. Proxes in order o be elfectse, mist be recened
a1 the Registered Difsce of the Company duly siamped and signed net Later ihan 48 hours belore the meeting,

i Prexies granied by shareholders wha hive deposited their shares inio Central Depesitery Compasy of Pakistan
Limited musl be accomparssd wilk atiesied copies of the Cormpuienced National Meniity Card [CHIC] ar ike
Passport of ihe benelicial owners. Represantaiives of corperate members should bring the usual decuments
reguired lor such purpose. A procy misst be a member of 1he Company,

3 I & msmdser Bppoinis mone (ke ane prory &nd mane than ome Fstrumants of proaory ane depesied by B mambar
wath (ke Coenpany, 8 such instmumeals of prgcy shall B rindened wrealid

i Il this rseembar 15 8 Corporabe antity, 15 commaon seal should be ailized 1o the preoy,

£ In case of COC Acesunt Holders, attested copies o CHIC o thy Passpert of the banefial swnirs and the proory

sl b Purnished weih Ehe prosy form
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